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From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: [GRAYMAIL] I am a concerned US citizen concerned about Kellyanne Conways" ethics violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 4:58:24 PM

I think it is extremely wrong for someone with as big of a platform and
such a great responsibility the people of the United States of America
to use her power in a way to endorse a business so closely associated
with the presidents family. It gives me great trepidation to know
someone with a title such as Counselor to the President would violate
such a basic and clearly defined ethics law.

Please add my name to the list of concerned citizens who would like this
matter looked into with seriousness as quickly as possible.

Thank you.

US Citizen from 

(b) 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: [GRAYMAIL] KellyAnne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:48:40 AM

Greetings,
Please look into the ethics issue. Concerning KellyAnne Conway and her promotion of Ivanka Trump's products on
TV news. This is an outrageous ethics violation and must be dealt with immediately.

Regards,

*******
Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: [GRAYMAIL] Misconduct Unbecoming of a President
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:49:47 PM

Dear Director Shaub:

I am writing today to request that you proceed with a thorough investigation—and disciplinary action—regarding
Donald Trump for his violations of the constitution, as well as for conflicts of interest in his business/personal
affairs while in office.

I ask ask the same for his advisor, KelleyAnne Conway, for having promoted Ivanka Trump's product line in a live
interview, breaking the law.

Thank you for your time and service to the people.

Best Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: [GRAYMAIL] White House Conflicts of Interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:38:37 AM

This week’s attack on Nordstrom by Donald Trump using his official presidential Twitter
account is an unacceptable abuse of power for his family’s personal gain. Nordstrom is
entitled to make business decisions based on the profitability of their company without
governmental interference or censure. Nordstrom employs 72,500 Americans whose jobs are
now at risk. The president’s complaint is not a national security issue or anything that affects
the public good. It is impossible to see the president’s actions as anything but reckless
nepotism.

This is unprecedented. But it represents only the latest in a long and growing list of conflicts
of interest by President Donald J. Trump.

Unlike his predecessors, this president has refused to release his tax returns. Without full
knowledge of his holdings and debt, this brings into question many of his domestic and
foreign policy decisions and appointments. Further, the president has refused to put his
businesses in a blind trust, choosing instead the very questionable option to put his children in
charge of his complex web of businesses.

Without full divestment, the president is now making money from routine governmental
functions. These include the Red Cross’s decision to hold its annual ball at Mar-a-Lago, the
Defense department's lease of space in Trump Tower in New York City, and business trips by
the president's children, to name just a few.

This lack of financial transparency brings into question virtually every decision President
Trump makes. Adding the apparent nepotism of the Nordstrom incident to this long list of
questionable ethics leaves only one reasonable conclusion: 

The United States congress must immediately begin a bipartisan investigation into the 45th

president’s conflicts of interest and determine if grounds for impeachment exist.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





To: Contact OGE
Subject: [SPAM] Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:23:04 AM

This has got to stop NOW.  Giving a “free commercial” to Ivanka’s line is inexcusable and must be acted on.  We
can’t rely on President Trump to do this.  As a tax-paying citizen, I ask that the OGE pursue this unethical behavior.



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: [SPAM] Kellyanne Conway: Millions of Americans see her blatantly breaking ethics laws.
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:30:17 AM

Please: quickly move on the most blatant lawbreaking by Kellyanne Conway.  It's a slam-
dunk. She should be charged with a crime.  

Her words and actions telling people to go out and buy Ivanka Trump's merchandise are so
obviously unlawful and clearly meant to benefit the Trump family businesses. 

You need to move on this. This is not the time to tremble in fear of the president. You work
for the American people.

Thank you for listening. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: [SPAM] Re: Automatic reply: Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:18:02 AM

Thats fine I understand how over whelmed your office may be.  Thank you

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Thu, Feb 9, 2017 at 10:10 PM, Contact OGE
<contactoge@oge.gov> wrote:

Thank you for your email to the U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE). We
appreciate hearing from you and want to acknowledge and thank you for
contacting our office. To learn more about our office and the work that we do,
please visit our website at www.oge.gov. 

OGE oversees the executive branch ethics program and works with a community
of ethics practitioners made up of over 4,500 ethics officials in more than 130
agencies to implement that program. When government decisions are made free
from conflicts of interest, the public can have greater confidence in the integrity
of executive branch programs and operations.

Please note: OGE does not handle complaints of misconduct, nor does OGE have
investigative or prosecutorial authority.  OGE's mission is one of prevention.  To
find out where to report an allegation of misconduct, please visit
https://www.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/Resources/Where+to+Report+Misconduct.

Unfortunately, due to high volume, we are not able to respond directly to all
emails. However, we thank you once again and will do our best to respond to
specific inquiries. 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a
Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: [SPAM] WTF!
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:11:16 AM

OGE, OMG,

What will be done about this? It’s beginning to smell like the National Lampoon around here.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From: Care2 on behalf of 
To: Contact OGE
Subject: "Buy Ivanka"s Stuff": Investigate Kellyanne Conway for Breaking Federal Ethics Rules!
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:12:49 AM

Feb 10, 2017

office of Government Ethics

Dear Government Ethics,

After Nordstrom's chose to stop carrying products associated with
Ivanka Trump's clothing line in Jan. 2017, President Trump issued a
series of tweets attacking Nordstrom's and promoting retailers that
still carry Ivanka's products.

Then, on Feb. 9, 2017, top Trump advisor Kellyanne Conway appeared on
Fox & Friends and said: "Go buy Ivanka's stuff, is what I
would tell you. It's a wonderful line. I own some of it. I fully  I'm
going to just, I'm going to give a free commercial here: Go buy it
today, everybody. You can find it online."

Under U.S. ethics law, federal employees are prohibited from "use
of public office for private gain" and "endors[ing] any
product, service or enterprise."

This amounts to a clear and open breach of federal ethics law  and it's
a major test of the U.S. government's willingness to uphold our system
of checks and balances. The Office of Government Ethics has the
authority to issue a recommendation of "disciplinary action"
to other government agencies  the Congress, FBI, Government
Accountability Office, Inspectors General, and Office of Special
Counsel, which all have the authority to launch an investigation into
Ms. Conway's statements and discipline her.

These government agencies must prove that they are above partisan
politics and truly committed to preserving our democracy. They must
launch an immediate investigation into Ms. Conway's endorsement of the
President's daughter's fashion line.

The White House should not be plugging Trumps businesses.  Crazy
unethical.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From: Care2 on behalf of 
To: Contact OGE
Subject: "Buy Ivanka"s Stuff": Investigate Kellyanne Conway for Breaking Federal Ethics Rules!
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:12:34 AM

Feb 9, 2017

office of Government Ethics

Dear Government Ethics,

After Nordstrom's chose to stop carrying products associated with
Ivanka Trump's clothing line in Jan. 2017, President Trump issued a
series of tweets attacking Nordstrom's and promoting retailers that
still carry Ivanka's products.

Then, on Feb. 9, 2017, top Trump advisor Kellyanne Conway appeared on
Fox & Friends and said: "Go buy Ivanka's stuff, is what I
would tell you. It's a wonderful line. I own some of it. I fully  I'm
going to just, I'm going to give a free commercial here: Go buy it
today, everybody. You can find it online."

Under U.S. ethics law, federal employees are prohibited from "use
of public office for private gain" and "endors[ing] any
product, service or enterprise."

This amounts to a clear and open breach of federal ethics law  and it's
a major test of the U.S. government's willingness to uphold our system
of checks and balances. The Office of Government Ethics has the
authority to issue a recommendation of "disciplinary action"
to other government agencies  the Congress, FBI, Government
Accountability Office, Inspectors General, and Office of Special
Counsel, which all have the authority to launch an investigation into
Ms. Conway's statements and discipline her.

These government agencies must prove that they are above partisan
politics and truly committed to preserving our democracy. They must
launch an immediate investigation into Ms. Conway's endorsement of the
President's daughter's fashion line.

This behavior is outrageous and should be stopped.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: 5 CFR 2635.702
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:23:59 PM

To Whom It May Concern,

KellyAnne Conway is in violation of statute 5 CFR 2635.702 by endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trumps clothing
line on Fox News. I am demanding that she be formally charged and penalized.

This is sooo out of hand with this administration and it will only get worse if they are not held accountable.

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: 45 Ethics
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:24:05 PM

As a taxpayer and citizen of this country, I am concerned about POTUS using his position to
intimidate businesses that he feels are not treating his family and their business ventures fairly.
Nordstrom is simply making a business decision and he is using a government account to
attack their fiscal policies in relation to his daughter.

I hope your department will investigate.

-- 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: 45s tweet on Nordstrom
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:03:11 PM

To whom it may concern:
I am deeply concerned and upset that our President is attacking a company for dropping his daughters line of
clothing. How is this legal?  He stated that he would leave his business to others and then attacks a company. Is this
legal?!  I know he cannot support a company with a tweet or speech but what about attacking?

Please please keep this abomination in check.
Sincerely, a very concerned citizen,

Sent from my iPhone
(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: 2635.702 USE OF PUBLIC OFFICE FOR PRIVATE GAINS…..ENFORCE IT!!
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:14:54 PM

Federal employees are banned from using their public office to endorse products.

"I'm going to give it a free commercial here," Conway said of the president's daughter's
merchandise brand on "Fox & Friends".... "Go buy it today."  Sounds exactly like an
endorsement made from inside the White House as she appeared on the show with her full title
listed under the video!!!

The disregard from the current administration for ethics is DISGUSTING and MUST be
STOPPED!!!!

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Walter M. Shaub; Shelley K. Finlayson; Contact OGE
Subject: Abuse of power in the Executive
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:28:16 PM

Dear OGE,

I write to you as a law-abiding citizen who is concerned about the president of the United
States and his serial abuse of power; I am troubled by the indignity to which he exposes the
office of the president of the United States of America; I find his indifference to Russian
tampering in the recent US election bewildering, his professed admiration for Russian autocrat
Vladimir Putin reprehensible, and allegations of possible collusion with or blackmail by
elements of the Russian state disturbing.

Specifically to your office, I believe that Mr. Trump's attempt to intimidate Nordstrom for
discontinuing his daughter's clothing line violates the Standards of Ethical Conduct for
Government Employees 5 C.F.R. Part 2365 (Executive Branch) Subparts D (Conflicting
Financial Interests) and G (Misuse of Position).

I request immediate action on your part to safeguard the legitimate commercial interests of
companies such as Nordstrom, to protect the sanctity of the republic and to discharge the
duties for which your office is responsible.

Thank in advance for your attention to this very serious matter.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Accountability!!! Discipline for Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:40:10 AM

Kellyanne Conway is in obvious violation of political ethics. This is not something that can be
swept under the rug. Our government is not a vehicle for the super rich to pedal their merch,
its for the people by the people. If Ivanka Trump's fashion line is suffering it is because people
our outraged with Trump and his cabinet and are protesting by boycotting her products which
is 100% legal. What is not legal is using the forum of administration influence to "sell stuff".
This is my formal complaint.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: action Kellyanne Conway needed
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:24:19 PM

I believe that action should be taken on Kellyanne Conway’s ethics violation regarding
promoting of the Ivanka Trump line.  Outrageous and inappropriate.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Action
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:52:57 PM

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERNED:

Our president and major players on his team are  flippantly and consistently snubbing their noses at
and disregarding the U.S. Code 2635.702, which prohibits government employees from using their public
office for private gain, or to endorse any product or service. After Kellyanne Conway's 'impromptu'
advertisement while being interviewed by Fox & Friends from the White House briefing room on Thursday
morning — and most recently  Mr. Trump's senior legal counsel selling Ivanka Trump merchandise live on
national television, I, like Rep. Elijah Cummings, also call for Kellyanne Conway, and any other violators,
to be subjected to “disciplinary action” for her sly and completely inappropriate actions.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: administration ethics
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:44:27 PM

Dear Office of Government Ethics:

I am very concerned about the ethical lapses happening with the new administration. For Kellyann Conway to
publicly promote Ivanka Trump’s brand was a serious breach of ethics, as well as possibly being against the law.
For President Trump to publicly take Nordstrom's to task for dropping Ivamka's brand was shameful, and continues
to raise questions about the ability of the President to remove himself from his, and his family’s, business interests. I
trust you will be thoroughly investigating these issues.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Administration Ethics
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 10:18:30 AM

Good morning,

I want to first thank you for your tireless efforts for keeping our elected officials (who are in
the public eye) accountable for their actions.

We must preserve the ethics and character of elected officials so that our children have
presidential leaders to look up to that have good moral values and character.

I am appalled from I have read and heard on a daily basis from the Trump administration.
More and more colleagues are discussing politics than ever before. After many protests DeVos
(who has no experience in public education) is now overseeing  education in this country. It is
a daily concern that affects me since I am in public education. Education is the most important
function of state and local governments.

Has your office investigated theTrump  administration for business deals with Russia, Middle
East or other countries?
This would mean a conflict of interest.

It alarms me to hear that a president (along with Conway) are both able to promote Ivanka's
business without any consequences.This raises many ethical concerns.

My most alarming concern is that Trump would monetarily benefit from taxpayer $ if the the
military decides to lease space in The trump tower. 

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: advertising for Ivanka
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:41:28 AM

“It’s a wonderful line. I own some of it,” Conway told “Fox &Friends.” “I fully — I’m going
to give a free commercial here. Go buy it today, everybody. You can find it online.”(From
Polico.com)

We pay this woman's salary. Hard to picture a more unethical action -- although very much in
line with her boss's. Please investigate.

Sincerely, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Are Ethics Now Dead in this Country?!!
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:06:58 PM

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing in regards to the many blatant violations of our Government Ethics in our nation, since the
Trump election.  However, with all of the apparent ignorance and we as deliberate violation on many
fronts by him and his family, cabinet, press and staff...the latest and most outrageously flagrant of these
was Kellyanne Conway's shilling for Ivanka Trump's brand during a White House interview today!

I have to ask....WHEN is this crap going to stop?  If this were a Democratic administration, the GOP
would be "screaming from the rooftops", there would be investigations, impeachment proceedings and
rioting in the streets over these obviously unethical, if not outright illegal conflicts of interest.  PLEASE, do
your jobs and PROTECT this country from these lunatics.

Sincerely and with respect,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Are President Trump"s business holdings and ethics violations being scrutinized
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:54:37 PM

Hello,

Although President Trump has not released his taxes, I would be fine with that IF your agency
with the IRS and Special Counsel were examining his business holdings and business ties. We
have no assurance from any federal agency that this is even being investigated.  I would like to
hear back from you if this is the case.

Also, as Trump and his senior advisors are crossing ethics lines as recently as this afternoon,
I'd like to be assured that appropriate penalties will be levied.

As a veteran who proudly served the country I want to be assured that this Administration is
not above the law and is being holistically examined.

Sincerely,

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Asking you to investigate:
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:51:01 PM

1. Trump's Business in relation to our country.  SPECIFICALLY - is he invested in the
Dakota Access Pipeline???   

2. Conway/TRUMP - conflict of interest on Invanka Trump Brands

3 The entire cabinet and RUSSIA ----

DO NOT DELAY

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Cc:
Subject: Conflict of Interest Violation
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 2:02:06 PM
Attachments: PastedGraphic-2.tiff

As an American Citizen I respectively request to file an investigation into aa Conflicts of Interest Ethics violation against Donald J. Trump who
used his POTUS twitter account and the news media to leverage his power over Nordstrom’s business decision to drop Trump’s daughter,
Ivanka’s clothing line which had a clear & direct effective of Nordstrom stock on the stock market today.    This is an abuse of power and I
suspect and ask the agency confirm that Trump is an investor at some level in her company.   His discussions are President-Elect with Taiwan &
his daughter on her business dealings there also need to be looked into as a Conflict of Interest and Violation/Abuse of Power.  I would also like
his dealings with Russia to be investigated as well as it ask very troubling his support for Russia OVER OUR ALLIES.  This is unprecedented
and the President of the United States is clearly exercising & abusing the power of the office.

(b) (6)
(b) (b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway breach of law
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:01:07 PM

Please fire her immediately. This cannot be allowed or tolerated

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Conway unethical
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:25:42 PM

This is a CLEAR violation.  Step it up because it has NEVER been like this.  The fact that all
of this is happening is NOT the US ideology.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway violated the law
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:05:59 PM
Attachments: IMG 7928.PNG

ATT00001.txt

Kellyanne Conway violated the law by going on television, including Fox &Friends to ask people to buy Ivanka
Trump's products. See law below

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Pres. Trump"s un-ethical support of L.L. Bean
Date: Monday, February 06, 2017 2:30:07 PM

To Whom It May Concern:

I'm writing to encourage OGE to investigate and bring pressure to bear on President Trump
regarding his unethical support of L.L. Bean.

"Thank you to Linda Bean of L.L.Bean for your great support and courage," he [Pres. Trump]
tweeted Thursday. "People will support you even more now. Buy L.L.Bean."

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President trump and businesses
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:50:57 PM
Attachments: image1.PNG

ATT00001.txt

Good afternoon -

Thank you for your service to the American people.

I am growing very concerned about President Trump's business ties. We were assured that he would have no
conflicts of interest with his businesses because his children were taking over and that he would no longer have any
dealings. It was framed as a sort of blind trust.

That was already insufficient for me and other Americans, but given no other option we had to give him a chance to
demonstrate that he truly would be impartial. Unfortunately this has not been the case and he blatantly and
obviously is trying to use his power to affect the businesses of his family. He showed this out in public on Twitter
today by posting about his daughter's business dealings with Nordstrom's. See attached photo.

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 1:28:25 PM
Attachments: PastedGraphic-1.tiff

President Trump’s comments on Nordstrom are yet additional evidence that he has no ability
to separate himself from his businesses and the businesses of his children.  Ivanka Trump has
not separated herself from her business, despite her White House role.  And Melania Trump’s
court filing asserting damages because she cannot fully exploit her position as First Lady by
selling fashion and makeup is simply horrifying.  And of course unethical.  I took this photo
last week one block from the White House, at the Willard Hotel.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Blatant and unapologetic violations of the laws of the United States of America
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:46:29 AM

Mr. Trump is obviously unable to separate his and his family business concerns with the
position he now holds, in this country, not to mention the unknown his business dealing he
holds in foreign countries or with foreign governments, which he refuses to reveal to the
American people. As an US Army veteran of the Vietnam War, I am sure that with Mr.
Trump’s baggage he would not even be given any level of Security Clearance, but here he is
President of the United States. As for Miss Conway, well you know what needs to be done,
wake up and do your job, and don’t let this psychopathic lying bully set our country back
decades or even destroy it.

Zip-a-Dee-Doo-Dah, Zip-a-Dee-Aye
My o my ...

(b) (6)



(b)(6)





(b)(6)



From:  on behalf of 
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Breach of Ethics
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:41:46 PM

To whom it may concern,

I know that ethics and accountability have taken a bit of a backseat as of late, but if you could
muster up the wherewithal to at least slap Kellyanne Conway on the wrist for her recent illegal
comments about Ivanka Trump's clothing line, that'd be great. 

(b) (6) (b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Breach of ethics
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:26:51 PM

Please consider an investigation of Kellyanne Conway’s recent ‘endorsement’ of a Trump family business. Whether
or not it is a business of a relative of the President or any other business, I believe it is a violation of ethical
parameters that may be illegal. I am confident that you will do your job and not allow any political considerations to
interfere with the processes you are mandated to follow in such a case. Thank you for you consideration in this vital
matter………

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Breach of Ethnics
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 5:01:13 PM

The Executive Office is clearly in breach of ethics requirements.

An employee is required to act impartially.

Trump's attack on Nordstrom, a department store, is not impartial, is quite self-serving, and has no
relationship to the good of the country.

An employee may not make improper use of Government position, title, or authority.

An attack on one store by the POTUS is clearly an abuse of power.

An employee may not use Government property, nonpublic information, or time (including the time
of a subordinate) for other than authorized purposes.

And now a government employee,  Mr. Spicer, paid with my tax dollars, is using his paid time and position
(Government property) to defend the attack on a department store.

Please put a stop to this abuse of power and misuse of government funds. 

Citizen, voter, and taxpayer.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



Federal Ethics Rules continues to feed the idea that this administration plays favorites and is
out to help their friends and family above all others.  

Thank you for your careful consideration of this matter,

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE; 
Subject: Bridge of Ethics Violated
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:03:31 AM

It is my responsibility as a citizen of the United States of America to bring to your attention
the following Ethics Violation by the President of the United States: President Trump and also
his counselor Kellyanne Conway endorsing Ivanka Trump’s products.  I’ve gotten this
information via the national news reporting via msnbc.

Please follow through on this matter  as I am sure you will.

Thank You,

Cordially, 

Address: 

Phone:    

Email:      

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Business Conflicts
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:14:53 PM

#45 has been tweeting Nordstrom for dropping his daughter's clothing line.  I thought business interests were
settled.  Is he supposed to do this? 
Thank you,

PS I hope you have carefully checked his business interest.  A lot of things I am reading indicate he has connections
with the Dakota pipeline.
Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: censure Kelly Ann Conway and Michael Flynn
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:32:51 PM

Laws have been broken by these two members of the president’s administration. Mr. Flynn’s conversation with the
Russian ambassador is a violation of the Logan Act, which prohibits private citizens from negotiating with foreign
governments in disputes involving the American government. This cannot go without punishment.

Ms. Conway’s personal on-air “advertisement” of Ivanka Trump’s products violates a federal ethics rule against
endorsing products or promoting an associate’s financial interests.

These laws and regulations are in place to protect us. Please do not let the citizens of this country down by ignoring
both of these blantant attempts by the Trump administration to skirt the law.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: CENSURE of POTUS
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 2:17:20 PM

Dear Office of Government Ethics,

President Trump's Twitter message this morning complaining about Nordstrom, Inc.'s treatment of his daughter
Ivanka is completely inappropriate for a sitting president to make:

TWEET LINK:

https://twitter.com/realDonaldTrump/status/829356871848951809

His comments suggest an attempt to interfere with commerce to benefit a family member by using his influence of
office. As a citizen and taxpayer, I implore you to issue a statement to the House and Senate recommending
CENSURE of the President on this particular tweet as well as his continued inappropriate messages made on this
public platform.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Charge Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:49:50 PM

Good morning,

Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump's
clothing line on Fox News today (2/9/2017). She must be formally charged and penalized.

Thank you for your consideration!

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Charge Ms. Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:01:22 PM

US Office of Government Ethics,

Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump's clothing line on Fox
News today (2/9/2017).  I demand she be formally charged and penalized.  Do our laws mean anything? Are they
going to become "alternate truths"?

Sincerely,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: citizen complaint and demand for action
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:21:24 PM

I am writing with a formal complaint regarding the Trump administration’s use of their pulpits to both promote
Ivanka Trump’s brand and malign retailers who do not promote it. This is clearly EGREGIOUS behavior that is
surely a violation of not only our country’s morals and values but our ethic laws as well.

DO SOMETHING!!! NOW!!!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Citizen complaint re: Kellyanne Conway using her position to promote Ivanka Trump"s clothing line.
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:09:54 AM

I would like to file a formal complaint.  Is there a form that should be completed?

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Citizen Concerns
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:23:30 PM

I am truly appalled by the actions of the Trump administration. Recent events as it relates to integrity, business
interests of the president's  daughter, and outright misrepresentation of facts can not and should not be tolerated from
our president. Please take such citizen concerns serious. I am greatly concerned about the future of our country
under this administration.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From: Integrity
To: Contact OGE
Cc: Integrity
Subject: Citizen"s Report to Integrity@oge.gov of conflict of interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:19:19 PM

For action deemed appropriate.

Thank you,
George

-----Original Message-----
From:  [mailto:
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:15 PM
To: Integrity
Subject: Trump Administration conflict of interest
Importance: High

Please, please do something about the Trump Administration's flagrant conflicts of interest. (1) President Trump
tweets about his daughter's fashion line on both his personal and POTUS accounts; (2) KellyAnne Conway
promotes that fashion line and encourages Americans to buy it; (3) Donald Trump's name is still on the Trump Hotel
lease; and (4) Mar-A-Lago has doubled it's dues.

This is insanity! Any other administration would have already crumbled if they had abused their power in this way.

STOP THE MADNESS.

-

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



(b)(6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint - Kellyanne Conway"s "Whitehouse QVC" activities
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:40:08 AM

Please investigate the highly unethical conduct of Advisor to the President Kellyanne Conway of publicly promoting
the clothing line of  Ivanka Trump during a televised appearance on February 9, 2017.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint - Nordstrom intimidation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:37:14 AM

Please investigate the highly unethical conduct of President Donald Trump of publicly criticizing the business
decision of Nordstrom for dropping his daughter's product line.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint - Violation of Ethics
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:44:53 PM

U.S. Office of Government Ethics,

Good afternoon.

This morning on Fox news, video link below, Counselor to President Donald Trump
Kellyanne Conway used her position to give a, "free commercial" to, President Trump's
daughter, Ivanka Trump's business. Counselor Conway spoke from The White House.

Section 2635.702 details when an employee uses public office for private gain. Ms. Conway
violated the Section, by using her official capacity in public office to endorse the Trump
family business.

A Trump company is not one and the same with The White House.
Please conduct an investigation of this egregious ethics violation.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 7:46:10 PM

I would like to file a complaint against Trump. Nordstrom recently announced that it was dropping Ivanka Trump's
line, and Trump took to twitter to blast the retailer. I believe it was unethical for the president to use his position to
promote his children's business interests.

This is not presidential behavior.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 11:23:48 PM

Dear Sirs,

I would like to lodge a complaint against Trump. Nordstrom recently announced that it was dropping Ivanka
Trump's line, and Trump took to twitter to blast the retailer. I believe that it was unethical for the president to use his
position to promote his or his children’s business interests.

Thank you

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint about ethical violations Trump, Conway, Spicer
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:40:51 PM

I am writing to express my extreme concern about ethical violations of the 45th President, KellyAnne Conway and
Sean Spicer in regard to the public and official discussion of Ivanka Trump's commercial, apparel brands via the
official POTUS twitter,  on Tv interviews and from the White House press room respectively.

Violation of:  2635.702
Use of public office for private gain

As a concerned citizen, I explore the government to take appropriate legal action.
Sincerely,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint about Kelly Ann Conway promoting Ivanka Trump products
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:01:15 PM

I am writing this email to file a complaint against Kelly Ann Conway for using her position as
the President’s spokesperson to promote Ivanka Trump products.  To my understanding she
has been notified previously about promoting Trump business while in her position.  Please
investigate this and if my complaint is valid please prosecute to the fullest extent of the law.

Thank you,

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software. 
www.avast.com

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint about Kellyanne Conway endorsing Ivanka Trump"s brand
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:10:01 PM

Hello,

I'm writing to complain that Kellyanne Conway endorsing Ivanka Trump's brand, in clear
violation of ethical rules for an Executive Branch employee. I ask that you please begin an
ethics investigation with respect to the various conflict of interest rules that President Trump
and his Executive Branch employees have broken. 

Sincerely, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint about Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:30:24 AM

Hi, 

Kellyanne Conway is using her power to promote the private business of the Trump family. 
This is unacceptable and unethical.  She should not be "counseled", but dismissed publicly. 
Please consider filing a legal suit against her, or please consider charging her with a legal
violation.  She should be arrested or dismissed.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: complaint about Ms. Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:58:40 PM

To whom it may concern,

I am writing to complain about the clear violation of federal law that occurred when Ms.
Conway, speaking in her official capacity, endorsed a clothing line owned by President
Trump's daughter.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint Against Donald J. Trump
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:40:55 PM

The purpose of this email is to file a complaint against Donald J. Trump, for publicly lashing
out against, and attempting to coerce Nordstroms Department Stores Chain after they dropped
the clothing line of his daughter, Ivanka Trump.

It is unethical for the president to use his position to promote his, or his children's
business interests. Moreover, Mr. Trump promised that he would divest his business
interests upon assuming the office of president, however there is no public indication,
or proof, that this divestiture ever took place.

Respectfully,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint against Donald Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:51:36 PM

To whom it may concern:

Nordstrom recently announced that it was dropping Ivanka Trump's line, and Trump took to twitter to blast
the retailer. It is unethical for the president to use his position to promote his or his children's business
interests.

I would hope that something (begging!) would be done to put an end to this.  His conflicts of interest and
reckless behavior are not good for the USA.  PLEASE help us!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: COMPLAINT AGAINST KELLY ANNE CONWAY
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:20:45 PM

As you know, Nordstrom recently announced that it was no longer going to carry Ivanka
Trump's line.  President Trump decided to take to Twitter as he always does and demean the
retailer.  No doubt many of his followers will no longer support Nordstrom.   This was a
business decision on its part.  The President should have no business using his position as
president to continually tweet about various companies and effect their bottom line.  It is
against moral standards.  I understand he does not fall under the conflict of interest standard
but Kelly Anne Conway does.  Please file a complaint and investigation into her promoting the
Ivanka Trump brand on national television.  Someone in this administration needs to stand up
to President Trump and his staff.  He is not exempt from laws and neither is his staff.  It is
unethical for the president or his advisor to use his position and White House and taxpayer
supported facility/account to promote his or his children's business interests.

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

This electronic message and any attachment(s) thereto is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please immediately notify me by telephone at or return e-mail and destroy any
copies, electronic, paper or otherwise, which you may have of this communication.

Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, unless
specifically indicated otherwise, any tax advice contained in this communication (including
any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose
of avoiding tax related penalties or promoting, marketing or recommending to another party
any tax related matter addressed herein.

Please consider the environment - think before you print!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint against Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:04:34 PM

Dear Sir/Madam,

This morning on Network Television (“Fox & Friends”), Trump counselor Kellyanne Conway speaking to viewers
directly from the White House about consumer boycotts of Ivanka Trump merchandise, said “I’m going to give it a
free commercial here.  Go buy it today.” 

Through this statement on national television, President Trump’s top aide was urging Americans to buy Ivanka
Trump’s products which enriches President Trump and his family.

Ms. Conway has violated key ethics rules and I demand that she be disciplined and sanctioned accordingly.

Thank you.

United States Citizen 
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: complaint against Trump and Conway, violation of FEDERAL Code 5 CFR 2635.702
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:49:40 PM

Hello.

I am writing to lodge a complaint against President Donald Trump and his counselor,
KellyAnne Conway. It is unethical for the president or his advisor to use their positions and
for Pres. Trump to use the official POTUS Twitter account to promote the business interests of
the president's daughter.

President Trump used both his personal account and his POTUS account to attack
Nordstrom's, which dropped the Ivanka Trump line due to negative sales. First of all, it is
Nordstrom's right to carry or drop any brand they so choose. Secondly, the president has no
right to bring the power of his presidential office to bear on this decision. It is unethical that
our president would use his position to intimidate businesses who choose not to carry a Trump
line. As a private citizen, Mr. Trump could say what he likes about any company that dropped
his daughter's line but he was not acting as a private citizen in this case. 

 Ms. Conway used an interview on Fox and Friends, in her capacity as President Trump's
counselor, to provide what she herself called "a free commercial" for Ivanka Trump's line,
saying she would be going out and buying some herself later, saying people could buy it in
stores or online. 

I believe these acts are in violation of FEDERAL Code 5 CFR 2635.702 - The use of public
office for private gain.I am hereby filing a complaint with the Office of Government Ethics.
Please refer this to the appropriate office.. https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/5/2635.702

Thank you for your time.

-
U.S. citizen and resident of (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



(b)(6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: complaint re § 2635.702
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:08:09 PM

To whom it may concern:

President’s Trump and Kellyanne Conway grossly violated the sanctity of their roles by commenting on products
sold by the retailer Nordstrom. As public officials, they are in violation of 2635.702. I urge you to take action
immediately.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint re an ethical issue
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 7:34:54 PM

Hello,

Donald Trump is using his office to chastise Nordstrom's for dropping his daughter's line of
merchandise. This is an egregious conflict of interest and should be reprimanded. The office of
the President should absolutely be forbidden from either promoting specific merchandise
(ESPECIALLY that of a family member) or from criticizing a private business for a standard
business decision. This sends an ominous message to other businesses and should be
sanctioned as a flagrant conflict of interest.
Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



(b)(6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint regarding KellyAnn Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:34:21 AM

How can I formally complain about the President's Advisor encouraging citizens to purchase
the President's daughter's clothing line on Fox News?
Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint regarding Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:25:09 PM

Ms. Conway's recent endorsement of Ivanka Trump's clothing line is blatently breaking the law. This is clearly the
usage of public office for private gain.

I believe an investigation is clearly warranted.
Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint regarding President"s jawboning of Nordstroms
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 6:02:08 PM

To whom it may concern:

I am an investor in Nordstroms, and I buy my shoes there.  They have the best shoe
department, truly marvelous, and they are very friendly, always been friendly to me.  Never
had a problem there.  They're happy to refund or replace a bad shoe, no questions asked.

Yesterday, I heard that the President of the United States took issue with Nordstroms decision
to no longer stock his daughter's imported fashion items.  I've never bought any, maybe
because I am a boy, I don't know, nor have I ever seen anyone except the President's daughter
wearing any. I only saw her wearing a bracelet she was trying to sell while sitting at an official
government meeting.

I don't think it's ethical, and I hope you agree that it is not ethical or proper for the President to
jawbone Nordstroms.  Has he shopped there?  I suppose not.  He should try the shoe
department.  

In any case, he should not be attacking Nordstroms for dropping an imported line that was not
selling, apparently, don't know because as I have said before, a few times in fact, not here but
in the neighborhood, that I don't buy cheap imports, even at Nordstroms.  I do buy the
Ferragamo shoes and I know those are imported, but not by anyone related to the President, at
least as far as I know, and I am, I have been told, gifted, so I would know more than most
people.  I can google it, but I do like the Ferragamo shoes.  

If there is a way for you to handle a complaint against the President without being called out
on the Twitter or even perhaps fired by the President, I would like to file such a complaint. 
Please let me know where to find the complaint forms.

I also eat avocados, several a week, and I understand those are coming in from Mexico, but I
don't think the President's family is in the avocado business, so I suppose he has no bone to
pick with the avocado growing Mexicans as long as they stay on their side of the fence, or
wall.  I would also ask that the limes be granted special status during any extreme vetting of
fruits and vegetables from Mexico.

For now though, I would like to focus on filing my complaint and have you tell the President
to stop jawboning Nordstroms.

Regards,

born in the USA.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: COMPLAINT regarding Trump"s administrations continued breach of ethics
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:35:47 PM

Hello,

I am writing this to express my deep concern for the continued breach of ethics by the Trump
administration and specifically, the endorsement for Ivanka Trump’s clothing line by President
Trump’s top advisor, Kellyanne Conway.  This administration seems to think they are above
the law and are held to a different standard then the rest of us. I hope that we will see the
ethics office hold these people accountable for their actions per the law rather than them
continuing to get a “slap on the wrist”.

We are looking to you to uphold the integrity of our elected officials.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint regarding violation of ethics regulation by Counselor to the President Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:12:30 AM

This morning, during an interview, Ms. Conway endorsed and promoted Ivanka Trump's products
(http://www.npr.org/sections/thetwo-way/2017/02/09/514317345/kellyanne-conway-tells-americans-to-buy-
ivanka-trumps-products). 

Such action appears to violate federal regulations which establish: "Executive branch employees may not use
their Government positions to suggest that the agency or any part of the executive branch endorses
organizations (including nonprofit organizations), products or people."
(see https://www.oge.gov/web/oge.nsf/Use%20of%20Government%20Position%20and%20Resources)

I would like to formally request:
1) an investigation and take appropriate corrective action in respect to such behaviour
2) clarification in regards as to if these regulations apply to the President of the United States as an
"executive branch authority" in which case there would appear several violations of this policy
including, but not limited, to the potential rental of space by Department of Defense at Trump Tower
and the visit/stay of the Prime Minister of Japan to Mar-a-Lago, among many others.

I look forward your immediate engagement as the executive branch is rapidly moving from the
appearance of potential conflict of interest to the actual violation of ethics regulation.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint..
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:33:23 PM

Please make sure Kellyanne Conway understands that in her position, she really should not be
out pushing Ivana Trumps clothing line, Mrs Conway is breaking the law as Mrs I.Trump and
herself are government employee's.
Thank You
Sincerely

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:40:51 PM

I am filing a complaint against Kelly Ann Conway for promoting Ivanka Trump line.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: COMPLAINT
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:45:55 PM

Investigate and censure:

President Donald J. Trump for using his official position and taxpayer funding to benefit his
daughter's and family's financial interests, including the Ivanka Trump brand and Trump
hotels.

Kellyanne Conoway for using her official position to the financial benefit of Ivanka Trump.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 2:27:02 PM

To whom it may concern,

I want to register my complaint against President Trump using Twitter to blast Nordstrom for
dropping his daughter Ivanka Trump's clothing line. It is unethical for the President his
position for promote his or his children's business interests. Thank you for your careful
attention to this concern.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: complaint: Kellyann Conway broke federal ethics regulations
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:32:09 PM

Dear Office of Government Ethics,

I am contacting your office to register a complaint against Kellyann Conway for breaking federal regulations by
promoting a private brand this morning on television. To compound this violation, she didn’t promote just any
brand, she promoted a brand owned by the daughter of the President of the United States.

Government employees around the country are trained to recognize the ethics violations of using their positions to
promote private businesses, and in particular the businesses of family members and friends. If the Office of
Government Ethics doesn’t investigate and appropriately punish this ethics violation, how can any government
employee at the local, state, or federal level be expected to abide by ethics regulations?

The Office of Government ethics must launch an investigation into Conway’s violation of federal ethics rules. To do
otherwise will degrade the United States of America to a kleptocracy.

Yours sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: concern about Conway comments regarding Ivanka Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:37:16 AM

Dear Sir or Madam,

I am deeply concerned about the comments made by an employee of the President, Kelly
Anne Conway, encouraging people to “buy Ivanka’s stuff”.  This is a clear violation of ethics
rules prohibiting misuse of public office for private gain. Are federal employees not barred
from using their office to endorse products, especially if sale of those products benefits the
family of the sitting President?

Thank you!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: concern about ethics violations
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:42:23 AM

I am concerned about ethics violations in the current administration.

I have taken ethics courses in college as part of my engineering studies and I have taken ethics training
as part of my work environment.

I have seen on the Internet where the president, from his public office, has berated a company for
dropping his daughter’s line of products.

I have seen on the Internet where the president’s secretary has used her public office to promote the
daughter’s line of products.

As a tax paying citizen, I ask, are these actions ethical?

With Best Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: concern about Trump"s conflicts of interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:22:36 AM

Hello,

I am writing to voice my concern about the conflicts of interest that Trump's businesses and
his family's businesses pose to him and his administration. It is unacceptable and unlawful for
Donald Trump Jr. and for Kellyanne Conway to be defending Ivanka Trump's business
interests. It is unacceptable that Trump is even making Nordstrom's decision not to carry
Ivanka's clothing any longer a matter of politics, and frankly I'm annoyed that I even have to
pay attention to such petty and uninteresting developments in the business and strategy
decisions of Nordstrom's because the Trumps are tied up with them in their ever entangling
business alliances. 

I would also like to express my concern that Trump has not fully divested from his businesses,
and I find it unbelievable that he has not been required to provide his tax returns. 

Thank you for your concern,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Concern over Trump conflict of interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:58:49 PM

I am a seventy-five year old retired teacher. I always promoted "good civics" in my classes. 

The repeated, flagrant flauntings by Trump in the face of decency have me completely appalled.  His business will
remain his prioritized concern unless we do something.  Our constitution will be destroyed; our great democracy
will fail; our national security is being jeopardized.  . Every day brings new evidence of his disdain for the law .  If
he wants it, he should get it.  After all, he is the emperor, er president, is he not?

  I don't know what I can do about it.  I'm too feeble to march, my representative is very right wing in a rural Trump
district, and my farmer neighbors won't stand up.   All I can do is voice my concerns and urge you to relentlessly do
what you can to stop this threat to our fundamental way of life.  Thank hou.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Concern: President Trump Conflict of Interest Re: Ivanka and Nordstrom
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:40:37 PM

Hello,

I would like to urge the United States Office of Government Ethics to investigate President
Trump advocating for his child, Ivanka Trump's business in his tweet today attacking
Nordstrom's for dropping her clothing line.  It is a conflict of interest for the President to put
family business above the interest of the country.  It is one thing if he is standing up for his
child on a personal matter, but to use the office of the President of the United States to bully a
business because of his perceived injustice to his child cheapens the role of the President.

Thank you for looking into this matter.

Best,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: concerned about President Trump, cabinet, and Congressmen
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:32:35 AM

To the Senior Leadership of OGE: Mr. Walter Shaub (director), Mr. David Apol, Ms. Shelley
Finlayson, Mr. Dale Christopher, Mr. Nelson Cabrera, and to rest of the Office of Government
Ethics,

I am writing to voice my strong concerns about the actions of our current president and sitting
congressmen. In the few weeks that President Trump has been in office, he has violated the
constitution by retaining ownership in private companies that profit from his actions as the
American president. The nomination of his son-in-law to a role as a senior advisor should also
violate the anti-nepotism law. Just this past week, Trump attacked an American corporation in
order for his family to benefit financially. Additionally, he and his spokespeople are
knowingly and brazenly putting out known false information in an attempt to confuse and
deceive the American people. Trump swore an oath to uphold the constitution. Vice President
Pence swore to bear truth. Neither of these pledges are being upheld. 

I am concerned that Trump has put the security of the nation at risk by nominating many
unqualified individuals to cabinet positions. These people include, but are not limited to, Betsy
DeVos, Ben Carson, Steve Bannon, Jeff Sessions, and Scott Pruitt. In some cases, these people
have no experience or qualification for the position (e.g., Carson) or they are known to
actively campaign against the institutions they are supposed to be leading (e.g., DeVos and
Pruitt). In other cases, nominees such as Bannon and Sessions are ethically and morally
wrong. These are people who have a known history of racism and discrimination, principles
which many laws in our country have been built to guard us against. Now Trump is putting
these people into the some of the highest offices in the land, and in doing so, he puts millions
of women, minorities, and LGBTQ people at risk. Given how wholly unqualified these
nominees are for the positions they are being nominated to, and given how many highly
qualified individuals there are to choose from, it would seem that their nominations are being
motivated by personal financial gain rather than for the good of the nation.

I am concerned about the latest actions by the congressmen, including, among others, Mitch
McConnell and Paul Ryan. They have repeatedly shown willingness to unfairly re-write or
apply rules in order to silence the opposition. In doing so, they are trying to silence
democracy. By rushing through the cabinet nominations without due oversight by the ethics
office and without allowing fellow congressmen to fairly vet the candidate, then they are
putting the nation at risk for their own immediate self-interest, and they are underming
democracy. We voted for our congressmen so that they can be our voice. When Elizabeth
Warren is not allowed to talk about Session's nomination, the People's voice is being silenced.
When congressmen are not allowed more than 5 minutes to ask cabinet nominees questions,
the People's voice is being silenced. 

I am asking the Office of Government Ethics to look into these ethical violations, and bring
justice back to the government. I thank you for your service to the American People.

Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Concerned American Citizen living in Hong Kong
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:10:08 AM

Hello, please do your best to stay on top of this administration and make sure that they are
accountable for everything they do. I cannot imagine this President surviving his first term if
he continues to violate all ethics he can think of.

Conway should be punished as severely as possible. Touting Ivanka products at the White
House? Seriously.

Thanks for your great help.

US Citizen
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: concerned citizen
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:29:11 AM

To Whom It May Concern,

I am extremely concerned with the ethical violations committed by the current presidential
administration, specifically violations of the Emoluments Clause. It seems blatantly clear that
the President and his family are financially benefitting from holding office. He has refused to
divest from his corporation, has pushed through the DAPL (even though he has invested in
companies who are building/own the pipeline), forces taxpayers to cover ridiculous prices to
rent out floors in Trump Tower, sends his son on a promotional trip to SA costing taxpayers
almost $100K, and then tried to damage the sales of an American company. He tweeted
about Nordstrom from his POTUS account and KellyAnne Conway also promoted Ivanka
Trump's brand, which is clearly illegal. This needs to be dealt with immediately. Thank you
for your expedited efforts in solving these dire issues that could pose serious threats to the
safety and integrity of this great nation.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Concerned with Ethics Violations from White House
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:16:16 PM

After reading President Trump's tweet against Nordstrom after they dropped his daughter,
Ivanka's, clothing line, and then hearing that Kellyanne Conway has today told American's to
"go buy Ivanka's stuff", I feel that there has been a direct violation of federal ethics law, first
by the President and now by his counselor, Kellyanne Conway. I hope you are planning on or
have already spoken out about this and will bring this forward! Enough is enough! A sitting
President cannot use his or her office to support a family member's business. If that isn't in
violation of the ethics law, what is? Additionally, Kellyanne Conway further supported
President Trump's unethical position by her statement in support of Ivanka's business. 

I am very worried about what may happen next if President Trump is not stopped! 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Concerns about POTUS using a government account to intimidate business
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 6:37:10 PM

Dear OGE Office,

As a taxpayer and citizen of this country, I am deeply troubled by POTUS using his
government account to intimidate businesses that are not treating his family the way he would
like. Nordstrom is simply making business decisions and is being attacked by a sitting
president and using a government account to do so. Also, why is it acceptable for the president
to have so many business conflicts of interest? It is troubling enough that Russia interfered in
our election and the president has not been forthcoming about his relationship with Putin.

Please let us, the citizens of the United States of America, a democracy, know what the Office
of Government Ethics intends to do about these issues. We rely on you to do your job and
ensure there will be investigations and restrictions applied to leader where and whenever
ethical conflicts of interest and/or violations occur.

Sincerely,

A lifelong citizen of the United States of America

(b) 



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Concerns about Pres. Trump conflicts of interest
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 10:24:06 PM
Attachments: Screen Shot 2017-02-08 at 10.02.56 PM.png

Hi I’m a concerned citizen that has a question about the ethics of President Trump using an
official Twitter account as a means of communicating his opinion regarding his families
business affairs and potentially using this “handle” to influence another business through this
official communication channel.  Since we are unaware of his personal holdings we have NO
insight into wether his daughter’s business is part of his investment portfolio or what his
personal interest is in the success of this business — even if she is “removed” from the
business, we do not know if he is.

Attached is a snapshot of a twee that he made regarding his distaste for Nordstrom for
removing his daughter’s line of clothing from their stores.

I personally believe, this is HIGHLY unethical and a MAJOR CONFLICT OF INTEREST. 

I would, therefore, like to know if and how i may file an official complaint for this kind of
infraction.

Thank you for you attention to this important matter,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Concerns over lack of ethics in White House
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:50:50 AM

I am a citizen who is quite concerned over the serious conflicts of interest in the White House involving the
president, members of his family and his staff.

I would hope that your agency would recommend a deep and thorough investigation by appropriate law enforcement
agencies.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Concerns re: Kellyanne Conway & Trump Administration
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:10:13 PM

To whom it may concern,

I am writing, as a registered voter in the state of , to express my concerns regarding the ethics of the Trump
administration, and specifically those of Kellyanne Conway following her endorsement of Ivanka Trump's business
from the White House. While I understand she was counseled following the incident, I hope that there will in fact be
disciplinary action, as I believe it is necessary for Conway, and the administration, to be reminded they are not
above the law. They have a responsibility to the American people, not to their personal businesses.

In addition, it is important that the American people know what conflicts exist in the Executive Branch of our
government, and to that end, I request that Donald Trump release his tax returns.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) 

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Concerns regarding current administration
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:10:05 AM

Good evening 

I am writing to your office to ask about enforcement of ethical standards in the current Federal
administration. As a social worker, I am bound by my professional Code of Ethics. A violation
of that code could result in the loss of my license and my job, and could potentially lead to
legal repercussions. I am curious as to the apparent lack of concern by this office regarding the
seemingly flagrant activities of the current administration, including those of Ms. Conway, as
well as the president. Will this office be pursuing these gross violations, or will they be
allowed to continue? If so, am I also allowed to openly disregard the standards of my
profession as well? Please advise. 

Best 

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Concerns
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 4:54:46 PM

My name is  .

I am writing to you with deep concerns about what seems to be ethical violations and actions which verge on
impropriety within the current Administration of our President.  We knew that having someone coming in from the
business world, rather than a lifetime of Public Service would take adjustment. They are two very different worlds.
But President Trumps unwillingness to be transparent with Tax Return, a shaky disconnect from his former
companies, and now his focus on his daughter's business practice (she is officially part of his administration) are
putting him, and our country, at risk.

We depend on you to be the watch-dogs, not in a punitive sense, but we have learned through our 200 year history
that our government can and should be held to a high moral standard.

Thank you

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of ethics
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:14:14 PM

Please investigate KellyAnne Conway for violating government ethics laws. We need swift action when this
administration steps outside the lines. I wish these rules applied to the president as well. We need you guys to fight
this.

Thanks,

A concerned citizen in 

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 7:12:01 PM

Hello,
When are actions going to be taken against Mr. Trump and his administration? They're literally running all over the
ethics rules and flaunting it on every major network.

Please take action and show the American people that they can still have faith in their government.

It's been disturbing to see how easily the administration ignores the rules of the land and common decency.

Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 7:12:03 PM

Hello,
When are actions going to be taken against Mr. Trump and his administration? They're literally running all over the
ethics rules and flaunting it on every major network.

Please take action and show the American people that they can still have faith in their government.

It's been disturbing to see how easily the administration ignores the rules of the land and common decency.

Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:24:22 PM

Sent from my iPad

 Why is Trump not being called on all of his business conflicts of interest? And now using his statis as president to
call out company's on his daughters brands. This is seriously a conflict. He should have cut all ties with these
business interest. He is suppose to be doing government business not his personal business. Of course you know
that's not the only business that is very questionable.  We want something done about all of these.

Thank You,
 

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of Interest Complaint re President Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 7:52:16 PM

I respectfully request your office conduct an investigation into the Presidents business relationships with
Putin/Russian by making public his tax returns. In addition he has not created blind trusts as required and is directly
benefiting financially from his position. There is no reason any government agency should be paying any taxpayer
monies to his businesses whether it is renting space in his properties or paying for his son's business trips as well as
many other publicly known infractions. These are not one off situations that can be easily dismissed. This is a
pattern of willful deceit and attempt to profit from the office.

Thank you for your consideration.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of Interest Complaint
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:12:28 PM

Tommy Christopher reported the following today:
“President Trump should not be giving personal gifts of significant financial value to foreign leaders, and President
Trump should be avoiding even the appearance that he is using public office to promote his personal financial
interests,” said John Wonderlich, executive editor of the Sunlight Foundation, which pushes for government
openness. “By giving Prime Minister Abe a free stay at Mar-a-Lago, he is promoting his commercial brand, and
flouting the ethics standards he was elected, in part, to uphold.”
“There remains the fact that this is a free global infomercial for Mar-a-Lago, which has recently announced that it
will be doubling its fee from 100k to 200k,” said Norman Eisen, who served as a White House ethics lawyer under
President Barack Obama.
Please enlighten me as to why this is not a conflict of interest and/or violation of ethics.
Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of interest needs to be resolved
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:42:55 AM

Dear Sirs/Madams:
These conflict of interests being piled on by the Executive Administration needs to be addressed and resolved. These
are not laughing matters in jest. The USA is looking like a corrupt Banana Republic, or worse Greece. This needs to
be nipped in the bud!

Regards

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of interest question
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:05:25 AM

POTUS attacks a public  US company (Nordstrom) for its LEGAL business decision.

Boytrump retweets top White House aid Bannon/ Breitbart call to boycott said company, which could influence
stock price.

Then top White House adviser Kellyann Conjob says on national TV "Go buy Ivanka's stuff. "

Is this right? Do you have an obligation to step in here?

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of Interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:41:55 PM

Trump cannot defend Ivanka against Nordstrom’s by using the @POTUS handle because that
is considered government property. It’s an abuse of government power and Nordstrom’s is
harmed by it. He also has a conflict of interest because his family will be financially affected
by Trump’s tweets, further entangling his business ties with his presidency. The best way to
avoid these conflicts of interests is to see Trump’s tax returns!

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of interest.
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:02:44 PM

Hello

I am writing to express my concern with the conflict of interest our president and his people are showing for
promoting his and his family business while holding a public office.

I demand as a taxpayer that our government stop this conflict of interesting immediately.

Sent from my iPhone
(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of Interest
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 9:40:41 PM

I am writing to voice my disgust at the outrageous tweet by the President on both his personal
Twitter account and @Potus, regarding his daughter and his "put down" of Nordstrom for no
longer carrying her clothing brand.

Surely to goodness this is a conflict of interest? If nothing else the President should be above
this kind of nonsense.  From a public statement Ms Trump was distancing herself from her
business interests to work in some capacity within the administration, but from the tweets this
morning, I and many are wondering if this indeed is the case.

The conflicts the current President appears to have are suspicious at best, I hope that our
government intends to look into this properly for and on behalf of the American people.

Sincerely

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:21:43 AM

This actually pertains to two different allegations.
1. trumps not divesting his business interest when becoming POTUS. Still leasing govt property for his hotel and
today it was reported that the defense dept would be renting a floor in trump tower for their use. I also believe
taxpayers money should not be used to pay security for his son while on private business. Calling out a corporation
because they dropped his daughters line of products is also a misuse of presidential power.
2. Kellyanne Conway promoting Ivanka Trumps clothing line is clearly against federal law and should be
investigated.
Sincerely

Sent from Sandy's iPhone.

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of Interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:49:21 PM

I am writing to express my outrage about the myriad conflicts of interest that this sitting
President and his staff are mired in.  And, would like to know why they are not held to the
standards that exist as all prior administrations have been held accountable to. The most
current example is Kellyanne Conway, on a national news program, encouraging the general
public to buy Ivanka Trump's products.  Please do your job.

Thank you.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of Issue Report w/ POTUS Retweet regarding Donald J. Trump tweet re: Nordstrom
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:08:18 AM

To Whom it May Concern,

I'm sure you are aware of the conflict of interest that stems from the official POTUS twitter
retweet of Donald J Trumps tweet regarding his viewpoint that Nordstrom has treated his
daughter Ivanka unfairly.  My issue is not with what he chooses to tweet on his personal
Twitter account, h is an American citizen and allowed to voice his frustration and concern
over perceived treatment of his daughter.  The conflict of interest arises when he uses his work
account, as the leader of the free world, to try to use the force and respect of that office to
belittle a commercial organization for financial benefit of his family.   

To use the Presidents words - "WRONG!" 

My employer would educate me on the proper use of their Twitter account should I try to take
on my children's issue from their account.  If you have not already done so, please send the
President remedial training on the dos and donts of posting on social media from an official
government account.

Thank you for all that you do to ensure the integrity of our nations federal employees.

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of public office for private gain
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:47:57 PM

I'm concerned about the conflicts of interests rampant in this administration and urging you to
take action on this.

"§ 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.
An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit
organizations of which the employee is an officer or member, and persons with whom the
employee has or seeks employment or business relations."

Kellyann Conway's blatant promotion of Ivanka Trump's fashion line is unacceptable and a
misuse of the power of her position.  

We'll start there and ease into the others at a later date.  I'm sure you are aware of the other
conflicts.  

Respectfully submitted, 

-- 
Sent from Gmail Mobile

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflicts
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:05:57 AM

Dear OGE,

I write to you as a law-abiding citizen who is concerned about the president of the United States and his serial abuse
of power; I am troubled by the indignity to which he exposes the office of the president of the United States of
America; I find his indifference to Russian tampering in the recent US election bewildering, his professed
admiration for Russian autocrat Vladimir Putin reprehensible, and allegations of possible collusion with or
blackmail by elements of the Russian state disturbing.

Specifically to your office, I believe that Mr. Trump's attempt to intimidate Nordstrom for discontinuing his
daughter's clothing line violates the Standards of Ethical Conduct for Government Employees 5 C.F.R. Part 2365
(Executive Branch) Subparts D (Conflicting Financial Interests) and G (Misuse of Position).
I request immediate action on your part to safeguard the legitimate commercial interests of companies such as
Nordstrom, to protect the sanctity of the republic and to discharge the duties for which your office is responsible.

Thank in advance for your attention to this very serious matter.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflicts in administration
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 6:25:17 PM

Please, it is well past time to start reviewing all possible conflicts of interest with President
Trump.  What happened with the lease to the PO/Hotel in Washington DC?  What about
Trump making money from having meetings at MarALago?  What about promoting Ivanka’s
products and many other issues?  It is way past time to reveal his tax returns to make sure that
this country is not at risk because Mr. Trump has conflict of interests with other countries. 
The President has stood up for Russia or brought the image of the US down to Russia’s level
recently.  He never says anything bad about Putin, yet can’t get along with the Prime Minister
of Australia.  Really.  As Mr. Trump says, it doesn’t take a “bad high school student” to see
there is something very suspicious here.  HELP, PLEASE.  Many people in this country are
scared or terrified with what is going on.  Today the Judicial system stood firm with
limitations to power. PLEASE, do your job to stand up for what is right, what is lawful and
more importantly, what is UNlawful.  Thank you.

Sincerely,

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflicts of Interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:22:07 PM

Hello,
I thought I would do my duty and report a number of conflicts of interest of which I am sure you are aware.
The acting "president", Donald Trump, has not revealed his tax forms and reports, nor has he divested from
business.
His family members are business partners and attempting to cash in on this short-lived job of his.
His wife is about to start a Shopping Channel thing, and is suing because she thinks it is ok to do that. Maybe the
presidential income is not enough for them.
His daughter's clothing line was rejected from a store, and not only did he personally harass them, but his Public
Relations spokesperson endorsed the product.
all of this tells me he is perfectly willing to carve up the resources now available to him and sell them.

Please investigate. There are plenty of actionable items that would be FBI-worthy if they were not also being paid
off by the Russians.
There is no ethics so i am not sure why your department is still in business, but if you have anyone left with a shred
of ethics please do direct these serious inquiries from the public to the correct agencies.

Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflicts of interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:34:13 PM

It’s impossible to get through via phone, so I’m writing to urge you to take action on Mr.
Trump’s 1) failure to properly and completely divest himself from his many business interests;
2) his refusal to release any information re his finances; and 3) his recent abuse of government
time and funds to lunch a personal attack against Nordstrom for dropping his daughter’s brand
from their stores. Kellyann Conway’s brazen plug for Ivanka’s line has received much
criticism, while the President continues to flagrantly market and oversee his brand from the
Oval Office. This is outrageous, and should never have been allowed.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflicts of Interest and Dangerous Short-sighted use of Executive Orders
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:37:59 AM

I am extremely worried about the use of the Office of the President being used to market consumer products. This
was a main concern I had in regards to the Trump Empire and the ability of his family to remain free of "special
interests."

I am abhored by Kellyanne's recent use of her government position to give a free marketing plug to Ivanka
TRUMP's merchandising line.

I strongly oppose the use of taxpayer money to fund government operations within Trump Tower. That needs to be
centralized in the White House.

I am concerned about Donald Trump's personal investments in the DAPL. I believe he is using his role as President
to further his own interests.

I am extremely angry at the use of false claims and misleading data by Donald Trump in regards to mainstream
news not covering terrorist attacks when addressing our service men and women. I believe this to be a manipulative
tactic used to undermine our military's confidence so as to gain control of their hearts and minds.

I am gravely concerned about Donald Trump telling the American people to blame any future terrorist attacks on a
judge. We have 3 governing branches for a reason.

I will write again. I believe Donald Trump to be mentally unfit to lead our country.

Thank you.

Concern citizen
Taxpayer

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflicts of Interest and MORE
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:25:20 PM

Dear OGE,

I write to you as a law-abiding citizen who is concerned about the president of the United
States and his serial abuse of power; I am troubled by the indignity to which he exposes the
office of the president of the United States of America; I find his indifference to Russian
tampering in the recent US election bewildering, his professed admiration for Russian autocrat
Vladimir Putin reprehensible, and allegations of possible collusion with or blackmail by
elements of the Russian state disturbing.

Specifically to your office, I believe that Mr. Trump's attempt to intimidate Nordstrom for
discontinuing his daughter's clothing line violates the Standards of Ethical Conduct for
Government Employees 5 C.F.R. Part 2365 (Executive Branch) Subparts D (Conflicting
Financial Interests) and G (Misuse of Position).
I request immediate action on your part to safeguard the legitimate commercial interests of
companies such as Nordstrom, to protect the sanctity of the republic and to discharge the
duties for which your office is responsible.

Thank in advance for your attention to this very serious matter.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflicts of Interest complaint
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:57:27 AM

Hi, 

I am a very concerned citizen. On February 9, Kellyanne Conway—counselor to President
Trump—went on Fox News, and with the White House seal in the background urged viewers,
many times, to buy Ivanka Trump's clothing line. 

My understanding is that this is a blatant violation under federal law. 

§ 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.
An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the
endorsement of any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of
friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity ...

We now have a White House whose publicly paid employees  go around promoting the
commercial interests of the President's family members (to say the least). 

I demand that Kellyanne Conway is held accountable for violating federal ethics laws. This
administration is not above the law. 

Thank you, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflicts of interest executive branch
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:41:44 PM

Jason Chaffetz...My head is spinning,  it is not due to all the "winning" Donald Trump
promised we'd be doing by now. It's due to the mind-blowing conflicts of interest which are
evidently perfectly legal for him.

Given that our so-called leadership has reached the conclusion that presidential corruption is
OK & there is nothing you can do about it, I would at the very least like to see your committee
do something about the conflict of interest that obviously arises from the shilling of Ivanka
Trump stuff by KellyAnne Conway. The head culprit you & Vladimir Putin installed as leader
of the US may be beyond your reach but his chief propagandist is not. As your town hall
attendees so eloquently stated...DO YOUR JOB!
Thanks in advance, 
Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflicts of interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:27:42 AM

Everyday I learn about more and more business conflicts of interest with Donald Trump and his family. As of today,
nothing is being done about it!  The people will stand behind you if you pursue the morally right thing to do - put a
stop to it! 

Doing nothing risks the future of your entire agency.  You become obsolete. 

Best always,  , (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflicts of interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:47:51 PM

Trump's conflicts of interest must be investigated, and his business dealings
divested. There is no oversight to prevent this blatant corruption. The executive
branch has no integrity and Americans have no confidence that the country's
best interest is being considered. Please listen to your own mission: Provide
overall leadership and oversight of the executive branch 
ethics program designed to prevent and resolve conflicts of interest.  Let me
know when you get started on that. 
Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflicts of Interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:06:24 AM

To Whom it May Concern,

I am an American citizen born and raised in . I am writing to ask that you please do something about
President Trump's major conflicts of interest.

He has not separated himself from his businesses at all. Just giving day to day operations to your son's is not enough.
He is still listed as owner and can revoke his children's rights at any time. He still knows exactly what he is invested
in and his Executive Orders are helping him profit from being President.

He has illegally restarted the Dakota Access Pipeline. He was/is invested in Energy Transfer Partners and Phillips
66. He will make money off of this pipeline while injuring our relationships with Native Americans.

His hotel empire is another conflict of interest. He has foreign companies/governments staying at or renting out
floors at his hotels. Secret Service and the FBI are having to rent out floors at Trump Tower in New York. Why
couldn't he give them the space for free since it is for his protection? His company is profiting from the taxpayer
again.

The American taxpayer is having to pay millions for the First Lady to stay, possibly permanently, at Trump Tower.
We have had to pay for his son to take a personal business trip at the tune of $97,000.  This is just the first month.
What is it going to cost us for 4 years?

As a businessman he stands to gain by trying to repeal Dodd-Frank. He even said that it was bad because it hurt his
business "friends" from getting good loans. That means it also hurts him.

Yesterday was another big one. An American company, built by immigrants, says that they will no longer carry his
daughter's clothing line do to poor sales. Not only does he tweet from his personal page, but he also uses the official
POTUS page to say they are being unfair to his daughter and calls it a personal attack on him. How can a private
company doing business in America be called out by the President of the United States because they made a
business decision that he doesn't agree with? Basically if you don't do whatever he feels is right it is then an attack
on him an he can try to hurt their business. His advisor KellyAnn Conway, on tv, said that she thinks people should
go out and buy Ivanka's line. This is a SALES PITCH coming from the President and his staff. Even Press Secretary
Sean Spicer basically said as much yesterday.

These are just the things that we are aware of. Since the President won't release his tax returns we really have no
idea how many conflicts there really are. This man is profiting by being our President. He is willing to threaten
American jobs by calling for a boycott of an American company (85,000 jobs I believe.) He is willing to destroy our
environment by pulling back on regulations and even flirting with disbanding the EPA because it helps his bottom
line. He is willing to cause another recession with repeals of laws that were put in place to protect the American
people.

He is in violation of the Emoluments Clause and he continues to throw it in the American People's face that he can
do whatever he wants.

The American People are asking you to please help us. We know that you are working hard, but our country cannot
last 4 years under this President. Please do whatever you can.

Thank you for your time.

(b) (6)

(b
 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflicts of Interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:04:48 PM

Why are the president and his staff promoting the president's family businesses and bullying companies that do not
support them? These are clear legal and ethical violations.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflicts of Interest/Trump and his staff
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:42:37 AM

To the Office of General Ethics:

I feel compelled to state that I am furious about the flagrant disregard for ethics in the Trump administration
regarding conflict of interest. The President nor his staff should be allowed to get away with "free commercial(s)"
regarding any Trump businesses. I am appalled at the lack of regard in this administration for the rule of law in this
country. I hope that you would push for appropriate action regarding this. Despite being "counseled," Ms. Conway
appears unabashedly proud of her behavior.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflicts of Trump family businesses with official business
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:27:05 AM

Dear Sirs:

I are deeply concerned about the many flagrant conflicts of interest that keep cropping up––
and many more that may yet come to light––from the President, his family and staff
intermingling personal and official business.  

President Trump, according to his own son, has large undisclosed assets in Russia.If so,
those assets leavie him open to financial blackmail by the Kremlin.
Reportedly, the President was also involved in a $19B transaction with Rosneft
brokered during this summer's campaign.
The President is daily and illegally profiting by the federal lease on the DC Trump hotel.
The Trump children supposedly acts as a "blind trust" for their father's interests, a fig
leaf which fools no one.
The Trump children nonetheless enjoy cabinet-level inclusion in West Wing policy
discsussions without either Congressional oversight or consent.

It would appear for all the world that the government of the people is rapidly devolving into a
Ferdinand Marcos style plutocracy, and this is already having destabilizing effects on our
alliances and trade relationships. When will the OGE begin to investigate these abuses of the
law and longstanding governmental norms?

Yours truly,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway - federal ethics rules violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:23:41 PM

Greetings, 

My name is . I am a US citizen. I am writing to report a violation of federal
ethics rules by White House Counselor Kellyanne Conway. Today on live TV she repeatedly
endorsed the products of Ivanka Trump, calling it a "free commercial" for the products. 

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway - Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:17:06 PM

This is absolutely outrageous that the "president" and his advisor can proclaim to the world to support and buy their
family's  products. How can republicans sit back and accept this with no repercussions? Americans are expecting
this office to do the right thing.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:40:56 PM

I find Kellyanne Conway's behavior appallingly unethical. To endorse a brand clearly shows the degree to which she
is unfit to hold her position. This latest and most blatant misuse of authority should be investigated and Conway
should be held publicly accountable for her deliberate actions.

Sincerely,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:01:39 AM

Good morning,

    I am writing to file a complaint against Kelly and Conway for utilizing her federal position
to promote a Vanka trump's clothing line at Nordstrom. This is clearly a violation of
§2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit
organizations of which the employee is an officer or member, and persons with whom the
employee has or seeks employment or business relations

Additionally, ignorance of the law is not a defense as she was briefed on rules and laws prior
to being appointed, is required to take rules and ethics CE use as a licensed attorney in four
states, and was taught ethics and law while attending law school. As a representative of the
highest power in the land, she needs to be prosecuted and punished to the full list extent of the
law. Thank you

Have a fantastic day! 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway advertisement
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:47:55 PM

K. Conway has committed an egregiously unethical act by using her position as an adviser to
the president to advertise merchandise for the president’s daughter. It is egregious enough that
the president tweets his personal biases everyday, intentionally harming more than 70,000,000
hardworking American citizens. Now his WH staff is using their media platform for the
president and his family’s financial gain. I believe this country has laws against this abuse of
power. I hope you are the agency to put a halt to this misuse of power.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway advertising for Ivanka
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:48:45 AM

Please make sure our great country is for the people not a profit center for one family

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway and business interests
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:43:28 PM

What "counseling" is Conway receiving?  She should be fired.

And we have serious concerns about the business interests of the president.  He has not adequately separated himself
from his business interests. 

And will we ever see his tax returns?

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway and the Trump administration
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:50:14 PM

While I understand you cannot investigate or punish the Ivanka/Conway comments, it is important that you do not
bend to the Trump administration. Please ensure the ethics the American people expect from our executive
government are upheld and pressure for appropriate behavior is kept upon them.

This is not acceptable!

Sent from my iPhone

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway and Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:07:59 AM

 The lack of ethical behavior, the mixing of “making Money”, using the office of President.  for Trump, his children
and his wife is shocking. Pleaseopen an investigation.
Also Kelly Anne Conway has obviously an ethical issue. Please investigate.  Trump supporters who are of limited
means need an ethical President and staff.

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway and Trump businesses
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:54:03 PM

Good Morning,

As a US citizen I am asking you to thoroughly investigate and enforce ethics violations by Trump and his team.

Namely, the blatant promotion of family businesses, the personal attacks on individuals and businesses who choose
their own business course, and now Kellyanne Conway deliberately saying she is doing a "free commercial" for
Ivanka Trump's business - while on national television.

This is UNACCEPTABLE. Please pursue these violations to the full extent of the law.

 

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway breaking Federal law
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:17:52 PM

To whom it may concern.  
I am a tax payer.  I have paid more tax in my lifetime than Trump has. So, that means I pay
your salary and Trump doesn't.  So do your jobs.  Charge Mrs. Conway with breaking the
Federal laws you have sworn to protect. 
If you fail to do so, I will follow the lead of Trump and stop paying taxes too. 
Sincerely,

 (an American Citizen, so Trump can't deport me....YET)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway deserves penalty
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:41:29 AM

I hope the OGE does it’s job and addresses the issues with Kellyanne Conway and her obvious
violation of her position.  As adviser to POTUS she cannot promote and advertise private
companies.  That is insane.  Please act and do whats right.

Thank you.

- Concerned tax payer.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway endorsement of Ivanka Trump product line
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:28:32 PM

This seems like a clear violation of ethics. Please submit for investigation!

Thank you,

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway et al
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:52:41 PM

To whomever-
Kellyanne Conway's recent, official-whitehouse, commercial endorsements of the Trump
product line are the most egregious of the bunch. Punish her! When is the US government
going to STOP the Trump family from reaping enormous financial profit from the presidency?

This situation is a colossal, world-wide embarrassment and confirms the worst examples of the
"Ugly American" stereotype.

The faux-president should be impeached followed by imprisonment.

Adamantly,

Men never do evil so completely and cheerfully as when they do it from religious conviction.
 Blaise Pascal

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway ethical violations
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:22:53 PM

I write to request that the OGE investigate Kellyanne Conway's reprehensible conduct in promoting the Trump
business interests from her platform as a whitehouse spokesperson.  It appears to be an appalling violation of federal
ethics laws (in addition to protocol and common sense).  Please add my name to the hundreds of thousands of
American citizens who are calling for the stop to this embarrassing and repulsive conduct by representatives of our
executive branch.

Sincerely

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway Ethics Issue
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:56:05 PM

I would like to see a public response from your office in regards to KellyAnne Conway's "free
commercial" For Ivanka Trumps products.  Is this OK or not for a person in her position to be
doing? 

Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway Ethics Violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:01:51 PM

I urge you to recommend stringent penalties for Kelleyanne Conway's breach of ethics in touting the Ivanka Trump
brand.

The enormous disregard for ethics displayed by her father MUST also be dealt with as severely as possible -
preferably through the impeachment process.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway ethics violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:22:19 PM

Dear Office of Government Ethics:
I am concerned that Kellyanne Conway may have broken ethics rules prohibiting misuse of
public office for private gain on Thursday morning when she told TV audiences to "go buy
Ivanka's stuff." Aren't federal employees banned from using their public office to endorse
products? I would like to know if the OGE plans to hold an investigation.
Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway Ethics Violation: Please take action
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:59:29 AM

Ms Conway's plug for Ivanka Trump's product line is a clear ethic violation and must be taken
in order to preserve the integrity of the position she holds.  Please ensure that the appropriate
action is taken. Anything less than a strong reprimand could cause serious damage to the
effectiveness of your office and the strength of our democracy.
Thank you

Very concerned citizen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway ethics violations
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:26:34 AM

I know you are not an enforcement agency but I hope you will take appropriate steps to make sure the pertinent
agencies are informed as to how and why Conway clearly broke the law by specifically endorsing the business
interests of the president's family.

This is absolutely unacceptable, and is the very definition of using your office for monetary gain.

Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway Investigation PLEASE
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:05:17 AM

It seems a very obvious violation of Government Ethics Law was committed by Kellyanne Conway, in her
endorsement and encouragement for consumers to purchase items in the Ivanka Trump Line. Please investigate this,
determine if ethics rules were broken, and encourage appropriate consequences.
Thank you!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway Investigation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:29:54 PM

Hello,

My name is  and I am a resident of  I would like to
voice my opinion that Kellyanne Conway's comments about Ivanka Trump's brand on live TV
Thursday warrant a serious investigation. This is a clear breach of federal laws, and cannot be
overlooked. "Counseling" her is not enough.

Thank you for your time.

Kind regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway promoting Ivanka Trump"s clothing
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:17:37 PM

KellyAnn Conway needs to be investigated and fired for blantly promoting sales of Trump's daughter on Fox News.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway shilling Trump products
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:46:09 PM

I am writing to file a complaint about Kelly Anne Conway publicly promoting the clothing brand of Ivanka Trump.
This is a clear violation of federal ethics rules. As a  employee who is required to follow my own state’s
ethics rules, I urge you to be more proactive in confronting the Trump administration with this and DOZENS of
other ethics violations having to do with Trump’s profiting from government business.

Best,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: conway should be fired
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:53:35 AM

Kelly Ann Conway clearly has not respect for her office and should be
terminated.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway Trump Brand Promotion
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:00:58 AM

Hello, Trump's advisor Conway clearly violated ethics laws by giving a "free commercial" for Ivanka Trumps
product line on national television. Members of the White House staff need to be held accountable.

Signed

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway violates statute 5 CFR 2635.702
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:20:46 AM

Earlier today (February 9, 2017), Kellyanne Conway appeared on Fox News where she
expressly endorsed the purchase of Ivanka Trump's apparel line. Similarly, President Trump
has made several unfavorable public statements about retailers dropping the Ivanka Trump
brand, including a tweet yesterday (February 8, 2017) that his daughter Ivanka was treated
"unfairly" by Nordstrom. Setting aside the fact that these statements are immature at best, and
distract from important policy issues facing our nation, they are also violations of statute 5
CFR 2635.702 which states, among other things, that:

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity.

An employee shall not use or permit the use of his Government position or title or any
authority associated with his public office in a manner that is intended to coerce or induce
another person, including a subordinate, to provide any benefit, financial or otherwise, to
himself or to friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity.

There is no basis for allowing these statements to stand unchallenged as they are a direct and
clear violation of this statute. Your office is bound to investigate, formally charge, and
institute the appropriate penalties for these actions. As a citizen who loves America, I am
writing to make this demand.

-- 

Follow my blog to see a new photo each day during the fifth year of my photo-a-day challenge in 2017. 
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway Violation of Ethics
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:07:26 AM

Dear Government Ethics,

Yesterday, I saw Ms. Conway promote Ivanka Trump's products on TV.  That is a violation of
Federal Ethics Laws.  You need to hold her accountable as well as the entire administration for
things they do that is not ethical. \

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway Violation of Government Ethics Regulations
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:20:55 AM
Attachments: Letter-to-OGE-re-Conway-Endorsement-FINAL.pdf$;P.pdf

Director Shaub:

Please inform me of all of your communication with Congress regarding your
response to HOR Letter of Feb 9, 2017 regarding Conway's endorsement of I.
Trump products.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway violation.
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:18:35 PM

Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump's clothing line on Fox
News today (2/9/2017). She must be formally charged and penalized.  Let's enforce the laws we have -- otherwise
what is the point!  

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:14:52 PM

Hello, my name is .

I am writing to report a violation of federal ethics rules by White House Counselor Kellyanne
Conway. Today on live TV she repeatedly endorsed the products of Ivanka Trump, calling it a
"free commercial" for the products. Please direct me to where I can file a formal complaint for
this violation. 

Thank you. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway Violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:21:13 PM

To whom it may concern:
By endorsing Ms. Trump's clothing line, Kellyanne Conway committed an ethics violation. It
is illegal for her to do this and immediate action should be taken to punish this crime. 
Furthermore, Donald should not be allowed to endorse his daughter's line either. The
American people deserve to have a President who is focused on running their country, not
profiting from the taxpayers (especially since he isn't one himself and still hasn't disclosed his
financial interests).
Thank you,

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Smartphone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:08:30 PM

Good afternoon,

Please note that we are aware that Kellyanne Conway violated the law by making a
commercial for Ivanka Trump.  This was bound to happen when a business man/celebrity was
given the office of POTUS.  The ethics committee should be on HIGH alert for these
violations.  Please see Title 5 Part 2635 Subpart G for reference as to where Kellyanne
violated the law.  She should be taken out of this administration.  

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway was out of line
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:31:10 PM

I realize I am only one more citizen telling you the same thing--but I agree that  Kellyanne Conway engaged in
unethical behavior by pitching Ivanka Trump's fashion line today. It is just one more instance of unethical behavior
on the part of this White House Team. I personally think the President's tweet disparaging Nordstrom is unethical.
He should not be using his position to promote his family's business interests and/or cast a bad light on a business
that chooses not to do business with someone in his family. I hope these issues will be addressed and this abuse of
power will be stopped. Thank you, 

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:40:28 PM

I am urging you to investigate the recent comments on Fox by Kellyanne Conway where she openly endorsed the
Ivanka Trump clothing line. Conway has crossed the line. This needs to stop. The White House needs to learn that
they are not above the law.
Sincerely,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:49:02 AM

Enough is enough.  Even those who voted for President Trump have had enough.  Please see
that Conway is held accountable for the "commercial" she ran for the President's daughter.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:13:39 AM

On fox Conway promoted Trumps brand. It is disturbing to me that the White House is a platform to sell
merchandise. Please hold them accountable.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway, Trump incident
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:08:48 AM

To whom it may concern.

This email is to enquire about the intent of the office of government ethics in pursuing
punitive action against Kellyanne Conway in regards to her promotion of a product line that is
directly related to the brand associated with the President. 

I would like to know what actions the public can expect in order to insure that advisors to the
President are held to the highest ethics standards.  

Thank you. 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:39:58 PM

The woman who broke the law is being deported. Kellyanne Conway broke the law and she
was counseled?  Seriously?  She apologized to the father of the woman she gave a free
commercial to on national tv. I'm guessing there was no apology. More likely a lot of laughing
behind closed doors. When the law is broken there must be consequences. FIRE
 KELLYANNE  CONWAY.
Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: CONWAY
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:00:40 AM

Conway needs to be held accountable for her actions.  And a comment has to be done by the
Donald.   If this was Hillary Clinton, the country would be crying for impeachment.  Do you
job.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

(b) (6) (b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:09:38 AM

 Conway was way out of bounds!  She should be severely reprimanded!!!  Totally inappropriate and lacking any
integrity and class!!!

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:25:07 AM

Hello,

As a tax payer I find it highly unethical not to mention illegal to pay for her salary as she
advertises Ivanka Trump products on a new broadcast. 

As a federal employee myself, it is reprehensible that she is not held accountable for her
actions.  She works for the American people and is paid by the American people, yet blatantly
serves the interest of private corporation, Ivanka Trump.

If she is not held accountable for her actions, then no other federal employee should be held
accountable for their actions either. 

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:52:58 AM

Oh my gosh! I can't believe she pushed a clothing line from her position. She is crazy! Clearly
an ethics breach. Muzzle her!

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:51:49 AM

I have to agree with many...Ms Conway committed an ethics violation. Using her public office
to endorse Ivanka Trumps clothing line. What will be done about it besides counseling? Will
this be referred to the DOJ? Thanks, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:16:06 AM

I am writing to object to the conduct of Kellyanne Conway, who violated an ethics law when she endorsed the
company of Ivanka Trump, the President's daughter.  Ms. Conway spoke defiantly and appeared to know exactly
what she was doing.  As an employee of the government and a spokesperson for the president this is unacceptable. 
She should be charged with breaking the law and fired.

Sent from my iPad

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway/Ivanka
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:01:00 PM

To whom it may concern:

It is time our leaders are held accountable. Trump's administration is violating constant conflict of interest, most
notably Conway's recent comment for Americans to purchase Ivanka's clothing line. This can't be stood for. This
should not exist. This is a crime. This needs to be handled.

Too many "oops" moments and not enough actionable response from our national checks and balances put in store
to preserve the letter of the law. Do your job.

Trusting your office will do the right thing,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway"s advertisement for Ivanka Trump/Flynn discussing sanctions
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:53:50 AM

Good morning! Please, do something! This is a clear violation of Ethics rules and must, must, must be responded to
- if we do not stop this - if you do not call this out now - we will continue to get more of it, blurring the line between
what is ethically acceptable and appropriate and what is not.
As for Flynn, we now know from the call transcript that he referred to the coming sanctions against Russia during
his pre-Christmas telephone chat with the Russian ambassador to the US. Violation! Please review.
With thanks for the opportunity to weigh-in,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway"s advertising
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:00:31 AM

I know I am among thousands but for someone who has NEVER emailed their government to complain about
anything, this simply cannot go on.  This blatant disrespect for the law is appalling.  The integrity of our country is
at stake.  Please take action!
Thank you......

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



(b)(6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway"s Promotion of Trump Clothing Line
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:07:28 AM

Please do your job !!
Her statements are a clear violation of the ethics laws governing the Executive branch.
Are we truly a nation of laws or not !!

This event should prompt a quick and meaningful action on your office's part. Otherwise, you are flouting the law
you are supposed to uphold.

DO YOUR JOB !!

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Cc:
Subject: Conway"s remarks
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:26:02 AM

Good Morning-

I would be doing a disservice to myself as a voting American citizen, if I did not reach out to you about recent
events. 
I believe in our government, and I believe that we must all be held accountable.
As a parent, I sympathize with President Trump when some thing happens to your child, I understand the need to
speak out.  But, President Trump crossed the line when he made those remarks about Nordstrom.   This was not a
parent defending their child.  This was an investor, speaking out about a business decision that affected his
daughter.  This is such a conflict of interest. 
And to make the entire situation worse, Kelly Ann Conway, does a commercial for his daughter’s clothing line,
asking the American people to buy her line of clothes!!!!!   This is definitely a conflict of interest, and I am pretty
sure illegal.

When will our government make this President and this administration be held to the same laws/ regulations that
every other one has???
I ask that you do your job, and please take appropriate action.  It is your duty - it is what your department was
established for.

Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conways selling trump merchandise
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:05:21 AM

Sent from my iPhone
I am writing to voice my horror over Ms. Conway promoting ivanka trumps line of merchandise on tv. Does this
administration have no boundaries at all. She is in complete violation of US code 2635-702, and must face charges.

I would encourage this be a speedy process to promote confidence that this government agency has not been taken
over like so many others that are turning a blind eye to this flagrant raping of the USA.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway"s statement
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:57:28 AM

My name is . I am emailing due to Trump being in violation of the Emoluments clause, as his cabinet
and himself are promoting his family's business from office. This is unconstitutional and I will not stand for this, or
him tweeting about it from his personal account or the official President's account.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway"s use of her position to promote Ivanka Trump"s brand
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:32:09 PM

Conway's use of her position to promote Ivanka Trump's brand is a clear violation of federal
regulations. 

§ 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the
endorsement of any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of
friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit organizations of which the
employee is an officer or member, persons with whom the employee has or seeks
employment or business relations. The specific prohibitions set forth in
paragraphs (a) through (d) of this section apply this general standard, but are not
intended to be exclusive or to limit the application of this section. [...]

(c) Endorsements. An employee shall not use or permit the use of his Government
position or title or any authority associated with his public office to endorse any
product, service or enterprise...

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway"s violation of ethics
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:58:04 AM

Please investigate KellyAnn Conway's blatant disregard of the rules that govern the behavior of all government
employees. Her boosterism of a sitting president's family business is shocking and harmful to the public trust of our
employees that work in The White House. It is Our house, not Trumps, and Ms Conway should treat the position she
is in with dignity and integrity.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Counsel
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:34:55 AM

How on earth are we supposed to teach our students or our own children about laws, about
right from wrong, about being accountable no matter how rich you are or important your job
is?
Ms. KellyAnne Conway's behavior is unacceptable, even more so because of her position, but
just as much because we must all be treated equal. 
Ms. Conway, to be frank, lies for a living. That is hard enough to explain to our students. But
to watch her flaunt her behavior as being untouchable, it is outrageous.
I, as an American in a mixed political party family, in a county that votes Red, as a student of
the Constitution ask that you investigate Ms. Conway.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Current administration and cabinet appointment nominees
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:43:31 PM

I don't even know where to begin. There are so many clear conflicts of interest and blatant ethics violations with
regard to the current president, his administration, his cabinet nominees and appointments, his "counselor", Kellyann
Conway , the unvetted, unelected top advisor, Bannon, etc...that I would urge you to begin an investigation into the
entire embarrassing lot of them. I would name the most egregious example, but am finding it too hard to choose.
Please, for the sake of our democracy and the principles on which our country was founded, -and which the vast
majority of us still hold dear - stop this madness and rein this administration in before it's too late to stop this train.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Current Affairs
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:22:13 PM

It is time to do your job and investigate the recent statements by Ms. Conway, and the ongoing
breach of ethics regarding emoluments by the President. 

-- 
The information transmitted is intended only for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is confidential. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of the message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is prohibited. If you received this communication in error,
please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all computers. Thank you.

Disclaimer required by U.S. Treasury regulations: "This written advice is not intended or
written to be used, and it cannot be used by a taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding penalties
that may be imposed on the taxpayer under the Internal Revenue Code.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: DC Ethics
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:09:40 PM

Dear Walter Shaub,

Your office must be extremely busy and understandably so.  We the People expect you to enforce ethics in every
one of the blatant missteps occurring in Washington, DC, as the new administration unfolds.  Thank you for your
efforts on our behalf!  As an educator with 30 years of experience in the classroom, I was most horrified that Betsy
Devos could buy her position of power.  That most striking offense comes on the heels of a blatant offense issued by
Kellyanne Conway.  Already, there are major concerns about DJ Trump’s personal conflicts of interest and those of
his sons, but now his daughter is getting free advertising thru Trump’s own adviser, Kellyanne Conway?!   And,
previously, Steve Bannon becoming a part of the security team??!  Washington seems to be drowning in a slurry of
disastrous deceit and dishonesty.  Your much anticipated efforts in coming to the rescue and restoring ethical, moral
practices are being
fervently and anxiously watched.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Discipline Conway!
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:36:30 AM

The government is being taken over by corporate for-profit world. Conway needs to be disciplined by showing her
the door!

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Discipline Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:32:10 PM

It appears to the millions of us out here that ethics in Washington DC are becoming extinct. 

§ 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.
An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of any product,
service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is
affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity ...

Many of us believe that recent statements, with the White House seal in the background of her interview
no less, by Kellyanne Conway are in violation of federal ethics rules.

If you cannot or will not do anything, could you at least explain in clear language why?  Because we are
mystified that our government is acting like ethics do not exist.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Disgraceful use of presidential power to promote own family business
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 6:49:11 PM

I honestly don't know what is next!  I am horrified that this can happen in our government. 
The Trumps are using this position of power to promote their own interests!  Please stop them!

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Dismiss Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:38:29 AM

To whom it may concern -
Kellyanne Conway should be dismissed from her position for violation of ethics rules prohibiting the endorsement
of individual brands or products. Her actions were a clear misuse of power and she should be severely reprimanded
to send a message that this continued behavior from this administration will not be tolerated!

Regards

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: DO SOMETHING!!!
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:27:25 AM

Do something about all of the conflicts of interest concerning POTUS and his cabinet of
billionaires. Kellyann Conway hawking Ivanka Trump goods from the White House briefing
room. Are you kidding me!!!!! Do Something. You all want to keep your jobs right? It seems
as though keeping your kush jobs are far more important than democracy and what is in the
best interest of the country and the American people. You work for us!! Do Something!!!

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: do something
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:42:09 AM

Kellyanne Conway's blatant TV advertising from the White House is outrageous.  You must
do all you can to put an end to the Trump family conflicts of interest.

(b) (6)





(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Do your job!
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:42:39 AM

To whom it may concern,

Why does your department exist if it doesn't do what it is suppose to do!! Trump and his joke
administration is making a mockery out of the highest office in the land, and I don't see
anyone trying to do anything except I hear rumors of someone whimpering in the corner like a
beaten dog!

DO YOUR JOB!

A concerned US citizen!

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Do Your Job
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:53:47 AM

Exactly how much more "over the line' does this administration need to go before you start
calling foul? The lack of response to blatant conflicts of interest make you look bad, and
worse, our entire country bad. Please start taking your responsibilities more seriously.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Does White House have a retail business license?
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 4:51:09 PM

Does the White House have a retail business license? It appears our officials there are selling clothes and jewelry. I
sell used appliances and cars and wonder if they would help me reduce my inventory. I would, of course, reward
them with a cut of the sales.

I understand they are saavy business people who have a history of not paying their workers but I would still be
willing to enter into some sort of licensing agreement with them.

Could you have the President or his “Counselor” contact me at the above email address, please?

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Donald J Trump Ethics Violation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:05:32 PM

My name is  and I live in .  I am writing to officially lodge a
complaint against Donald J. Trump and KellyAnn Conway. My complaint is in reference to
their public violation of FEDERAL CODE 5 CFR 2635.702--The Use of Public Office for
Private Gain, under which it is unethical for the president or his advisor to use his position,
White House and taxpayer supported facilities and accounts to promote his or his children's
business interests. I expect a full investigation and punitive action. Thank you for your service
to our country.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Donald J Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 8:51:53 AM

Donald Trump's tweet about Nordstrom is a flagrant ethics violation. He is attempting to
enrich his family and a cabinet member (son-in-law) using the public office and influence of
the presidency of the United States. This needs to be investigated along with his many other
flagrant violations of ethics and the emoluments clause, then he needs to be impeached. 

Do so now, please, on behalf of myself and all of the American people.

(b) (6)



From: on behalf of 
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Donald J. Trump
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 9:21:05 PM

It is HIGHLY unethical for the President of the United States to use his position in any way to
influence business dealings for family and/or friends.  I am, of course, referring to Trump's use
of Twitter to berate Nordstrom for ceasing to carry his daughter's, Ivanka, line of clothing.

PLEASE be sure to investigate and act accordingly.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Donald Trump - Nordstrom - Ivanka Fashion line
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:50:08 PM

Dear OGE:

I'm writing as a concerned citizen. Donald Trump continues to breach government ethics. 

Today's tweet with regard to his daughter's fashion line at Nordstorm actually caused the stock
to dip.   I'm asking that the office look into the fact that Mr. Trump cannot disentangle himself
from business interests and that of the American people.   The fact that his comment caused
Nordstrom stock to dip is unacceptable.

(See below)

Donald J. Trump  @realDonaldTrump

My daughter Ivanka has been treated so unfairly by @Nordstrom. She is a great person --
always pushing me to do the right thing! Terrible!

7:51 AM - 8 Feb 2017

________________________

http://finance.yahoo.com/news/presidents-tweet-sends-nordstrom-shares-tumbling-
162658567--finance.html

USA

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Donald Trump and family"s LACK OF Ethics!
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:07:24 AM

To whom it may concern, 

We are shocked and angry that not much is being done about Donald Trump and his family
member enriching themselves massively from Trumps position as president. Is anyone there at
the helm watching what his Sons are doing? His son in laws family and the baseball team they
are purchasing? Ivanka? Why is no one in our government holding this family especially
Donald Trump accountable?? And what about Nepatism?? Half of what he is doing is not only
unconstitutional but it's disrespectful, greedy, nightmarish!! This so called president is a joke!
And that joke of a president is destroying what this country is all about. Like it or not,
intentionally or not we are a diverse melting pot of human beings in America. If Trump wants
only the people "who belong here" to be here then EVERYONE including him and his family
and every politician needs to leave the country and give it back to the Native Americans!
Otherwise we ALL belong here! I wish someone would get this crazy fake lying greedy
horrible lunatic impeached already!!! That's it! That is what I wanted to say! Please please fix
this! Don't let this man and his greedy family steal anymore than he already has!! 19
bankruptcies!! Not to mention his position on women and women's rights! And I hope your all
aware that he has "partied" many times with the convicted pedophile Jeffrey Epstein! Not to
mention his ties to Putin! Donald Trump is by far and always has been the absolute very
LEAST ethical man in the world!! He is an evil, unethical, dishonest, and disgusting human
being. You are in charge of "ethics" correct? Here is the definition of the word Ethics just in
case you forgot! 

 Ethics: eth·ics

'eTHiks/

noun

1. 1. 
moral principles that govern a person's behavior or the conducting of an
activity."medical ethics also enter into the question"

2. synonyms:
3. moral code, morals, morality, values, rights and wrongs, principles, ideals, standards (of

behavior), value system, virtues, dictates of conscience"your so-called newspaper is
clearly not burdened by a sense of ethics"   THERE YOU GO THAT SHOULD HELP!
Thank you for your time, 

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Donald Trump and Kelly Ann Conway Breaking the Law
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:12:13 PM

It concerns me greatly that we have several people in the White House, but specifically both
Donald Trump and Kelly Ann Conway who have made statements that appear to break the law
cited in 5 CFR 2635.702 which addresses the use of public office for private gain.

Mr. Trump own shares in the Dakota Access Pipeline.  By his Executive Order, he stands to
gain financially from his decree that the project moves forward.  This is in addition to use of
Trump hotels without his divestment from his businesses.

Kelly Ann Conway on live TV gave a commercial telling people to buy Ivanka Trump's
products.  

The Office of Government Ethics should have already launched investigations into Donald
Trump's continuing flouting of the law, the emoluments clause and the Constitution, but for
some reason, has not announced such an investigation.

Now Kelly Ann Conway should be added to the list.

If anyone was needed to do their jobs right now, it is your office.  The kleptocracy is counting
on you to heel to Trump rather than the citizens of this country.  We are begging you to do
otherwise and investigate Trump and his cabinet.

Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Donald Trump conflict of interests
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:58:30 PM

Hello,
I am writing because I am concerned about the many conflicts of interest between Donald
Trump and a president and Donald Trump as a businessman.  He is misusing his position as
President in ways that will benefit his and his family members businesses. Tweets against
businesses, unions, other government officials, and many others are inappropriate and causing
damage.  That fact that he refuses to relinquish control of his business endeavors has gone
from troubling to downright terrifying.  Unethical is the only way to describe this situation.

I am counting on you to do whatever must be done to resolve these dire misuses of power.  We
cannot be held hostage by the whims of one man working only to enrich himself.

Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)









(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Donald Trump, Kelly Anne Conway, Mike Flynn
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 11:30:17 AM

Dear OGE,

I am a concerned American citizen watching all the unethical activities, and people coming in
and out of this White House.

First, we can begin with Donald Trump advocating from the White House condemning
Nordstrom’s, but that is just the tip of the iceberg for him. As American citizens we demand
he turn over his tax returns to be investigated for conflicts of interest. Next would be his ties to
the Russian hacking into our election process, his knowledge of the Russian hacking, and the
knowledge of Russian hacking his campaign knew about. All this needs investigation
promptly, especially due to his irrational behavior in the White House. He appears to be
mentally unstable too.  He is too much of a Russia lover for my taste! He needs to be dealt
with before he can do irreversible damage to this country.

Second,  Mike Flynn needs to be fired from the White House staff for his involvement into
discussing US sanctions with the Russian Ambassador.  Remove Mike Flynn, investigate
those who lied for him saying he did not discuss Russian Sanctions. This poor excuse he was
acting on the new administrations part to  set up information is a lie and cover.  The real deal
is they are using Rex Tillerson to get the oil in Russian. Mike Flynn just negotiating with them
to wait on Trump to be sworn in then he would get the sanctions lifted.

Third,  Kelly Anne Conway needs to be fired!!! She has lied numerous time to the press about
“crap” stories, now pushing Ivanka Trump’s clothing line from the White House. She needs to
be fired nothing less will satisfy the American Public.

This White House is making a joke out of our country. We need to put a stop to this madness.

Virus-free. www.avast.com

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Donald Trump"s administration
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:08:20 AM

Please do all you can to investigate the nature of Mr. Trump’s team in terms of violations of ethics rules.  Whether it
is his family business entanglement with government affairs or an aide’s public televised endorsement of Trump’s
daughter’s business, this is completely illegal, unethical, and uncalled for.  Americans are horrified by what is
happening in Washington and Trump’s complete disregard for the rule of law.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)





(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Donald Trumps Tweets
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 7:58:44 PM

Greetings,
It’s no mystery that there is a ‘loose cannon’ holding the position of President of the US.

His tweet today chastising the department store Nordstrom for dropping his daughters
line of clothing …… is way over the line for a sitting president.
What are you going to do about it?

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Encourage Congress to Investigate Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:45:24 AM

To whom it may concern:

I am absolutely outraged that Trump and his administration think they are above the ethics
standards of our country. Kellyanne Conway blatantly disregarded these standards by violating
the following federal ethics law:

"An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit
organizations of which the employee is an officer or member, and persons with whom the
employee has or seeks employment or business relations.”

Kellyanne Conway should be fired, and I ask that you strongly encourage congress to
take up an investigation into Conway’s statement. 

Best Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Endorsement of product
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:13:48 PM

To Whom it May Concern:
I am writing to express my serious concern over the recent endorsements of Ivanka Trumps line of clothing by
several public officials. I am requesting a complete and swift investigation to determine Kelly Anne Conway have
violated federal law and endorsed above company which may result in personal gains for her friends. I request a
written response with your plan of action.
Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Endorsement of product
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:14:18 PM

To Whom it May Concern:
I am writing to express my serious concern over the recent endorsements of Ivanka Trumps line of clothing by
several public officials. I am requesting a complete and swift investigation to determine Kelly Anne Conway have
violated federal law and endorsed above company which may result in personal gains for her friends. I request a
written response with your plan of action.
Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethic rules
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:00:11 AM

Dear OGE,

I am writing to let you know of my disgust and displeasure with Kelly Anne Conway's touting Ivanka Trump's
merchandise on National TV.  This "infomercial"to urge Americans to buy merchandise appears to be a conflict of
interest to line the pockets of Trump and his family.  Some form of disciplinary action other than a "slap" on the
wrist is necessary.  A message needs to be sent that violations will not be tolerated.  I have not heard one truth come
from her.  She has been around D.C.  long enough to know the rules/regs that come with her position. The WH
needs oversight.

Donald Trump must also stop abusing his power as POTUS to use the WH and government social media tools as his
personal soapbox to denounce Nordstrom's or anyone else that crosses him.  This is not a democracy, but facist
dictatorship.  This is not a reality show, but people's and corporations livelihoods.

Also Donald Trump needs to fully divest himself from his companies.  Having his son as trustee does not
accomplish this.  This is a definite conflict. 

I hope that the emoluments clauses will be reviewed to determine violations by Trump.

I have never been a politically charged individual, but what I see/hear happening every single day is exhausting, but
I vow to write and call to make sure my voice I heard.  This is an unhinged Administration.

Regards

iPhone~Have a Great Day!♀ ♀

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethical breach - using public office for private gain
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:02:38 PM

KellyAnne Conway and Donald Trump are using the public office for private gain. They endorse
Ivanka Trump's brand and use taxpayer-funded platform to hawk company goods. Melanie
Trump is also exploiting the FLOTUS platform for personal wealth.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethical concerns about Trump administration
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:05:28 PM

To whom it may concern,

I am writing to express my deep ethical concerns regarding the actions of the Trump administration. 

My most significant concern is the fact that President Trump owns businesses that operate worldwide that he has not
divested from.  This presents a clear conflict of interest.  How do we know that his actions are pursuant to the best
interest of the United States rather than his own?

I am also concerned that he and his administration have recently been attacking businesses within the United States,
putting pressure on them to sell merchandise from his daughter's company. This too is a conflict of interest, and a
clear violation of ethical and legal guidelines.

The office of governmental ethics is in place to provide oversight and take action when ethical violations occur.

As a citizen of United States, I implore you to fulfill your duty and take the necessary action to ensure that the
Trump administration is held to the high ethical standards that the citizens expect and deserve.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethical concerns
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 5:09:49 PM

TO:  Office of Government Ethics:

By using the official POTUS Twitter account, President Trump compromises the separation
between his administration and his family's businesses.  This is another example of his refusal
to remove himself from the profit motive inherent in his businesses.  The security of the
country is at stake as long as this situation continues.

I understand that this issue is ultimately a matter for the courts to decide, but I feel it is
important to express my opinion to OGE.

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software. 
www.avast.com

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethical Issue
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 6:50:58 PM

I think there are huge ethical implications when our President chastises Nordstrom's for making a business decision
about his daughter's clothing line. Please investigate.

Thank you,  

PS No need to respond.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethical Issues -Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:42:22 PM

I, along with many other citizens of America, believe that the President, his family and Kelly Ann Conway are in
violation of the Emoluments Clause

He is profiting from being our President. From retaining ownership and only handing day to day control to his sons,
illegally pushing through the Dakota Access Pipeline (he is invested in the companies who are building it and own
it), wanting to repeal Dodd-Frank (because his business "friends" can't get loans), Secret Service and FBI having to
rent out floors in Trump Tower, the taxpayer having to pay $97,000 for his son to take a personal business trip (this
is just one trip. Can you imagine what 4 years will cost us?!) to yesterday's disaster of calling out an American
company. A company that employs 85,000 people because they made a business decision regarding his daughter's
clothing line. He tweeted from the official President's account. This has to be stopped.

A VERY concerned citizen, that is demanding this be investigated as so and requesting immediate action be taken.

Thank You.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: ethical misconduct of Kellyann Conway 5 CFR §2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:43:16 AM

5 CFR §2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.
An employee [of the Executive Branch] shall not use his public office for his own private
gain, for the endorsement of any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of
friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental
capacity, including nonprofit organizations of which the employee is an officer or member,
and persons with whom the employee has or seeks employment or business relations.

Please investigate this misconduct. The laws are not just to be followed by "regular" citizens . 
If anything, people in high elected office should be models for good citizenship., law abiding
and ethical.  
Thank you for your consideration and investigation. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: ethical principles for federal employees
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:01:54 PM

Dear Mr Shaub,

I urge you to take disciplinary action against White House counselor Kellyanne Conway for publicly promoting
Ivanka Trump's clothing line. Ms Conway's use of a government office to endorse a personal business is a clear
violation of the ethical principles for federal employees and are unacceptable. She must be reprimanded, suspended,
demoted or dismissed for this action.

Seems your office is going to be very busy this year.

Best regards,

(b) (6)

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethical Question
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 7:11:59 PM

Hi, First and foremost. Thanks for doing the work of the people. Your agency is our conscience. Is it unethical for
President Trump to lash out at Nordstrom's complaining it unfair about terminating his daughter’s Ivanka’s clothing
line. He is doing this in the official capacity at POTUS. Thanks…Best, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethical Violations of New Administration Staff
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:31:55 AM

Good morning,

By now I'm sure you have received many calls and emails about the latest violation of President Trump's Advisor,
KellyAnn Conway "hawking" merchandise from the White House.

This, combined with the Trump organization's agreement with GSA, the mention of First Lady Trump's jewelry line
QVC partnership on whitehouse.gov, and President Trump's "personal gift" of a Mar-A-Lago trip to the Prime
Minister of Japan, I don't believe the President, his staff or his family who is employed as government civil servants
are able to separate their personal business interests from what's best for the country.

Further, using their professional positions as influence to sway the public into business decisions which personally
benefit them financially is a violation of multiple ethics laws (depending on your interpretation about the breadth of
the emoluments clause).

I hope that the OGE is able to extend to President Trump and members of his administration a clear course of
guidance, to include options for disciplining offending staff for these violations.

Please know, as a current government employee who must engage in multiple mandatory ethics trainings over the
course of one year, I expect that senior leadership be held to an even higher and more rigid standard.

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics breach
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:04:09 PM

I'm shocked and angered that Kellyanne Conway encouraged people to buy Ivanka Trump's clothing line in her role
as a federal employee. This cannot and should not go without consequence.

(b) (6)

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics breaches by the Executive Office
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:54:38 AM

It now appears that not only is Pr Trump using his executive office to promote businesses
where he has a personal interest, but now members of his administration (Kellyanne Conway)
are too. 

A February 9, 2017 Washington Post article reported that (1) Pr Trump used his executive
office position to encourage citizens to purchase L.L. Bean merchandise after a company
board member, Linda Bean, donated money to a pro-Trump super PAC and (2) Kellyanne
Conway told the public on Wednesday that people should "go and buy Ivanka's [Trump] stuff"
and that she was giving her "a free advertisement". 

This followed two tweets from Pr Trump criticising Nordstrum's decision to drop Ivanka
Trump's clothing and shoe lines for purely economic reasons. Pr Trump used not only his
personal twitter account, but that of POTUS. This is wholly incompatible with the role of head
of the executive branch. It is also completely inconsistent with Pr Trump's admonishments that
citizens should buy only American products, when Ivanka Trump's are manufactured in China,
Indonesia and Vietnam. Do those rules not apply to the first family?

This is on top of Melania Trump's current legal action against the UK Daily Mail which
claims $150 million in damages based on "her heightened profile as a “unique, once-in-a-
lifetime opportunity” to make millions of dollars in business" merchandising that she
intended/intends to promote while First Lady. The article also says:

"The new complaint ... refers to opportunities she had “to launch a broad-based commercial
brand in multiple product categories, each of which could have garnered multimillion dollar
business relationships for a multiyear term during which plaintiff is one of the most
photographed women in the world.”"

What are you doing about these inappropriate steps to enrich Trump family businesses through
the executive office of the presidency?  

There is no need to respond to this email, but surely one or more of these events constitutes an
ethics breach that is within your remit to act on. 

Please do something about these latest ethics violations. 

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics complaint about KellyAnne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:27:10 PM

Breaking a Federal law by public urging people to buy Ivanka Trump's products. This is immoral, illegal
and corrupt. It is a disgrace for a public official to shill a clothing line to up profits for a private company.
There should be an investigation and soon!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics complaint against Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:20:06 PM

To: the Office of the Inspector General, Office of Government Ethics
Subject: Ethics complaint against Kellyanne Conway

I am writing to express outrage over Kellyanne Conway's blatant misuse of public officer for
her own gain. https://www.washingtonpost.com/politics/conway-may-have-broken-key-ethics-
rule-by-touting-ivanka-trumps-products-experts-say/2017/02/09/fd1cc64a-eeda-11e6-b4ff-
ac2cf509efe5_story.html

A White House counselling is not sufficient given that she is shilling the President's product
lines. I respectful request that this matter be investigated by OGE as a breach of federal ethics
laws. 

Thank you,

US Citizen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics complaint against President Donald Trump
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 5:49:45 PM

Please forward to the appropriate party(ies)

To Whom it may concern,
I'd like to file a formal complaint against our current president for his unethical and abuse of his position.

It is completely unethical to use his position to promote his or his children's business interests in the case of his
Social media statements re: Nordstrom's dismissal of his daughter's retail line.

It is also unethical and gross mis-use of resources to continue to use personal social media to influence business
ventures or slander federal judges because his interests do not align with them.

Signed,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Complaint POTUS
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:16:53 PM

To Whom It May Concern,
I wish to file a complaint against The President of the United States, Donald Trump. Today, he
lashed out at Nordstrom for dropping his daughter's line of clothing. It is unethical for the
President to use his position to promote his or his children's businesses. Thank you.

Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics complaint re: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:30:37 AM

I am hoping that your office gets flooded with complaints today.  It truly is appalling that the
conflicts of interest that abound in the Trump administration are being left unchecked.

Earlier today (February 9, 2017), Kellyanne Conway appeared on Fox News where she
expressly endorsed the purchase of Ivanka Trump's apparel line. Similarly, President Trump
has made several unfavorable public statements about retailers dropping the Ivanka Trump
brand, including a tweet yesterday (February 8, 2017) that his daughter Ivanka was treated
"unfairly" by Nordstrom. Setting aside the fact that these statements are immature at best, and
distract from important policy issues facing our nation, they are also violations of statute 5
CFR 2635.702 which states, among other things, that:

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity.

An employee shall not use or permit the use of his Government position or title or any
authority associated with his public office in a manner that is intended to coerce or induce
another person, including a subordinate, to provide any benefit, financial or otherwise, to
himself or to friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity.

There is no basis for allowing these statements to stand unchallenged as they are a direct and
clear violation of this statute. Your office is bound to investigate, formally charge, and
institute the appropriate penalties for these actions. As a citizen who loves America, I am
writing to make this demand.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics complaint
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:00:41 PM

To Whom It May Concern:

Why has President Trump not had to divest his business interests? He appears to be using his office to enrich
himself and his family. Today's plea by his advisor to buy his daughter's wares left me speechless. This is not
Zimbabwe. What is required to enforce the emoluments clause, a lawsuit? Does any citizen have standing to sue?

It is embarrassing enough that he is so vulgar and ignorant, but corrupt is a bridge too far.

Best regards,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics complaint
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:12:13 PM

I AM a tax-paying citizen of the US and have been for over 60 years.  Why is this President
and members of his administration permitted to promote their families brand?  

You must put a stop to this.

Thank you.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Complaint
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:33:15 PM

I want to go on record and file a complaint against the
"so called" President Trump and his tweet regarding his
daughters business interest.  this is clearly a violation
of ethics.

To make matters worse, Kelli Ann Conway's comment on
television supporting the purchasing of Ivanka Trumps
products is outrageous.

Your web site seems to be down and not
accessible......wonder why?????????

Concerned citizen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: ethics complaint
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 6:38:42 PM

I would like to file a complaint about President Trump tweeting about Nordstrom dropping
Ivanka's clothing line.  this is the President using his influence to affect a member of his
families business it is illegal.

Trump tweet

My daughter Ivanka has been treated so unfairly by @Nordstrom. She is a great person --
always pushing me to do the right thing! Terrible!

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





(b)(6)



(b)(6)





(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Concern
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:40:39 AM

Good morning,

I'm writing to ask if the OGE is aware of and planning to take action against President Trump's
use of his position to promote his daughter's business? The President has used his position and
social media presence to manipulate markets several times since the election, but I feel his
flagrant use of the official POTUS Twitter account yesterday removes all pretense of his
intentions. Counselor Conway has also appeared on Fox News, telling viewers to "buy
Ivanka's stuff".

I realise that the administration has made it difficult for the OGE to do its job, but recent
events have me concerned that they are above the law. 

Thank you for your time,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics concerns with Trump"s family
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:57:17 AM

To whom it may concern:

Since Mr. Trump was elected, he seems to be taking more and more liberties with his position
of power.  The lines between his businesses, the businesses of his family and his position as
President of the United States have blurred and overlapped past the point of embarrassment to
the point of great worry.

I’m writing to express my grave concerns with this increasing pattern of what appears to be
abuse of his position for personal gain.  To name only a few, he has promoted his hotel,
taxpayers are paying for secret service agents to cover his son(s) while they conduct foreign
business on his behalf and he is using the POTUS Twitter account to bully businesses on
behalf of his daughter, Ivanka’s business. 

Now, his staff are helping, with Kellyanne Conway today blatantly asking Americans to
purchase the President’s daughter’s business’ products.  How much more wrong can this get? 
One doesn’t need a law degree or a background in ethics to understand this is a HUGE conflict
of interest and likely illegal. 

It is unfair to those of us who work hard and pay our taxes to have someone in a position of
power abuse it for personal gain.  Most Americans do not have the luxury of having our
businesses promoted by the President of the United States and his appointees.  Please, please,
please investigate this matter.  This is your duty.

So much has been allowed to go unchecked that with each day’s news, the revelations become
more egregious, yet less startling.  We are becoming desensitized to the degree of this abuse of
power.  So try to think back to just a year ago and ask, “What action would be taken if Barack
Obama and his appointees were conducting themselves in a similar manner?”  Then please act
accordingly in an unbiased manner and follow whatever ethics procedures these matters
warrant.

With high hopes and many thanks,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics inquiry on Conway and government payments to Trump Corporation for international visitors
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:51:53 PM

Please investigate K Conway for her specific comment and examine the Presidential charges related to the Prime
Minister of Japan coming visit to Trump Florida!
Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Investigation - Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:19:08 AM
Attachments: pastedImage.png

Below is a quote from Kellyanne Conway reported in the NYTimes.  She appears to be violating Federal Ethics rules in promoting Ivanka
Trump products.  Please investigate.  Thank you.

(b) 
(b)(6)



(b)(6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics mandate, governmental, accountability independence
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:40:09 PM

The OGE has a responsibility for independent review of ethics violations - it is clear that the
intersection of Trump businesses and promotion of commercial activities applies to all
individuals in the federal government 
I will be contacting my Senator and House Rep and Chavetz to ask them to a) sanction
Conway b) review Trump's financial and tax issues and c) ask that you do the job that was
assigned by law - it is disgraceful the blurring of financial gain, ethical lapses and lack of
separation of two, We have legal precedent, provisions, statutes to ensure that this would not
happen. 

Please do you job independently and begin an ethics review 

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics of new administration
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:07:20 PM

I am deeply troubled by the outrageous actions of members of the current administration.
 Especially the blatant advertising and promoting of Trump businesses.  This is a violation of
the principles of the office.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy Tab®4

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics of President Trump, KellyAnn Conway, and Sean Spicer
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:04:32 PM

To whom it may concern,

I am shocked that this so called president, one of his advisors, and his press secretary are allowed to make
statements that not only effect the stock market but also the daily business of Nordstrom's! The moms and dads who
are trying to make a living working at Nordstrom's I truly hope will not be impacted by Donald Trump Jr's comment
to cut up your Nordstrom's card to support his sister!  If there is a law suit to be brought forward I hope someone 
will do it! It is just an outrage!

Sincerely,

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics of Trump Administration (or Lack Thereof)
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:36:15 AM

Dear Director Shaub,

I am sure you have been inundated by email after Kellyanne Conway's shameless, blatant
hawking of Ivanka Trump's clothing line from the White House.Here's another one, because
this is such an important issue:

 While nothing surprises me anymore from this abominable administration, what I am
absolutely heartbroken about is why Trump is getting away with with his utter disregard and
contempt for anything that smacks of ethics. Instead of watching the Office of the Presidency,
I feel like I'm watching the Godfather. Everyone gets away with everything and Donald
Trump walks around telling people he's "going to make them an offer they can't refuse."

Yes, Kellyanne Conway is a known liar (like her boss) and the dubious coiner of the term
"alternative facts," but the mere fact that it didn't even occur to her that perhaps she should not
be using the Office of the President to sell the President's daughter's clothes, has very scary
implications. If he can get away with not releasing his tax returns, not divesting his business
interests or puttting them in a blind trust, leasing Federal Government property for his DC
hotel and breaking the emoluments clause in the Constitution, of all things, why shouldn't his
minions do the same? 

Perhaps, the Kellyanne Conway incident will act as a springboard to a much greater
investigation. Today, Jason Chaffetz wrote a letter. Well, glory be! He has a spine that actually
did something nonpartisan. I would like to think he had pure motives and that this will finally
lead to the scoundrel releasing his tax returns. 

As has been made clear by him, the rules don't apply to Trump. I'm sure you know that. This is
why we are all in so much trouble. The Godfather makes his own rules and everyone follows
them out of fear. My question is - who's not afraid? Jason Chaffetz? Elijah Cummings? You?
You were the first one the stand up to him.  Please keep standing.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics of trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 10:56:47 PM

Is this the office that should be conducting investigations into Trump’s ethics?

If so, are you looking into his taxes?  His Russian connections?  How his business dealings are being influenced by
his position…such as the Trump Hotel in Washington D.C.  How about the use of private servers by his
administration?  What about his abuse of power by tweeting and commenting or denigrating certain businesses? 
What about Flynn’s connections to Russia?  What about the phone call he made to Russia after President O’bama
added sanctions?  What about trump bringing up the wind farms in Scotland that he doesn’t like when he talked w/
the British?  What about his violations of the “emoluments clause”?

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Training for the New Administration
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:37:19 PM

Hello, 

Can you provide details on ethics education available to the Trump administration and who
took advantage of what? I only ask as none of them appear to be ethical. I  would have at least
thought they would try to keep up an appearance. Maybe they lack a basic understanding of
what it means to be ethical, something they could have learned in an introductory course. Any
information would be helpful. I'm just a typical American citizen who pays their taxes, not a
Billionaire so guessing I don't necessarily deserve a response.

Regards,

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

(b) 

(b) 
(6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violation = Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:21:29 AM

Please investigate Kellyanne Conway for ethics violations!  She should not be allowed to advertise for the presidents
daughters company.  She should be punished and not allowed to conduct business in this fashion.

Stand up for all Americans!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics violation by Donald Trump
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 1:18:40 PM

Please, please look into Trump's ongoing  business dealings. His most recent Twitter about
Ivanka's dealings with Nordstroms is a horrendous violation of his need to be impartial and not
involved in business dealings. Not only is he defending/promoting Ivanka's business, he is
attacking another Nordstrom's business. Please be vigilant and look into this as well as the
Muslim travel ban which does not include any countries with which Trump does business. He
is using the power of his office to push his business interests and this is UNACCEPTABLE.

Thanks for your help in this serious matter.

Sent from Outlook

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violation by Executive Branch Employee
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 5:29:09 PM

Dear Jr. Director Walter Shaub, 

Today an executive branch employee violated his position, title and authority to further the
interest of relatives. Per Use of Government Position and Resources, Remaining Impartial, in
particular, he violated a criminal conflict of interest statute, 18 U. S.C. / 208, prohibiting
actively affecting the financial interest of that employee's children. 

Please see public "tweet" statement below:

Donald J. Trump @realDonaldTrump

My daughter Ivanka has been treated so unfairly by @Nordstrom. She is a great person --
always pushing me to do the right thing! Terrible!8:51 AM · Feb 8, 2017

Jr. Director Shaub, in your official capacity to prevent conflicts of interest in the executive
branch, please undertake an immediate investigation, proper enforcement and disciplinary
actions per the stated laws and regulations of the United States Office of Government Ethics. 

Thank you.

Concerned Citizen

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violation by Executive Branch Employee
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 5:52:13 PM

Dear Jr. Director Walter Shaub, 

Today an executive branch employee violated his position, title and authority to further the
interest of relatives. Per Use of Government Position and Resources, Remaining Impartial, in
particular, he violated a criminal conflict of interest statute, 18 U. S.C. / 208, prohibiting
actively affecting the financial interest of that employee's children. 

Please see public "tweet" statement below:

Donald J. Trump @realDonaldTrump

My daughter Ivanka has been treated so unfairly by @Nordstrom. She is a great person --
always pushing me to do the right thing! Terrible!8:51 AM · Feb 8, 2017

Jr. Director Shaub, in your official capacity to prevent conflicts of interest in the executive
branch, please undertake an immediate investigation, proper enforcement and disciplinary
actions per the stated laws and regulations of the United States Office of Government Ethics. 

Thank you.

Concerned citizen of(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: ethics violation by Kellyann Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:42:56 PM

I am reporting a violation of federal ethics rules by White House Counselor Kellyanne Conway. Today on live TV
she repeatedly endorsed the products of Ivanka Trump, calling it a "free commercial" for the products. Please direct
me to where I can file a formal complaint for this violation. Thank you.

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics violation by Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:43:06 PM

I am writing as an American citizen to insist that an ethics case be filed against Kellyanne
Conway for her exploitation of her position as a federal employee to make an "advertisement"
for a private company, Ivanka Trump's line of clothing, this morning on the television talk
show "Fox and Friends."  Her blatant promotion of this corporation in order to enrich the
family of her employer must be condemned publicly in the strongest possible terms.  Please
respond to my request.
Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: ethics violation by Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:05:58 PM

Earlier today (February 9, 2017), Kellyanne Conway appeared on Fox News where she
expressly endorsed the purchase of Ivanka Trump's apparel line. Similarly, President Trump
has made several unfavorable public statements about retailers dropping the Ivanka Trump
brand, including a tweet yesterday (February 8, 2017) that his daughter Ivanka was treated
"unfairly" by Nordstrom. Setting aside the fact that these statements are immature at best, and
distract from important policy issues facing our nation, they are also violations of statute 5
CFR 2635.702 which states, among other things, that:

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity.

An employee shall not use or permit the use of his Government position or title or any
authority associated with his public office in a manner that is intended to coerce or induce
another person, including a subordinate, to provide any benefit, financial or otherwise, to
himself or to friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity.

There is no basis for allowing these statements to stand unchallenged as they are a direct and
clear violation of this statute. Your office is bound to investigate, formally charge, and
institute the appropriate penalties for these actions. As a citizen who loves America, I am
writing to make this demand.

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics violation by President Trump and his advisor
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:39:31 PM

I am 69 years old and have been a registered Republican since I was 21.  However I am
outraged at the unethical behavior of President Trump and Kelly Ann Conway with respect to
Nordstrom.  Action must be taken.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics violation by the White House
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:56:51 AM

After watching President Trump and his surrogates tweet and go on TV voicing their opinion about Ivanka
Trump's clothing line and making disparaging remarks about Nordstroms decision to stop carrying her
products, I am concerned that the White House is using the bully pulpit to intimidate and influence the
public and others for their own personal gain. This seems like a complete violation of ethics laws. Will this
be investigated?

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics violation complaint
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:52:04 PM

By endorsing Ivanka Trump”s clothing line, Kellyanne Conway has clearly violated the regulation at 5 CFR
2635.702.  I request that you begin an immediate investigation of her improper conduct. Thank you.

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Cc:
Subject: Ethics violation of Ivanka Trump brand
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 6:29:38 PM

Dear Madams/Sirs:

Somehow you must educate the President of the United States re: is ethics breach on official website complaining
about Nordstrom’s not supporting the Ivanka Trump brand.  I am a registered nurse, a compassionate advocate for
patients, and was once written up for ethics violation asking for corporate help to provide cookies and coffee to
patients at a support group meeting.  We are not allowed to even have pens/note pads that advertise a business - yep
have that inservice every year!  So can you please educate the President and his family!

Thank-you for your help on forwarding this complaint to the correct department  and your support on this matter.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:42:35 PM

Dear OGE,

I am calling to report a violation of federal law by White House Counselor
Kellyanne Conway. Today on live TV she repeatedly endorsed the products of
Ivanka Trump, calling it a "free commercial" for the products. If this is not the
correct address, please direct me to where I can file a formal complaint for this
violation. 

I would appreciate a response indicating what action the OGE is taking in this
matter.

Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violation
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 7:46:43 PM

Pres. Trump's tweet about Nordstrom is a flagrant ethics violation. He is attempting to enrich
his family and a cabinet member (son-in-law) using the public office and influence of the
presidency or the United States. This needs to be investigated along with his many other
flagrant violations of ethics and the emoluments clause, then he needs to be impeached. Do so
now, please, on behalf of myself and all of the American people.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:58:34 AM

Please hold this corrupt Trump administration responsible for their actions. Conway just did
an Ivanka Trump brand commercial on TV, and BROKE the law in place to protect us all.

Thank you for your time.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics violation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:21:21 AM

Dear Office of Government Ethics:
I am concerned that Kellyanne Conway has broken ethics rules prohibiting misuse of public
office for private gain on Thursday morning when she told TV audiences to "go buy Ivanka's
stuff." Aren't federal employees banned from using their public office to endorse products? I
would like to know if the OGE plans to hold an investigation.
Thank you.

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violation
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:50:20 PM

I am writing about President Trump's twitter message he posted about Nordstrom dropping his daughter's
products.  

“My daughter Ivanka has been treated so unfairly by @Nordstrom. She is a great person -- always
pushing me to do the right thing! Terrible!” Trump tweeted Wednesday morning.

Isn't this using his position to promote his daughter's business interests which I thought was illegal. 

I would love to see a valid explanation that shows this is legal.  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: ethics violation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:34:42 AM

Dear Sir or Madam:

I am writing to express my outrage over the comments that Kellyanne Conway made
endorsing the Ivanka Trump clothing line on Fox News.  This woman is a government
employee.  We do not pay her to hawk a fashion line.  I understand that your office does not
handle these investigations directly.  Will you please let the appropriate agency know that
many of us are upset by this shameless behavior and the circus that our President and his staff
have made of the Executive branch?  

Respectfully,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:55:37 PM

Dear Sir/Madam -

Presidential advisor Kellyanne Conway just urged Americans to buy Ivanka Trump's clothing
online. Additionally, President Trump sent out a tweet admonishing Nordstrom's department
store for not carrying his daughter's line of clothing. 

How are these not ethics violations??  I undersatand that it might be difficult to make a case
against the president, but Kellyanne Conway is certainly not above the law and I would think
that her endorsing a line of clothing publicly is an ethics violation under 5 CFR 2635.101.

Please advise if this can be investigated.  Thank you.

(b
 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:43:19 AM

Earlier today (February 9, 2017), Kellyanne Conway appeared on Fox News where she expressly endorsed the
purchase of Ivanka Trump's apparel line. Similarly, President Trump has made several unfavorable public
statements about retailers dropping the Ivanka Trump brand, including a tweet yesterday (February 8, 2017) that his
daughter Ivanka was treated "unfairly" by Nordstrom. Setting aside the fact that these statements are immature at
best, and distract from important policy issues facing our nation, they are also violations of statute 5 CFR 2635.702
which states, among other things, that:

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of any product, service or
enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity.

An employee shall not use or permit the use of his Government position or title or any authority associated with his
public office in a manner that is intended to coerce or induce another person, including a subordinate, to provide any
benefit, financial or otherwise, to himself or to friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in
a nongovernmental capacity.

There is no basis for allowing these statements to stand unchallenged as they are a direct and clear violation of this
statute. Your office is bound to investigate, formally charge, and institute the appropriate penalties for these actions.
As a citizen who loves America, I am writing to make this demand.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics violation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:32:19 AM

Dear Sir/Madame,
I am appalled by the recent endorsement of Ivanka's Trump's clothing brand by the President's advisor, Kellyann
Conway. What is the disciplinary response to this ethics violation?
Best,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:24:38 AM

Dear Sirs,
 I am sending you this email over a concern for the recent actions of Kellyanne Conway.

       As you are aware, he recent support of Ivanka Trumps clothing line on Fox and Friends morning
news show is against the code of ethics that she swore to uphold. It is my understanding that appointed
members are held to a stricter code when it comes to matters like this. 
   I feel that this was not a slip of the tongue on Mrs.Conways part but rather, a blatant attempt to
undermind or skirt around the ethics code altogether. 
As a registered voter, I am requesting the proper offices to look into this and hand down a decision. It is
not enough to verbally reprimand her in this instance. It is not the job of the Government to do the
Presidents bidding. He works for us, the people of the United States and we are counting on ALL
branches to do the job that they swore to do.
 Please note that I am dipleased with this ethics violation.

Thank you for your time,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violation: Where Can I Lodge a Formal Complaint?
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:47:08 PM

Hello, my name is  . I am writing to report a violation of federal ethics rules by White
House Counselor Kellyanne Conway. Today on live TV she repeatedly endorsed the products
of Ivanka Trump, calling it a "free commercial" for the products. Please direct me to where I
can file a formal complaint for this violation. Thank you. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violations
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:08:47 PM

US Office of Government Ethics:
I am writing with an inquiry as to how your office plans on handling the Ethics Violations of President Trump and
his Administration. As he is new to the office and has never worked as a federal employee, much less served the
public in any capacity, it appears quite evident your office needs to become involved with educating the President
and his Administration as to what actions are strictly forbidden. The Administration certainly should not be held to a
lesser standard than all other federal employees.
I look forward to hearing from you as to what course of action you will be taking.
Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: ethics violations and PREVENTING ANY MORE
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:35:18 PM

DO YOUR JOB.

From 
Robert Reich
:

Trump counselor Kellyanne Conway says media coverage of Trump lacks “respect for and
recognition of the dignity for the office of the president.”

No, Kellyanne, it’s Trump who lacks respect for and recognition of the dignity of the
office of the president.

A small sampling from recent days:

1. After being told of a Texas state senator who wants to require convictions before the state
can forfeit property, Trump asks for the senator's name and says “we’ll destroy his career.”

2. In response to criticism by Senator John McCain that his Yemen operation wasn’t
successful, Trump says McCain “only emboldens the enemy! He’s been losing so long he
doesn't know how to win anymore.”

3. After Senator Richard Blumenthal relates that his Supreme Court nominee finds Trump’s
criticisms of the courts “demoralizing,” Trump blasts Blumenthal “who never fought in
Vietnam when he said for years he had (major lie), now misrepresents what Judge Gorsuch
told him.”

4. Trump tells the press that “daughter Ivanka has been treated so unfairly by @Nordstrom,”
after Nordstrom dropped her line due to declining sales.

5. Trump tells military officials that America’s “very dishonest press doesn’t want to report”
acts of terrorism.

6. He threatens to “end the sanctuary cities that have resulted in so many needless deaths,”
when there’s no evidence of “needless deaths” in sanctuary cities.

7. When his ban on entry to the United States from 7 Muslim countries, which exempts
Christians, is stayed by a federal judge, Trump attacks the "so-called judge," saying "if
something happens blame him and court system.”

8. He continues to repeats claims of “massive voter fraud” in 2016 election, although has no
evidence whatsoever of such fraud.

9. He warns Mexican President Pena Nieto that Trump is ready to send U.S. troops to Mexico
to stop "bad hombres down there" if Mexico's military can't control them.

10. Trump berates Australian Prime Minister Malcolm Turnbull for assuming the U.S. would
follow through on its deal to take some refugees that had come to Australia.

(b) (6)



11. At a National Prayer Breakfast Trump asks attendees to "pray for former California Gov.
Arnold Schwarzenegger," who replaced him as the host of NBC’s The Celebrity Apprentice,
because the show’s ratings haven’t reached the level they did with Trump as the star.

12. Trump continues to rake in money from his businesses that benefit from his being
president.

Every day that goes by, Trump is further disgracing the office he holds.



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violations at the Top
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:38:33 PM

What action will be taken in the numerous ethics violations of Trump and his shill, Conway?  It is not right or
American to allow these people personal gain while in office, disparaging businesses, American citizens, veterans,
Congress members, INDIVIDUALS???!!!,  the COURTS!!!!!!?!, hawking Ivanka's junk on national TV (Conway),
constantly telling easily debunked lies to the American public. ALL without one word from this office. What steps
will be taken, or has it been decided that he has free, unAmerican, unConstitutional rein over ME and my fellow
Americans. Unacceptable. A travesty. An embarrassment. Incompetence on so many levels-is this office one of
those levels, in his pocket?  FIX IT!  It's your duty

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics violations by Donald Trump and his staff
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:09:15 PM

As a citizen of the United States, I am asking that your office thoroughly investigate the
numerous possible and probably ethics violations committed by Donald J. Trump and his staff
since he became the president-elect on Nov. 8 — including his use of social media to insult
and malign individuals, companies, organizations and the news media through
innuendo, inaccurate information and outright lies, and Kellyanne Conway's promotion of
Ivanka Trump's businesses while Conway was supposedly operating in her official capacity as
a member of Trump's staff.

Thank you

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: ethics violations by our current administration
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:05:08 AM

Thank you for affording a means of citizen feedback.

I am a 71 years old citizen and have always voted carefully for qualified candidates, as
responsible citizens should.  I am utterly horrified at the unprecedented and brazen disregard
for both legal and traditional standards of ethical behavior displayed by our current president
and most of his cabinet appointees and staff.  President Trump’s business conflicts with his
elected office are numerous and severe, yet he shows no intent to effectively distance himself
from them.  Many of his appointees and staff are in similar straits.  His advisor Kellyanne
Conway openly and clearly broke the law in promoting Trump’s daughter’s business products
and yet remains defiant as to her actions and claims the President backs her actions.  She and
he both deserve serious investigation and punishment for their clear and total disdain for
established law, traditional practices of transparency (presidential tax returns) and the
importance of honest conduct in office.  I feel strongly that these matters need strong attention
and, thus far, have faced almost none.

Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violations by President Trump and KellyAnne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:28:38 AM

To whom it may concern:

Please look into President Trump's use of official Twitter account and KellyAnne Conway's
use of media appearances to promote the business of POTUS daughter Ivanka Trump. 

Warmest personal regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violations by the 45th President
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:28:42 PM

To the attention of Director Walter Shaub:

President Trump is profiting from his position in clear violation of the Emoluments Clause or at least the
clause where he is not supposed to take gifts from foreign governments. 

He continues to retain ownership of his companies, and he only nominally hands day to day control to his
sons.  He is illegally pushing through the Dakota Access Pipeline, which he will directly profit from due to
his investments in the companies who are building it and own it. He has Secret Service and FBI rent out
floors in his Trump Tower at taxpayer expense; he has Kellyanne Conway go on a national news program
to promote Ivanka Trump products, he has the American taxpayer pay for his son's personal business trip
to Uruguay, he uses the official President's account to tweet out negative comments about a company,
Nordstrom, that employs 85,000 people simply because they made a decision to not carry his daughter's
line, he pressures foreign diplomats to stay at his hotel, he doubles Mar-a-Lago membership fees to
$200,000 in an obvious pay to play bid. Details of the extent to which Trump receives profits are kept
secret, as we are not allowed to see his tax returns.  Because of his business entanglements, the
Presidency of the United States is now subject to the interests of India, Qatar, Russia, Saudi Arabia, the
Philippines, Turkey, etc.

Can anything be done before the Office of Government Ethics is dissolved?

We are very distressed citizens.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics violations by trump and his administration
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:38:34 AM

I'm wondering when an investigation will be launched into trump's conflicts of interest? Or kellyanne conway's free
commercial for ivanka's clothing line? How much of this insanity do the US citizens have to put up with?

How about investigating Russia's hacking of US email servers? Or trump asking them to hack us?

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: ethics violations
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 2:57:10 PM

Please continue to investigate the ethics violations in the Trump White House.  He has
numerous business conflicts of interest, and I am disgusted.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: ethics violations: recourse? public engagement?
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:35:08 AM

To whom it may concern,

I understand your office is responsible for stewarding the ethics of the executive branch. 
While I see the specifics (gifts, business conflicts, etc.) on the website, I don’t see the general
statement for what ethical behavior entails for public officials in the executive branch.  I’m
concerned about the misuse of facts – the acceptance of “alternative facts” - the constant,
intentional fear mongering by taking facts out of context and purposely misleading the public
– by the White House.  Your website says that each area is assigned an ethics officer.

· Who is the ethics officer for the White House please?  contact information?

Your website says the public has responsibility for holding officials accountable – yet your
office is about prevention, not monitoring ethics violations. 

· Who do we contact about unethical behavior please?

· What are the appropriate channels for public engagement as it pertains to stewarding an
ethical code of conduct?

Does the office have any general charter of ethics for the executive branch?  Anything that
speaks to integrity, the public trust, the constitution, the proper use of fact-based information?

· Where can the general charter of the executive branch’s code of conduct be found
please?

Thank you.

Warm regards,

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: ethics violations-Kellyanne Conway/Donald Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:09:11 PM

Please hold our executive branch accountable. Ms. Conway should be fired immediately for
her blatant unlawful act this morning. Mr. Trump's infractions are numerous. There should be,
at minimum, an investigation regarding emolument violations with respect to his hotels and
other businesses, as well as his wife's impropriety in using FLOTUS status for personal gain
as proven in her lawsuit documents. 

The daily lies and fraud in this administration are abhorrent. These are not partisan issues.
Hold these people to a higher standard. America deserves leaders we can trust.

I also find it appalling that the public comments phone line is not open. Our voices are
apparently not as important as the constitution led us to believe. 

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:03:22 AM

"Dear OGE,

When can we expect a statement on the apparent ethics violation by Kellyanne Conway when
she said, "This is a free commercial," and, "Go buy Ivanka's stuff," on a Feb. 9 FOX TV
interview?

Thanks for your continued diligence to keep government honest.

Regards,

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 1:58:49 PM

It does not appear that our current president has adequately separated himself from his businesses, especially his
hotel in DC and his building in NYC where the government is going to pay top dollar to rent space so they can
protect him. His wife, in legal filings, admitted she plans to make money from this "once in a lifetime" opportunity.
And now the president has sent out a message disparaging an American business for choosing to drop his daughter's
clothing line because it was not performing well. None of this seems ethical and should be investigated thoroughly!

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Executive branch and conflict of interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:21:53 AM

Kellyanne Conway demonstrates a clear conflict of interest in endorsing Ivanka Trump's line.  She should be
prohibited from being in the White House.

In addition, President Trump has violated the rules of Ethics by commenting on Nordstrom, his daughter's brand, the
Apprentice,  and other brands in the past.

How will you censure him?

The current president and his administration can be influenced by people who support their brand.

Is the Government for sale?

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: EXECUTIVE BRANCH CONFLICT OF INTEREST
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 5:31:12 PM

It is my concern that our new POTUS is in violation of the impartiality clause, especially exemplified by his recent
reaction to the Nordstrum/Ivanka situation.

Another conflict is his numerous business holdings that, despite creating a trust, will benefit him in ways that cannot
be denied.

I hope an investigation into his violations of the following areas will be forthcoming:
conflicts of interest, impartiality, misuse of position, and gifts.

Thank you,

Sent from iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Executive branch employees illegally using position for financial gain
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:40:52 PM

Please take action. There are examples every day of D. Trump and his fellow executive branch employees using
their government positions to enhance financial positions of themselves or family members. It is an outrage.
Conway's free commercial for Ivanka's brand and Trumps Twitter blast on Nordstrom are just two examples in the
last few days. This is so unprecedented! And wrong! Get these individuals with either no sense or no respect for our
laws out of there. They need to be accountable.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Executive Branch Violations
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:48:00 AM

  There needs to be an investigation and action against President Donald J. Trump and his advisor Ms. Kellyann
Conway.  They have violated numerous Executive laws by advocating Ivanka Trump Products, also by deeming a
US Company.  Nordstrom has a right to conduct business without fear of Executive retaliation.  As I recall, we are a
Capitalist country with free enterprise.  These two individuals have used the authority to attack a US Business.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Explanation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:10:43 AM

How about a public explanation for the OGE site crash on Feb 9. Why were you down for hours?

Will there be any consequences for Kellyanne Conway for her rules violation? Being ‘counseled’ doesn't seem
adequate. Naive ineptness is not an excuse. This staff should know the rules. How about a 3 month ban from
appearing on TV and radio since  public spanking is probably out of the question

Thank you

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Feedback from registered Republican
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:07:48 PM

Dear U.S. Office of Government Ethics,

I am a registered Republican in the state of .  I am writing because I am embarrassed and
disturbed by the actions of Kellyanne Conway with respect to her providing a "free
commercial" on national television to promote Ivanka Trump's line of clothing.  I am further
frustrated by Sean Spicer's apparent dismissal of this conflict of interest and likely ethical
violation in this week's news conference.  Being "counseled" on this issue is not punishment. 

Please take this seriously.  Ms. Conway is speaking on an international stage on
behalf of the administration and, therefore, all Americans.   Slaps are the wrist are
insufficient.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Filing a Complaint
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:30:56 AM

February 10, 2017

U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20005

To whom it may concern:

   I would like to file a formal complaint against President Trump and Kellyanne Conway for their use of
their public offices for private gain, I believe they both are in violation of Federal Code CFR 2635.702.

 Thank you very much for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Financial Conflicts of Interest
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 7:29:52 PM

To whom this may concern:

It is clear to me that the President has conflicts of interest when he is tweeting negatively
about an American company that has discontinued his daughter’s line.  We are told his
daughter has left the company but the company is still part of President Trump’s portfolio of
companies.  This is one very obvious conflict of interest.

It is also noteworthy that the President has business in areas of the middle east that were
excluded from the “Muslim ban”.  15 of the 19 911 terrorists were from Saudi Arabia which is
not included in the ban.  I should be clear in stating that I do NOT support the ban but this is
just another example of the President putting his business interests first.  I do not believe he is
operating in the best interests of the United States.  I believe his actions are governed by self
interest.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: FIRE CONWAY
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:28:25 PM

She fully violated ethics! FIRE HER NOW

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Fire Kellyanne Conway Now!
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:21:47 AM

Kellyanne Conway should be dismissed from her role as Counselor to the President for her
egregious violation of ethics in promoting Ivanka Trump's product line during a televised
interview. This decision cannot be left to the President as he is not impartial in this situation
and frankly, lacks any semblance of ethics himself. 

(b) (6)



(b)(6)





From: Integrity
To: Contact OGE
Subject: FW: Improper conduct by federal employee - endorsing business in political interview
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:37:32 AM

Another misspent to Integrity Help Desk.

Thank you.

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:36 PM
To: Integrity
Subject: Improper conduct by federal employee - endorsing business in political interview

Good evening,

I would like to request an investigation into the conduct of Kelly Anne Conway for endorsing products from the
clothing and shoe line of the President's daughter during a televised interview related to her role as a federal
employee and advisor in the executive branch. This is unethical and illegal.

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Fw: Kellyanne Conway Statement
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:23:20 PM

I agree with Chaffetz, R-Utah, "this appears to be a textbook violation of government ethics
laws and regulations enacted to prevent the abuse of an employee's government position."

(b
 

(b)(6)





received reliably.  Therefore, do not send orders to buy or sell securities or other instructions
related to your accounts via e-mail.  The material contained herein is confidential and intended
for the addressed recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient for this message, any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this email is strictly prohibited.  Please contact the
sender immediately if you have received this message in error.

PLEASE READ THIS WARNING: Investment in securities involves the risk of loss. Past
performance is no guarantee of future returns. Other methods may produce different results,
and the results for different periods may vary depending upon market conditions and portfolio
composition. This email does not represent an offer to buy or sell securities.



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Fw: Please investigate Ms. Kellyanne Conway"s ethical misstep
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:10:30 PM

Dear OGE:

Please investigate Ms. Conway's touting of Ivanka's fashion line; we believe it to be an ethical
breach.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE; "
Subject: Fw: Request for Ethics Invetigation - KellyAnne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:31:43 PM

Please see below:

To whom it may concern,

I am requesting an ethics investigation into KellyAnne Conway's appearance on the Fox News
Broadcast where she endorsed Ivanka Trump's product line.  My understanding is that Federal
officials are prohibited from endorsing products while performing government business.  I am
asking for an investigation to determine if Ms. Conway has violated Federal Ethics guidelines.

I can be reached at the return email address

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From: Integrity
To: Contact OGE
Subject: FW: Trump and associates pushing Ivanka
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:36:17 AM

Another misspent to Integrity Help Desk.

Thank you.

From: 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 7:35 PM
To: Integrity
Subject: Trump and associates pushing Ivanka

Trump and Associates pushing Ivanka's business is unethical. Please start an investigation of
all of Trump's ethical infractions . Congress is turning a blind eye .

Thanks

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Fw: White house staff
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:42:15 PM

Sent from my Sprint Tablet.

------ Original message------

From: 

Date: Thu, Feb 9, 2017 11:14 AM

To: contactOGE@oge.org;

Subject:White house staff

To whom it may concern, 

It is my belief that White House Staffer Kelly Ann Conway violated the law by endorsing a
product on the air. I would like to see charges brought against her and all concerned parties.

Thank You

Sent from my Sprint Tablet.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Fwd: Illegal Endorsement
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:53:48 PM

Dear Office of Government Ethics,

It was unethical and illegal* for Kelley Anne Conway, a federal employee, to officially
endorse the Ivanka Trump product line.

Please investigate this and take appropriate action.

Kindest Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Fwd: Investigate Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:09:21 PM

Dear Office of Government Ethics:

I am writing to urge the OGE to hold an investigation into Kellyanne Conway.

My understanding is that federal employees are banned from using their public office to
endorse products. It seems to me that Conway may have broken ethics rules prohibiting
misuse of public office for private gain on Thursday morning when she told TV audiences to
"go buy Ivanka's stuff."

Please investigate.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Fwd: Kellyanne Conway Statement Regarding Trump Apparel
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:21:53 PM

I agree with Chaffetz, R-Utah, "this appears to be a textbook violation of government ethics
laws and regulations enacted to prevent the abuse of an employee's government position."

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Fwd: Kellyanne Conway Statement Regarding Trump Apparel
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:22:41 PM

I agree with Chaffetz, R-Utah, "this appears to be a textbook violation of government ethics
laws and regulations enacted to prevent the abuse of an employee's government position."

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Fwd: POTUS Twitter Account Used to Intimidate US Business
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 6:19:15 PM

As a taxpaying citizen of this country, I am deeply troubled by POTUS usage of his
government account to intimidate independent businesses that do not treat his family members
the way in which he deems personally appropriate and/or beneficial to their financial
portfolio.  Per Nordstrom's public statement, Ivanka Trump's brand was underperforming and
she was made aware of this as of January of this year.  For a sitting President to attack an
American company utilizing a government account seems at the least highly inappropriate and
possibly an ethical violation of the office.  This most recent action by the POTUS seems to be
one of many conflicts of interest that are deeply troubling to the citizenry.  

My hope is that the OGE will open an investigation into this matter to ensure that the POTUS
does not continue to inappropriately intimidate businesses as well as affect the market.  If an
investigation is not appropriate, it would be greatly appreciated for the OGE to make some
sort of statement regarding this matter.  

Respectfully,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Go Buy Ivanka"s Stuff
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:59:46 AM

Kelly Anne Conway should be censured for this ridiculous remark.

The White House cannot be reduced to a gift shop with flunkies shilling for Trump family products.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: golf course/Mar-a-Lago product placement
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:47:41 PM

Dear OGE,

The overt mention of Ivanka's products clearly conflict of interest. But also, in Trump's press conference with
British PM Theresa May, he dropped in a reference to his Scottish golf course. How is this not "product placement"
to the Brits who would have been watching?

And each time he's filmed at Mar-a-Lago and the golf course there, how is this not free advertising for those
businesses?

voter from 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Government employees promoting Trmp retail products during press interviews
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:09:41 AM

Dear OGE,

I don’t’ understand why we allow government employees (Kellyanne Conway) to actively
promote Trump products during press interviews.   Nor should President Trump be allowed to
publicly comment/criticize a retail business for their business choices.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Government Ethics Concern
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 7:21:44 AM

Dear OGE Office,

As a tax payer and citizen of this country, I am deeply troubled by POTUS using his government account to
intimidate businesses that are not treating his family the way he would like. Nordstrom is simply making business
decisions and is being attacked by a sitting president and using a government account to do so.

Please let the citizens of this country know what the Office of Government Ethics intends to do about these issues.
We rely on you to do your job and to ensure there will be investigations and restrictions put on leaders where there
are ethical conflicts of interests and/or violations.

Sincerely,

********************************

{{{{{ I am mobile }}}}}
********************************

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Government promotion
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:31:33 AM

I am concerned with promotion of product lines from the White House.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Held to the Same Standards - Conoway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:02:41 AM

Dear OGE Director,
I am writing to compel you to hold the new administration officials to the same standards that the rest of the 
executive branch is held to.  Kellyanne Conoway blatantly used her public office for private gain of a friend. 
Executive branch employees are disciplined for this behavior, and so should Ms. Conoway. I also have concerns
about the proper divestitures and potential insider trading of HHS Secretary, Tom Price. 

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone 6

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: HELP
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:30:46 AM

To Whom It May Concern,

I believe it is without a doubt, plain to see, slap in the face, President and his Team/Family
using the office of the Presidency, as a cash cow.

This is America! This is supposed to be...... OMG. It makes me want to cry and puke at the
same time.

Look, Trump and Kelly Ann Conway CLEARLY violated the law.

Please, do something.

Advise what citizens to do next.

Sincerely,

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S® 6, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Hold Trump accountable
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 7:49:04 PM

It is long overdue to hold Donald Trump, the Trump administration and
Trump family members accountable for the conflict of interests they are
involved in.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: How is this happening?
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:32:38 AM

Donald J. Trump is in violation of the Emoluments Clause. He is profiting from being our
President. From retaining ownership and only handing day to day control to his sons, illegally
pushing through the Dakota Access Pipeline (he is invested in the companies who are building
it and own it), wanting to repeal Dodd-Frank (because his business "friends" can't get loans),
Secret Service and FBI having to rent out floors in Trump Tower, the taxpayer having to pay
$97,000 for his son to take a personal business trip (this is just one trip. Can you imagine what
4 years will cost us?!) to yesterday's disaster of calling out an American company. A company
that employs 85,000 people because they made a business decision regarding his daughter's
clothing line. He tweeted from the official President's account. This has to be stopped.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: How to file an ethics complaint
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 6:50:32 PM

Hi, I would like to raise an ethics complaint against Donald Trump. Today he tweeted from
the official POTUS twitter account that a retailer (Nordstrom) was hurting his daughters (his
family’s) business by dropping her product line. That would seem to violate the ethics
standard where an executive branch employee may not use their government positions to
suggest that any part of the executive branch endorses and organization, product, service, or
person.

Can you advise how I can file this ethics complaint?

Thanks

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: I want you to investigate Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:48:23 PM

Good Morning,

I am a concerned citizen and I would like your office to investigate White House Adviser
Kellyanne Conway for her breach of 5 CFR 2635.702.  By directly promoting Ivanka Trump's
products on television this morning (Fox and Friends, 02/09/2017), Ms. Conway is in violation
of the regulation.  She should be removed from her post for this violation.

Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Impeach Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:46:55 AM

Please help impeach this president.
Our countrys constitution also applies to Donald Trumo. He WILL not take it hostage.  Thank
you

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Cc:
Subject: Impeachment
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 2:58:38 PM

I would like to know how Donald Trump is getting away with having businesses that are profiting from him being
POTUS, such as his hotel in Washington, Trump Tower and Mara logo? These are just three locations and there are
hundreds more if we would have his tax returns. Plus he is tweeting using his personal tweet account so he still has
his personal phone. How do the American people know he is taking ALL security protocols by using that phone or
just having it on him in secure meetings. Has he been thoroughly examined by a White House physician? Those
reports have to be be made public.

Please do your jobs.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Important info regarding life
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:20:02 PM

Hello,

The presidency is not an advertisement spot. I would like to see K. Conway removed from her position at once. In a
similar light. I would also like to see the impeachment of Donald J Trump. On account of his advertisements of his
daughters products, his direct disregard for human life, and his continued push towards white supremacy.

Thanks.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Improper Use of Government Position
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:39:07 AM

ALCON,
I am writing as a concerned citizen over the recent, seemingly blatant, abuses of power by the Trump
Administration. Most recently, Kellyanne Conway, a senior advisor to the President, came out on Fox News and
urged folks to go out and “buy Ivanka’s stuff”. What’s worse is that the POTUS used the official POTUS twitter
account to blast an American retail store for discontinuing a business relationship with his daughter. I know that
other Americans must be as outraged and troubled by these and many other ethical issues that seem not to matter
much to the current administration. Please investigate! Thank you.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: In regards to Conway promoting of Trump clothing
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:36:08 AM

To whom it may concern,

   I imagine I am not the only person writing/calling/etc. regarding the recent comments by Ms. Kellyanne Conway
endorsing Ivanka Trump’s product line. However, I feel it may be necessary to add one more voice to the growing
dissent our current administration’s break with ethical behavior befitting the institution they occupy. In opening
endorsing Trump’s clothing on Fox News, Conway, I believe, violates rules regarding the use of public office for
private gain. This comes close on the heels of the POTUS’s recent Twitter campaign against the company
Nordstom, of which I am sure you are perfectly aware. I feel it is becoming increasing evident that our president is
perfectly content with engaging in crony capitalism. I implore anyone within this office to do all within their power
to counteract this administration’s degradation of their station. Thank you for your time.

Best Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Inappropriate use of @POTUS twitter account
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 4:37:53 PM

To Whom It May Concern:
      If the President wishes to tweet from his personal account about a decision made by any company, I accept that
there is little than can be done to stop him, regardless of how inappropriate it may be.

       But surely he can be made to understand that the use of an official account to retweet that same message is
inappropriate and an abuse of power. The presidency is not his personal bully pulpit to drum up business for his
family.

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Inquiry into Ethics Violations by Current U.S. President and his Top Advisor
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:37:48 AM

I would like an investigation into probable ethics violations by Kellyann Conway, top advisor
to the U.S. President, as well as by Donald J. Trump -- both for promoting Ivanka Trump's
personal business and using their official positions to do so. 

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From: on behalf of 
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate and charge KAC
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:39:09 PM

Dear Director Shaub,

Please take all possible actions against KAC for her promotion of Ivanka Trump's clothing
sales. It is absolutely criminal and unbecoming a spokesperson for our White House to
promote a clothing brand and to disparage American companies. This is unacceptable. Please
investigate and if found to be illegal behavior, indict with the harshest charge and recommend
the steepest penalty possible.

Please take the same action against president djt if at all possible for his ridiculous tweeting
about the same issue.

Thank you,

(b) (6)(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate and discipline Trump and his administration
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:48:26 PM

The executive branch rife with conflicts of interest from Donald Trump's business dealings at the Trump Hotel in
DC and international properties to Kellyanne Conway's promoting Ivanka Trump's business. They must not be
allowed to continue their egregious behavior.
Than you,

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate Chaffetz
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:30:56 PM

I am writing to encourage  that your office investigate and pressure Jason Chaffetz (R-Utah) to
insure that he is fulfilling his obligations and job assignment to investigate al violations and
not just he Democrats--at this point he is toatally discriminating against the Democrats and
favoring the Republicans--We need to know 1. Trump's tax returns,2. his financial ties and
conflict of interests 3. The Russian hacking that put him into office, his (Trump's) mental
health problems along with Kellie Anne's endorsements--Jason, himself, needs to be
scrutinized and investigated for his failure to do his job at the expense of the public.  Thank
you for considering my requests, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Cc:
Subject: Investigate Ethical Breaches and Conflicts of Interest of the president
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 5:44:05 PM

Good afternoon. I am writing to ask you to investigate the ethical breach and conflict of
interest regarding Donald Trump’s latest tweet today against Nordstrom for the company’s
decision to stop carrying his daughter’s Ivanka Trump brand. 

"The conflicts of interest Trump’s personal and business interests pose are already enormous
—I hope the OGE is still pursuing that of the federal post office building that houses Trump
International Hotel, which specifically prohibits lessees' holding public office, despite its
being nominally run now by his son in a completely ineffective and meaningless divestment
attempt. Trump has not effectively divested himself of any of his business interests in anything
resembling the blind trust ethics officials recommend, and in fact is still following many of
them on Twitter, implying that he maintains a personal interest in their actions and
performance. And he continues to profit personally from his office as president—most
recently with talk of the DoD renting space at Trump Tower, in addition to taxpayers' paying
for the Secret Service to fatten the Trump coffers by renting space there to guard Melania
Trump. Trump is rife with unethical, potentially deeply compromising conflicts of interest. 

"But now he is using his power and influence as president to comment on business
proceedings of a company that directly impacts his daughter’s business. Nordstrom
experienced an immediate dip in stock prices after the tweet—it’s far from the first time
Trump’s tweets have affected a company’s value (see also here). And it’s certainly an implied
pressure on the company to avoid the displeasure of the man who has the power to create not
only market dips for them, but regulations that might directly impact their profits. It’s a clear
conflict of interest and an abuse of executive power—only the latest of many similar instances
—and I urge you to investigate this breach of ethics.

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:47:11 PM

She is promoting Ivanka Trump's clothing line on national television.

§ 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.
An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit
organizations of which the employee is an officer or member, and persons with whom the
employee has or seeks employment or business relations. The specific prohibitions set forth in
paragraphs (a) through (d) of this section apply this general standard, but are not intended to
be exclusive or to limit the application of this section.

LOCK HER UP!

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:59:56 PM

I am horrified and disgusted that a government employee is promoting the clothing line of the
president's daughter. 
The office of the President is no place for grifters.

Please do the right thing and call her up on ethics charges right away.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate KellyAnn Conway Now!
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:12:53 AM

She is in flagrant violation of federal ethics rules promoting Ivanka Trump merchandise from the White
House.                      

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:53:25 PM

Dear Office of Government Ethics:

I am writing to urge the OGE to hold an investigation into Kellyanne Conway.

My understanding is that federal employees are banned from using their public office to
endorse products. It seems to me that Conway may have broken ethics rules prohibiting
misuse of public office for private gain on Thursday morning when she told TV audiences to
"go buy Ivanka's stuff."

Please investigate.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)

(b)(6)



(b)(6)











From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate KellyAnne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:36:50 PM

Hello,

I am writing as a concerned American over KellyAnne Conway's clear violation of a federal law today when she
promoted Ivanka Trump's clothing line on national TV.

This, along with Donald Trump's tweet about Nordstrom, is deeply troubling and beneath the presidency.  The
White House has become QVC and it is shameful.

I would like to see an ethics investigation into both Donald and KellyAnne as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate Kellyanne Conway"s ethical violation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:10:58 PM

As I am sure you are aware, 

On February 9, Kellyanne Conway—counselor to President Trump—went
on Fox News, and with the White House seal in the background urged
viewers repeatedly to buy Ivanka Trump's clothing line. 

This is a blatant violation under federal law.

§ 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.
An employee shall not use his public office for his own private
gain, for the endorsement of any product, service or enterprise, or
for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with whom
the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity ...

We now have a White House whose publicly paid employees go around
promoting the commercial interests of the President's family members. 

What will the Office of Government Ethics do about this? I hope you will follow the law and
investigate Kellyanne Conway. 

Between stimulus and response there is a space. In that space is our power to choose our
response. In our response lies our growth and our freedom.
Viktor E. Frankl

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate Kellyanne Conway"s public advertisement of Ivanka Trump"s business
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:07:33 AM

To Whom It May Concern:

Federal law bars public employees from making an "endorsement of any product, service or enterprise, or for the
private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity."
Please investigate Kellyanne Conway and this administration for breach of this law by publicly endorsing Ivanka
Trump's business on national TV. This is a serious conflict of interest and US Citizens deserve public employees
who are out to serve, not cash in on their titles. 

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate Kellyanne Conway"s violation of the federal ethics law
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:03:44 PM

Please investigate Kellyanne Conway's public endorsement of Ivanka Trump's clothing line.
This is a clear violation of the Code of Federal Regulations Part 2635.702c Use of public
office for private gain - Endorsements.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate PLEASE
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:15:58 PM

Please investigate ! 

Kellyanne Conway

and

Donald Trump - business conflicts

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate President Trump, Kelly Ann Conway and Trump Cabinet Nominees
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:01:14 AM

President Trump's business/government  "conflicts of interest" must be investigated.

Force the President to release his tax returns and to divest himogeself of his "business empire".

Kelly Ann Conway must be " punished" for her lie about the Bowling Green Killings and for
her plea for citizens to buy Ivanka Trump fashions.

Her comments about "alternate facts" are an affront to Americans and she must be
reprimanded!

President Trump should not be allowed to continue the lease on the hotel in the old Post Office
Building in Washington, D.C.

Instruct Congressional Members that they are not to vote on Cabinet Nominees until each of
the nominees has submitted tax returns and appropriate documents so each person can be
vetted for "conflicts of interest", criminal history, etc.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate the Ethics of Donald Trump re: Nordstroms
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:23:44 AM

President Trump, his advisor, Kellyanne Conway, Ivanka Trump and those working in concert
with them should be investigated and prosecuted for ethics violations associated with
Nordstroms and their dropping of Ivanka Trump's line of clothing. 

Our president should not be able to determine winners and losers in the marketplace, based on
his or his children's business interests. Please find a way to impress upon him that this is
unacceptable.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate the ethics of the Trump administration
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:18:24 PM

To Whom It May Concern:

As a citizen of the United States of America and a taxpayer, I call upon this office and request
that the ethics of the 45th president and his administration be investigated immediately. 
Specifically:

1) the president's use of his position and power to promote his and his children's businesses
Examples:

a) Ivanka Trump/Nordstrom

b) The Department of Defense and the Secret Service/leasing space in Trump
Tower

c) the president not taking necessary steps to separate himself from his businesses
nor the businesses of his children

d) Melania Trump using her position as First Lady as an allegation of lost income
in her defamation lawsuit against Daily Mail

2) the administration of the president defending the president's promotion of his and his
children's businesses
Examples:

a) Kellyanne Conway specifically encouraging the public to purchase the Ivanka
Trump brand

b) Sean Spicer defending the president's use of position and power to promote the
businesses of his children

c) Sean Spicer encouraging the public to tender business with Trump Hotel in
Washington 

Mr. Trump is clearly in violation of the the Emoluments Clause of the Constitution and it is
the responsibility of the Office of Government Ethics to prevent conflicts of interest of the
president and the executive branch.

Sincerely,

~Whatever you practice most is what you will become.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate Trump admin
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:53:42 PM

Conflict of interest regard the Trump family holdings. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate Trump and Conway ethics vioations
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:36:06 PM

To the U.S. Office of Government Ethics: 
 am writing to urge you to investigate the ethics violations committed by both
the President of the United States and KellyAnn Conway (the President's
advisor, paid with federal dollars) for their blatant violation of ethics laws.  Both
of them have spoken and tweeted promoting Ivanka Trump's business.  It is clear
that their promotion of a family business for the benefit of that family business
is unethical and illegal.  
Thank you, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate Trump and Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:35:56 PM

We must hold the president of the free world accountable when his business interest spills
over into the white house.  Today when Kelly Anne Conway went on Fox News to tell viewers
to shop Ivanka Trumps brand was yet another example of injustice and disservice to the
American people.

What is going to be done?!

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate Trump WH, demand tax returns
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:23:27 PM

To Whom It May Concern at the OGE

Kelly Ann Conways actions are just a symptom of the bigger issue in the Donal Trump White House.  He is
constantly violating the emoluments clause of the Constitution, and Kuschner in the White House demonstrates an
ongoing conflict of interest with his wife, Ivanka Trump’s company which she has not divested from. 

Concerned citizens like myself want to know what foreign entanglements Trump Corp. has overseas, and we need to
see his tax returns to assure he puts America first. 

Open an ethics investigation.

Censure Kelly Ann Conway for breaking the law.

Demand his taxes

Demand he divest from his company.

Hold a hearing on the Trump and the emoluments clause.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:35:07 AM

It is clear that Donald Trump nor his family have nor intend to seperate themselves from their
businesses...will you please begin to investigate their business activities?! Thank you, Claire

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate Trump"s business connections
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:21:53 AM

I am very concerned that the president's vast business holdings globally will GREATLY
influence his foreign policy decisions in a way to benefit himself and his family, as opposed to
benefiting the citizens of our country. His choice of not including in the travel ban  countries
that have actually spawned terrorists of 9/11 for example- he has business interests in Egypt
and Saudi Arabia. DUH. I do not think he has the character or integrity to put the needs of The
People above his own needs.  His entire immediate family has every reason to gain financially
from his position as POTUS. Ivanka, Melania, the boys. It reeks of corruption.

I am also very concerned about his Russia connections and WHY HE CANNOT SAY A BAD
THING ABOUT PUTIN. It appears as if he is being blackmailed. THIS NEEDS TO BE
LOOKED INTO. This could be grounds for treason.

I am scared to death of this president.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Cc:
Subject: INVESTIGATE TRUMP"S ETHICAL BREACH
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 6:49:36 PM

Good evening, 

 I am writing to ask you to investigate the ethical breach and conflict of interest regarding
Donald Trump’s latest tweet today against Nordstrom for the company’s decision to stop
carrying his daughter’s Ivanka Trump brand.

The conflicts of interest Trump’s personal and business interests pose are already enormous—
I hope the OGE is still pursuing that of the federal post office building that houses Trump
International Hotel, which specifically prohibits lessees' holding public office, despite its
being nominally run now by his son in a completely ineffective and meaningless divestment
attempt. Trump has not effectively divested himself of any of his business interests in anything
resembling the blind trust ethics officials recommend, and in fact is still following many of
them on Twitter, implying that he maintains a personal interest in their actions and
performance. And he continues to profit personally from his office as president—most
recently with talk of the DoD renting space at Trump Tower, in addition to taxpayers' paying
for the Secret Service to fatten the Trump coffers by renting space there to guard Melania
Trump. Trump is rife with unethical, potentially deeply compromising conflicts of interest.

But now he is using his power and influence as president to comment on business proceedings
of a company that directly impacts his daughter’s business. Nordstrom experienced an
immediate dip in stock prices after the tweet—it’s far from the first time Trump’s tweets have
affected a company’s value (see also here). And it’s certainly an implied pressure on the
company to avoid the displeasure of the man who has the power to create not only market dips
for them, but regulations that might directly impact their profits. It’s a clear conflict of interest
and an abuse of executive power—only the latest of many similar instances—and I urge you
to investigate this breach of ethics.

Sincerely, 

A Concerned Citizen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigation for Ethics violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:15:32 PM

I would like to cordially request that the Office of Government Ethics (OGE) proceed with an
investigation and appropriate enforcement actions as to whether Kellyanne Conway,
Counselor to the President, violated 5 C.F.R. 2635.702, “Use of public office for private gain.”

On February 9, 2017, White House Counselor Conway made a television appearance on Fox
News in which she endorsed the product line of Ivanka Trump and encouraged viewers to buy
Trump’s products. Specifically, Conway said on live television:
“This is just wonderful line,” she told Fox & Friends. “I own some of it. I fully—I’m going to
give a free commercial here. Go buy it today, everybody. You can find it online.”

Such a product endorsement and sales pitch by an employee of the federal government appears
to run afoul of 5 C.F.R. 2635.702, which expressly prohibit employees from making such
product endorsements.
§ 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain. An employee shall not use his public office
for his own private gain, for the endorsement of any product, service or enterprise, or for the
private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit organizations of which the employee is an
officer or member, and persons with whom the employee has or seeks employment or business
relations. The specific prohibitions set forth in paragraphs (a) through (d) of this section apply
this general standard, but are not intended to be exclusive or to limit the application of this
section.
The action by Conway reflects an on-going careless regard of the conflicts of interest laws and
regulations of some members of the Trump family and Trump Administration. While many of
these restrictions may not explicitly apply to the President or Vice President, the
Administration’s employees are not immune from these ethics rules.

Please proceed with an investigation and take appropriate enforcement actions to ensure that
all employees of the federal government abide by the conflict of interest laws and regulations.

Sincerely, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigation of conflicts of interest - Donald Trump and KelleyAnne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:57:36 PM

Dear Director Shaub,

As a tax payer and voting citizen I ask for your swift and thorough investigation
and disciplinary action into the violations of Donald Trump and his violations of the
constitution and conflict of interests.

I ask the same for his advisor, KelleyAnne Conway as she outright promoted his
daughter's product line in a live interview breaking the law.

Thank you,

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigation of Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:13:42 AM

Mr. Shaub, 
Since you met with Mr. Chavetz, I have not heard anything from you about pushing for Trump
to divest from his businesses and put them in a blind trust. I am very disappointed about this!
Clearly, his conflicts of interest are obvious. Is the President above the law? There is clearly a
Constitutional crisis brewing with him, on many levels. Please do everything you can to get
him to behave like a President. He is casting a very dark shadow on the office of the POTUS. 
Thank you! 

A very concerned citizen! 

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigation request- Ivanka Trump clothing line comments
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:37:31 PM

As a citizen of the USA, I am outraged with the way the new administration is combining personal business interests
with their federal positions. Federal employees in the executive branch aren’t allowed to “endorse any product,
service or enterprise” or use their office for private gains.

This means both Donald Trump and Kelly Anne Conway are in violation of this law regarding their tweets and
direct calls to the public to buy Ivanka Trump's clothing line at Nordstroms. Conway even said it herself - she was
acting as a commercial for Ivanka on national television.

I would like to see this office take steps to investigate and apply consequences to this clear violation.

Thank you for your time in this matter,

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)

(b)(6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Issue of endorsements by Trump and his administration
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:25:47 PM

Hello-

I am very concerned about the very public (TV, Twitter) endorsements for companies by
either Trump or his Administration. 

Will your office be doing an investigation/report on this issue?

Thank you in advance.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ivanka Trump - Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:42:09 AM

To whom it may concern:

I am a very concerned citizen regarding the conflicts of interest in our executive branch. The statements made made
on Twitter by Donald Trump and now by Kellyanne Conway as well regarding Ivanka Trump's business partnership
with Nordstroms seems completely out of line and quite a large conflict of interest. Please let me know what you are
doing about this issue and how you hope to resolve the fact that my tax dollars are going towards individuals who
are attempting to use their political agenda to further the riches of an individual and a business partnership. I am
outraged that this is what our presidential office is spending its time and influence on and implore that this be
rectified immediately.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ivanka Trump and Nordstroms
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:23:18 AM

Dear Sir or Ma’am,

  I am trying to puzzle out when your office will step up and do its job with this
administration.  Yesterday, Kellyanne Conway told everyone to buy Ivanka Trump’s clothing. 
As far as I am aware it is illegal for the President or any government official or public
employee to use their office to promote the business of a friend or acquaintance (or your
boss’s daughter.)  I feel this was a flagrant abuse of the law.  I am angry that the Secret
Service will rent from the president and enrich him and family, as well.

I am a retired public employee.  Believe me, we were reminded often about what we could and
could not say or endorse.  Why is this not the case here?

It is time for you to step up and call this administration to stop breaking the law.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ivanka Trump Brands
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:10:12 AM

It’s appalling that the POTUS and his top advisors have continued to advertise and market their
merchandise brands on National TV and from the White House. They should be held to account for
breaking ethics regulations and normal protocols that all past presidents and administrations have had
to comply with.
There are so many ‘conflict of interests’ in this White House that it is staggering that nothing has been done to
punish them for these outright infringements.
They are all an embarrassment and if not reigned in remain to make departments like yours impotent and pointless.

A U.S. Citizen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ivanka Trump Clothing Brand
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:30:36 AM

When do the insults to the American people stop with this newly elected president and his
family? Does your office have the authority to shut down the self and financial promotion
coming from this president and his staff about Nordstroms dropping Ivanka Trumps clothing
line?

What is happening to this country? Why is every government enforcement body sticking their
heads in the sand with this foolish president?  Stop helping Trump and his idiotic family and
minions make a mockery of the U.S.  

Please, do your jobs.

Thank you!

Sent via the Samsung GALAXY S® 5, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

(b) (b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ivanka Trump Endorsement
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:06:47 AM

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

I am writing to express my concern over Kellyanne Conway's recent encouragement to Americans to purchase the 
Ivanka Trump brand. It is my understanding that executive branch employees may not use their position to endorse 
people, products, or brands. I hope that Conways misconduct will be assessed and reprimanded as the Office of 
Ethics may see fit.
Thank You,
(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ivanka Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:04:46 AM

All of my family and many friends think the "mountain out of a molehill" attack on KellyAnne
Conway regarding Ivanka Trump's unfairly maligned business should be put aside in favor on
numerous higher priority issues facing America.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ivanka"s Clothing Line
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:59:05 AM

The President and his advisor, Kellyanne Conway, did not act ethically in response to Nordstrom discontinuing sales
of Ivanka's products. The president should not make public statements concerning his daughter's private business
and Kellyanne Conway should not be telling people to buy the products. This is crazy, immature and totally
inappropriate behavior. Something needs to be done. Kellyanne Conway should be dismissed ASAP!!!  She is an
embarrassment and does not represent the POTUS in a positive and professional manner. Alternative facts???? 
Bowling Green Massacre??? What will be next..........??

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: K Conway violated statue
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:58:01 PM

Dear Sir or Madam, 

Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump's
clothing line on Fox News today (2/9/2017). As a citizen of the U.S., I demand she be
formally charged and penalized. 

Thank you

-- 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: K CONWAY
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:33:01 PM

Hello -

Hoping you speak out/investigate soon regarding kellyann conway's blatant disregard for touting private
business (Ms. trump's) this morning on Fox news.

Sincere thanks,

"If I remained silent, I would be guilty of complicity."
 - Albert Einstein

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: K. Conway and D. Trump ethics violations
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 4:56:11 PM

Kellyanne Conway and Donald Trump should both be investigated for using the office of the
presidency to promote a family business (or a business of any kind. This a clear violation of
ethics. 

Sincerely, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: K. Conway ethics violation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:55:14 PM

Kelly Anne Conway's shameless promotion of Ivanka Trump's merchandise from within the White House needs to
be addressed quickly and strongly if citizens like myself are to retain any faith in government institutions.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: K. Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:58:22 AM

Dear Government Ethics Office,

I want to know that standards of ethical behavior will be upheld for White House employee Kellyanne Conway, just
as they are for all other federal employees.  Our government cannot function with obvious preferential treatment of
favored employees.  We have laws.  Ethics implies they will be equally enforced.  I hope to see that you are doing
your job, just as I do mine.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Keep ethics in government--Kellyanne Conway, Trump, etc.
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:33:58 PM

No one is above the law, not even the president.
Conway knows better than give a "free commercial " to  "buy Ivanka's brand."
She knew she shouldn't use her position to promote a clothing and jewelry business.

Trump should know better, but he apparently thinks he is above the law.

I have started re-reading the 1974 book, "The Final Days", by Bob Woodward and Carl Bernstein, about the last
three months of Nixon's presidency.
It is eerie how similar it is to Trump's administration-- opposing the media; disregarding the judicial process.

The authors' describe Nixon's personality, which seems to be similar to Trump's personality:  arrogant pride at his 
achievements, a boasting pride at being smarter and more knowledgeable than anyone else. Friendless and fearful.

Keep up the pressure on this administration.

Thank you ,

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelley Anne Conway Ivanka Trump Endorsement on Television
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:42:27 PM

Dear Sir/Madam:

I would like to file a complain regarding the recent endorsement by Kelley Ann Conway of
Ivanka's Trump's fashion products on television earlier today.  Fed Reg (5 CFR 2635.702)
prohibits federal employees from using their federal office to endorse or promote any private
products or service.  Conway's actions on Fox clearly violates this rule and she should be
punished.  I encourage you to please uphold the laws of our country and take action.  

Best regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelley Anne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:44:34 PM

It was unethical and illegal* for Kelley Anne Conway, a federal employee, to officially endorse
the Ivanka Trump product line. I am filing a complaint and asking for an investigation.

* From Lawrence Tribe: 1/Using her WH post this way isn't just gross & unethical but it's
illegal: valid fed regs (5 CFR 2635.702) forbid using your fed office to 2/ endorse or promote
any private product or service.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: "BUY IVANKA"S STUFF"
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 2:02:04 PM

Dear Sir or Madam at the Office of Government Ethics:

I'm writing to let you know how appalled I am by presidential advisor Kellyanne Conway's blatant promotion
recently on national television of one of Ivanka Trump's fashion businesses. Doesn't federal ethics law
UNEQUIVOCALLY prohibit the use of one's office for endorsement of an enterprise, product or service?? Apart
from the obvious legal and ethical issues raised by recent statements made by both the president and Ms. Conway, I
believe the office of the presidency is being shamelessly demeaned for personal gain.

Respectfully yours,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Action against Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 1:50:00 PM

Dear OGE representatives,
I am writing to ask you to take corrective and disciplinary action against Kellyanne Conway, a White House
employee who has broken federal law by endorsing products/services. I understand that the OGE does not typically
investigate cases and prosecute violations, but this is such an extreme situation and it sets such a dangerous
precedent in the White House that I am asking the OGE to step in. This is a precedent we cannot allow to become
normal; it is unethical and directly in violation of federal law.

I also ask that the OGE call upon all other branches and offices of the government which it deems appropriate to
help in this effort.

This correspondence does not require a reply.

With many thanks for your concern,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: ATTENTION WALTER SCHAUB
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 5:18:05 PM

DEAR MR SCHAUB,

PLEASE FIND SOMETHING BETTER TO DO WITH YOUR TIME THAN TELLING

US THAT KELLY CONWAY violated the Standards of Conduct Act and that

disciplinary action is warranted. AS  TAX PAYING CITIZENS MY FRIENDS

AND I HAVE NO PROBLEM WITH ANYONE SAYING THEY LIKE A CERTAIN

PRODUCT REGARDLESS OF WHERE THEY WORK IN THE US GOVERNMENT.

I WILL ASSUME YOU WERE APPOINTED TO YOUR POSITION AND YOU

WORK FOR US WE DO NOT WORK FOR YOU. PLEASE DO NOT PROPOSE TO

TELL THE AMERICAN PUBLIC THAT YOU KNOW BETTER THAN WE DO WHAT

SOMEONE CAN SAY IN PASSING. THE ONLY EXCEPTION BEING ANYTHING

TO DO WITH NATIONAL SECURITY. IF ANYONE NEEDS TO HAVE disciplinary

ACTION TAKEN AGAINST THEM IT SHOULD BE YOU. I WELCOME YOUR

RESPONSE TO MY EMAIL. IT WILL BE INTERESTING TO SEE JUST HOW LONG

YOU KEEP YOUR JOB AT THE RATE YOU ARE GOING NOW. WITH ALL THE

TROUBLES WE ARE FACING AS A NATION NOW YOU NEED TO FIND A

BETTER WAY TO EARN YOUR PAY CHECK. IN OTHER WORDS PICK ON

SOMEONE YOUR OWN SIZE. YOU ARE BECOMING THIS COUNTRIES WORST

ENEMY THE PC POLICE.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Attn: Walter Schaub in regards to Kellyanne Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 4:11:10 PM

To Walter Schaub;

This is in a response to your verbal accounts of Kellyanne Conway. There is no such Laws
under the Federal status for ethics behavior. However, allow me to speak for KellyAnne
Conway, rather than her comment to ‘buy Ivanka Trump’s clothing lines’, I challenge you by
means for her as this, For people that decided to ban Ivanka Trump’s clothing lines is no
excuse! She has NO part in President Trump’s agendas, nor has Ivanka did anything wrong!
The idea of banning Ivanka Trump’s clothing line is a very poor excuse!

I hope that you take that into account by the comment being rephrased! However, there is a
good chance that the White House will not accept your complaint against KellyAnne Conway.

Sincerely;

United States Constituent  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Bowling Green??
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 10:49:24 AM

Please,

I respectfully ask that you do something to stop the lies being spread by Kellyanne Conway.
People actually BELIEVE her story of the 2 Iranians who came into our country and committed the "Bowling Green
Massacre".

This fuels the hatred that is already spreading throughout out country  and we do not need to add fuel tot he fire.

The "Bowling Green Massacre" story must be stopped and the truth
(it DID NOT happen) must be told!

In order to stop future travesty that causes the fueling of the fear in America (dues to bold lies, that she states as
facts),
Kellyanne Conway has become a very real danger to the American public.

Remove her and clarify the truth about "Bowling Green Massacre" and the Iranians that caused it!

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Breech of Ethics by Trump, KellyAnne
Date: Monday, February 13, 2017 3:41:03 PM

Hi,
I would like to report a breech of ethics by Trump, when he was tweeting about how unfair it was for a retailer to
cancel his daughter Ivanka's clothing line.  This incident mixes personal opinion and Presidential responsibilities.  
In addition, I would like to report on Kelly Anne Conway's blatant remarks telling the American public to shop for
Ivanka's goods online.  She was acting on behalf of her official post, but she was perusing an individual's potential
economic success.  This is in direct conflict with ethics rulings. 
I hope that you are not sweeping these incidents under the Trump table.
Sincerely,

Sent from my iPad

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





management, real estate and branding business around his name. There
appears to be no consequence for that." 
SEE
http://www.pbs.org/newshour/rundown/conflict-interest-rules-apply-
differently-president/ 

"Whether you wish to buy, sell or lease, the elite Trump International
Residential Realty brokerage division is at your service. By adhering to the
Trump Organization’s standards of best-in-class talent, white glove service,
superior quality, attention to detail and innovation, Trump International
Realty demonstrates a clear competitive advantage in marketing and selling
luxury properties." SEE http://www.trump.com/real-estate-brokerage/ 

Many serious questions remain: Will he retain an ownership stake? Will, as
top aide Kellyanne Conway suggested, his adult children own and operate the
business? If they do take over the Trump Organization, will they continue to
be involved in Trump’s administration, as they have been? 

• The Law, Regulation, or Rule Allegedly Violated (if known)
QUOTE:
"The country’s founders drew a bright line at accepting foreign gifts.That ban
is captured in an antique-sounding part of the Constitution called the
emoluments clause.The Title of Nobility Clause is a provision in Article I,
Section 9, Clause 8 of the United States Constitution,[1] that prohibits the
federal government from granting titles of nobility, and restricts members of
the government from receiving gifts, emoluments, offices or titles from foreign
states without the consent of the United States Congress. Also known as the
Emoluments Clause, it was designed to shield the republican character of the
United States against so-called "corrupting foreign influences". This shield is
reinforced by the corresponding prohibition on state titles of nobility in Article
I, Section 10, and more generally by the Republican Guarantee Clause in
Article IV, Section 4.[2]" 

SEE https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Title_of_Nobility_Clause 

• Name(s) and Contact Information for any Potential Witnesses

Konrad Putzier reporter The Real Deal
https://therealdeal.com/2016/11/30/trump-says-hell-leave-company-but-will-
his-children-follow-suit/ 

JULIE BYKOWICZ, ASSOCIATED PRESS AND MARK SHERMAN,
ASSOCIATED PRESS http://www.pbs.org/newshour/rundown/conflict-



 

    

            

 

               
           



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint- concern re: Counselor to the President
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 2:37:37 AM

Dear Sir/Madam.

I would like to register a complaint/concern related to Kelly Anne Conway, Counselor to
President Trump, for promoting Ivanka Trump’s brand on national TV.  It is clearly a violation
of the rule below, similar to my code of conduct with the organization I work for. If I had done
something similar to this – not even on national TV – I would have been sanctioned if not fired.

The actions of White House Staff must be ethically appropriate so that our country and our
government function effectively.  

Executive branch employees may not use their Government positions to suggest that the agency
or any part of the executive branch endorses organizations (including nonprofit organizations),
products or people.

https://www.oge.gov/web/oge.nsf/Use%20of%20Government%20Position%20and%20Resources

Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint Kellyanne Conway
Date: Monday, February 13, 2017 2:41:33 PM

Hi, 
My name is .
I am writing to state that it was unethical for the president and his top counselor Kellyanne
Conway to use their positions to promote his and his children's business interests, and I ask
that both be prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law.
Thank you, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint of Kellyanne Conway Televised Pitch of Ivanka Trump Products
Date: Monday, February 13, 2017 4:00:48 PM

I would like to voice my concern and complaint about Kellyanne Conway breaking the law on
national television.

She was in direct violation of the ethics law and she should be disciplined by this
administration.

We rely on our government officials to act in the best interest of "The People" and to not use
their government position for personal monetary gain.  Her free commercial was a direct
violation of our laws and also showed a lack of understanding of our laws and government
which seems to be a trend with this new administration.

When will this administration start following the laws that they govern over?

I am asking as a concerned citizen to please disciple her actions.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint re product endorsement
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 8:54:09 AM

  Hello, my name is . I am reporting a violation of federal ethics rules by White
House Counselor Kellyanne Conway. On Thursday 2/9 on live TV she repeatedly endorsed
the products of Ivanka Trump, calling it a "free commercial" for the products. Please direct me
to where I can file a formal complaint for this violation. Thank you. 

Sent from my mobile

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Complaint regarding KellyAnne Conway promoting Ivanka Trump"s products
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 10:54:32 AM

I believe it is a serious problem for the office of the president to be used to promote the
personal businesses of the president's family members. This is particularly worrisome since
the president has not divested himself of his business interests. Please look into this conflict.

respectfully - 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: complaint
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 12:08:52 PM

I wish to lodge a complaint concerning the unethical use of the White House to promote a private business by D J
Trump and Kelly Ann
Conway.  What is the Office of Government Ethics doing protect our citizens from these unethical people?

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Concern over recent Nordstrom comments
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 2:25:20 PM

To whom it may concern,
     My name is . I am writing to voice my concern
over a recent tweet from POTUS criticizing a private company over a personal matter, a tweet
which originated from an official twitter account. Of greater concern, Adviser Kellyanne
Conway made a direct business plug on Fox News while standing in front of an official seal.
This is an absolute conflict of interest and extremely unethical. What is the OGE doing about
this breach of trust and if nothing, why not?

Respectfully,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Concerned Citizen Complaint re: Ethics Violations
Date: Monday, February 13, 2017 4:12:31 PM

To the U.S. Office of Government Ethics,

Nordstrom recently announced that it was dropping Ivanka's line, and the President took to
Twitter to blast the retailer from his personal and POTUS accounts. It is unethical for the
President to use his position to promote his or his children's business interests.

Also, Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka
Trump's clothing line on Fox News (2/9/2017).This seems to be a violation of Federal Ethics
Code Section 5 CFR 2635.702, which states that no executive employee may endorse a
product.

“An employee shall not use or permit the use of his Government position or title or any
authority associated with his public office to endorse any product, service or enterprise. The
Federal Ethics Code also states that an employee “shall not use his public office for his own
private gain, for the endorsement of any product…or for the private gain of friends, relatives,
or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity…”

This comes after President Donald Trump attacked Nordstrom on Twitter for their decision to
drop Ivanka Trump’s clothing label. This was then retweeted by the official @POTUS Twitter
account.

As a voting US citizen, I demand that both be formally charged and penalized. 

Thank you,
-- 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Concerned Citizen
Date: Monday, February 13, 2017 1:18:05 PM

I am writing concerning the NUMEROUS ethical violations and conflicts of interest
surrounding the Trump administration, namely KellyAnne Conway (endorsing Ivanka
Trump's products on national television), Michael Flynn (speaking with Russian diplomat
prior to inauguration), and President Trump (refusing to release his tax returns, not
disassociating completely from his businesses, tweeting about Nordstrom dropping his
daughter's clothing line, referring to Mar-a-Lago as the "Winter White House," among MANY
other things).  Is your office committed to investigating these acts and when will something be
done?

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Concerns about conflict of interest in the white house
Date: Monday, February 13, 2017 3:01:26 PM

Dear ladies and gentlemen,

I am very concerned about what I consider to be serious conflicts of interest and either uninformed or a purposely
misleading attitude of key personnel in the administration.

1) The insensitivity of Kellyanne Conway's comments using the white house podium about Nordstrom is only the tip
of the ice berg of my concern.

2) The president also sent tweets using the potus account in that matter. BUT:

3) The president’s potential of conflict of interest is not even known, as his real dealings, e.g., as per his tax return,
are unknown.

Never have I felt so strongly about an administration’s insensitivity and unwillingness to disclose potential conflict
of interest.  My fear is that the conflicts are so high that they are a threat to the president staying in power.

Please help protect the highest office of the US from such lack of transparency.

Best regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of interest
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 1:40:30 AM

I am writing as a concerned citizen.  Our president and his staff continue to defend action of
Kelly Conway as she talked about Ivanka trump clothing line and encouraging get people to
shop her line of wear.  Our country is now hocking clothing lines of trump family, just like he
is unwilling to keep his hand out of his business relationships.  

I want to know what is going to be done.  This is a violation of law. If unethical behavior is
going to be ignored and dismissed then we as Americans can no longer trust the branches of
government.

Thank you
I expect a response

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of interest
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 1:05:49 AM

Trump's complaint against Nordstrom is a complete and total conflict of interest. Isn't that
chargeable? When are you people going to do something about his egregious and blatant abuse
of his position? If it is not a "high crime" then it must be at least a misdemeanor under the
Constitution.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflict of interest
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 7:50:12 AM

Please do not let Kellyanne Conway get away with her remarks about Ivanko Trumps fashion line. It is clearly
illegal.

Also you need to hold President Trump accountable for his troubling conflict with his many businesses and also his
comments about Nordstrum and his daughter. He cannot continue to use the office of President to line his pockets.

Sent from my iPad .o,lo

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conflicts of interest
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:24:33 PM

So disappointed to hear you attack Mrs Conway. I don't recall you calling for an investigation of any of your
Congressional cohorts for their blatant disregard for ethics. How many times have senators Feinstine and Reed used
their positions to promote their relatives businesses. Your whole office is a joke.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 9:32:32 AM

I am a registered voter from New Hampshire and have serious concerns over the recent statements of Kellyanne
Conway regarding Ivanka Trump.  As I understand it, lawmakers have referred this matter to your office for
review.   I respectfully request that you share the current status of this investigation and advise how I can remain
updated on the resolution of this issue. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway and WH
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 6:11:33 PM

Doesn't the question of Ms Conway pushing Ivanka products require an independent agency outside the White
House to investigate the appropriate discipline?

How can the White House with its inherent conflict of interests do this?  The President himself as said the same
statement about how unfair this was to Ivanka and his son-in-law works at the White House.

We are asking the unethical to understand what they did wrong.  If they didn't understand it in the first place, why
will the do the correct thing now?

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway Ethics Violation
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 4:31:03 PM

Dear Mr. Shaub,

After watching Ms. Conway’s infomercial on Ivanka Trump’s product line filmed from the White House, I think
I’ve seen it all. 
This was a violation of government ethics on so many levels.  The complete lack of professionalism and reliance on
real facts is
beyond the pale.

I read the long overdue letter writer by the chairman of the oversight committee requesting that your office
determine the
appropriate disciplinary action. 

I would like for you to consider several things in making your recommendation:

1. Her response was to hire a Chief of Staff (at taxpayer expense)
2. It is reported that DT actually encouraged this behavior.
3. Federal employees have been terminated for less.
4. This case will serve as a president for cases to follow.

I encourage you to recommend dismissal and she it as one of the necessary steps to stop this madness.

Sincerely,

A Very Concerned Citizen

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway Interview and Trump Visit to Mar-A-Lago
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 4:37:52 PM

To Whom It May Concern,

I am a concerned US citizen.  I was shocked over the past week by several actions taken by the
White House staff and President Trump.  I believe these actions should be investigated by the
Office of Government Ethics:

Kellyanne Conway's February 9th interview on a major news network during which she
gave a 'free commercial' for Ivanka Trump's clothing/accessories line.  In my opinion -
and consistent with the letter sent to you by the US House Committee on Oversight and
Government reform - her statements are a clear violation of the ethics laws.   I believe
that White House officials should be held to the highest possible ethics standards -
and should avoid even the appearance of a conflict of interest.  It is unacceptable to me
that the President's Counsellor should be allowed to continue in her current position.  

I am further appalled that another White House staffer this morning, Stephen
Miller, during multiple interviews this morning on several major networks, would
defend Conway's actions and imply that concerns from the House Committee on
Oversight as well as citizens like myself, were overstated.  The fact that another senior
advisor does not seem to grasp the seriousness of the allegations or display any respect
for the rules, should be grounds for counseling of Mr. Miller, if not dismissal.

I also believe that actions such as these - so close together - highlight what could be a
culture of indifference to ethics in the White House.  I urge the OGE to investigate what
standard is being set by the senor leadership as well as what specific training has been
given to White House staffers.  Based on this week, I suggest an immediate intervention
and refocusing on ethics is warranted.

Finally, I have been utterly shocked that that OGE has not investigated and insisted that
President Trump fully divest his business interests.  The steps take to date do not, in my
view, constitute adequate separate to ensure there are no conflicts of interest.  I point to
the official visit this weekend by President Trump and Prime Minister Abe.  The
taxpayers paid for this visit.  The bills paid to Mar-A-Lago for use of the facilities, or
food or anything else, in part will benefit Donald Trump and his family.  I do not know
whether this trip was competitively bid to other properties, but I suspect it was not. 
Therefore, the President selected use of his own business for a state visit, paid for by
hardworking citizens like me.  Surely this must be an ethics violation and potentially a
violation of the emoluments clause in the constitution if Japan paid any portion of the
bill.

(b) (6)



                 
                 

           

 



From:
To: Contact OGE
Cc:
Subject: Conway investigation
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 4:16:22 PM

Ethics office: White House should investigate Conway for Ivanka Trump plug
http://money.cnn.com/2017/02/14/news/kellyanne-conway-ivanka-trump-ethics-office/index html

Thank you!

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: conway must be disciplined white house briefing room is NOT a shopping channel stage
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 1:29:48 AM

It was wrong to say what she said but to do it in the WHITE HOUSE BRIEFING ROOM.  Is there no ethics left at
all?

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway should be prosecuted for ethics violations
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 12:47:45 AM

Dear OGE,
I am appalled at what is happening in the White House, rather, in Trump Tower and Mar a
Lago.  Kelly Ann Conway promotes the President's families brand on national TV, right after
the President lays in Nordstrom for dropping a line of clothes.  Please investigate Conway and
charge her with breaking ethics rules, keep our rule of law. 

Yours,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 8:26:35 PM

Hi from 
   Get over it! She did nothing wrong
I for one am sick and tired of the ignorance coming out of D.C.
We elected Trump to do a job and do it he will!

(b) (6)

(b) (b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 3:37:15 PM

What is bring fine about this breach of ethics. Ya know, the one she pulled. This week on FOX "news".

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:48:23 PM

I am sick of the attacking on both sides.  Leave Kelly Ann Conway alone.  This whole thing is getting ridiculous. 

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway/Trump
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 6:53:41 PM

The disgrace of ethics violations piling up one on top of each other is overwhelming, but to name two or three:
Conway advertising for Ivanka, Trump taking political meetings at Mara Lego, and now going to charge rent to our
own military at Trump Hotel! Please do your job and investigate.--

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway"s dubious ethics
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 8:23:47 PM

Investigate Kellyanne Conway's CLEAR violation of ethics when she promoted Ivanka
Trump's products on NATIONAL TV. 

This is ridiculous! 

(b) (b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Conway"s infomercial
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 7:35:35 AM

To whom it may concern,

I want to express my serious displeasure with Kelly Anne Conway's abuse of her position to
promote Ivanka Trump's business interests. It is bad enough that Ms Trump is in touch with
policy discussions which can advantage her business interests, but the outright selection of any
business for promotion by any White House personnel is utterly objectionable.

I understand that Representatives Chaffetz and Cummings have initiated an inquiry into
appropriate responses to Ms Conway's actions. Understanding that any response should be
lawful and guided by precedent, I encourage the OGE to make the most aggressive
recommendation they can and to take any other legal action possible to fully address the
situation.

Many thanks, and keep up the great work, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Discipline Kelly Anne Conway and General Flynn
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 6:00:12 PM

Please discipline Kelly Anne Conway to the full extent of the law and do whatever you need to do to figure out what
happened with Flynn and Russia. Were we compromised? Are we still?

Our country is becoming a laughing stock of the earth.

.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethical problems of Ms. Conway, President Trump and General Flynn
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 6:26:07 AM

Dear Sir, 

I am appalled with the persistent, repeating and seemingly unchecked ethical issues the above
people have created which represent the United States. I am asking that your department or
appropriate person please investigate. 

Thank you

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics breach Trump
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:33:27 PM

GOP -- you are responsible for Trump, his staff and his family. Get them to act with decorum, grace and
honesty. You MUST make it clear to them that they HAVE TO stop BOTH endorsing products AND using
the Offices of President, First Lady and First Family as a means to advance their own personal financial
interests and gain -- e.g., absentee First Lady hawking her QVC junk to White House visitors AND suing a
British reporter for interfering with her "once in a lifetime opportunity" to financially benefit from being the
First Lady -- certainly Conway/ Nordstrom has to be investigated but it goes so much deeper than that!
The daughter and the wife CANNOT sell products on any kind anywhere while being attached to the
Offices of President, First Lady, even First Family. Trump  himself MUST disclose the countries he does
business in and/ or with -- MUST DISCLOSE THIS! Americans have the right to know if he is advancing
his own financial gains by policies and actions and the like he may make with these countries.

For example, does he do business in and/ or with Japan?

We have the right to know this -- otherwise, given all the above, ALL of Trump's family and Trump himself
are in blatant disregard and violation of the Standards of Conduct - are you kidding me?

Ethics office -- DO SOMETHING -- Conway is a good start but why are you not taking on (1) The GOP
who is responsible for Trump (2) Trump himself and (3) the absentee First Lady and the money-grubbing
daughter, etc.

Both of you DO SOMETHING about what Trump did at Mar-A-whatever -- FIRST he created FAKE
NEWS by pretending that the call that this so-called N. Korea national security breach came to him in the
middle of dinner when it was clearly set up to come in during the dinner -- SECOND he proceeded to
discuss issues of national security in public!!!!!!!!!!!!!!! Fake or real, discussing issues of National Security
in a RESTAURANT is completely wrong and against many policies -- issues of National Security
CANNOT be used as publicity stunts.

You both -- GOP & Ethics -- must do something to forestall a terrorist attack orchestrated by Trump when
he does not get his way in trying to illegally block the entrance to America by travelers holding valid Visas.

Ethics Office and GOP both of you are failing to advise and protect the American people from this
onslaught of impropriety.

I do not know what the hell is wrong with Trump and his wife and family, but I can clearly see what is
wrong with the GOP and the Ethics Office!!! You are NOT doing enough. Trump does unethical stuff all
day long.

Personal attacks against anyone who disagrees with or opposes Trump via TWEET RANTS of all things
is unethical,

If he cannot handle the Oval Office without endangering the public and the entire world then he cannot
remain in Office. 

Thank you.
Very truly yours,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics review
Date: Monday, February 13, 2017 8:36:23 PM

Hi I’m , a constituent writing to request that Office of Government Ethics
conduct an ethics review of Kellyanne Conway.

It was unethical and illegal for her to officially endorse the Ivanka Trump product line, and I
ask that she undergo a thorough review. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violation Inquery
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:25:38 PM

Dear U.S. Office of Government Ethics Representative,

I would like to express my grave concerns regarding the Trump administration, over the past
month I have had growing consternation that the Trump administration is incurring ethics
violations. The Trump administration's own, Kellyanne Conway's endorsement to buy Trump
family products. The use of the Trump organization's golf course as a location for hosting
foreign dignitaries. The Lease involving the D.C. Trump Hotel located at the old post office
building. These and many more questionable dealings erode our ethical standards for the
highest office in the land. 

Please review these incidents for possible ethics violations. 

Thank you!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violation
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 9:44:24 PM

We are writing to ask you to investigate and file a complaint against KellyAnne Conway for her “commercial” about
Ivanka Trump’s clothing line.

And pleae keep Trump on you radar for the same kind of violations.

This is disgusting and has to stop.  Please, someone, have the guts to do something about this.  Our country is at
stake.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violation
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 10:22:17 AM

To whom it may concern:

I am writing in response to the ethics inquiry regarding the White House and the Ivanka Trump product line
boycott.  I am not a Republican or a Democrat.  I vote from my heart and what I believe is in the best interests of
MY country and who I voted for this election has no influence on my views.  When will all of this nonsense stop? 
Will the "liberals" ever stop with the protesting, boycotting, and whining that has divided our country?  The big
store chains who have decided to drop the Ivanka Trump product line because of "alleged" poor performance is
nothing but a smoke screen! They have caved to the demands and pressures of these liberals who have
misinterpreted the First Amendment thinking it is only for them. Where is the ethic in that?  What happened to the
rights of the American people who don't agree with the liberal views? Why do they have to suffer the consequences
of their "First Amendment Right" just because the liberals are throwing tantrums to get their way?We have a new
President of the United States who has been harassed, disrespected and blocked at every attempt to do what the
American people elected him to do!  His family has also been unfairly targeted and attacked.  I have always been
proud to be an American and now I feel nothing but disgusted and ashamed.  I fear for the future and safety of my
children and grandchildren. To lose the sense of safety and security we the American people have had and are
entitled to is the biggest tragedy. As our divided country continues to have violent protests and unrest, we have
become vulnerable to the world. The concerns of an "ethical violation" regarding a clothing line is mere peanuts
compared to the ethical rights violations we the American are living with everyday now.

Respectfully,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violation
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:35:04 PM

To Whom It May Concern:

As a concerned citizen, I believe an investigation of Kellyanne Conway’s Ivanka
Trump's endorsement is warranted. The White House is not above the law!

Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics Violation
Date: Monday, February 13, 2017 9:17:51 PM

Please do all you can to investigate the inappropriate conduct of Kellyann Conway. Offering
free advertising for a member of the President's family while serving as spokesperson for him
is absolutely unethical.

Thank you for your time.

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics violations
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 7:42:13 PM

Dear Sir/Madam:

Regarding your "so-called" ethics violation of Kellye Conway.

You are supposed to non-partisan.  Where were your ethics investigations of Obama, Clinton and all the
rest of the government employees?  I, as a taxpaying citizen of the United States expect better of you. 
You should not be holding that position if you can not or will not or have no desire to be non-partisan, then
I suggest you do all of the taxpaying citizens of this United States and quit and allow some one to hold the
position with non-partisan ethics.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Executive Branch Ethics Violations
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 1:35:37 AM

I wish to register a complaint against President Trump and his advisor, KelleyAnne Conway, for using their
positions to promote Ivanka Trump’s business and to criticize Nordstrom for dropping Ivanka Trump’s line of
products.

It is unethical for the president or his advisor to use their positions and White House and taxpayer supported
accounts to promote the president’s or his children’s business interests.

Thank you for the work you do.

Best wishes,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Fairness
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 7:58:52 PM

Dear OGE,

The recent news that you are conducting an investigation of Kellyanne Conway is deeply distressing to me. In a time
when we are getting glimpses of profound levels of government corruption this is totally ridiculous. Although
Kellyanne’s plea for us to buy Ivanka products was inadvisable it was most certainly not a corrupt action. She was
simply defending Ivanka Trump from the current media nastiness and the far lefts’ attempts to utterly destroy
Ivanka’s business. Again, this was not a corrupt action. That you are investigating this shows me that your
organization engages in farces or political pandering to various mean spirited parties.

We the people are exhausted by the all consuming politics and corruption of Washington, DC. That is why Donald
Trump was elected. So please do your job with more seriousness and stop chasing honest people who made a simple
mistake. Her heart was in the right place. Motive counts. This was not corruption.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Federal employee Kellyanne Conway abusimg her postion
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 12:21:43 AM

I urge you to investigate the legality of Kellyanne Conway advertising the wares of the
President of the United States' daughter, Ivanka Trump, on national television. Among the
many conflicts of interest and violations of the Constitution of the United States in this regime,
this is the latest breach of protocol or possibly the law and should not be overlooked.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Federal endorsement of products
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 12:27:57 PM

Dear Sir or Madam,

Hello, my name is . I would like to express my
disgust and outrage that Kellyanne Conway, advisor to Donald Trump, is using her public office to endorse products
and companies for the gain of her friend Ivanka Trump. This also has very unsettling implications of her father, our
president, Donald Trump. Her television endorsement of Ivanka Trump's business and products is immoral, illegal,
and a violation that cannot go unchecked. This kind of ethical conflict cannot become normalized. This also
degrades the public's view of the executive branch, and the powers of the President and his office. I implore you to
work towards dismissing Kellyanne Conway from government employ.

Thank you for your help,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: filie a complaint
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 12:40:27 PM

I am writing to complain about Kellyanne Conway. She is a lying disgrace to our nation and breaks almost every
ethical rule set out to ensure we are well represented. I am disgusted she is allowed to continue in her position and
propagating lie after lie to the American people. This is unacceptable and as a voting citizen I demand you take
action to reprimand her and remove her from her office based on ethical violations.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Fwd: Issues
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 5:58:58 PM

I am a concerned American citizen and feel the following items require investigation and
action:
1. Bi partisan investigation of Russian election interference & connections with Trump
campaign.
2. Release Trump taxes
3. Fire & Prosecute General Flynn
4. Demand Trump fully separate from his businesses
5. No seat for Steve Bannon on NSC
6. Fire or sanction Kelly Ann Conway for ethics violations

Thank you for your consideration and action.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Fwd: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 7:12:00 PM

Please forward this email  to the appropriate department/individual if you feel that you are
unable to respond.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S7, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: 
Date: 2/11/17 7:05 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: ContactOGE@oge.gov
Subject: Kellyanne Conway

I would like to know what is being done regarding Conway's blatant breaking the law
regarding promoting and advertising Ivanka Trump's fashion line.  Her apology to Trump is
unacceptable.   In the government at any level you cannot accept a gift from anyone or
promote a business.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST.!   Trump and his family (since they are all
involved in the White House) need to divest themselves of their businesses,  since they now
want to be part of government.   This is unacceptable  and goes against our Constitution.   If
you do not have the backbone to do your job.  SHAME ON YOU.  You will be participating
in the demise of this country (hope you will be able to sleep at night).

PS.  I am not a Red American  or a Blue American.  I AM A USA AMERICAN. 

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S7, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Fwd: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 7:26:06 PM

I do not want an automatic reply.  I want a real reply.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S7, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: 
Date: 2/11/17 7:12 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: ContactOGE@oge.gov
Subject: Fwd: Kellyanne Conway

Please forward this email  to the appropriate department/individual if you feel that you are
unable to respond.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S7, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Hawking Ivanka Trump Merchandise
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 12:49:28 AM

What, if anything, will you be doing about Kellyanne Conway's "commercial" broadcast from the White House
suggesting we all go out and buy Ivanka Trump branded merchandise? 

What are you doing to ensure that Trump is not personally profiting from his position in the White House?  A big
job, I know, but surely you're doing some investigation and monitoring?

Please let me know.

Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Cc:
Subject: IG for the White House?
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 10:49:52 PM

Following the links in this email, it would appear that there is not an Inspector General for the
White House and that the FBI doesn’t include ethics violations in their reporting system. Is
this possible?  

On Feb 10, 2017, at 1:06 PM, Contact OGE <contactoge@oge.gov> wrote:

Thank you for your email to the U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE). We
appreciate hearing from you and want to acknowledge and thank you for
contacting our office. To learn more about our office and the work that we do,
please visit our website at www.oge.gov. 

OGE oversees the executive branch ethics program and works with a community
of ethics practitioners made up of over 4,500 ethics officials in more than 130
agencies to implement that program. When government decisions are made free
from conflicts of interest, the public can have greater confidence in the integrity
of executive branch programs and operations.

Please note: OGE does not handle complaints of misconduct, nor does OGE have
investigative or prosecutorial authority.  OGE's mission is one of prevention.  To
find out where to report an allegation of misconduct, please visit
https://www.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/Resources/Where+to+Report+Misconduct.

Unfortunately, due to high volume, we are not able to respond directly to all
emails. However, we thank you once again and will do our best to respond to
specific inquiries. 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a
Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Important
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 1:28:34 AM

Good evening, 

I am writing to request that your agency determine how to respond to the fact that Kelly Ann
Conway used her political position to "advertise" to millions of people on behalf of the
President's daughter, who is far from vulnerable. 

What I find more disconcerting is how flippantly she behaved in front of the staff at FOX
news and how they condoned her behavior by remaining silent. 

Thank you for taking the time to hear my concerns. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate and take full and formal action against Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 1:10:07 AM

Hi, 

My name is . 

I'm writing to urge the House Oversight Committee to fully investigate and take full and
formal action against Kellyanne Conway for her statements on Fox News on February 8th
promoting Ivanka Trump's company and products. 

This is a blatant violation of a federal ethics rule for employees of the executive branch which
prohibits promoting an associate’s monetary interest; and, therefore, is a bipartisan priority
along with the many other conflict of interest issues coming out of the current administration. 

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate Kellyanne Conway for Ethics Violations
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 3:14:10 PM

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing your office to demand that Kellyanne Conway be investigated immediately for violating ethics policies
when she gave a “free commercial” endorsement of Ivanka Trump’s clothing line on national television.  As an
employee of the federal government, Ms. Conway’s actions were a clear ethical violation and misuse of taxpayer
dollars.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 3:17:38 PM

Dear Director Shaub,

      The Office of Government Ethics should be at the very least proceed with an investigation
and appropriate enforcement actions as to whether Kellyanne Conway violated 5 C.F.R.
2635.702, “Use of public office for private gain” when she endoresed the president's
daughter's products on television.

Sincerely,

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigate KellyAnne Conway"s promotion of Ivanka Trump merchandise
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 5:08:41 PM

I am hoping that your office will conduct an investigation into Ms. Conway's promotion of
Ivanka Trump products.  This represents a total conflict of interest in that a spokesperson of
the President of the US is using her position to enrich an elected official.

Thank you very much,

"Nevertheless, she persisted."

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigation and Discipline of Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 10:33:16 PM

Dear Director Shaub:

On behalf of our nation and all of its citizens and as per the recent letter to you from Rep. Chaffetz of the Chairman
of the House Oversight & Government Committee, please act to investigate and discipline, as warranted, the
flagrant unethical conduct and intentional flaunting of ethical rules by Kelly Anne Conway in peddling products for
Ivanka Trump on national TV.

(Further, please determine whether Donald Trump may explicitly or implicitly encouraged this conduct.)

Russian influence over our elections, unsubstantiated claims of fraudulent voting, unauthorized contact with Russia,
the emoluments clause .... The American people are quickly losing confidence in ethical conduct of their
government, in particular the executive branch.

Please take action.

In service,

In service,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigation of Donald Trump et al
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:51:46 PM

To whom it may concern:

I would like to ask that the President & Vice President no longer be exempt from conflicts of
interest statutes. I would like to see a rescindance of exclusion from Title 18 US Code Section
202.

I think there should be a formal requirement for complete divestiture from the Trump
corporate hydra.

I would like to see a formal release of President Trump's tax returns.

I would like to see ethics disciplinary action against President Trump for his deletion of
Tweets which is  therefore a breach of the Presidential Records Act.

I would like to see expulsion of Kellyanne Conway from the Executive Branch for openly
using the White House to advertise for the President's family's financial commercial benefit. 

Respectfully yours,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Investigation of Trump, Flynn, Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 5:42:02 PM

Mr. Shaub, 
I see your office will be investigating Kellyanne Conway, that's good! Will you also be
investigating Flynn and Trump about their ties to Russia? Perhaps you can only advise on who
you think should be investigated, and Congress has to initiate the investigation. In that case, I
hope you will strongly advise Congress to investigate Flynn and Trump. Honestly, I do not
understand how the POTUS can avoid investigation if he/she does something that breaks the
law. Is it truly up to Congress, or do the people of the United States have any say in it?  Trump
has evaded his responsibilities of divesting from his businesses for far too long. He has
resisted releasing his tax returns for far too long. The American people have a right to know
what conflicts of interest he has with foreign powers. Our national security is at risk! I wonder
what it will take for his house of cards to start falling down around him.
As our chief Ethics officer, PLEASE do everything in your power to force Trump to release
his tax returns and divest himself of his businesses! 
Thank you! 

A very concerned citizen! 

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

-------- Original message --------
From: 
Date: 2/10/17 6:14 AM (GMT-06:00) 
To: ContactOGE@oge.gov 
Subject: Investigation of Trump 

Mr. Shaub, 
Since you met with Mr. Chavetz, I have not heard anything from you about pushing for Trump
to divest from his businesses and put them in a blind trust. I am very disappointed about this!
Clearly, his conflicts of interest are obvious. Is the President above the law? There is clearly a
Constitutional crisis brewing with him, on many levels. Please do everything you can to get
him to behave like a President. He is casting a very dark shadow on the office of the POTUS. 
Thank you! 

A very concerned citizen! 

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Is all Law and Order going out of the window these days?
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 1:19:26 PM

Dear Sir / Madam:

I am an ordinary citizen, not a lawyer! But I know what ethics and conflict of interest is. Each
year I have to take a "ethics and conflict of interest" test at work, I do not work for the
government. Is it wrong for me to assume people of Kellyanne Conway's stature should know
what ethics mean? Used the white house space and time and promoted a clothing line? She
was not chatting in her living room!! Is there no consequences for violating the law? Then
what is the law for? No one is not above the law!! DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS MUCH BE
TAKEN! 

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: K. Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 5:57:59 PM

The casual way this has been handled by our so-called President is outrageous.  A
blatant disregard for the law thrown in the faces of the American people. Its
obvious that she knew she could get away with it.

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KAC
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 11:32:53 AM

Kellyanne Conway clearly violated ethics rules, with arrogance, by instructing the American public to go out and
buy Ivanka Trump products.  As it appears to be a clear violation, Ms. Conway should be fired.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KelleyAnne Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 4:57:24 PM

Thank you for not letting this incident be swept under the carpet. It is comforting to know that there are government
officials that we citizens can count on to make sure that everyone, no matter their position or office, follows the
letter and spirit of our laws.

I hope you will also look into possible conflicts of interest within the Trump administration, including, but not
limited to the President himself.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelllanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 3:18:29 PM

To whom it may concern,

Please investigate how a government official is advertising for the daughter of the president. This took place on Fox
TV.

Sincerely,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 2:42:29 PM

I want Ms. Conway and her conflict of interest investigated as it pertains to her trying to
influence the business interests of the current administration and their families.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 5:13:11 PM

Dear Sir or Madam,

I am amazed that you would ;recommend discipline for Ms Conway's comments about Ivanka
Trumps clothing line. 

If you really believe she was being anything but sarcastic about Nordstrom you need serious
help!

The Trumps do not need to promote their products the Press, the Democrats, and government
bureaucrats will do that job for them.

Your discipline recommendation is pathetic, please get a life.

Stupid is as stupid does!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 4:56:42 PM

This Shit is Ridicules do some real work and Quit wasting our time and money on this shit.
You suck you dumb asses.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 1:37:23 PM

Hello,  I am contacting this dept. to express my disgust in Kelly Ann Conway’s actions on national tv, endorsing and
encouraging the purchase of merchandise in response to department stores discontinuing a product line. This is
unethical behavior and needs to be addressed and appropriate punishment applied. Very sincerely yours, Diane M.
Heller

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 4:49:06 PM

To Whom it May Concern,
As I know it has come to your attention, that Ms Conway, breached ethics upon touting Ivanka
Trumps clothing line with Nordstrom's on live TV. I believe that she should be fired and
investigated with the full force of the United States Ethics committee. This is a serious matter,
and I  think Donald Trump should be investigated as well as he tweets how unfair it is to his
daughter that Nordstrom's dropped her line, he is using his position to sway Americans to buy
her products, which I am sure he has his hand. While you are at it, GET HIS TAXES. The
American people deserve to know what businesses he is into and where his interests lay. 
Thank you for your consideration into this very SERIOUS MATTER,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Cc: t
Subject: Kelly Ann conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 9:56:16 AM

Please consider filing against Ms Conway as she clearly broke the law.. why have an ethics
office if they don t follow through with ligation?  Thank you

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From: F
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 6:02:32 PM

Something should be done about her ethics violations.

Endorsing Ivanka Trumps clothing line was a deliberate ethics violations and she should be
should be fined and whatever the laws states should be done.

If this was  someone in the Obama administration the GOP would have that person’s job!!!!!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 8:21:09 PM

Do the same laws that apply to all citizens not apply to White House staff. No repercussions at all for breaking the
law. FIRE HER!!!!

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway needs to be fired
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 12:29:11 AM

Kelly Anne Conway needs to be fired and pay heavily fines for Conway's words concerning
Nordstroms. You need to stand up and stop this from happening again. The Ethics of the
Trump administration are terrible.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 7:30:28 PM

Please update me as frequently as possible as updates become available on the Kelly Anne Conway investigation.

Thank You.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 9:29:11 PM

Conway's recent use of her government position to promote Ivanka Trump's business interests are a clear and
unacceptable violation of ethics rules.  Such a violation from a high profile member of the administration must not
go unpunished and must be thoroughly investigated by OGE.  Please take action to prevent this type of behavior
from corrupting our Democracy.  The American people are counting on you.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:45:38 PM

Hello

I'm aware that you've released your findings regarding and Conway's amazingly unethical conduct last week. I'm not
quite sure how she is still serving in her current role.  To blatantly plug her boss's daughters business on National
TV was without question a clear abuse of her role.  I'm also concerned about things she has "misspoken" about such
as the Bowling Green massacre.  What can be done? She needs to be held accountable. 

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 6:07:24 AM

Really?! Is she the voice you want representing you? Time to check into reality and look at the damage she is doing
not only for the country but for your GOP!

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 6:07:24 AM

Really?! Is she the voice you want representing you? Time to check into reality and look at the damage she is doing
not only for the country but for your GOP!

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyane Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 6:24:56 PM

I am a 69 year old independent voter in   I have never written any note of this type before, however,
my overwhelming disappointment prompted me to express myself.  I saw and heard for myself  her entire
exchange regarding Ivanka Trump products.  The time you have spent and your  conclusions that this
warrants an investigation and punishment for Miss Conway goes far beyond what anyone would consider
absurd.  It is quite easy to see why nothing is done on tax reform, revision of health care, immigration
reform,etc etc etc.  You folks are way to busy dealing with the ridiculous.  I'am a veterinarian in practice
for 46 years, I have been blessed and have earned a significant income over this period hence I have
paid a significant amount of federal income tax.  Seeing what you waste time on makes me feel  totally
"ripped off"- your are wasting my hard earned tax dollars.  How about stop playing ridiculous games and
start working on some of the many problems that face our nation at this time. It appears that your work is
one of the few bipartisan  groups around sadly  as  we would have said in vietnam days it is an absolute
cluster f------------.  Seeing all the great protest marches and rallies  would love to see a  movement that
everyone boycott the next elections no one vote.  Get your act together and do something worth while for
us.

  

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnn Conway breach
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 8:08:41 AM

Please do the right thing and have an official review and hearing on the Ivanka Trump sales pitch. This could not be
a clearer breach of ethics from the executive branch.
Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyann Conway violation of Federal Law
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 2:47:00 PM

There is no question from the video of Conway's endorsement of Ivanka Trump merchandise
that she has violated the law. She should be dismissed, sanctioned and prosecuted to the full
extent of the law. Conway exemplifies this administration's flagrant disregard of and
disrespect for the law. 

This must be stopped.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyann Conway violation
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 8:01:48 PM

Dear Sir (and fellow American);

Please hold Kellyann Conway fully accountable for violating the ethics laws when she
recently endorsed a Trump brand (Ivanka Trump's fashion products). Have her permanently
dismissed!!
Also please hold Donald Trump accountable for violation of ethics laws by giving Kellyann
Conway %100 support in endorsing the Trump brand.... and other violations regarding
divestiture of his businesses.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnn Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:21:03 PM

I urge you to investigate and appropriately censure Kelly Anne Conway for her public
endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products. I also suggest you investigate President Trump for
his tweets against Nordstrom for discontinuing Ivanka's line in their stores. As President, it is
inappropriate for him to comment on Trump family businesses. That is bullying and power
leverage on the most conspicuous and unethical level.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyann Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 4:22:46 PM

I hope that this civil service employee is being reprimanded for misuse of powers in her
position.  First she gives false statements in her news briefs and calls them alternative facts,
then she tells the country to buy Ivanka Trumps clothing and accessories.  Are we turning the
government into a Bloomingdales.  I have never been so disgusted with what is being allowed
to happen in DC with this administration. employees have no clue what they are doing and
creating kaos.  Time to clean up our act, the world is watching and we are a circus.

I have not heard of any reprimands for what Kellyann Conway did except she was counseled. 
Well that should have been obvious and certainly being the voice of the White House I would
think President Trump would want a more polished and educated person on policy to represent
him.  A slap on the hand will not correct what she did.  She has eroded the trust of the citizens
to believe her and in turn the White House.

Sent from Windows Mail

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyann Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 4:03:53 PM

Kellyann Conway misused her official position by encouraging Americans to purchase Ivanka
Trump's products. She should be disciplined by being removed from her position due to ethics
violations. 

I am repulsed by what is being permitted by the Trump administration.

Sent from my LG G3, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnn Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:47:13 PM

As a tax paying citizen, I am requesting that you STOP the witch hunt on Kellyann Conway,
Advisor to the President.  There was no intent of breaking any laws when she supported
Ivanka Trump.  

I am sick and tired of the wasted government spending on nonsensical foolishness! 

We the people elected President Trump because we were and are fed up with the way OUR
country is heading and the idiocracies in Washington, DC.

You did NOTHING

-- 
Abortion stops a beating heart.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnn Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:26:12 PM

How can you possibly except the White House to investigate KellyAnn Conway?  Her boss is
the President. This  White House administration is proving to be "not completely forthcoming.
" The White House counsel should recuse himself. He cannot be impartial.  Is this still
America I'm living in? General Flynn's actions need to be fully investigated, even if the GOP
doesn't like that idea. Americans deserve better than this and we deserve the truth. Very
embarrassed!

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyann Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:42:46 PM

Ms Conway was out of line promoting Ivanka Trump's fashion line. What will be done about the violation of ethics?

Sent from my iPhonei

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnn Coway"s promotion of Ivanka Trumps clothing line
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 2:30:46 PM

Dear Sirs

Having been a  I was shock and dismayed at Ms. Conway’s blatant endorsement of
the Ivanka clothing line.  Had any other Federal Employee violated their oath of office and ethics to this degree they
would have been fired!

I was taught and cautioned to never, ever take any gift from any company, or person while a Federal Employee. 

. 
I took my oath of office seriously and never violated the ethics clause.

For Conway “to be counseled” is insufficient and sends a message to the rest of the Trump Administration that there
will be no consequences to violating the Ethics Clause.  What’s next?  An official telling the American People to
stay at Trump hotels or golf at this new Scottish golf course?

Please push to have Ms. Conway’s pay withheld and suspended for such a public and blatant message to the
American People to go out a buy the Ivanka line.  She is a seasoned political operative and could not be oblivious to
the ethics clause.  I believe she was testing just how far she could get away with these violations.  This will not be
the last time we see her violate her oath of office.

This is frankly the most disgusting display by a Federal Employee that I have ever witnessed.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:54:01 PM

Hello, 

Please investigate Kellyanne Conway using her position to promote a private business. 

Sent from my Verizon HTC Smartphone

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conroy
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 8:15:39 AM

Ms Conroy appears to be in violation of ethical guidelines with her public shilling for the president of the United
States daughter's clothing line.  Unfortunately this seems to be the pattern for the current administration to use the
presidency to promote the Trump brand.  As a taxpayer(unlike our president) I request an investigation into this
violation.  Thank you, 

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 2:04:20 PM

Dear Sirs:

Kellyanne Conway should be fired.

She can’t control her mouth and keeps putting her foot into it.

We would all be better off without her.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway and Nordstrom
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 1:35:36 AM

I am completely horrified that an advisor and spokesperson for the president uses her media
platform to shill for the Trump family's business interests. It is completely against everything
that the office of the president has always stood for, and an embarrassment for the current state
of government in this country. I sincerely hope that the OGE will take firm, fast action against
providing 'free commercials' for the Trump family's business interests, while the US has real,
serious, important issues facing our healthcare policies, our refugee policies, and our
education policies.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway Breaking the Law
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 3:10:25 PM

To whom it may concern:

Conway's abuse of her position to create a free commercial for a wealthy woman, Ivanka
Trump, on Fox news is a shocking outrage.

An example must be made of her. The people expect the full extent of possible penalties to be
imposed.

Thank you for your time and service,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway comments about Ivanka Trump"s clothing line
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 6:20:59 PM

To whom it may concern,

As a U.S. citizen, I am ashamed to see the Trump administration’s disregard for ethics and
civil discourse.

I urge you to take action against Kellyanne Conway for her remarks that suggested people
ought to buy products manufactured or sold by Ivanka Trump.

This violates CFR – § 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain, which states, “An
employee shall not use his public office for… the endorsement of any product, service or
enterprise”

What’s more – a Washington Post story reported today (Feb. 12th 2017) that National security
adviser Michael Flynn lied about conversations he had with Russia’s ambassador to the U.S.
(before Trump’s inauguration). In these conversations, he discussed the loosening of Russia’s
sanctions.

I would like to echo Ms. Pelosi’s request to the House Intelligence Committee to suspend and
revoke Mr. Flynn’s security clearance. I also feel that this violates basic human ethics –
politicians should not so easily get away with lying. This has too long been the norm.  

I am becoming more and more concerned about the desire of the Trump administration, and
his cabinet members, to represent the interests of the American people. Rather, it seems like
they are acting in their own self-interest.

I hope that you can help restore my faith in ethics and democracy.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

(b) (6)



(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway ethics breach
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 2:30:23 PM

I am writing to express my deep concern over Kellyanne Conways ethics breach.  It is totally unacceptable to have
the Presidents council solicit a "free commercial" on behalf of Ivanka Trumps clothing line.  I am shocked that she
is still employed- never in the history of this country has there been such a conflict of interest within the Oval
Office.  I ask that swift action is taken before it is out of control.  The Ethics Commission will need to increase staff
to keep up with Trump.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway Ethics Investigation
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 3:50:29 PM

Dear US Office of Government Ethics:

Kellyanne Conway broke US law 5 CFR 2635.702 - Use of public office for
private gain by promoting Ivanka Trump's clothing line while acting in
her capacity as "Counsellor" to US President Donald Trump. I demand as a
tax-paying citizen of the United States that your office launch an
investigation into this matter and bring her up on charges of breaking
the law.  No one is above the law in this country.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway ethics violation
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 1:01:24 PM

I am writing to express my concern of the possible illegal ethics violation of Kellyanne
Conway in her endorsement of Ivanka Trump's merchandise.  I am wondering what the OGE's
stance is, what type of action they are able to pursue, and whether they will pursue action over
this matter.

Thank you for your time,,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway ethics violation
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 12:57:21 AM

Dear Sir/Madame, 
I want to thank you in advance for your due diligence in looking into the recent ethics
violation by Kellyanne Conway. I trust that your department will do everything in its power to
reprimand and/or remove Ms. Conway from her position within the Administration.

Thank you. 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway is a crook and a liar
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:43:47 PM

She needs to be removed.

(b) (b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway unlawful endorsement of Trump products should be punished.
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 8:30:26 PM

Greetings,

I understand that a sitting President can give endorsements and try to hurt businesses upsetting
them because of close family business ties because they are exempt from rules governing other
executive office personnel.  Shame on us for allowing that in this country!!!

One of Trumps closest advisors, Kellyanne Conway said she was giving a “free commercial”
for Trump products on television.  This is against the law in this country and she should be
prosecuted.

Regards,

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway violated government employee ethics rules
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 10:18:43 PM

Dear OGE,

I'm outraged that Kellyanne Conway violated government employee ethics rules by giving a
free advertisement to Ivanka Trump on Fox News. She went on the air and said, "I’m going to
give a free commercial here. Go buy it today, everybody. You can find it online.” 

I absolutely expect the rules to be enforced and penalties to be imposed. A person in her
position of power cannot claim ignorance of such rules and should not be allowed to get away
with such violations.

Best,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway violation of government ethics rules
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 9:26:18 AM

Hi,

My name is .

Kellyanne Conway has overtly violated governmental ethical rules by directly promoting Ivanka Trump's products.
She must be reprimanded or fired for using her position to try to enrich the wealth of a private individual connected
to the President."

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 10:57:17 AM

I am lodging a complaint against her. Please do everything you can to remove from the White House. She has shown
a conflict of interest when she spoke from the White House about 45's daughters clothesline. Unacceptable
behaviour.
Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 6:07:53 AM

Conway's promotion of Ivanka Trump’s product line by urging the public to purchase  her
merchandise in order to support President Trump was illegal and she needs to be taken to task
for this outrageous act. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 7:04:33 PM

I would like to know what is being done regarding Conway's blatant breaking the law
regarding promoting and advertising Ivanka Trump's fashion line.  Her apology to Trump is
unacceptable.   In the government at any level you cannot accept a gift from anyone or
promote a business.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST.!   Trump and his family (since they are all
involved in the White House) need to divest themselves of their businesses,  since they now
want to be part of government.   This is unacceptable  and goes against our Constitution.   If
you do not have the backbone to do your job.  SHAME ON YOU.  You will be participating
in the demise of this country (hope you will be able to sleep at night).

PS.  I am not a Red American  or a Blue American.  I AM A USA AMERICAN. 

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S7, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 5:27:27 PM

Hi,

I'm reaching out to you to request that the Office of Government Ethics conduct an ethics
review of Kellyanne Conway. It was unethical and illegal for her to officially endorse the
Ivanka Trump product line, and I ask that she undergoes a full review. 

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 5:34:37 AM

As a citizen of the United States, I promote the investigation into ethics violations committed by Kellyanne Conway.
Her advertisement and promotion of the business interests of Ivanka Trump is inexcusable. Please do the right thing.

P.S. We will persist.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 6:54:44 PM

Please investigate Kellyann Conway. She compromised my confidence in the integrity of the government -again-
when she encouraged the world to buy Ivanka Trump's products.  She blatantly violated  5 CFR 2635.702 - Use of
public office for private gain. 

Thank you, 

Sent from my iPhone

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 4:26:03 PM
Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam,

I have just seen a report to the effect that your office is recommending the White House
investigate Kellyanne Conway with regard to recent statements she made about Ivanka
Trump’s fashion merchandise and Nordstrom’s department store.

This is utterly ridiculous!  Ms. Conway made – to the best of my knowledge – a one time,
“knee-jerk” comment that admittedly was inappropriate.  But this does not rise to the level of a
consistent pattern on Ms. Conway’s part of promoting Ivanka Trump merchandise or Trump
International’s business interests.

If your office cannot see that I can only conclude that this recommendation of yours is nothing
more than yet another ideological witch-hunt of someone in the Trump administration.

Stop it!  Just stop it!  We, the American people, are so sick and tired of this kind of nonsense!

Yours sincerely,

-----

CONFIDENTIAL: The contents of this email, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action
in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and destroy any copies of this information.

Virus-free. www.avast.com

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 5:34:37 AM

As a citizen of the United States, I promote the investigation into ethics violations committed by Kellyanne Conway.
Her advertisement and promotion of the business interests of Ivanka Trump is inexcusable. Please do the right thing.

P.S. We will persist.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 3:03:50 PM

To Whom it may concern,

I am upset that Kellyanne Conway used the White House to promote Trump's daughter's
products. It is a clear violations of the ethical standards put in place. Ms. Conway also asserts
in public that the Presidents supports her regarding this specific issue. If this statement is true,
then the president is also guilty of violating this ethics regulation. As such, not only Ms.
Conway, but also the President need to be censured.
Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:34:01 PM

So let me get this straight:  You want Conway disciplined and "corrected" for making an off
hand statement that didn't amount to a hill of beans but you can't get up off your dead hiney to
discipline and turn your investigation over to an independent counsel for all the misdeeds of
Pelosi, Feinstein, Reid, and countless others?  I think your office is ineffective and needs to be
shut down if you can't do any better than this.  You have to know how much real corruption is
going on in the congress especially among long term democrats who funnel money/contracts
to their spouses (see Pelosi and Feinstein to their husbands) and god only knows how much
Reid siphoned off  for himself and his son and his NV buddies.

No wonder real  thinking people are so fed up with the damn government.  You are all a bunch
of stooges.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 1:43:27 AM

To Whom it May Concern,

     First of all I am absolutely outraged At This Woman's Behavior. To promote the president's
daughters fashion line on live television is absolutely disgusting and an obvious ethical
violation. She must be punished and made an example of or your entire organization is
absolutely meaningless. I also feel the president of the United States has also violated the
ethics that you are supposed to uphold by tweeting about his daughter's fashion line. Not to
mention he has also not fully divested from his business interests. As a tax paying American
citizen I demand a full investigation of both of these individuals. If something is not done,
your organization should be called into question for not doing your jobs. I am absolutely
appalled at the behavior I have witnessed in the past three weeks. I will not rest until there is
some form of punishment for these individuals.The integrity of your organization will
absolutely be called into question next. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 2:38:43 PM

Hi, My name is .
 I'm writing to urge the House Oversight Committee to fully investigate and take full and formal action against
Kellyanne Conway
for her statements on Fox News on February 8th promoting Ivanka Trump's company and products.
This is a blatant violation of a federal ethics rule for employees of the executive branch which prohibits promoting
an associate’s monetary interest; and, therefore, is a bipartisan priority along with the many other conflict of interest
issues coming out of the current administration.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 2:32:32 PM

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of any product, service or
enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit organizations of which the employee is an officer or member, and
persons with whom the employee has or seeks employment or business relations.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:25:46 PM

It is unethical for the president or his officials to use their position to promote his children's
business interests.

Please remind Kellyanne Conway of this fact.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 12:45:03 AM

What actions are being taken to "counsel" and remove Ms Conway from this failing administration?  Free
commercials for The Trump Family Business are  inappropriate, unethical and should be a firing offense.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:06:41 PM

With all of the many other more important issues facing our new administration, I suggest that  your
questioning and/or investigation of Kellyanne Conway is grossly misplaced or should I say......out of
place.  Kellyanne did nothing wrong. Your committee investigation would be a farce.

Did your committee investigation Pres. Obama for lying when he said, "If you like your insurance, you can
keep it", or when he said, "If you like your doctor, you can keep your doctor.....period".  Is lying not an
ethical issue worthy of investigation?  How about when, Hillary Clinton said in regards to Bengasi, "At this
point in time, what difference does it make".  Is that not an ethical issue?  How about when Harry Reid
lied about Mitt Romney not filing his income taxes? Reid admitted that he lied, but he was never
investigated by your Ethics Committee.

I think before you investigate Kellyanne, your committee should take care of  your backlog of cases that
you should have processed and didn't.  If you do that, it will be years before you ever get around to
Kellyanne.

Shame, shame!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 1:16:45 PM

She should be fired!!! How stupid is she????? Wow, counselor to POTUS. What was she thinking or not????
YIKES!!!!
Sent from my iPad

(b) (b)(6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 2:51:54 PM

Please leave Kellyanne Conway alone. What she said was nothing. I didnt think nothing of
it...I didn't run out to buy anything, etc. Democrats and liberals are so full of hatred that they
don't care if America becomes great again....they are just angry that hillary lost and want
Trump to fail. We the people have spoken and want Trump to succeed. 

Sincerely 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 9:03:34 PM

To Whom It May Concern:

It is unethical for the president or his officials to use their position to promote his children's
business interests.

Please remind Kellyanne Conway of this fact.

Thank you!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway, Donald Trump
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 7:56:01 AM

To whom it may concern:

"'Go buy Ivanka's stuff,' Conway said in an interview on Fox & Friends, later adding: 'I'm
going to give a free commercial here. Go buy it today, everybody. You can find it online.' This
came after several retail companies said they were dropping Ivanka Trump's fashion line
because of poor sales."
(NPR)

The above is a clear violation of federal ethics rules.I am writing as a concerned citizen with
grave misgivings about the behavior of Conway and other members of the Trump
administration.

This administration is ethically challenged from the top down. 
The President should at the very least divest himself of his business holdings, make public his
tax returns, stop using the office of the presidency as a platform from which to promote his
daughter's and his own businesses, and stop publicly endorsing certain companies (LL Bean)
and bullying and intimidating others (Nordstroms). 

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway, et.al.
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 8:21:15 PM

When will there be any consequences for any of the numerous and deep breeches of ethics manifested by the Trump
administration. Kellyanne Conway should be fired. Donald J. and the rest of his family should be investigated and
made to adhere to the “ethics” of this department. Since none of this has happened, I’m not sure why this department
exists since it is supposed to “prevent conflicts of interest in the executive branch”. A job not being done and not
even being approached. Shame on you!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 9:35:04 PM

Are you serious that you are investigating something as trivial as Kellyanne Conway
promoting something about Ivanka Trump's clothing line that Jason Chaffetz and Elijah
Cummings stated ???   There are more serious "ethics" issues that should be addressed and not
this..   

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 12:24:23 PM

I am writing today to make sure this department is looking into the profiteering concerns of this administration.
Promoting the sales of the Trump family is clearly prohibited and it is now your job to stop it. This has gotten out of
control, from wearing clothes and accessories, to telling the public to buy goods, to the public paying for security for
Trump's children's business trips. The public is demanding you do your job.

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 6:55:50 PM

You want to investigate KellyAnne Conway yet the Ethics Committee sat back and did “NOTHING” about Hillary
Clinton and her open-to-anyone email server.  The Ethics Committee sat back and did “NOTHING” about the over
$100 million the Clinton Foundation accepted from foreign nations while Hillary Clinton was Secretary of State.  I
could go on and on but it’s obvious the Ethics Committee is as corrupt as Hillary was.  Another swamp that needs
draining.

(b) (6)







From: j
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 7:03:00 AM

Please investigate Kellyanne Conway for conflict of interest ethics violations.

Please investigate President Trump's conflicts of interest including receipt of,payments from foreign governments in
violation of the Constitution.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway"s "commercial" for Ivanka Trump
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 11:35:43 AM

My name is .  O am very concerned
with KellyAnne Conway and her presentation of "alternative facts" when doing interviews for
news organizations.  However I am especially concerned that she used her time on Fox News
to provide what she even described as a free commercial for the Ivanka Trump line.   She
should be aware that this blatant use of her position to promote the Trumpet brand was not
only distasteful but very much illegal!  And to say that she was "counseled" is not enough. 
She should be held accountable for her actions and should receive more than a slap on the
wrist. I'm sure many Americans agree with me. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway"s bold promotion of Ivanka Trump"s fashion business
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 8:14:13 PM

Please let me know what OGE is doing RE: Kellyanne Conway's blatant violation of
government ethics when she promoted on tv, as the current president's spokesmodel, the
president's daughter's fashion business.   Thank you

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 4:37:29 PM

Dear OGE:

As the old joke goes, now that we have established the fact that our government is for sale, it
is merely a matter of determining the price. It is not enough to simply warn Kellyanne
Conway, our liaress-in-chief. She should be punished by whatever legal means do exist. If no
legal means are forthcoming, I have some suggestions. Buy her a one-way ticket to one of the
banned countries, send her to truth-and-reconcilation training in any of those troubled nations
sorry enough to have required it or, ala “Clockwork Orange”, prop her eyes open to watch
countless hours of factual recitation.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 2:39:38 PM

Hi,

I’d like to register a complaint with your office regarding today’s statement by Kellyanne Conway which
encouraged readers and listeners to patronize Ivanka Trump’s businesses - at any and all retail locations.

My understanding is that the Executive branch - and its complete staff - are not allowed to promote the
business interests of the Executive, including those that benefit the sitting President’s family.

Mr. Trump’s family and staff are to work on behalf of American’s citizens’ interest first and only; and not to
the benefit of his family’s financial success.  This is an explicit conflict of interest, which joins a host of
others, in which Mr. Trump and his family are not acting to support the rules, regulations, norms and
standards of the Executive Branch.  

Please let me know if there will be any action in pursuit of this goal.

Thank you very much.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Cc:
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 2:16:56 PM

To Whom It May Concern
I request that the US Office of Government Ethics investigate Ms. Kellyanne Conway, Counselor to the President,
regarding her use of her position and power to promote Ivanka Trump's, clothing and accessory brand during an
interview from the White House.  This is a clear violation of the ethics laws that exist to prevent the abuse of an
employee's government position.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 7:06:26 PM

If I did what Kellyann did, I would be fired in a heartbeat, I smell double standards, u got money u walk if poor jail
time, this isn't America

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: MIsconduct....Violation of federal law 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 12:21:54 PM

Kellyanne Conway--counselor to President Trump--went on Fox News, and with the White
House seal in the background said she was offering a commercial...urging viewers repeatedly
to buy Ivanka Trump's clothing line...misconduct and violation of federal law 2635.702

President Trump has been using his office to further his daughter's commercial endeavors, his
sons' real estate developments and his own pockets...misconduct and violation of federal law
2635.702

The fact that we as taxpayers are protecting Trump's family while they take business trips to
enhance their various commercial products and real estate holdings and use their father's name
to encourage investment in Trump holdings by others is misconduct and a violation of federal
law 2635.702 Eric Trump went to Uruguay to promote Trump Tower Punta del Este...stating
that "his father was going to do amazing things for the US and that his dad would be an
incredible commander in chief.

The fact that Melania Trump sued for lack of value of her status as first lady is outrageous and
again misconduct and a violation of federal law 2635.702

The fact that President Trump wasn't going to charge the Japanese prime minister, Shinzo
Abe, for a room at Mar-a-Lago and that Trump's Press Secretary Sean Spicer had to announce
it was a gift from the President only underscores that Trump has no intention of separating
himself from his businesses that will continue to enrich him and his family. What about all the
people who are paying to stay there or attend functions there...again misconduct and a
violation of federal law 2635.702

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Mr. Trump, Ms. Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 2:36:01 PM

First, please investigate whether or not President Trump is in violation of ethics with his refusal to place his business
holdings in a Blind Trust.
Second, please investigate President Trump’s apparent ethics violation with his comments against Nordstrom.
Third, please investigate Kellyanne Conway’s egregious endorsement of Trump fashion products as a violation of
ethics.
Fourth, please investigate whether or not there is a conflict of interest with the Washington DC Trump hotel leasing
government property and continuing to do so.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ms. Conway
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 2:34:19 PM

Feb. 12, 2017

Dear Members,

Ms. Kellyanne Conways recent behavior during a television interview, is unacceptable.  She
was on a talk show selling merchandise from the White House.   She is taking it upon herself
to violate ethics by selling items of clothing for the President’s daughter.

This further damages her credibility with citizens. 

Please address this so as we do not have to watch this happen in a time when issues of great
importance to citizens need to be handled.

Thank you

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ms. Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 7:53:27 AM

Dear Sir/Madam:

I sure as heck hope the agency is proceeding with its charged duty to investigate the possible ethics violation of Ms.
Conway.  Among others.

Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: My tax dollars used to promote brand
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 12:31:30 AM

I have a real problem with the official POTUS HANDLE AND Kelly Ann Conway using their office to promote
Ivana Trump's clothing line.

The president should not be using his bully pulpit to influence business decisions of retail companies. Ms. Conway
should not be promoting Ivana Trump's clothing line on interviews! This is not right!
Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Objection to Ms. Conway"s conduct
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 12:32:35 PM

I respectfully request you investigate the legality of Kellyanne Conway's endorsement of
Ivanka Trump's business and impose an appropriate censure should you find her conduct
inappropriate; I understand a person in Ms. Conway's position is prohibited by federal law
from making commercial endorsements of this kind.  I do not think this incident should be
overlooked, as this conduct may set a dangerous precedent for overlooking the many conflicts
of interest the Trump administration is facing because of the ineffectiveness of the structure it
has devised for minimizing conflicts of interest.  Diligence with respect to government
ethics at the start if an administration is crucially important, in my opinion.

I am a natural born citizen of the United States of America, 
  I have voted in every federal election since I was of age to

do so.  I am a retired corporate lawyer, the mother of two grown children and the grandmother
of two youngsters.  I have a strong interest in preserving the stability of our democracy and the
integrity of our political system.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: potential ethics and business conflicts
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 6:50:01 PM

Dear Directory Shaub,

The Trump Administration is stocking itself with ‘yes’ men, who will not speak truth to
power, but will rubber stamp President Trump’s proposals.  These cabinet members include:

Jeff Sessions
Betsy DeVos
Scott Pruitt
Andrew Puzder
Mike Flynn
Neil Gorsuch

They will give a nod for President Trump’s agenda, some of which may be unconstitutional. 
Thus far, these issues have included:

executive orders on immigration ban, based on religion
multiple ethics and business conflicts
nepotism in the cabinet
executive order allowing coal, sludge and coal by-products to be dumped, polluting
America’s rivers

Will Republicans in Congress stand up to these many abuses, some of which may be
unconstitutional?

The following should be investigated …

Mike Flynn’s conversations with the Russian ambassador, during the last part of the
Obama administration.  These conversations included discussion of the Russian
sanctions.
The Yemen raid, authorized by President Trump.  Were all possible pre-raid analyses
carried out to ensure minimal casualties?   Should an interdepartmental analysis be
encouraged prior to future missions?
Is there a conflict of interest in President Trump holding meetings with international
leaders, such as the Prime Minister of Japan, Abe Shinzo, at Mare Lago?  President
Trump has recently doubled the Mare Lago Country Club membership fee.  Is it a
conflict of interest that his businesses could be profiting from his government affairs? 
In addition, Ivanka Trump is attempting to open an apparel business in Japan.  Is this a
conflict of interest?
On government time, Kellyanne Conway, counselor to President Trump, publicly
encouraged people to purchase Ivanka Trump’s clothing line.  Sean Spicer has also
discussed Ivanka’s businesses in public on government time.  By tweeting about

(b) (6)



           
              

     

               
              

        

 



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: POtuS and Conway both unethical
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 6:01:46 PM

The POTUS and his staff should be investigated over many unethical behaviors.
The Russian connection seems like Treason.
Then there is the conflict of interest in so many areas . The Nordstrom incident shows just how "in your face" the
bullying is. There is no honor, no ethics in the Whitehouse.
Please Impeach this man

BeachBum Wannabe

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President promoting business interests
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 12:41:27 PM

Hello,

I’m upset about the president, his family members and employees using their positions to
promote and defend Ivanka’s business interests. Nordstrom’s recently announced that it was
dropping Ivanka's line, and the President took to twitter to blast the retailer, from his social
media Accounts, Donald Trump Jr. asked people to cut up their Nordstrom's cards and
KellyAnne Conway went on Fox and actively suggested people buy her line.

It is unethical (and illegal) for the president and his family members and employees to use
their positions to promote her business interests. 

Can you direct me to the proper place to go to file a complaint about this?

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Presidential Lies
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 1:54:04 PM

Hello,

I know that you have been inundated by people outraged at the audacity and lawlessness of Kelly Ann Conway's
Ivanka Trump Clothing line endorsement, so I will not bother you with that.

My larger concern is the President of the United States lying to the American people several times a day, every day.
Every time he tweets out false information he is lying to the public. Every time he makes voter fraud accusations
with virtually NO EVIDENCE to back up these claims, he is lying to the public. He says things like "we have the
highest murder rate in 47 years," even though there is data to prove this statement is a lie. I could go on and on and
on, as you know.

Is there no rule that prohibits the president from blatantly lying to the people? Do our laws allow this? Are we just
going to sit by while our president lies to the American people on a daily basis? It's not like we don't have an
overwhelming amount of evidence of this every day... all we have to do is check his twitter account.

Right now, he is lying about frivolous, ridiculous things like crowd size, but if we do not hold him accountable now
it will continue and he will become even more dangerous than he already is...

Respectfully,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Prime Minister of Japan w/ Ivanka Trump
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 1:30:15 AM

Once again, today Ivanka Trump enjoyed private time with the Prime Minister of Japan when they traveled together
to Florida aboard Air Force 1.  Well known are her business relations with Japan and the influence the President and
his daughter have cultivated with the Prime Minister. Hard to imagine they didn't discuss business and financial
affairs of her brand regardless of her claim to be divested from her company. Most interestingly, though, is the
manner in which Ivanka and her husband, Jared Kushner, sheltered their faces and didn't wave when they entered
the plane, in contrast to the President and his wife and the Prime Minister and his wife who waved vigorously just
moments before.  While likely not an ethics violation, she certainly takes advantage of every opportunity to benefit
from her father's relationship the  Prime Minister.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Prosecute Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 9:33:50 AM

I hope you will legally be pursuing the conflict of interest of our President (even though no law as such for
that Office) and his Adviser, Kellyanne Conway regarding their comments about Nordstrom dropping
Ivanka's clothing line. It was also especially unethical for Kellyanne Conway to promote Ivanka's line and
tell the public to go buy her "stuff" while being interviewed on FOX TV. This is not the first time she has
broken the Federal Government's ethics rules, but she seems to know how to get around the governing
laws for employees of the Federal Government. She constantly lies (as does Sean Spicer) and speaks
falsehoods and untruths, and it seems like she does this on purpose.

Of course Kellyanne will defend herself by playing ignorant of the law, but she should know better and
should be held legally responsible for what comes out of her mouth. She gets away doing and saying
anything she wants including "alternative facts" and she needs to be held accountable. And, our
President has clearly shown his conflict of interests and should also be held accountable. 

Why would the Ethics Dept of our government let either of them get away with their conflict of interests!
Please prosecute. At the very least, she needs to resign or be fired.

Thank You,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: RE: Outrage over Trump / Flynn
Date: Monday, February 13, 2017 5:20:26 PM

Dear Sir or Madam:

My name is 
This email is to express my outrage over the Office of Government Ethics
needing to investigate and fire Mike Flynn over his speaking to Russia
over sanctions being released.  We need a bi-partisan investigation of
Russia’s interference with our election. 

In addiiton, Trump should be required to release his income tax to
prove that he does not owe money to Russia.

Steve Bannon should also be denied a seat on the NSC.

Kelly Ann Conway should be fired for ethics violations due to her promoting
Trump’s daughter’s clothing line.

These are extremely serious offense which violate the very core of our Constitution.

Thank you for you time.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Conway"s Plug of Ivanka Trump
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 4:08:05 PM

Trump is a cunt, and our land has no ethics.  He'll crack up and explode on his own.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 10, 2017, at 5:09 PM, Contact OGE <contactoge@oge.gov> wrote:

Thank you for your email to the U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE). We
appreciate hearing from you and want to acknowledge and thank you for
contacting our office. To learn more about our office and the work that we do,
please visit our website at www.oge.gov. 

OGE oversees the executive branch ethics program and works with a community
of ethics practitioners made up of over 4,500 ethics officials in more than 130
agencies to implement that program. When government decisions are made free
from conflicts of interest, the public can have greater confidence in the integrity
of executive branch programs and operations.

Please note: OGE does not handle complaints of misconduct, nor does OGE have
investigative or prosecutorial authority.  OGE's mission is one of prevention.  To
find out where to report an allegation of misconduct, please visit
https://www.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/Resources/Where+to+Report+Misconduct.

Unfortunately, due to high volume, we are not able to respond directly to all
emails. However, we thank you once again and will do our best to respond to
specific inquiries. 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a
Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Re: KellyAnn Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:49:01 PM

when Hillary Rodem Clinton left our citizens in Bengazi.  You did NOTHING when Barack
H. Obama continually behaved as an emperor and not a President.  
And now you want a witch hunt for something someone should not have said.
Stop wasting our resources on such foolishness.
Sincerely,

On Tue, Feb 14, 2017 at 3:47 PM, wrote:

As a tax paying citizen, I am requesting that you STOP the witch hunt on
Kellyann Conway, Advisor to the President.  There was no intent of breaking any
laws when she supported Ivanka Trump.  

I am sick and tired of the wasted government spending on nonsensical
foolishness!  

We the people elected President Trump because we were and are fed up with the
way OUR country is heading and the idiocracies in Washington, DC.

You did NOTHING

-- 
Abortion stops a beating heart.

-- 
Abortion stops a beating heart.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: re: Kellyanne Conway"s Public Endorsement
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 6:06:23 PM

Dear U.S. Office of Government Ethics,

I am writing to express my concern over Kellyanne Conway's public endorsement of Ivanka
Trump's products.  It is my understanding that Conway's public endorsement of Trump's
products is a clear violation of the prohibition against misuse of position.  In that case,
Conway should be reprimanded for her actions so that she does not repeat them.  

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Recommendation regarding Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 4:36:59 PM

I wish to lodge a formal complaint, as a taxpayer, at the colossal stupidity of a
recommendation to investigate Kelly Anne Conway regarding comments made about Ivanka
Tump’s clothing line on Fox News.  Even a flaming idiot could see/hear/sense that the
remarks were, fundamentally, tongue-in-cheek; but now morons like you want to waste how
many thousands of dollars on this stupidity.  You all should be ashamed of yourselves and
please know that the vast majority of the American public thinks you are wasteful, arrogant
fools.

The real violation of “ethics” is, clearly, sitting there in your very offices.

Yours very sickened,

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Remove Kelly Ann Conway for Ethics Violations
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 10:13:41 AM

There is a direct and proven violation of the ethics for government officers by Ms. Conway. She publicly supported
a company related to Ivanka Trump on air. Please proceed with an ethics violations investigation immediately.
Thank you,

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Support for your Investigations
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 6:16:12 PM

Dear Director Shaub,

I am a tax payer and voting citizen who lives in 

I ask for your swift and thorough investigation and disciplinary action into the
violations of Donald Trump and his violations of the constitution and conflicts of
interests.

I ask the same for his advisor KelleyAnne Conway as she outright promoted his
daughters product line in a live interview breaking the law.

I truly fear the direction our country is headed if no one will stand and address these
issues.

Thank you for your service,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Support of House Oversight & Government Reform Committee"s Recommendation Re: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 9:04:41 AM

To whomever it may concern at the Office of Government Ethics: 

I am writing to express my support for the House Oversight and Government Reform
Committee's recommendation of disciplinary action against Kellyanne Conway. It is clear that
by publicly endorsing and calling for the public to purchase products produced by the
President's daughter's business on Fox & Friends, she has violated federal ethics rules.
Personally, I find this presidency's lack of concern about it's many and ongoing conflicts of
interests extremely concerning. I hope that you will address this issue in a more serious
manner than the White House has so far and reinforce that we, as the United States of
America, are not in business with the President or his family, and that decisions which benefit
them, do not positively impact the American people. Thank you. 

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Take it as a joke
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 7:21:01 PM

When I saw that Shaub was appointed by Barry, the hounding of Conway made sense.  Fat
guys shouldn’t berate ladies.

You are looking like a shill.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Threats
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 8:07:02 PM

Dear Senators,
I am appalled at the new administrations blatant disregard for honesty and ethical behavior. We do not know Mr.
Trumps potential COI because he has not provided his tax return. We, the citizens of the US, are subjected to his
egotistical tweets about the size of the inauguration crowd while his NSC appointee is undermining the seated
administration by talking with the Russians. Then he have the sloppy, thoughtless roll out of the immigration ban, 
Followed by a top aide (Conway) using her position to advertise for the President's daughter's clothing line.
The resultant turmoil has undermined the safety of the US. Please intervene to stop this undisciplined, unethical
manner of governing. We expect you to hold the administration accountable.
Thank you for your service.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Cc:
Subject: Trump administration needs INVESTIGATING!!!!!
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 6:37:21 PM

My name is . I have had a bad gut feeling about Trump since before the election.

RUSSIAN TIES with this administration: President, SOS, Conway and alternative facts plus Bannon, neo-Nazi,
Miller, just plain scary.

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST: Trump holding onto his businesses clearly profiting by being in office.
KA Conway promotion Ivanka Trump goods on live tv.
ERIC TRUMP (son) "money is pouring in from Russia, 2008.) Could explain Trump's bromance with Putin.

RUSSIA: Interfered (or got) USA election for Trump.
RUSSIAN DOSSIER: Clearly shows Russia's intention or desire to  stay close to or even blackmail Trump.
Explains Tillerson as SOS.
NATIONAL SECURITY THREAT:  Is Trump allied with Putin thus hurting the USA and world?
TRUMP CABINET PICKS: Absolutely no experience leaving the USA open or vulnerable to terrorists attacks,
ISIS, Nazis, Russia, etc.
MAR-A-LAGO: Situation Room exercise with the public (those at dinner with cell phones) posing a security threat.
REPEALING PROGRESS OF MANY YEARS AND WORK (at least since FDR:) Gutting the EPA, health risks,
global warming. Taking away insurance, disregarding the needs of a country to line his and Republican Congress
pockets.
CONSTITUTIONAL CRISIS: Totally ignores the rights of anyone but  Trump, voting rights, First Amendment,
free press, freedom of choice. Ignores all the safeguards, 24th Amendment, to protect against what he is doing
now!It's awful...
TREASON: Trump has shown this several times to a "blind eye" Congress.
DISRESPECTING OUR FOREFATHERS: And what they stood for.
COUP: We are in danger of losing all our freedoms, voting rights (1920, Susan B. Anthony for women,) all of our
freedoms because we live in the USA.
COLLUSION: With Russia at least; treason.

Americans are not stupid. We realize that the Republican Congress goes along with all Trump's extreme behavior.
They are culpable as well, McConnell, Ryan, really unbelievable. This congress sued President Obama 60 times,
refused to give Merrick Garland an up or down vote at least for SC. But here,they are turning a blind eye. We will
remember how they enabled questionable and blatant violations of Trump.

Please stand up for America before She is lost.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump Administration violation
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 5:15:02 PM

Hello,

I am filling a complaint against the Trump administration for violating the code of ethics by
promoting trump family business interests through the office of the president and the
Whitehouse through various ways and means including, the senior consultant to the so called
president, Kelly Anne Conway,  promoting a line of products on a national news program
associated with the daughter of the president as well as Trump himself criticizing USA owned
company Nordstrom's for their decision to drop that same line of products from their stores via
an official twitter account run by the office of the president. There are so many other conflicts
of interests running through this administration, it is a disgrace to this country and something
has to be done! The good citizens of this country, as you well know since this site had so many
people on it in the last few days that it crashed, will not stand for this behavior from the
highest office in the free world!

Thank you,

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump and Conway
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 12:26:13 PM

Many ethics rules have and are being broken. As a previous 
, the blatant bullying of Nordstrom and promoting personal business interests

using Political position is a clear violation of Gov Ethics and should be investigated and reprimanded, even to extent
of fines imposed. This is NOT acceptable behavior and would not be tolerated if anyone besides this particular
"businessman" were in power.

Please, do your job. Our country's future depends on it.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump ethics
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 11:44:27 AM

Thank you for looking into the behavior of Conway and Flynn.

Will there also be an investigation of trump for not only calling out Nordstrom but for his "alternative facts" and
repeated exaggerations and misrepresentations??

I thought he is supposed to have terminated his business dealings upon taking office.  Why is he allowed to speak so
about any business ?your office should be monitoring and criticizing his ridiculous and often offfensive remarks. 
His behavior is unethical and I believe harmful to the country's  stature and the morale of its people.

 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)(b
) 



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump Ethics
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 7:17:10 PM

At what point will it be enough to bring Trump and his administration to
task for their behavior?

Demand Trump release his taxes.

Bring Flynn and Conway to justice.

Shine a light on Stephen Miller, Steve Bannon and others.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump products
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 3:41:15 PM

I believe that the OGE needs to investigate any situation whether it be T. slamming Nordstrom on Twitter, or Kelly
Ann Conway suggesting tv viewers buy T. products. Both these situations are unethical behavior that is forbidden
for the executive office and employees. Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: TRUMP STATEMENT ON NORDSTROM
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 1:08:58 PM

 It is unethical for the president to use his position to promote his or his children's business
interests. The current President's use of Twitter, other social media & publicly paid sources
such as press conferences to promote his and his family's businesses is disgraceful and a
misuse of our tax funds.

Kelly Ann Conway's use of her position as Assistant to the President and Counselor, paid
for by my taxes, to provide a "free commercial for "Ivanka's stuff" while acting in her
professional capacity is an outrage and completely unethical. 

I would expect that this would require a response from the office on Government Ethics.  The lack of ethics from
this administration is appalling and an embarrassment to the American people.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump/ Conway
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 3:37:28 PM

Ethics Office -- you say the White House should probe Conway's violation of the Standards of Conduct?

No YOUR OFFICE should probe Conway's violation of the Standards of Conduct -- you need to do
something with some teeth in it.

And probe Trump and the absentee First Lady as well -- you know she was hawking her QVC junk to
visitors at the White House! And she does not even live in the White House. Other than trying to use the
Office of First Lady to hawk her tacky jewelry she has made not one move or noise about actually acting
like a First Lady. She is only concerned about being one of the most photographed women in the world as
First Lady and what that can do for her financially. The First Lady is WAY in violation of the standards of
conduct.

DO SOMETHING for God's sake take action and DO SOMETHING

Thank you.
Very truly yours,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump/Conway Statement
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 3:33:15 AM

Sent from my iPad
My concern for my country is in danger with Federal employees who mock our judicial system by making personal
statements regarding a family member, her business dealings with a public company on television. Public figures are
not allowed to show any personal opinion. We need this investigated.

Thank you,

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trumps conflict of interest
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 2:09:59 PM

Please investigate Donald Trump and Kellyanne Conway.  It looks like a clear conflict on
interest when the White House uses its position to promote the president’s daughters company
and clothing line.

Trump and his aides illegally promoted his daughter’s products on live TV.

This is not how our government should run.

Congress MUST investigate these rampant lies and corruption.

Thank you, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)









From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Violation Federal Code 5CFR 2635.702
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 8:25:17 PM

Subject: 

It is unethical for a White House employee to use their position to promote a private business
such as Kellyanne Conway did on national television when she told viewers to “go buy
Ivanka’s stuff”. This is a violation of FEDERAL Code 5 CFR 2635.702 - The use of public
office for private gain. 
Thank you,

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Violation of Ethics
Date: Sunday, February 12, 2017 2:20:45 PM

To Whom It May Concern, 

I am a constituent of , and I'm writing to express my disapproval of Kellyanne
Conway's actions, specifically promoting the sales of Ivanka Trump's line of clothing. The
White House shouldn't be used to help the business ventures of the Trump family or any
President's family for that matter. 

In addition to this, I am concerned about other possible ethics violations this administration is
committing such as Trump's business ties creating conflicts of interests, particularly if they are
not in compliance with the Emoluments Clause. 

Furthermore, I am disappointed that President Trump referred to Judge James Robart as a "so-
called" judge when challenging the Muslim travel ban, questioning Robart's legitimacy as a
federal judge and undermining the fact that there are 3 separate branches of government in this
country and a systems of checks and balances implemented. 

Also, it should be looked into further that Trump's National Security Advisor Michael Flynn
reportedly discussed sanctions with the Russian ambassador to the United States, possibly
violating the Logan Act.  

And lastly, it is sad and frightening that the President and his spokespeople consistent mislead
and flat out lie to the public, whether it's Trump's claim that 3,000,000 people voted illegally
in the election without having any hard evidence to back it up or the so called Bowling Green
massacre. Though 1984 is one of my favorite books, I don't want to see this country
deteriorate into an Orwellian nightmare where official deception and manipulation of past
events are the norm.  

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Violation of Federal Code 5CFR2635.702
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 11:04:30 AM

I would like to lodge a complaint against Kellyanne Conway, staff member for President Trump, who violated the
Federal Code 5CFR2635.702, The use of public office for private gain, by using her office to give a commercial for
the products of Ivanka Trump.

Thank you for your attention to this ethics violation,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





Good luck with the Giant Pumpkin -- you'll need it.

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: What a waste
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 9:41:04 PM

Do you really think it is a good use of government money and resources to investigate
something Kelly Anne Conway said about Ivanka Trump's clothing line.  You should be
embarrassed, I know I am for you. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: What Agency Handles Executive Abuse Complaints?
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 11:47:28 AM

Good morning.

Could you please direct me to the appropriate agency or inspector for the handling of conflict of interest complaints?

I am deeply concerned about recent events relating to Nordstrom's dropping of the Ivanka Trump line and both the
president's and Ms. Conway's blatant promotion of Trump business interests. I'm also concerned about the frequent
mention of/free publicity given to Mar-a-Lago Resort.

I want to make sure my concerns get to the correct agency or person.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:  on behalf of 
To: Contact OGE
Subject: White House Ethics Violations
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 2:00:00 AM

To Whom It May Concern:

I urge you to take short and long-term action against ethics violations in the executive branch.

First, urge that the White House suspend Kellyanne Conway for at least a week without pay
for her illegal promotion of a private business.

Also, demand that the President release his tax returns, and investigate whether the President
is violating his lease at the Old Post Office Building.

Continue to aggressively investigate all ethics violations by the executive branch.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Who filed the ethics complaint against Kellyanne Conway?
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 8:15:02 AM

Who filed the ethics complaint against Kellyanne Conway?

Kellyanne Conway is ENTITLED to state a personal opinion.  Your office has a corrupt Congress (swamp) that 
needs to be cleaned up…hands off Kellyanne Conway.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Why isn"t anything being done?
Date: Saturday, February 11, 2017 10:33:50 AM

I see mention of Kellyanne Conway getting reprimanded for promoting the purchase of Ivanka
Trump products and yet the President can still use the power of his office to promote Trump
businesses? A government agency is going to rent office space in Trump Tower in midtown
manhattan? He hasn't divested anything. What's the point of an ethics office if it sits mute
while this continues?

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelleyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:44:20 AM

I respectfully ask you to consider investigating Mrs. Conway's recent comments endorsing a person and products. It
has the appearance of using public resources in an inappropriate manner. At a time when the line between truth/lies,
moral/immoral and ethical/unethical is blurred or nonexistent, it is important to give the American people a taste of
doing the right thing again. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelleyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:04:43 PM

§ 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.
An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of any product,
service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is
affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit organizations of which the employee is an
officer or member, and persons with whom the employee has or seeks employment or business relations.

As a natural born citizen of the United States of American, I demand Kellyanne Conway have criminal
charges brought against her for using the presidency for selling goods. 

What she did is wrong in so many ways. Please do your job OGE. 

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KelleyAnne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:07:45 AM

She is out of control; use U. S.tax $$ & time & on the payroll to advertise for Trumps daughter is NOT RIGHT!!
Not ethical!! What are you going to do about this shameful behavior??

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: kelly ann connelly
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:53:35 PM

To whom it may concern, 

I believe it was an ethical violation of Kelly Ann Connelly to recommend that people buy
Ivanka Trump's clothing at Nordstrom and she should not be able to do so plus tell lies like the
bowling Green massacre.  I also think POTUS is using his office to make money is a violation
of the emoluments clause of the Constitution of the United States. 

Sincerely, 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann conwau
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:47:46 PM

She needs to be relieved of her position in the white house...clear violation of ethics.......remove or severely
reprimand her!!!

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway - FEDERAL EIMPLOYEE
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:31:37 AM

What are you going to do about this?    Is this government employees above the LAW?

“I’m going to give it a free commercial here,” Conway said of the president’s daughter’s
merchandise brand. “Go buy it today.”

“Conway’s encouragement to buy Ivanka’s stuff would seem to be a clear violation of rules
prohibiting misuse of public office for anyone’s private gain,”

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway & Donald Trump Breaking Ethics Law
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:36:08 AM

Ms. Conway’s endorsement on Fox news & Mr. Trump’s tweeting about of Ivanka Trump products is a Clear
violation of Ethics Law.  They should be working for the American People not to line their pockets.  I expect them
to be held accountable for breaking the law.

US Citizen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:03:00 PM

Please take action.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway and President Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:54:16 AM

Kelly Ann Conway violated ethics standards, expectations when she gave the “free commercial” to Ivanka Trump’s
brand of clothing, etc.  I would like her investigated and reprimanded for this violation. 

I would think that President Trump is violating ethical standards when he tweets about Nordstrom dropping his
daughter’s line.  He needs to be investigated, reprimanded. 

I don’t know what your process is but it should be followed for the people employed in the executive branch
absolutely to the letter. 

 Sincerely,
 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway and trump misuse of office
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:08:53 AM

I would like to complain about the misuse of office by the Trumps, and key staff members , Kellyann Conway to be
exact.

It is ridiculous to say the least that these abuses go unchecked. That the very people who have to keep ethics in play
are they themselves the ones who are the unethical actors in the numerous dramas which have been playing out for
weeks. It is outrageous.

I mention the trump hotel in Washington,fashion brands , LL Bean plugs and the first lady's lawsuit claiming loss of
millions due to her new status, just to name a few.

I would like to know what will prevent theses things from happening in the future as well as what action , legal or
otherwise, is being taken now.

Thank you,
  American absentee voter and very concerned citizen,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway Complaint
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:35:53 AM

To:

Walter M Shaub, Jr., Director

US Office of Government Ethics

1201 New York Avenue, NW

Suite 500

Washington, D.C. 20005

The Honorable Donald F. McGahn

White House Counsel

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Director Shaub and Mr. McGahn:

I am writing to you because it appears that Kelly Ann Conway violated federal law, ethics
regulations, and other standards of conduct yesterday when she provided a “free commercial”
for Ivanka Trump’s line of apparel and attacked and tried to economically damage the
Nordstrom department store chain. As consumers, we vote with our feet and pocketbook.  We
are the one’s not buying the Ivanka Trump products; consequently, to accuse Nordstroms (and
Macys before that) of politically responding to Mr. Trump’s policies by no longer carrying his
daughter’s line is absolutely ridiculous.  As a businessman who has destroyed many a small
business, Mr. Trump knows this all too well. 

Ms. Conway was clearly acting in her official capacity during the FOX & Friends interview
when she told her viewers to go out and buy from the Ivanka Trump line.  She claimed that
Nordstroms was “unfairly”  treating Ivanka; this was dishonest because she did not inform or
remind her viewers that Ms. Trump supposedly has distanced herself from the line.  She was
preying on the pocketbook of people who will do almost anything to support President Trump
by claiming to these poor supporters that Ivanka was being punished.  If Ivanka is separated
from her business then Ivanka was not being attacked, damaged or being treated unfairly. 
However, encouraging supporters to go out and buy very likely has damaged those supporters
because they spent money they needed for food, rent and other basic necessities.

Federal ethics regulations clearly prohibit any employee from endorsing “any product, service

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway conflict of interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:47:38 AM

Dear OGE,

As a US citizen, I am writing to express my dismay and concern that Kelly Ann Conway is using her position as a
federal employee to promote the clothing line of the President’s daughter.  This would appear to be a major conflict
of interest.  Thank you for investigating this matter.

Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway etc
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:29:56 PM

She needs to be fired for obvious reasons. How dare she encourage or attack a private company for eliminating
Trump's daughters line of clothes. This is a country that can freely choose what products they carry.
This President proves his illegitimacy every day. We demand his tax returns are published. NOW.
Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway ethical violation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:38:41 AM

To whom it may concern:

I returned home today to see Mrs. Conway on the news from the White House encouraging viewers to buy Ivanka
Trump products as she was going to do today. An infomercial from the White House!!!  I am totally appalled. I have
contacted my two senators & my representative to show leadership & bring an ethical violation against Mrs.
Conway & President Trump.

I also previously contacted my congressmen requesting that they demand Trump's tax returns so that the American
people would know his businesses, income, etc.  However, since I am from , nothing will
come of my requests. 

Therefore, I am reaching out to your office. Please consider filing an ethical violation against Mrs. Conway for her
blatant violation captured on camera today & if possible the ethical violations against President Trump's business
interests. 

Sincerely,

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway investigation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:22:30 AM

Please open a full scale investigation of Ms. Conway. Her comments regarding Ms. Ivanka Trump's clothing line is
in clear violation of a government employee's ethical boundaries. Thank you for the great work you do on behalf of
all Americans.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway promoting Ivanka Trump"s business
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:04:14 AM

Good evening,

I am a citizen of the United States residing in .   I would like to express my dismay with Kelly Ann
Conway's use of her White House position to promote the President's daughter's business--as well as President
Trump's defense of Ms. Conway--and request that you investigate and make recommendations on this matter. 
Thank you for your attention and your work in monitoring the serious conflicts of interest of this President and his
administration.

Sincerely,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:35:43 PM

Please do more than have this woman "counseled." She needs to be barred from further public appearances. If
someone from the Obama administration had done the same thing, they would be gone. What is happening to this
country that I love?

Thanks for your time!!!

“The very concept of objective truth is fading out of the world. Lies will pass into history.”
~ George Orwell

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:24:46 AM

To Whom it May Concern,

As a very concerned citizen I am writing to you to submit a request to investigate the comments of Kelly Anne
Conway in regard to the blatant promotion of the Ivanka Trump line of clothing and merchandise. This was an
outrageous ethics violation and something that has never been done before in any other presidency.  If we as a
country do not hold this presidency to the standards expected of every other President before him, then we can no
longer call ourselves a democratic society worthy of the world’s admiration.

You have no doubt received a swarm of such requests so I am adding to the pile.  Do not overlook this or let this
President sweep this violation under the carpet with another of his scandalous Tweeting tirades.  This is a gross
violation and if this is not addressed and punished then what will be?  She should be forced to resign.  The Trumps
should be forced to present their tax returns, showing in print with every media organization their filings to turn over
their business affairs to holding companies and present verification that they have no business dealings that may
present conflict of interest with the prestige the office of the President is supposed to uphold. 

This has been a disgraceful presidency so far and he and his family need to be held accountable for their
indiscriminate actions and unfettered violations thus far never experienced before.

Thank you in advance for doing what must be done.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:35:29 PM

I am disturbed that the executive branch is using their position to advertise the family business.  Not only Ms
Conway but thenPresident's comments are also inappropriate and unethical.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:22:30 AM

Please investigate Kelly Ann Conway for using her government position to
advertise  Ivanka Trump's line of clothing.  This is against the law and
she should be terminated from her job.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:28:29 PM

The blatant violation of ethics displayed by the above Trump aid commands your attention and
action immediately.   She was blatant and shameless in promoting Ivanka's products on live
television.

Know that I am writing this on behalf of 9 other people with whom I have spoken in this issue.

Do not provide my email address to anyone in the Trump administration.  Please delete and
protect my privacy.  I fear reprisal.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:33:04 AM

How can Kelly Ann Conway advertise for Ivanka Trump? This is s severe conflict of interest.
Please advise

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:04:40 PM

What will the repercussions be for Kelly Ann Conway for advertising the clothing for Ivanka Trump?  Isn't this
against the law?

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:47:51 AM

Following in the Presidents footsteps cannot be a good thing when it comes to ethics.
However, unlike the President, Kelly Ann Conway has finally crossed the red line the
President skirts almost daily because he plays "loose and in your face" with the ethical intent
that other presidents have abided by for decades. Surely, Ms. Conway MUST be held
ACCOUNTABLE because, unlike Mr Trump, she cannot exploit her position to hawk ivanka
trump merchandise from her government perch!!!!! HELP...
One can hardly believe this is only going on WEEK 3!!!!! Shameful.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S® 4 mini ™, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

(b) (b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:22:12 AM

Ms.Conways endorsement is an ethical violation . Please investigate.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly ann Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:15:25 AM

Advertising Ivanka Trumps merchandise from the White House is a clear violation of ethics. I would hope this
office will address this issue.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:55:34 PM

Hello:

Kellyann Conway’s endorsement of Ivanka Trump’s clothing appears to be a violation of government ethics.

As an employee of the White House she must not be allowed to endorse a product or service of the Trump family.

Please investigate.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:50:23 AM

It is clear that Kelly Ann Conway broke the ethics regulation that says government employees must not endorse any
product, service or enterprise by promoting Ivanka Trump brand. Please investigate and take immediate action to
discipline her.

President Trump actions recently about his daughter Ivanka businesses is also improper.

This office has the most important job in our government. Pleas enforce ethics standards.

Thank you, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:03:13 PM

Press charges on her!

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway"s comments
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:05:37 AM

How can Conway' s comments encouraging citizens to purchase the President's family's products be legal and
ethical?  I would expect the OGE to respond to this flouting of ethics.

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann Conway"s enforcing ivanka trump clothing
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:42:25 PM

I am writing you today in reaction to Kellyanne Conways decision to outwardly endorse the
Ivanka Trump Clothing line. 

In my opinion, she has 
violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump's clothing line on
Fox News yesterday (2/9/2017). I am Demanding she be formally charged and penalized. 

I find her endorsement to be unethical- especially considering her position as representative of
the "president". 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Ann
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:22:57 PM

Dear Mr Shaub,
      I urge you to take disciplinary action against White House counselor Kellyanne Conway
for publicly promoting Ivanka Trump's clothing line. Ms Conway's use of a government office
to endorse a personal business is a clear violation of the ethical principles for federal
employees and is unacceptable. She must be reprimanded, suspended, demoted or dismissed
for this action.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter,

Be kind, for everyone you meet is fighting a hard battle. 
 -Plato

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway - MAJOR ETHICS VIOLATION
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:33:01 PM

To the Office of Government Ethics,

I am writing as a considered citizen who is appalled by the fact Kelly Anne Conway is using
her position in the WH administration to provide "free commercials" to help support Ivanka
Trumps merchandise line. This is appalling and she should be tried and charged to the fullest
extent law allows.

Considered Citizen.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway - Nordstrom
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:23:53 PM

Her complete disregard for the law in her promotion of ivanka trumps brand is unacceptable and cannot go without
legal recourse

Please look into this matter and handle accordingly.

Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne conway - Nordstroms - Clear Ethics Violation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:58:59 PM

Hi,

I am a concerned and appalled citizen that the president and his advisors, namely Kelly Anne Conway are using their
positions to offer “free commercials” for brands and denouncing others based on personal and familial
relationships. This is wrong and a fundamental violation of ethics.

Please address this matter.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway & ethics
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:46:15 PM

Definitely crossed another ethics line today.

Please .... make this insanity stop.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway broke the law
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:20:47 AM

I am appalled by Kelly Anne Conway’s flagrant hawking of products produced by the President’s daughter.  I urge
you to apply any and all disciplinary actions against this government employee who indicates no respect for the law.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway- broke the rules
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:17:51 AM

This women clearly broke the rules of not endorsing a brand.   This was blatant and not taken out of context.   These
people in the White House need to understand it isn't a dang free for all/I can do whatever I want.

Unacceptable-her butt should be fired!  Follow your rules and make sure it happens.

We, the majority, are not going to put up with this crap. 

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway committed an illegal and unethical act !
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:18:51 PM

To Whomever it may Concern,

It was ILLEGAL and UNETHICAL for KellyAnne Conway, a Federal Employee, to officially
endorse the Ivanka Trump product line . Valid Fed Regs (5 CFR 2635.702) forbid using your
federal office to endorse or promote any private  product or service!!!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway Ethics Violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:21:55 PM

I am writing as a concerned American asking the Office of Government Ethics to look into and respond to the clear
violation of Title 5 Section 2635.702 committed by Kelly Anne Conway, when she went on Fox News, and told the
American public to purchase items where the sale directly benefits the President's daughter and other family
members.

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway Ethics Violations
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:05:38 AM

To whom it may concern.  I hope that the proper agency's have been made aware of this persons improper conduct
while appearing on Fox News promoting the President daughter's merchandise which is a best improper and against
the law.  Please forward to the proper agencies for further investigations.
Sincerely,

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway has no ethics and must be removed from representing our country in any way!
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:00:05 AM

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway promoting Ivanka"s merchandise
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:26:02 PM

Have decided to voice my utter dismay at how Mrs Conway has openly promoted Trumps
daughters merchandiser on t.v.  We have so many issues here, she has crossed the line and
needs to be held responsible for her actions, please look into this and take appropriate action.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KELLY ANNE CONWAY SHOULD BE FIRED FOR PROMOTING IVANKA TRUMP SHOES!
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:17:24 AM

Please investigate and bring ethics charges on Kelly Ann Conway for her promotion of IVANKA TRUMP shoes.
This is not allowed and breaks ethics rules!

I urge you to immediately bring her up on charges and let this corrupt administration know that the United Staes is a
democracy and the White House is not used to sell TRUMP and make his business money! I am outraged!

Sincerely,

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway violation 5 CFR 2635.702
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:51:19 AM

Good morning,

Earlier today (February 9, 2017), Kellyanne Conway appeared on Fox News where she expressly endorsed the
purchase of Ivanka Trump's apparel line.  Similarly, President Trump has made several unfavorable public
statements about retailers dropping the Ivanka Trump brand, including a tweet yesterday (February 8, 2017) that his
daughter Ivanka was treated "unfairly" by Nordstrom.  Setting aside the fact that these statements are immature at
best, and distract from important policy issues facing our nation, they are also violations of statute 5 CFR 2635.702
which states, among other things, that:

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of any product, service or
enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity.

An employee shall not use or permit the use of his Government position or title or any authority associated with his
public office in a manner that is intended to coerce or induce another person, including a subordinate, to provide any
benefit, financial or otherwise, to himself or to friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in
a nongovernmental capacity.

There is no basis for allowing these statements to stand unchallenged as they are a direct and clear violation of this
statute.  Your office is bound to investigate, formally charge, and institute the appropriate penalties for these
actions.  As a citizen who loves America, I am writing to make this demand.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:04:14 AM

Sent from my iPhone
To whom it may concern,
     Hello. Should President Trump's advisor, Kellyanne Conway, be investigated for her behavior regarding ethics in
relation to President Trump's daughter? Just seems like a line was crossed when she endorsed a product line. Thank
you for your attention to this.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:21:33 AM

I'm deeply disturbed by Ms. Conway's promotion of Ivanka Trump's clothing business as well
as our "so called president's" attacks on stores that don't carry her line. Their jobs are to work
for the American people, not their families. She should have consequences for her that go
beyond "counselling" as she was already trained on these conflicts. Please do your job of
enforcing government ethics.

Powered by Cricket Wireless

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:20:02 PM

This is ridiculous. First we can't see President Trumps tax return, 2nd he is putting in a group of people in his
cabinet that are NOT knowledgeable in that area, now ms. Conway is saying buy Ivanka Trumps clothes???
This should be investigated. I can't believe that's legal.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:18:36 PM

I would like to express my anger and lodge a complaint against Ms Conway for selling Ivanka's clothes with the
backdrop of the White House.  I am sick of them doing what they want with no consequences.  Do something!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:37:35 PM

Im very concerned about the comments, regarding Ivanka Trumps business dealings and how
we should go and buy her merchandise. 
Ms.Conways comment have intertwined the office of the president with Ivanka Trump's
business. Using the her position as counselor to the president to favor Ivanka Trump business
and in increasing revenue for her. 
As I heard Mr. Spicer say that she had been counseled but what does that mean, exactly?
Please look into this matter and make sure that the appropriate actions are taken and made
known to the American people.
Thank you
Very Concerned citizen

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:34:36 AM

I am writing to tell you that Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the
purchase of Ivanka Trump's clothing line on Fox News today (2/9/2017). She needs to go. 


(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:09:18 PM

Please respond to Kelly Anne Conway’s recent advertisement of Ivanka Trump’s products harshly.  This is illegal
and should not be tolerated.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:47:43 PM

Please investigate Kellyanne Conway and the president for their serious breach of ethics pushing the Ivanka Trump
clothing line.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:40:04 PM

Hello,

Ms. Conway recently broke the law by endorsing Ivanka Trump's products
on TV.  As such, she should be removed from her position.

thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:32:59 AM

To Whom It May Concern,
I hope that you will recommend dismissal for Kelly Anne Conway due to her use of her position to shill for the
Trump family. 
The fact that the President cannot be touched for doing the same thing is outrageous. 
As a citizen and tax payer, I'm outraged at the way they have flaunted these ethics violations and hope they will be
dealt with to the fullest extent of the law.

Sincerely, 

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:51:47 AM

Kelly Anne Conway has broken the law.  This administration seems to feel that the laws of the
land that apply to every citizen does not apply to them.  Mrs. Conway should be
FIRED!!!!!!!!!!  It seems that she has forgotten she actually works for and is paid by
the American people.  To allow her to remain in her current position is a slap in the face to
every law abiding citizen.  FIRE HER!!!!!!!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:08:03 AM

Fire this unethical, lying embarrassment of government official.  If I didn't something as
blatantly disrespectful to my employer, I would be fired with no questions asked.  The fact that
she is unrepentant and "her "boss" supports her 100% is a smack to the face of the United
States people.  

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

(b) (b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:19:12 PM

Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump's clothing line on Fox
News today (2/9/2017). Demand she be formally charged and penalized by contacting the following:

U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue NW, Ste. 500
Washington, DC 20005
(202) 482-9300
contactOGE@oge.gov

AND

Mr. Donald McGahn
White House Counsel
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20500

Sec 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.
An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of any product, service or
enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit organizations of which the employee is an officer or member, and
persons with whom the employee has or seeks employment or business relations. The specific prohibitions set forth
in paragraphs (a) through (d) of this section apply this general standard, but are not intended to be exclusive or to
limit the application of this section.

(a)Inducement or coercion of benefits. An employee shall not use or permit the use of his Government position or
title or any authority associated with his public office in a manner that is intended to coerce or induce another
person, including a subordinate, to provide any benefit, financial or otherwise, to himself or to friends, relatives, or
persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity.

Example 1:
Offering to pursue a relative's consumer complaint over a household appliance, an employee of the Securities and
Exchange Commission called the general counsel of the manufacturer and, in the course of discussing the problem,
stated that he worked at the SEC and was responsible for reviewing the company's filings. The employee violated
the prohibition against use of public office for private gain by invoking his official authority in an attempt to
influence action to benefit his relative.
Example 2:
An employee of the Department of Commerce was asked by a friend to determine why his firm's export license had
not yet been granted by another office within the Department of Commerce. At a department-level staff meeting, the
employee raised as a matter for official inquiry the delay in approval of the particular license and asked that the
particular license be expedited. The official used her public office in an attempt to benefit her friend and, in acting as
her friend's agent for the purpose of pursuing the export license with the Department of Commerce, may also have
violated 18 U.S.C. 205.
(b)Appearance of governmental sanction. Except as otherwise provided in this part, an employee shall not use or
permit the use of his Government position or title or any authority associated with his public office in a manner that
could reasonably be construed to imply that his agency or the Government sanctions or endorses his personal
activities or those of another. When teaching, speaking, or writing in a personal capacity, he may refer to his official
title or position only as permitted by § 2635.807(b). He may sign a letter of recommendation using his official title
only in response to a request for an employment recommendation or character reference based upon personal
knowledge of the ability or character of an individual with whom he has dealt in the course of Federal employment
or whom he is recommending for Federal employment.

(b) (6)



Example 1:
An employee of the Department of the Treasury who is asked to provide a letter of recommendation for a former
subordinate on his staff may provide the recommendation using official stationery and may sign the letter using his
official title. If, however, the request is for the recommendation of a personal friend with whom he has not dealt in
the Government, the employee should not use official stationery or sign the letter of recommendation using his
official title, unless the recommendation is for Federal employment. In writing the letter of recommendation for his
personal friend, it may be appropriate for the employee to refer to his official position in the body of the letter.
(c)Endorsements. An employee shall not use or permit the use of his Government position or title or any authority
associated with his public office to endorse any product, service or enterprise except:

(1) In furtherance of statutory authority to promote products, services or enterprises; or

(2) As a result of documentation of compliance with agency requirements or standards or as the result of recognition
for achievement given under an agency program of recognition for accomplishment in support of the agency's
mission.

Example 1:
A Commissioner of the Consumer Product Safety Commission may not appear in a television commercial in which
she endorses an electrical appliance produced by her former employer, stating that it has been found by the CPSC to
be safe for residential use.
Example 2:
A Foreign Commercial Service officer from the Department of Commerce is asked by a United States
telecommunications company to meet with representatives of the Government of Spain, which is in the process of
procuring telecommunications services and equipment. The company is bidding against five European companies
and the statutory mission of the Department of Commerce includes assisting the export activities of U.S. companies.
As part of his official duties, the Foreign Commercial Service officer may meet with Spanish officials and explain
the advantages of procurement from the United States company.
Example 3:
The Administrator of the Environmental Protection Agency may sign a letter to an oil company indicating that its
refining operations are in compliance with Federal air quality standards even though he knows that the company has
routinely displayed letters of this type in television commercials portraying it as a “trustee of the environment for
future generations.”
Example 4:
An Assistant Attorney General may not use his official title or refer to his Government position in a book jacket
endorsement of a novel about organized crime written by an author whose work he admires. Nor may he do so in a
book review published in a newspaper.
(d)Performance of official duties affecting a private interest. To ensure that the performance of his official duties
does not give rise to an appearance of use of public office for private gain or of giving preferential treatment, an
employee whose duties would affect the financial interests of a friend, relative or person with whom he is affiliated
in a nongovernmental capacity shall comply with any applicable requirements of § 2635.502.

(e)Use of terms of address and ranks. Nothing in this section prohibits an employee who is ordinarily addressed
using a general term of address, such as “The Honorable”, or a rank, such as a military or ambassadorial rank, from
using that term of address or rank in connection with a personal activity.

Sent from my iPhone



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:21:19 PM

Is what Kellyanne Conway did illegal?

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:19:45 AM

I find Kellyanne Conway's comments with regards to encouraging us to buy Ivanka Trump's line totally
inappropriate and not worthy of a government official.  This was totally unethical and she should be sanctioned or
fired.  On top of everything, she doesn't see anything wrong with what she did.

Sent from my iPhone- 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:17:37 PM

What are you doing about her violation of the law by promoting Ivanka's business?

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE; 
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:24:15 PM

Dear Office of Goverment Ethics:
My name is . I am an American citizen residing in By way of this
message, I wish to offer my outrage at the inappropriate remarks of Kelly Anne Conway on
national television as made earlier today. 

Ms. Conway is an employee of the Federal Government working for the Executive Branch in
Washington, DC. Further, Ms. Conway became a member of the New Jersey bar in 1992. She
is licensed to practice law in that state.

Earlier today, Kelly Anne Conway violated the standards of ethical conduct for employees of
the Executive Branch, as follows:

"an employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain or the endorsement
of any product, service or enterprise, or for the gain of friends , relatives or persons with
whom the employee engaged ..."

Ms. Conway made her remarks on national television from The White House.

This provocative illegal behavior should be called out by the Office of Government Ethics and
by the New Jersey Bar.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:30:22 PM

Cannot advertise on national TV for Ivanka Trump. Censure her. PLEASE.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:52:19 PM

Dear Ms or Sir,
I hope your agency has the courage to go after Kellyanne  Conway and Donald Trump

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:51:01 AM

I saw what Kelly Conway said on the news about buying Ivanka Trumps products. I think it was unethical and it
makes trump seem like he's trying to milk the cow by being president. I don't think just a "Counseling" session is
enough. I think she shouldn't represent the presidency any longer.

I also wish the administration would better explain what it happening with trump tower. I do agree that the first
family should be protected but hearing that in order for them to be protected is to actually rent out rooms in Trump
Tower for security. Which is government money going directly into Trumps pockets. Tax dollars going into his
pockets. It's not right.  If this is true...it's disappointing and that's also unethical. It's all personal gain.

Thank you for taking your time to read...you probably read a billion of these Kelly Conway emails. Lol -

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:02:30 PM

I am a registered voter in Washington state zip code 98407. Kelly Anne Conway needs to be removed. Between her
"alternate facts" (the Bowling Green Massacre) and her promotion of a private company while acting in her official
capacity in direct violation of ethics laws, she has no place in a legitimate government.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:58:18 AM

Please look into the comments that Kelly Anne Conway made about Ivanka Trumps clothing line. This is a clear
violation and she needs to step down .

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:00:34 AM

Please reprimand and train Kellyanne Conway on her conflict of interest responsibilities regarding Ivanka Trump
and all Trump businesses.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:09:59 AM

I’m writing regarding Kelly Ann Conway’s comments yesterday to “Buy Ivanka’s stuff”.  This is two days in a row
that out of the White House has come statements about the President daughter’s business. I feel that both cleanly
ethics violations but both the President and Kelly Ann are trying to use their power of the White House to influence
the public.  I would like to see an investigation of both.   
Thanks,

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway"s "commercial"
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:02:16 PM

It is difficult to find words when Trump's spokesperson is hawking a clothing line owned by
Trump's daughter.

How is this remotely ethical?

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway"s endorsement of Ivan"s Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:58:37 PM

Please review Ms. Conway's behavior in endorsing the Ivanka Trump line.  As a civil servant, she should not be
allowed to endorse "for profit" activities.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Anne Conway"s Promotion of Ivanka Trump"s Business
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:57:22 PM

Kelly Anne Conway continues to ignore ethics. Promoting Ivanka Trump’s retail business? That’s totally unethical.
Add to that her outright lies and twisted truths. Who is willing to stand up and confront her — obviously not 
President Trump. He seems to laugh it off and actually reward her tor supporting his daughter. This administration is
outrageous.They stand in front of cameras and lie, thereby creating chaos and fear.  I hope the Office of Government
Ethics will exercise some ‘ethics’ themselves and start protecting the American people who are being unfairly
manipulated. The only reason Kelly Anne Conway has apologized is fear of investigation. Please investigate her.
Now Trump is blaming Sean Spicer . . . totally wrong. If the President is not holding her accountable, it’s up to you
to demonstrate some integrity.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:49:21 AM

Kelly Ann Conway has got to go!  Using her position in the White House to hock Ivanka Trumps clothing line is
"deplorable".  The high office of the land is not for sale under any circumstances!   Please express my disguste and
my right as an American citizen.  She needs to go!
Thank you very much.

Sent from my iPhone6+

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:44:56 AM

Action should be taken against Kelly Conway for an ethics violation for promoting Ivana
Trump's products on Fox news. She should not be allowed to break the law with no
consequences.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

(b) (b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Conway"s endorsement of Ivanka Trump"s products
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:04:14 PM

Hi, as a federal government employee I find Kelly Conway's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products totally
unacceptable. I find it very hard to believe she may not have known it was a violation, especially in her position.
Fox News tonight reported the President was not very concerned about the incident and would be the ultimate
decision maker about any consequences of her actions. This is a very poor example for all of us.   

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly Conway"s Ethics Violation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:12:39 PM

Please make sure that Kelly Conway is disciplined for her use of a government newscast to do
a commercial for Donald Trump's daughter's business.   Also,  please do whatever you can to
keep the POTUS from tweeting about his daughter's business and bullying stores who do not
distribute his daughter's fashion line.

Thankd you.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyamn Conway"s un ethical conduct
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:40:57 PM

Office on Government Ethics Members,

My name is . Please hold Mrs. Conway
accountable for endorsing Ivanka Trump's clothing line on television whole working as a
federal official. She is being paid by the American people to work for the executive office not
to be Ivanka Trump's advertising executive on national television. Her actions are
unprofessional and give an unfair advantage to the above mentioned company. The rest of the
clothing lines in the United States do not have the privilidge of a federal employee making
favorable advertising comercials in national television while standing before the seal of the
United States. If this clothing line was not owned by the daughter of the United States Ms.
Conway would not be telling the american people to go buy from it. Please hold her
responsible for this un ethical and unprofessional conduct.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:55:32 PM

To whom it may concern,

Are you all going to do your job and call out KellyAnne Conway on using the White House to
promote Ivanka Trump's clothing line? Ethics rules that date to 1993 bar officials from
promoting products for the private gain of friends and relatives. As citizens, we rely upon the
checks and balances of the system to not let things get out of control.

Thanks,

"May the forces of evil become confused on the way to your house."
 - George Carlin

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyann Conway broke Federal Law Endorsing Trump Products
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:11:03 PM

When Kellyanne Conway used her office to encouraged people to buy Ivanka Trump products
she broke the law and violated 5 CFR 2635.702.

Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnn Conway Ethics Violation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:43:24 AM

To Whom It May Concern:
There MUST be consequences to KellyAnn Conway’s clear violation of using her public office to endorse products. 
If not stopped now, the Trump administration will continue to utilize the Office of the President for personal gain. 
The message needs to be sent and the line in the sand needs to be drawn NOW.  KellyAnn Conway should be
removed from her position.
Many Thanks

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnn Conway Misconduct
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:21:42 AM

Please investigate this persons actions on behalf of the president 's daughter at an official briefing. It is unethical to
tout the retail merchandise of a relative to the media when speaking at an official briefing. I ran an ethics committee
for many years, this would be a weighty subject for discussion. Most Unethical!
Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyann Conway promoting Ivanka Trump"s line.
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:29:31 PM

Dear Office of Ethics, I am so enraged by Conway’s conduct and remarks concerning Ivanka Trump’s line that she
needs to be immediately fired from her job.  She broke the law.  She signed an oath and broke it. Would any of us
get away with that? No way! We would be fired, and she needs to held to the same standard.

n
Concerned citizen of the United States of America. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Cc:
Subject: Kellyann Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:09:18 AM

I am appalled at Ms. Conway's advertising Ivan's Trump's clothing line. 
I urge you to take action as this is totally unacceptable and illegal.
You are our voice and I ask you to act with courage and conviction for the good of our democracy .

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnn Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:01:36 AM

This is so unprofessional for someone in the White House.  I resent it, and I voted for DT.  But
this is just the end of the GOP for me.

This is very serious, and I resent the WH used as an inforcommerical. 

You should do your job.   

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

(b) (6)









From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyann Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:12:44 PM

This woman's comments promoting Ivanka Trumps clothing line has crossed the line. Its time the Ethics office stand
up for us, the people. This administration is a mess!

(b) (6)









From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne and the President
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:34:41 AM

It is unethical for a White House employee to use their position to promote a private business,
especially one belonging to the President's child.

Also, the President's unethical ties and tweets should be examined and taken seriously as well.

Thank you, 

Concerned tax paying voter,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway - ethics complaint
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:56:43 PM

Hello, 

This email is to complain about Kellyanne Conway's comments on Wednesday regaring
buying Ivanka Trump merchandise.  I feel that this is a conflict of interest especially with her
comments about it being a free commercial with the seal of The White House in the
background.  

Thank you, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway - ethics violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:45:59 PM

Something needs to be done about the ethics violation this morning with Kellyanne Conway
telling people to buy Ivanka products.  Totally unacceptable.

.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway - Ivanka Trump endorsement
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:35:05 AM

Dear Mr. Shaub,

Please investigate Ms. Conway's behavior when endorsing Ms. Trump's products.  While trite,
the White House should never be a place to promote a business such as this.  The public office
should be used to support the good of the United States of America, not the good of a family
member of the President of the United States.

Thank you,

(b) (7)(A)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway - Promotion of private business complaint
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:13:21 PM

To whom it may concern,
I am writing to make a complaint against Ms. Kellyanne Conway, who used her
position to promote a private business (go buy Ivanka's stuff).  
Violation of the Federal Code 5 CFR 2635-702 - The use of public office for private
gain. 
Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway - unethical
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:27:26 PM

Kellyanne Conway promoting Trump products is a clear violation of ethics rules.   Seems to me that Trump’s tweets
about Nordstrom’s is also highly unethical if not illegal in his position.  Please investigate both.  Thank you, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway - violation of statute 5 CFR 2635.702
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:55:28 AM

Hello,

I believe Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of
Ivanka Trump's clothing line on Fox News today (2/9/2017). I am writing to request that she
be formally charged and penalized.  

The executive leadership has abused their position for personal gain.  This is unacceptable and
cannot be tolerated.  

I recognize that your office must be inundated with complaints at this time.  I appreciate your
efforts and attention to this matter.  I'm just a 'regular' person who wants things to be fair and
honest for our country.  It certainly doesn't feel that way to me lately.

Thank you very much,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway & Nordstrom
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:38:44 AM

Dear OGE,
Kellyanne Conway’s comments, “Go out and buy Ivanka’s clothes!” during an interview on Fox is a complete
disgrace of American politics. Having the President and his staff use their positions to promote their own brand is
corrupt and deplorable. They should be held accountable for turning our political system into their own financial
support system. Please do all that you can to make the President understand this position is not a platform for his
own personal gain.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway & Statute 5 CFR 2635.702
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:08:29 AM

Hello,

As I'm sure you know, Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the
purchase of Ivanka Trump's clothing line on Fox News today (2/9/2017). I am writing to
demand she be formally charged and penalized for this transgression.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:45:13 PM

I was appalled to see Kellyanne Conway on national tv UNLAWFULLY endorse Ivanka Trump's brand. That is
against the law and she should be fired and permanently unable to counsel in the White House. Being "counseled" is
not good enough. If she is not, it will send the message that the Trump administration think they are above the law.
Which they are not.

Sincerely,

Sent from my iPhone 6s

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:17:12 AM

The reason I am writing this email is because I believe Kellyanne Conway committed an ethics violation when she
promoted Ivanka Trump company on 2-09-2017.    The ethics violation I believe she committed is:

"An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of any product, service or
enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity."

Thank you

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:03:59 PM

Both my husband  and I are appalled at
the ethics breach of KellyAnne Conway and her marketing of private sector goods (Ivanka Trump's clothing line).
This is unacceptable and outrageous. Please investigate.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:59:31 AM

Please do something to see that Ms. Conway is disciplined for her
televised sales pitch for Ivanka Trump.  Thank you.

(b) (6)



From: t
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:18:38 PM

Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump's
clothing line on Fox News today (2/9/2017). She should be formally charged and penalized.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway : 5 CFR 2635.702
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:18:18 PM

I would like to express my concern regarding Kellyanne Conway and her use of public office
for private gain when she urged the public to purchase Ivanka Trump's line of clothing.

I am also concerned about President Trump's engagement in his existing businesses, and
neglect to pull away from the business activities to run the Executive Office.

A concerned United States citizen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway / The precedent of no consquences
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:23:34 PM

To whom it may concern:

Fortunately,  Kellyanne Conway was rebuked by the Congressional Oversight Committee for
her inappropriate comments about the Ivanka Trump fashion  line.  However, the President
decided to not discipline her for this act.  I'm not surprised by his response.  Why would he
punish anybody he promoted his or his family's business?

I hope you realize how dangerous this precedent is.  This means other members of the
administration can go on TV and hawk the Trump family businesses without any
consequences.  

Please keep the White House from becoming an infomercial. 

Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway abuses government position and resources
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:08:03 AM

Kellyanne Conway has violated the "use of government position and resources" ethics
guidelines by encouraging the American public to "Go buy Ivanka's stuff" in an interview in
her official capacity as Counselor to he president. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway and brand endorsement
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:54:43 PM

Hello,

I'm sure you've gotten plenty of contact on this issue, but I'd like to know what is being done with regards to
Kellyanne Conway's recent explicit endorsement of the Ivanka Trump brand under the auspices of her Federal
employment. This may, of course, violate Federal ethics laws.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway and federal regulations
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:31:10 PM

Dear Office of Government Ethics,

I am writing this message as a concerned citizen over President Trump and his family's
numerous conflicts of interest with their business and governmental dealings, as evidenced
most clearly over the past two days with the President's attack on Nordstrom's for a private
company's decision, and with Kellyanne Conway's promotion of Ivanka Trump's business,
which appears to have violated federal regulations.

Please ensure that the Trump family and his spokespeople are not "above the law."

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway and President Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:00:36 AM

She should be charged for soliciting Ivanka Trumps business.
Please tell me why the President isn't charged as well.  I do not understand why everyone sits back and allows the
President to constantly threaten people that do not agree with him. Why is there an ethics department at all?  Why
don't you do your job?  Or, are we now living under a dictatorship? 

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway and President Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:25:40 PM

To the Office of Government Ethics,
I am writing to protest the recent statements of Kellyanne Conway urging the American public
to purchase items from Ivanka Trump's fashion line. This is clearly a violation of federal
ethics regulations which state that an employee "shall not use his public office for his own
private gain, for the endorsement of any product, service or enterprise or for the private gain of
friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental
capacity." Please recommend disciplinary action to the White House - they claim to have
"counseled" her, but that is insufficient for such a flagrant violation.

Likewise, President Trump is in violation of his 60-year lease of the government owned Post
Office building in Washington, which prohibits any elected official (including the President)
from being the lessee. This too calls for disciplinary action. The Trump administration acts as
though they are above the law and not subject to ethical guidelines. This can not be allowed to
continue and President Trump must be called to account, especially as his term has only just
begun.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway and serious ethics breaches
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:34:49 AM

DO YOUR JOB AND DEMAND THAT THE WHITE HOUSE ABIDE BY ETHICS
STANDARDS AND RULES PROHIBITING USE OF PUBLIC OFFICE TO PROMOTE
PERSONAL BUSINESS AND PROFITS. THEY SHOULD BE CENSURED, FINED, AND
FIRED!  DO YOUR JOB!

http://www.foxnews.com/politics/2017/02/09/white-house-taking-bipartisan-heat-for-ivanka-
nordstrom-comments.html

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway and the "Use of public office for private gain"
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:03:04 AM

To the Office of Government Ethics,

As you are already aware, on February 8th, Kellyanne Conway stated on national television
that viewers should "Go buy Ivanka’s stuff, is what I would tell you. I hate shopping, I’m
gonna get some myself today," and "It’s a wonderful line. I own some of it. I’m gonna give a
free commercial here: Go buy it today, everybody. You can find it online." 

5 CFR 2635.702 states: "An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain,
for the endorsement of any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends,
relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity,
including nonprofit organizations of which the employee is an officer or member, and persons
with whom the employee has or seeks employment or business relations."

It is my sincere hope that your office will take the necessary actions to address Conway's
misconduct.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway broke the law
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:29:47 PM

Kellyanne Conway broke the law § 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain when she
endorsed Ivanka Trump’s clothing line on TV and advertised where to purchase her products.

I hope you do not dismiss this concern and will take appropriate action.

Sincerely,

§ 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit
organizations of which the employee is an officer or member, and persons with whom
the employee has or seeks employment or business relations. The specific prohibitions set
forth in paragraphs (a) through (d) of this section apply this general standard, but are not
intended to be exclusive or to limit the application of this section.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway buy Ivanks
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:56:33 PM

I wish to file a complaint against Kellyanne Conway’s promotion of Ivanka Trumps clothing
line on Fox and Friends earlier today. Her promotion is a clear violation of Standards of
Ethical Conduct for Employees of the Executive Branch.

"§ 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.
An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit
organizations of which the employee is an officer or member, and persons with whom the
employee has or seeks employment or business relations.”

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway charges
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:20:23 PM

Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump's
clothing line on Fox News today (2/9/2017). I request that she be formally charged and
penalized.  I look forward to your follow up on this matter.

Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway Conflict of Interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:26:17 PM

To Whom is May Concern,

As you are probably well aware this morning 2/9 Trump advisor Kellyanne Conway directly
asked the viewers of Fox and Friends to buy Ivanka Trump products. I understand that your
hands are mostly tied on this issue as but I am concerned that Congress and other entities of
the federal government no longer will pursue constitutional offenses. This email is mostly to
show that the American public is very upset about what is happening to our country and seek
the checks in balances of the judiciary to keep our democracy safe. Thank you for your
consideration. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway Conflicts of Interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:29:13 AM

Needs to be disciplined for the egregious conflicts of interest in promoting Ivanka Trump's
jewelry line on TV. She is a disgrace, and must be cited for this.

(b) 
(b)(6)









From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway ethics violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:40:17 PM

As a concerned citizen, I grow more and more uncomfortable with the conduct of the
President and the White House staff. I saw this morning that Mrs. Conway may have broken
ethics laws and was curious as to how this would be addressed with her and/ or the White
House. 

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway ethics violation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:29:17 PM

Dear OGE Administration,

I am writing to report the actions of White House spokesperson Kellyanne Conway on
February 8, 2017, in which during a televised interview on Fox News she clearly seemed to
violate section 5 CFR 2635.702 of the federal legal code in which she endorsed the products
of Ivanka Trump in her official capacity as White House spokesperson and did so from the
grounds of the White House.  To clarify that this was not an error, she clearly stated that she
was giving Ivanka Trump "a free commercial" during the interview.  The ongoing and
unresolved conflicts of interest within the White House are disconcerting and the disregard of
acceptable norms by the White House have laid the groundwork for this type of problem.
 While the president may be considered "not covered" by ethics rules, his staff is, by statute,
and I lend my voice to I expect many others in encouraging this matter be investigated and
adjudicated without delay.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway ethics violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:49:43 PM

I saw Whitehouse spokesperson Kellyanne Conway on television this morning blatantly and
openly encouraging everyone to purchase products sold under the Ivanka Trump brand.  This
is a clear violation of ethics rules.  Please pursue all remedies against this inappropriate use of
her position by Conway.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway ethics violations
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:06:01 PM

To whom it may concern (and it should concern every American),

Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump's clothing line on Fox
News today (2/9/2017). As an American citizen, I demand that she be formally charged and penalized for violating
this statute.  This is absolutely unacceptable for a paid government employee to make such endorsements, an
endorsement our President and his family will profit from.  It is absurd!  Will these absurdities never cease??

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway Fired
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:59:06 AM

As an American citizen, and parent of children being raised in this country, I am appalled and disheartened by the
unethical actions taking place in our White House.

Kellyanne Conway, for example, should be fired for violating ethics code by ADVERTISING FOR FIRST
FAMILY FINANCIAL GAIN ON NATIONAL TELEVISION.

I am disgusted. Please come forward and do what's right.. no one else seems to be.

Thank you.

Best,

Sent from my iPhone, please excuse any typos!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway in violation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:05:14 AM

Kellyanne Conway violated ethics rules when she told tv watchers to buy Ivanka's products. Please do something
about this immediately!

"An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of any product, service or
enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity."

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway in violation of federal law
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:26:18 AM

Dear OGE,

I am calling to report a violation of federal law by White House Counselor Kellyanne
Conway. Today on live TV she repeatedly endorsed the products of Ivanka Trump, calling it a
"free commercial" for the products. If this is not the correct address, please direct me to where
I can file a formal complaint for this violation. 

I would appreciate a response indicating what action the OGE is taking in this matter.

Thank you,

US citizen

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway in violation!
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:46:55 AM

To Whom It May Concern:
I am writing to say as a tax paying citizen of the USA I am concerned that there seem to be no consequences for the
obvious breach in ethics code by Mrs. Conway.

I'm requesting that the this office investigate and provide appropriate consequences. We are in America! This cannot
happen to our great country!!

Thank you for your service,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway Investigation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:22:16 PM

Dear Director Shaub,

As a citizen who is becoming increasingly concerned that the current administration intends to
flout government checks and balances in favor of its own agenda, I am writing to request that
the Office of Government Ethics (OGE) proceed with an investigation into whether Kellyanne
Conway, Counselor to the President, violated 5 CFR 2635.702, which prohibits using public
office for private gain.

On February 9, 2017, Ms. Conway appeared on Fox News in her official capacity, and made
statements amounting to product endorsement of Ivanka Trump's product line.  On live
television, Ms. Conway stated in sum and substance: "This is a wonderful line.  I own some of
it.  I'm going to give a free commercial here.  Go buy it today, everybody.  You can find it
online."

These statements violate federal ethics regulations, which clearly state that public officials
cannot use their official capacities for their own private gain, or for the private gain of others.

Please investigate Ms. Conway's overtly prohibited actions and take any and all enforcement
actions against Ms. Conway to send a message that even the President's staff is not immune to
the law.

Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway Investigation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:41:50 PM

Hello -

I am hopeful you are in the process of investigating Kellyanne Conway for an ethics
violation.  I am tax payer who not only pays for her wages, but for the building she was
standing in when she decided to give her free commerial on Ivanka's clothing line. 

Regards,

American Citizen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway is laughing at you
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:40:55 AM

She is the stalking horse for Trump - to see if she can get away with intentionally mocking
your ethical guidelines. With impunity

(b) (b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway misconduct.
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:06:14 AM

There is no grey area here. Kellyanne Conway clearly violated the law.

I urge you to put an end to this type of behavior by citing her and bringing legal action against
her.

Respectfully,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway on Fox
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:20:09 AM

I would like to know what charges and penaltieis are going to be accessed since Ms.
Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 when she endorsed the purchase of Ivanka
Trump's clothing line on Fox News on Feb 9, 0217.  

Ms. Conway clearly violated the statue, which states 

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the
endorsement of any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain
of friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employees is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity . . .

As a citizen, I want to know what action you are going to take. 

Sincerely

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway Product Endorsement
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:43:00 PM

Good Afternoon,

I am one of the millions of Americans that have been shocked, appalled & completely embarrassed by what our new
Administration stands for & yesterday was no different.

Kellyanne Conway's interview on "Fox & Friends" where she unequivocally advertised for Ivanka Trump's shoe line
was completely out of line. For MONTHS, Donald Trump, his family & his campaign, have said his family's
business will not cross over into his administration as President, but time & time again, it has.

Kellyanne Conway represents his administration & as part of her duty as a federal employee, she is not allowed to
advertise or endorse products however, she did...and it was on live TV.

If something isn't done to reprimand Kellyanne Conway after this incident what will the next weeks, months, years
be like? How out of control will she become?! Trumps administration has said she was "counseled" after this...that
is NOT enough. The American people want more than a "counseling".

Please forward my concern to whom ever would be most appropriate to receive it.

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway Promotes Ivanka Trump Brand
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:32:27 AM

good morning, kind reader

I am not an american citizen.
I am italian.
I've been in the US several times.

I have always loved and admired your beautiful and very progressed country.
nevertheless, I have lived under the Berlusconi era, an era fully marked of conflicts of interests.
a sad era for our country, even more tragic for almost all Italian citizens.

but, even at that times, even for berlusconi, was very clear that, who speaks to his country, has to build a wall that
keeps separate the two worlds.
the private interests on one side, the government and nation interests on the other.
this is no complicate matter.

Kellylane Conway, the White House spokesman, pushing desperately on buy products of the line of clothes of
President's daughter, has perpetrated an orrible act.

a real faux pas, ethically speaking and something that has to be absolutely punished.
very firmly and either in respect of laws and rules, very severely.
this is my personal opinion.

thnx for your time.
have a nice day,

~

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(
b

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway promoting Ivanka Trump"s clothing line
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:53:02 PM

I am urging the independent Office of Government Ethics to look into Conway’s comments urging women to buy
Ivanka Trump’s clothing line saying “you can get them online.”  She made theses comments from the White House
which seems like it must be a violation of Federal ethics regulations.

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway Promotion of Ivanka Trump Products
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:19:47 AM

The American public needs to see a real punishment meted out to Ms. Kelly for using her official position to
promote a Trump family business from the White House, no less.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway should be charged
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:32:35 PM

Counseling is an inappropriate response to such blatant disregard for the law.  I am disgusted and discouraged with
the lack of action by this committee.  This is obviously a partisan decision.  It's sad that as a life long republican I
am ashamed of the GOP's cowardly behavior and desire to fall in line with Trumpism.

 - registered voter

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway should be Dismissed
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:40:49 AM

Dear Sirs,

The reported 'counseling' of Kelly Anne Conway for her endorsement of Ivanka Trump
products from the White House is insufficient.  Combined with her 'alternative facts', this
ethical breach clearly violates ethics principals and she should be dismissed immediately. I do
not want my tax dollars funding commercials for Trump family businesses marketed via
official White House channels.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway Statement Regarding Trump Apparel
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:18:57 PM

I agree with Chaffetz, R-Utah, "this appears to be a textbook violation of government ethics
laws and regulations enacted to prevent the abuse of an employee's government position."

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway Statement
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:21:01 PM

I agree with Chaffetz, R-Utah, "this appears to be a textbook violation of government ethics
laws and regulations enacted to prevent the abuse of an employee's government position."

(b
 

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway Statement
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:20:26 PM

I agree with Chaffetz, R-Utah, "this appears to be a textbook violation of government ethics
laws and regulations enacted to prevent the abuse of an employee's government position."

(b
 

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway Statement
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:22:19 PM

I agree with Chaffetz, R-Utah, "this appears to be a textbook violation of government ethics
laws and regulations enacted to prevent the abuse of an employee's government position."

(b
 

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway Unethical Behavior
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:15:32 PM

Please censure Kellyanne Conway for her gross overreach in advertising Ivanka Trump’s clothing line on Fox
News.  In addition to being completely over-the-line unethical, it is divisive for our country—reinforcing that the
administration serves only half of us, and is at war with the other half. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway urging public to buy Ivanka Trump merchandise
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:26:33 AM

I would like to complain about an appalling breach of ethics from the Trump Administration, specifically
from Kellyanne Conway, the counselor to Donald Trump.  On Fox News this morning she urged the public
to go out and buy Ivanka Trump brand merchandise.  This is an inexcusable conflict of interest, and only
adds to the astounding examples of conflict of interest that plague the Trump presidency.  When can the
American public expect the OGE to do or say something about this?

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway Using Public Office for Endorsement
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:09:59 AM

To whom it may concern:

Kellyanne Conway's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products and direct advertisement
instructing people to "go out and buy her products"  on a national news outlet while appearing
as a spokesperson for the administration, would appear to be in violation of:

5 CFR 2635.702 - Use of public office for
private gain.

It is my sincere hope that the OGE will address this issue. 

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump"s clothing line
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:06:11 AM

Earlier today (February 9, 2017), Kellyanne Conway appeared on Fox News where she
expressly endorsed the purchase of Ivanka Trump's apparel line. Similarly, President Trump
has made several unfavorable public statements about retailers dropping the Ivanka Trump
brand, including a tweet yesterday (February 8, 2017) that his daughter Ivanka was treated
"unfairly" by Nordstrom. Setting aside the fact that these statements are immature at best, and
distract from important policy issues facing our nation, they are also violations of statute 5
CFR 2635.702 which states, among other things, that:

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity.

An employee shall not use or permit the use of his Government position or title or any
authority associated with his public office in a manner that is intended to coerce or induce
another person, including a subordinate, to provide any benefit, financial or otherwise, to
himself or to friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity.

There is no basis for allowing these statements to stand unchallenged as they are a direct and
clear violation of this statute. Your office is bound to investigate, formally charge, and
institute the appropriate penalties for these actions. As a citizen who loves America, I am
writing to make this demand.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway violated Statute 5 CFR 2635.702
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:02:22 AM

Kellyanne Conway violated Statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka
Trump's clothing line on Fox News today (2/9/2017). She should be formally charged and
penalized.

Thank you for your time,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:10:49 AM

Good morning,

Earlier today (February 9, 2017), Kellyanne Conway appeared on Fox News where she
expressly endorsed the purchase of Ivanka Trump's apparel line.  Similarly, President Trump
has made several unfavorable public statements about retailers dropping the Ivanka Trump
brand, including a tweet yesterday (February 8, 2017) that his daughter Ivanka was treated
"unfairly" by Nordstom.  Setting aside the fact that these statements are immature at best, and
distract from important policy issues facing our nation, they are also violations of statute 5
CFR 2635.702 which states, among other things, that:

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement
of any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or
persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity.

An employee shall not use or permit the use of his Government position or title or any
authority associated with his public office in a manner that is intended to coerce or
induce another person, including a subordinate, to provide any benefit, financial or
otherwise, to himself or to friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is
affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity.

There is no basis for allowing these statements to stand unchallenged as they are a direct and
clear violation of this statute.  Your office is bound to investigate, formally charge, and
institute the appropriate penalties for these actions.  As a citizen who loves America, I am
writing to make this demand.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:01:46 PM

Dear U.S. Office of Government Ethics,

Earlier today (February 9, 2017), Kellyanne Conway appeared on Fox News where she
expressly endorsed the purchase of Ivanka Trump's apparel line. Similarly, President Trump
has made several unfavorable public statements about retailers dropping the Ivanka Trump
brand, including a tweet yesterday (February 8, 2017) that his daughter Ivanka was treated
"unfairly" by Nordstrom. Setting aside the fact that these statements are immature at best, and
distract from important policy issues facing our nation, they are also violations of statute 5
CFR 2635.702 which states, among other things, that:

"An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity.

"An employee shall not use or permit the use of his Government position or title or any
authority associated with his public office in a manner that is intended to coerce or induce
another person, including a subordinate, to provide any benefit, financial or otherwise, to
himself or to friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity."

There is no basis for allowing these statements to stand unchallenged as they are a direct and
clear violation of this statute. Your office is bound to investigate, formally charge and institute
the appropriate penalties for these actions. As a citizen who loves America, I am writing to
make this demand.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway violates ethics rules
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:30:09 PM

Did Trump administration adviser Kellyanne Conway violate ethics rules that prohibit
executive branch officials from endorsing individual brands or products? Early Thursday
morning, Conway offered what she called a “free commercial” for Ivanka Trump’s clothing
line during an appearance on “Fox & Friends.”

Please investigate. 

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway violating ethics/using position for profit
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:06:12 AM

Hello,

I am writing to request Kellyanne Conway, federal employee and Trump adviser, be held
responsible for violating a federal ethics law:

§ 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain. An employee shall not use his public office
for his own private gain, for the endorsement of any product, service or enterprise, or for the
private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit organizations of which the employee is an
officer or member, and persons with whom the employee has or seeks employment or business
relations. The specific prohibitions set forth in paragraphs (a) through (d) of this section apply
this general standard, but are not intended to be exclusive or to limit the application of this
section. (a) Inducement 

by promoting Ivanka Trump's personal clothing line on air (Fox News) FROM THE WHITE
HOUSE, saying she is giving a free commercial for it and tells Americans "go buy Ivanka's
stuff!" on Feb 8 2017. 

Please hold her accountable so that this president and his advisers and cabinet cannot continue
to make personal profit from their government positions in public office.

Thank you

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway violation of federal ethics laws
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:37:54 AM

To the United States Office of Government Ethics

I am a voter in this country and demand that swift action is taken to address an obvious
violation of a federal employee- Kellyanne Conway, who brazenly promoted Ivanka Trump's
business. 

In addition, I demand that there is a full exploration of Donald Trump's continued conflict of
interest  with foreign investments, money and deals being used to advance his business
interests. 

Thank you

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway violation of government ethics
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 4:50:30 PM

She must lose her job for violation of government ethics policy and her "alternative facts" lies.  What the
truth not advertisements. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway Violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:11:43 AM

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing to report a violation of federal law by White House Counselor Kellyanne Conway. Today on live TV
she repeatedly endorsed the products of Ivanka Trump, calling it a "free commercial" for the products.

Please direct me to where I can file a formal complaint for this violation. Thank you.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway! Unacceptable!
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:51:58 PM

It is unethical for a White House employee to use their position to promote a private business
such as Kellyanne Conway did on national television when she told viewers to “go buy
Ivanka’s stuff”.  http://www.businessinsider.com/kellyanne-conway-go-buy-ivankas-stuff-
2017-2   This is  a violation of FEDERAL Code 5 CFR 2635.702 - The use of public office for
private gain. 

Please investigate KellyAnne Conway as well as Trump's use of the POTUS Twitter
account DURING a National Security Briefing to criticize Nordstrom for dropping
Ivanka's brand due to low sales! Honestly, it feels like there are MANY ethics
violations going at the White House! This is unacceptable!

A voter and a highly concerned citizen,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)









From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:26:56 AM

I am writing to ask that your office work with the White House to censure or dismiss KellyAnne Conway. She
blatantly broke ethics standards, and maybe the law, by promoting Ivanka Trumps clothing line on TV, during the
course of her official WH job.

KellyAnne Conway should be dismissed and charged with a crime.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:28:35 AM

As a U.S. taxpayer I do not want to hear any government employee promoting commercial
products on national TV.  Kellyanne Conway should be removed from the payroll
immediately!
Thank You

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:53:26 AM

Hi,

I would like to report a recent television appearance by White House Counselor Kellyanne
Conway in which she provides a “free commercial,” for President Trump’s daughter, Ivanka
Trump’s, clothing line. This is a clear breach of rules and I hope you will be conducting an
investigation into this matter. 

Please see: http://www.nbcnews.com/news/us-news/was-kellyanne-conway-s-ivanka-trump-
fashion-line-plug-legal-n718831

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:08:06 AM

To whom it may Concern

Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump's
clothing line on Fox News today (2/9/2017) And she should be formally charged and
penalized.

Get Outlook for Android

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:21:26 AM

What will stop her from doing ads for Ivanka Trump from inside the Whitehouse ? What
happens to a government employees who abuses their position?

Thanks,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:33:59 AM

Hi, 

Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump's
clothing line on Fox News today (2/9/2017).  She needs to be formally charged and penalized.

Thank you, 

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6) (b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:52:19 AM

Is there any repercussions to her blatant promotion of a private business from her White House
office?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:14:32 PM

Hello,

I am writing to urge you to investigate Trump Counselor Kellyanne Conway's blatant promotion on television of
Ivanka Trump's clothing line.  This is clearly illegal activity and must be stopped.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:13:02 PM

Dear Sir/Madam:

I believe it is inappropriate for a White House advisor to publically promote the business of
any of the President's children.

Please take all necessary steps to ensure that Ms. Conway is severely reprimanded and
understands that it is unacceptable. 

Many thanks,

Experts say Conway may have broken ethics rule by touting Ivanka Trump's products

Experts say Conway may have
broken ethics rule by touting
Ivanka Trump'...

By Drew Harwell, Tom Hamburger and Rosalind S.
Helderman
President Donald Trump 's official counselor, Kellyanne
Conway, may have broken a key ethics rule Thursday
m...

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:05:22 PM

Dear OGE -

It is unethical for the president or his officials to use their position to promote his children's
business interests.

Please remind Kellyanne Conway of this fact and reprimand or sanction her if appropriate.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:24:50 AM

I hope Kellyanne Conway is prosecuted to the full extent of the law for ethical misconduct.
She is not immune unlike this so-called president. 

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:18:52 AM

Must be removed from her position for violating ethics laws

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy TabletConwat

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:55:04 PM

Good Afternoon

I am writing to file a complaint against Kellyanne Conway for giving Ivanka Trump's a free commercial. This is a
huge ethics violation and she should be relieved of her duties immediately.
Sincerely

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:41:21 PM

Ms. Conway openly violated federal ethics laws when she endorsed Ivanka Trumps business
on tv.  Please investigate and take action.   
Thank you

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:16:48 AM

Dear Bureaucrat,

Hope you’re having a good day. Please push to start ethics violations of Kellyanne for promoting Ivanka’s clothing
line. It is unacceptable conduct of a person working for the executive branch. It is boldfaced corruption at its finest.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:09:00 AM

I find Ms. Conway’s endorsement of Ivanka Trump’s line to be a conflict of interest. Please look into this.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:46:42 AM

Promoting Ivanka Trump's business on national television is a violation of Kellyanne
Conway's role in the White House. I urge you to review this matter. "Counsel" from the White
House is not enough.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:20:08 AM

Dear Friends,

Please consider initiating an investigation into Kellyanne Conway’s use of her office to
advance the commercial activities of her boss’s family.  It is in clear violation of rules.

Thank you for your vigilance,

My Page on The New Play Exchange
(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:50:06 PM

Hello,

I am writing concerning Kellyanne Conway's recent unethical endorsement of Ivanka Trump's
products. I hope there can be an investigation per the following:

 "§ 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.
An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit
organizations of which the employee is an officer or member, and persons with whom the
employee has or seeks employment or business relations."

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:12:07 PM

Dear Office of Government Ethics:
I am concerned that Kellyanne Conway may have broken ethics rules prohibiting misuse of public office for private
gain on Thursday morning when she told TV audiences to "go buy Ivanka's stuff." Aren't federal employees banned
from using their public office to endorse products? I would like to know if the OGE plans to hold an investigation.
Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:47:57 AM

This taxpayer is livid that this woman can promote a business that is supported by the
President.  This is surely an ethics violation and she must be silenced or punished.
Please...do your job!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:11:04 PM

Dear Sir or Madam:

It’s a clear violation of ethics and of Federal Law for Kellyanne Conway to promote the President’s daughter’s
products.  She clearly said it’s a ‘free commercial’ during an interview while in the White House.  While I don’t
believe it’s a criminal offense, the OGE has the duty to respond.  In my layman’s opinion, Ms. Conway should be
terminated, but I defer to the OGE.  Please do your jobs.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:14:10 AM

I am writing to encourage the OGE to investigate and implement consequences regarding  Kellyanne Conway's
violation of Federal Ethics by endorsing Ivanka Trump's clothing line on national television. Her behavior is
unacceptable, and I feel it is critical for her and Donald Trump to understand that the American public will not allow
such outrageous behavior to lower the bar for the ethical standards of our country.

I would also request that the OGE demand that Donald Trump release his tax return, and force him to divest of
investments that pose a conflict of interest.

Thank you. 

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:50:03 PM

My name is . Kellyanne Conway has broken federal law with her
comments regarding Ivanka Trump's merchandise. She must be prosecuted. The administration of Donald Trump
continues to act illegally and unethically with absolute impunity. I have no trust in our country's government at this
point and hope some definitive action will take place to end this abuse of power.

Thank you for your time,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:04:08 PM

I’ve been trying since 8AM this morning to send a message to the office of Government Ethics, why are you holding
the Trump people to a different standard than anyone else??? My  and has so
many rules to follow. My  and also
has very strict rules that we follow….When have the rules changed for Ivanka Trump!!!!
Please tell me that I can now buy gifts for people that will help my husbands contracts without fear of
recourse…..WHAT is Wrong with YOU!!!!
My  and the rules mattered even then!!!!!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:47:52 AM

Dear Sir or Madam,
I am writing to express my outrage at the conduct of Kellyanne Conway, a sworn
staff member of Donald Trump. She broke federal law today by urging the public to
buy Ivanka Trump’s products on a public news show. 
I would like to voice my anger and insist your agency look into enforcement of the
law against Mrs. Conway.
Thank you for your consideration.

(b
 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:24:18 PM

Good afternoon,

What is being done about Kellyanne Conway's promotion of Ivanka Trump's brand on Fox News? This must be a
legal violation of the parameters of her job as a Presidential Advisor. I am deeply concerned at Donald Trump's
probable conflicts of interest and his refusal to release his tax returns, and clearly Ms. Conway shares his disregard
for ethical financial standards.
I urge you to investigate this and hold her accountable.

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:04:45 AM

What this woman did clearly broke the rules. We have it on film. Please put her under investigation immediately.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:41:26 PM

To whom it May Concern,
I was very concerned to learn that while Ms. Conway was giving a public interview, she also was promoting Ivanka
Trump's clothing line. Comments made by Conway are not only inappropriate but prohibited. I hope your office will
move forward in this matter quickly and efficiently.
Sincerely,

Sent from my iPad

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:08:11 PM

Kellyanne Conway clearly violated federal ethics rules by shamefacedly hawking Ivanka Trump's clothing line.
Although I am skeptical that the OGE will pursue this matter if Trump tells them not to, I wish to express my
outrage in advance if the OGE does abdicate its duties as a federal watchdog over conflicts of interest among federal
employees. What the OGE does at this point will speak volumes about Congressional attitude toward its
Constitutional duty to act as a check and balance on the Executive Branch.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:23:55 PM

Dear Office of Government Ethics:
I am concerned that Kellyanne Conway may have broken ethics rules prohibiting misuse of
public office for private gain on Thursday morning when she told TV audiences to "go buy
Ivanka's stuff." Aren't federal employees banned from using their public office to endorse
products? I would like to know if the OGE plans to hold an investigation.
Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:45:47 PM

Mrs Conway's actions today are in direct violation of federal ethics guidelines. This is not an
isolated incident and must be addressed. She should not be able to maintain her position while
using it promote clothing lines produced the president and his family (or ANYONE for that
matter). 

This administration needs to be held accountable

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:50:54 PM

Conway broke the law.  Investigate & recommend punishment.  As a former Federal employee, I would have been
fired if I did what Conway did.  There should not be a double standard.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:20:54 PM

Kellyanne Conway should not be promoting her employer's kid's products while I pay her
salary with my tax dollars. This is rank corruption and must be prosecuted. She should resign
or be censured to the fullest extent of the law. 

Thanks for your consideration,
--

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:43:00 PM

I wish to make an ethics complaint about kellyanne Conway, a federal employee in the Office of the President of the
United States. In particular, my complaint regards her improper public statements urging citizens to buy products
from a company associated with president trump’s daughter. It is illegal and highly unethical and i request that
discipline be imposed or at least recommended. It would seem that no investigation would be necessary because Ms.
Conway made her improper and illegal statements on National TV.    Thank You,  

. I can be reached at 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:01:37 PM

Good afternoon,

I am writing to find out what your office is doing about Kellyanne Conway's violation of 5 CFR Article 2635.70? It
is of great concern to me when a public official so blatantly disregards the ethical regulations she is held to,
especially since I myself am held to strict ethical regulations as a State employee in the field of engineering.

I look forward to your response.

Thanks,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:50:40 PM

I am writing to request hour office take action regarding Ms. Conway's recent comments about
Ivanka Trump's line of merchandise, particularly her statement about doing a free commercial
for the products.  This is unacceptable behavior from a member of the presidential staff.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:04:39 PM

What legal remedies exist to stop White House empoyee Kellyanne Conw

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:55:58 PM

Please pursue an ethics complaint against Kellyanne Conway for exploiting her position to
push Ivanka Trump's clothing line.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:20:26 PM

Dear Office of Government Ethics:

I am concerned that Kellyanne Conway may have broken ethics rules prohibiting misuse of public office for private
gain this morning when she told TV audiences to "go buy Ivanka's stuff." Aren't federal employees banned from
using their public office to endorse products? I would like to know if the OGE plans to hold an investigation.

Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:40:57 PM

Hello, 

I watched a clip of Kellyanne Conway from Fox and Friends this this morning, where she
blatantly promoted Ivanka Trump's clothing line.  This is just unacceptable.  It it completely
unethical, and honestly dangerous to our national security, to combine President Trump's
personal for profit business with the federal position he holds.  I understand that you are
receiving a lot of calls about this today, and I sincerely hope that you investigate and hold our
new president and his staff accountable.  

Thank you for your hard work and help,

Get Outlook for iOS

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:04:26 PM

What legal remedies exist to hold White House employees accountable for the
violation of ethics law # 2635.702? Kellyanne Conway is an employee of the
people of of the USA. We pay her salary. We pay your salary as well. Ms.
Conway has clearly violated the above statute when she promotes Ivanka
Trump's clothing line on national (Fox News) television. What are you doing
to pursue accountability in this case? -Your employer
(taxpayer)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:51:01 PM

It is not ok that Kellyanne Conway violated a federal ethics law by promoting Ivanka Trump's
business while appearing on "Fox and Friends".  Please follow up on the complaint and charge
her for her misconduct.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:40:46 PM

Please investigate Kellyanne Conway for violating ethics rules for hawking Ivanka Trump’s
merchandise.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:40:18 PM

Kellyanne Conway has violated ethics law

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:47:15 AM

To whom it may concern
I am writing to report a violation of federal law by White House Counselor Kellyanne
Conway. Today on live TV she repeatedly endorsed the products of Ivanka Trump. This is in
direct violation of the Office of Government Ethics § 2635.702
(https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-2012-title5-vol3/pdf/CFR-2012-title5-vol3-sec2635-
702.pdf).  

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:38:07 PM

I’m writing as a concerned citizen regarding the action of the White House.  One of the highest  counselors to the
President, is not only lying (Bowling Green Massacre), calling lies “alternative facts”, but is now using her position
in the White House to promote Ivanka Trump’s fashion line.  She told America on live tv to go out and buy her
clothing, calling it by name.  Not only is this unacceptable behavior, but frankly against the law.  Being “counseled”
by the White House is not appropriate discipline.  If I were to break the law in my job I would either be suspended
or fired.  Please take appropriate disciplinary action regarding this manner, otherwise this behavior will continue. 
They feel that they are above the law, and that the rules don’t apply to them.  She must learn, even if it is the hard
way!!

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:35:31 PM

Good afternoon,

As a concerned American, I feel I need to reach our to you and ask what is going to be done? Kellyanne Conway
just used her position to hawk Ivanka Trump products on national television. President Trump is using his position
to brow beat companies into carrying her products.  I realise he thinks of himself as a business man, and doesn't
necessarily always carry himself as presidential material. However, even as a business man this would go against
ethics let alone Government Ethics.

Thank you for your time

Sent from my Fire

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)











From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:32:52 PM

Ms Conway's remarks hawking Ivanka Trump's clothing line is totally unacceptable. "Counseling" her? Really. Not
enough.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway, Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:23:40 PM

You must enforce the law in regards to recent endorsement of Trump family members by KellyAnne Conway and
Trump himself. Thank you.
Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway, Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:38:34 PM

I am furious. What will it take for someone to really take some of the ethical issues on display
by the Trump White House seriously? If ANY other administration had the issues this one
does (Republican OR Democrat), your office and Congress would be going nuts.

The last straws for me (this week): Trump posting a defense of his daughter on his official
government Twitter account, and Kellyanne Conway hawking the daughter's crap from the
White House lawn on national TV. Never mind all of the other sketchy, disrespectful,immoral
and ridiculous things Trump does. 

What in the hell is going on? If Bush, Obama or Clinton had had just these two things happen,
the world would have stopped spinning on its axis, and this office would be investigating what
color underwear they had on. Trump is using unsecured phones, threatening judges,
disrespecting world leaders and probably breaking many conflict of interest laws, and you
people do nothing.

DO YOUR FREAKING JOB. In case you haven't noticed, and I think Jason Chaffetz is
starting to have a clue, WE ARE MAD. We are as MAD AT YOU as we were about anything
else. DO YOUR JOB.

I know it's a Republican administration, and the House and Senate are Republican controlled,
but TRY to show a little decency. DO YOUR JOB. We see how ridiculous and corrupt and
inept the Trump administration is. DO YOUR JOB.

We are MAD. DO YOUR JOB.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway, White House Employee
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:18:32 PM

Hello,
I would like to you to investigate a potential violation of federal law by Kellyanne Conway. During an
interview this week on Fox & Friends, Ms. Conway, while representing the White House, encouraged
people to go buy Ivanka Trump products. I find this use of public office outrageous. I do not want my tax
dollars spent on advertisements for private companies. Please look into this matter.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway...to start
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:56:43 AM

I am deeply concerned and deeply disappointed at the ubsurd, immature, and harmful behavior
by this president and his administration.  Kellyanne Conway MUST be reprimanded for her
actions. She must not be allowed to behave like this in the future (which will certianly happen
if she is allowed to keep her position).

 We need to take this very seriously and set a president. This administration is not only idiotic,
it is inctedibly harmful. trumps behavior is asinine at best. I am so embarassed and truly
worried for countries around the world and for the innocent people his actions are directly
effecting.

He is silencing journalists, arresting them with felonies.  He is firing anyone who disagrees
with him. He is spreading pure lies and ignorant rants throughout our country. He is as
crooked as they come and he encourages the people of this country to do the same by cheaply
and shamelessly plugging companies and people that will directly benefit him.

It is clear that this is fast becoming a dictatorship. 

IT IS CLEAR THAT THIS IS FAST BECOMING A DICTATORSHIP!
WE MUST DO ALL WE CAN TO PROTECT OUR PEOPLE. TO PROTECT OUR
COUNTRY. TO PROTECT THE FUTURE OF OUR CHILDREN AND OUR PLANET.

Please take all and any action to stop him from truly unleashing the Hitler lurking within him
and his team.

Thank you for your time and concern,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:11:04 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.txt

So about KellyAnne Conway? You're going to fire for violating the ethics code right?

(b) (b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:25:14 AM

Please investigate the Trump administration for conflict of interest.  Don't let them get away with their blatant
behavior.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:46:06 AM

Contact Us

Main Phone Number: (202) 482-9300
TTY: (800) 877-8339

By Mail

U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, N.W., Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005

By Email: ContactOGE@oge.gov

Hello,

I read on CNN , February 10, 2017, that I can contact the Office of Government Ethics
regarding the statements by KellyAnne Conway, President Trump’s Senior Advisor,
encouraging to buy Ivanka Trump’s clothing. Nordstrom evidently made it’s business decision
and she should accept it, as well as President Trump. 

I believe the Ethics Committee will make a decision as to the discipline, my idea would be to
either put KellyAnne Conway on probation for the next 4 years, because she is a lawyer, she
recognized her error, but sometimes those types of errors and the apologizing that she has
done with CNN for the ‘alternative facts’  mentioned on Meet the Press, to the Bowling Green
massacre” – I’m not sure which news outlet she declared that; but it’s either time for her
to resign, or go on probation. Or if you have the power to “fire” her, do so.  I don’t think
it’s professional, President Trump’s “team” hasn’t been honest.  Please at the very least
put her on probation for the next 4 years, or ask for her resignation, fire her if you deem
it necessary.

Thank you for your time.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:37:35 PM

KellyAnne Conway needs to be disciplined for telling the public to buy Ivanka Trump products. This is blatantly
unethical and outrageous! Moreover, President Trump needs to put his assets in a true blind trust or face
consequences!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:25:45 PM

Dear Sir or Madam,

The recent comments of KellyAnne Conway promoting the Ivanka Trump brand surely violate standards and rules
of ethical conduct by government employees/officials.
As a citizen I expect your office to investigate and take appropriate action so there are consequences for this breach
of standards of conduct. 

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:14:12 AM

I am not sure exactly where to direct this complaint, so I thought I would just send it to the general mailbox. I am
writing to make a complaint against KellyAnne Conway and request that she be investigated for ethics violations.
During an interview she promoted the clothing line of Ivanka Trump, which is a CLEAR violation! She went so far
as to say it was a "Free commercial". Anyone in public office has a responsibility to adhere to the ethics that come
with their position, especially when you are in the White House. No matter what political party is in office, they are
held to a higher standard.

Thanks,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KELLYANNE CONWAY
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:54:42 PM

I am writing to ask that Kellyanne Conway be sanctioned for her recent public endorsement of Ivanka Trump’s
clothing line. This is an obvious violation of OGE rules designed to separate government policy from private
business dealings. These types of infractions will surely continue in this new administration until you step in and
enforce the law.

Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 8:47:37 AM

Hello,

Kellyanne Conway from the White House briefing room just told viewers of Fox and Friends that people should go
buy Ivanka's stuff, the daughter of the President. This is illegal, is it not? I would like a further explanation please on
what next steps should be in a situation like this.

Thanks,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:33:32 PM

Please investigate her illegal and improper commercial endorsement of the Ivanka Trump product line. Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:15:38 PM

Good afternoon,

Presidential adviser (i.e., federal government employee) Kellyanne Conway last night used her access to the media
to advertise the products of a particular commercial enterprise. I believe this violates the law. If it does not, it
certainly violates the ethical standards federal employees are required to meet. I am calling for an immediate
investigation into this and proper disciplinary action if necessary.

Best regards,

United States Citizen

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:17:58 PM

Please take action regarding Kellyanne Conway’s advertising of the Ivanka Trump clothing line.  Unethical!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:26:07 PM

To Whom it May Concern,

I am wildly offended by the comments this morning regarding Ivanka Trump's fashion line.

I request that you take the appropriate action regarding a reprimand, or dismissal of KellyAnne Conway. My tax
dollars should not be paying for advertising a private, for profit company. If she would like to promote her fashion
line, I am sure Ivanka would be willing to directly employ her

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:07:07 PM

Good Afternoon:

I’m writing to encourage the OGE to enforce the rules regarding the use of public office for private gain.  Ms.
Conway’s unashamed peddling of Ivanka Trump’s brand at this morning’s press interview with FOX news blatantly
violates this Federal law.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:15:14 AM

I would urge you to use all means at your disposal to discipline White House spokesperson for
her "commercial" for Ivanka Trump's merchandise.  She clearly believes that she is exempt
from any censure.  She is not!

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:19:21 PM

Dear Office of Government Ethics,

Yesterday our President used the official twitter account of the President of the United States
to chastise an American business for not buying his daughter's merchandise.

Today, Kellyanne Conway went on national television and urged Americans to buy from the
President's daughter.

This is illegal, and a direct conflict of interest. It is your job to prevent and report these
incidents. 

Why are you not looking into these actions by the President and his staff? Why have you not
issued a statement about these actions? What are you going to do going forward?

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:51:31 PM

I believe KellyAnne Conway violated Government Ethics rules today when she endorsed
Ivanka Trumps clothing line on Fox News.

The regulations say: "An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for
the endorsement of any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends,
relatives."  

Please open an investigation into this matter

Thank you

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:21:10 AM

To whom it may concern,

Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump's
clothing line on Fox News today (2/9/2017). We Demand she be formally charged and
penalized.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:39:34 PM

I am extremely disturbed that Kellyanne Conway was allowed to promote the Ivanka Trump
brand and has not seen any censure yet.  If this had happened during the Obama
administration, the individual would have been immediately fired and I'm sure Jason Chaffetz
would have launched an investigation.  

I urge you to investigate all ethical violations, not just from Ms. Conway, but from others
within the administration and remind them that federal employees are bound by very strict
ethics rules, or face termination of employment or other charges.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:02:39 PM

Please investigate Kellyanne Conway's role in ethics violations in the current Presidential
administration. If I read the rules right, there is at least one violation.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:03:18 AM

Censure and fire KellyAnne Conway for illegally advertising for the Trump brand and deliberately lying to
the American people

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:55:17 AM

She broke the law by encouraging Americans to by products by the president & his daughter.
She should be prosecuted; no question.

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:23:13 PM

To whom it may concern:

I am writing to you today with my extreme concern about what is going on in the White House.

For example; Kellyanne Conway, has shown she is not acting in the best interest of the public. I don't think
counseling is adequate discipline for her using the White House platform to promote retail sales of Donald trumps
daughters products.

I am extremely concerned about Betsy DeVos' role in the Department of Education as well. I feel there is a huge
conflict of interest and we need to be ready and watching for all ethics violations that occur.

Please let's get an investigation into the ethics of Trump and his staff. Something needs to be done about this before
our country is in serious trouble.

Thank you,

Concerned citizen

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:07:17 AM

All of my family and many friends think the "mountain out of a molehill" attack on KellyAnne
Conway regarding Ivanka Trump's unfairly maligned business should be put aside in favor of
numerous higher priority issues facing America.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:59:28 PM

Dear Sirs:

I just want to voice my displeasure regarding Kellyane Conway's comments regarding the
Ivanka Trump line of clothing.  This clearly seems to be an ethics violation and way over the
line.  I do hope that something is done to stop this behavior.

Regards, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway: Ethics Violation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:09:34 PM

 From the Desk of
  

 February 10, 2017

TO: United States Office of
 Government Ethics        
 ContactOGE@oge.gov

Re: Kellyanne Conway
 Ethics Violation

Dear Sir:

            Recent episodes of the above referenced Kellyanne Conway using the White House Briefing room
to publicly endorse Ivanka Trump’s line of merchandise in a televised interview with the Fox News
Network very much appears to be in direct violation of Rule of Ethics for Federal Employees:

 “An employee shall not use his or her office for the endorsement of any product,  service,
or enterprise.”

            To add insult to injury, Ms. Conway further stated that she was giving the brand ‘a free
commercial here’. How blatant can that be?

            I find this behavior on Ms. Conway’s part extremely disrespectful and irresponsible for anyone in
her position, and I urge you to use all avenues available to you to investigate this incident thoroughly, and
hold this party accountable for any offences.  Please let me state that I find that any ‘counseling’ she may
have received is NOT commensurate with the offense.

 Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter.

 (

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kelly-Anne Conway: Violation of U.S. Code 2635.702
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:32:13 AM

Good Morning,

     I am distressed and outraged by Kelly-Anne Conway’s bold and shameless abuse of her position to help boost the
business of a friend. This type of action sullies the dignity of our government. I respectfully demand that the OGE
fully investigates and properly punishes Ms. Conway for the violation of U.S. Code 2635.702.

Respectfully submitted,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway/Ethics Violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:55:08 PM

Dear Sir or Madam,

My name is  and I'm a private citizen reaching out to your office with a
concern. As I'm sure you have been made aware, Kellyanne Conway has publicly endorsed
Ivanka Trump's clothing line, stating among other things, "I'm going to give it a free
commercial here, go buy it today."

It is my understanding that government employees are barred from endorsing products and
services as outlined in Part 2635 of the Standards for Ethical Conduct of Employees of the
Executive Branch. 

I trust that you will investigate this breach of ethics thoroughly and respond according to the
guidelines of your office. 

Thank you sincerely for all that you do,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway/Ethics/Breaking the law
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:19:38 AM

Dear Office of Government Ethics,

I am outraged at KellyAnne Conway's unethical use of her position to line President
Trump/Ivanka Trump and the Trump Organization's pockets. She broke Federal Law and
should be properly disciplined, or even fired. I am officially filing a complaint with you and
asking for an investigation.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







 P Please consider the environment before printing. 

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway/Trump Administration
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:09:07 AM

To Whom it May Concern,

I thank you for your tireless efforts on behalf of the American people in the attempt to preserve an ethical Executive
Branch; I know that you are receiving countless letters.

I have been disheartened by so many of the actions and policies of this administration and frightened by this new era
of governmental amorality. Kellyanne Conway's recent on-air commercial for Ivanka Trump served only to
underscore the issues which characterize this administration--the cabinet, the president, its actions and policies.

I beseech your office to continue to take every action possible to separate the executive branch from personal and
commercial interests which taint these offices and which compromise the rule of law.

Thank you for representing American citizens who no longer seem to be the highest concern of our highest offices.

Very Best,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:32:44 AM
Attachments: image2.PNG

image1.PNG

Attached are screenshots of KellyAnne promoting Ivanka Trumps clothing line. Please investigate as it seems to be
a clear violation of ethical conduct. Thank you.

-

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway"s blatant lawbreaking on National TV
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:22:55 AM

To Whom It May Concern - 

I am dismayed and appalled that an official representative of the White House - Kellyanne
Conway - went on TV (Fox & Friends) to champion the business interests of the First Family.

I'm probably behind thousands of others in lodging a formal complaint. I'm sure I don't need to
go over the specifics with the USOGE. But this is appalling and unacceptable. It is bad enough
we have a POTUS that attacks people and companies for perceived slights, but now his staff is
using their public influence to generate money for his family? That is unacceptable to me, and
a slap in the face to the ideals this country is founded upon.

Please instill the appropriate penalties to her. She should face the consequences for such a
flagrant disregard for our laws.

Best Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway"s deplorable on camera "commercial pitch" for Ivanka Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:01:11 PM

I wish to provide notice to the Ethics department that I find Ms. Conways "commercial pitch"
for Ivanka Trumps products reprehensible and an endorsement that I construe as unethical and
potentially illegal given her position as a Federal employee. 

 A federal employee may not “use his public office for his own private gain [or] for the
endorsement of any product, service or enterprise.” And this was definitely an endorsement. 

Please take appropriate disciplinary actions that may include separation from government
employment.

Regards

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Cc:
Subject: Kellyanne Conway"s despicable, immoral behavior
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:18:23 AM

Hello.

I am writing to express my extreme disdain for Kellyanne Conway's behavior during an interview with Fox News
regarding Ivanka Trump's clothing line.  She stepped over many lines, the most important one being the ethical one
when she said that people should buy Trump's clothing line.  I'm tiring of the conflict of interests in the Trump
White House.  I hope you can investigate this matter and the many other conflicts of interest.

I don't envy your jobs in the next four years, may the ethical force be with you. 

Best,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway"s Endorsement
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:22:22 AM

Kellyanne Conway's public endorsement of Ivanka Trump's clearly broke the law and its up to
your office to enforce it. I sincerely hope that you do, for the sake of the belief that we are a
nation founded on rules and principles. 

Do your job. 

thank you, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conways Ethic Violation!
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:55:57 PM

Dear Office of Government Ethics,

When she was on the air of fox news and told people to go buy Ivanka's stuff, she was in
clearly and unquestionably violated our government's ethic law.  

“An employee shall not use his public office for his private gain, for the endorsement of any
product, or for the private gain of any friends, relatives, or persons with whom the person is
affiliated.”

This can not stand.  She must be investigated on this immediately.  The White House has to be
held to a high standard.  It has to be held to the LAW!!  We the people demand that ethics be
upheld on all sides and not just when it suites party interests.  Do not let democracy fail.  

Sincerely, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway"s Ivanka Trump"s clothing line endorsement
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:06:06 PM

I urge the Office of Government Ethics to investigate Ms. Conway's remarks which clearly used her position and
hence that of the Executive Office to endorse and encourage citiznes to purchase Ivanka Trump's line of clothing.

This is wrong and is a conflict of interest.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway"s promotion of Ivanka Brand From White House
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:24:33 AM

Dear OGE:

I truly appreciate the work you are doing. Please do everything possible to ensure that Kellyanne Conway
understands that it is unacceptable for her to promote Ivanka Trump’s clothing line from the White House. She is
paid by us, the taxpayers, and her telling Americans to buy Ivanka’s clothing line is absolutely appalling and clearly
a violation of government ethics rules.

Best,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway"s recent endorsement of Ivanka Trump"s business
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:55:49 PM

Ms. Conway's remarks this morning seem to clearly violate ethics
standards. I respectfully request that you launch a thorough
investigation into this matter and, if your findings support it, to hold
Ms. Conway responsible. She should be subject to any and all
repercussions for her behavior. Failure to hold her to the commonly
required standard bodes poorly for our government.

Thank you for your consideration.

---
This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
https://www.avast.com/antivirus

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE; c
Subject: Kellyanne Conway"s recent Ivanka Endorsement
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:57:08 PM

To whom it may concern,

If our leaders don't know the rules, they have to be taught the rules and it's better if these
lessons come early and swiftly.

I'm not sure what an ethics violation calls for but Kellyanne Conway should be fiNed or fiRed.
Her recent remarks, as well as the subsequent re-tweeting, posting and rebroadcasting of them
across news platforms, must surely constitute an ethics violation. 

Furthermore, there is too little separation of Donald Trump the president and his business
interests. I hope your department is taking a closer look at the emolument clauses in regards to
Mr. Trump. 

Thank you for the work that you all do.

Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway"s remarks
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:53:55 PM

Hello,

Please bring a lawsuit against the President and Kellyanne Conway.  I am furious!  Do something against Kellyanne
now!

The President also is in violation with not separating himself from his investments.

Do your job!

Thank you,

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne Conway"s statements
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:59:10 AM

I am shocked and disgusted by KellyAnne Conway’s recent violation of ethics law promoting Ivanka Trump’s
clothing line.
Please prosecute her for her statements. This is completely unacceptable.
We need checks and balanced, and her statements crossed the line.
We need you to stand up for the rule of law.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway"s Violation of Ethical Standards
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:21:06 PM

Good day,

I am writing to express my shock that a member of the president's staff so blatantly advertised
and promoted Trump's family brand on television. This is blatant disregard for ethical rules
put in place specifically to avoid this type of nepotism and cronyism.

I question whether the Trump administration is looking out for all Americans, or only for his
family's brand. I hope something is done about this to send a strong message that this type of
blatant disregard for ethical rules is not acceptable.

Respectfully,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway"s violation of federal ethics regulations
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:07:45 PM

Dear Mr. Shaub,

Per the Ethics in Government Act of 1978, you must bring disciplinary action against
Kellyanne Conway for clearly violating federal ethics regulations. If you do not stand up, on
behalf of the American people, in what may be considered a "minor infraction" how will we
ever trust you to do what is right when (not if) a major violation of federal ethics occurs? We
are counting on you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway"s Violation of the Law
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:04:59 AM

Dear Committee,

The recent unprecedented actions of Kellyanne Conway on news television to promote false
statements and endorsements of a private business is unlawful and and an embarrassing
representation of the foundation upon which our country was built.

As citizens are faced with the consequences of our actions if we were to break the law, there
are many who hope that there are significant consequences to Mrs. Conway's careless
comments standing in front the White House Seal.

Regards,
A Concerned Citizen

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conway"s Violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:53:55 PM

Dear Sir or Madam,

Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 by endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump's
clothing line on Fox News on February 9, 2017.  I demand she be formally charged and penalized.

Anything less than that is unacceptable.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyanne Conyway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:36:30 PM

Kellyanne Conway's remarks about Ivanka Trump and Nordstrom on Fox & Friends is an apparent violation of
federal law, ethics regulations and other standards of conduct. She and the POTUS are violating a prohibition on
using a public post for private gain. Please review this matter.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: KellyAnne
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:14:45 AM

PLEASE.  Do something!

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Kellyannes Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:25:55 AM

Something must be done about Kellyanne Conway's remarks about buying Ivanka products. It is a clear
violation of ethics rules and Conway must be dealt with. She deserves no less than to be asked to resign.
What's next QVC White House?

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Lack of Ethics + Trump Administration
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 4:48:16 PM

Dear OGE,

You've let America down.  Your inaction regarding trump and his administration's lack of
ethics (and broken laws), have proven that your office is useless.  You're disgraceful.  And
quite frankly you should be prosecuted, for letting the many trump administration's
indiscretions go unchallenged.

From trump's failure to divest, to him using the Oval Office to condemn Nordstrom, and then
to the sewer-rat barbie conway's  promotion of ivanka trump's wares, your unprecedented
inaction highlights the politicization of the OGE.   Your agency is impotent and laughable.

Shame on you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Latest infraction by Trump administration
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:12:08 PM

I am a US citizen. 

I believe your organization works for me.  

As such I am writing to request immediate action with regard to the latest infraction by the
Trump administration.  

I trust your organization to look out for my - and all american's - best interests by being a
watchdog for potential and/or actual conflicts of interests in the executive branch.  

I know what a conflict of interest is.  At this point I would fire all of you if you were working
for my company which I built from the ground up.

Therefore, as your employer, I insist that you investigate and take appropriate action in this
debacle that you have allowed to escalate.  

Exactly when are you going to do your job??

Walter Shaub?  I MEAN YOU.

US Citizen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





statement was to cause Nordstrom, Inc.’s stock to take a hit. 

By 9:45am, half an hour after the tweets, the stock began falling from 43.12 to 42.50 by
10:55am, just 50 minutes later—a drop of 0.62 points: 

According to the United States Office of Government Ethics, “Executive branch employees
may not use their Government positions to suggest that the agency or any part of the executive
branch endorses organizations (including nonprofit organizations), products or
people….Executive branch employees have a duty to protect and conserve Government
property and may not use Government property (in this case the @POTUS Twitter account),
or allow its use, for any purpose other than the one that is authorized…. Executive branch
employees must use official time to perform official duties only.”

It is unacceptable that President Trump would use his position, as well as government property
and time, to promote his own or his family’s businesses or harm any American business. 

I urge you open an investigation into the President’s actions. This is unacceptable.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)



   

 
    

     
   

      

     

   
    
   

 

   

      
  

     
     

   

   

    
   

             
            

           

              
                 

              
                

 

            
                 

                    
              

            
       

           
            

        

              
              

           
  
  
  
                

      
 





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Lodging Complaint against Trump re: Trump"s Twitter Blast of Nordstrom - unethical
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 9:09:41 PM

I wish to lodge a complaint against Donald J. Trump.  Nordstrom [retailer] recently announced
that it is dropping Ivanka Trump’s line of clothing and shoes.  Trump, via Twitter, blasted the
retailer.  It is unethical for the president to use his position to promote his or his children's
business interests.  This is an unacceptable conflict of interest and must not continue.

Please do your job and stop this violation of ethics.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Lodging complaints
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 4:43:44 PM

Hello-
I would like to lodge two complaints today.
1. Against Donald Trump- reprimanding Nordstroms when the company decided to stop carrying the Ivanka Trump
line. This seems to be a direct violation of using his official power for his own/family's personal benefit.
2. Against Kellyanne Conway- it is illegal and unethical for a federal employee to endorse products that will directly
benefit the president or his/her family.
Thank you,

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:09:43 AM

Why is Jeff Sessions actually appointed? Why are we losing every battle against Trump? Why are you
not doing more?

Thank you.
Very truly yours,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:23:43 PM

Is anyone going to do anything about the President and KellyAnn Conway promoting his
daughter's clothing line??  This is highly unethical and they all need to be reprimanded!  He
also needs to show his tax returns.  We are all being played by this nut job and someone needs
to do something - like the office of government ethics.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:20:44 PM

Conway broke the law. No one in the White House is above the law, and she needs to be charged.
Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:02:36 PM

I hereby lodge a complaint that Donald Trump and Kelly Ann Conway have violated ethics rules in their promotion
of Ivanka's business interests.
The text of the rule clearly states that:
"An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of any product, service or
enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives or person with whom the employee is affiliated in an official
capacity.

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Misconduct report Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:53:14 PM

To whom it may concern,

I'd like to report what looks like a complete ethics violation by Kellyanne Conway, who
endorsed a commercial product while standing in front of the White House seal and in her
capacity as advisor to the President while on a Televised interview on Fox News.

The video can be seen in the link below.

https://youtu.be/X-vhMlM5Noo

The Law

"An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit
organizations of which the employee is an officer or member, and persons with whom the
employee has or seeks employment or business relations."

Her actions clearly conflict with this, and I'd like to bring it to your attention so you can take
the measures necessary to stop these kind of unacceptable violations. 

Thank you for your time

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Misconduct
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:17:23 AM

“ If you’re going to run and try to become the president of the United States, you’re going to open your kimono and
show everything, your tax returns, your medical records. You are just going to have to do that. It’s too important… I
promise you, I don’t care who is in the White House. My job is not to be a cheerleader for the president. My job is to
hold them accountable and to provide that oversight. That’s what we do.”
Jason Chafe August 2016

DO YOUR JOB!!!!!!!!!

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Cc:
Subject: Misuse of Office
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:45:35 PM

Hello OGE,

I am a US citizen, not a robot, not a paid protester, and not a lawyer. I am, however, extremely
concerned about President Trump's recent retweet from his official @POTUS account
regarding Nordstrom and believe he is in violation of the ethical requirements of his position. I
would be most interested in hearing back from someone from the OGE regarding how my
interpretation of the requirements might be incorrect.

"Use of Title or Agencies Name"
"Except in limited circumstances, executive branch employees may not use the titles of their
Government positions or an agency's name to suggest that the agency or any part of the
executive branch endorses the employees' personal activities or the activities of another."

 President Trump Retweeted
Donald J. Trump @realDonaldTrump  5h5 hours ago

More

My daughter Ivanka has been treated so unfairly by @Nordstrom. She is a great person --
always pushing me to do the right thing! Terrible!

I look forward to your response.

Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Misuse of position!
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:15:43 PM

To Whom it May Concern:

I am writing this email to express my serious concern over the actions of president Donald
Trump in his use of his position to intimidate a business that has decided to no longer sell his
daughter's products. This is unacceptable behavior from the president of the United States and
I would like to know what, if anything, your office is going to do about this?

Thank You,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Mrs Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:42:39 AM

Mrs Conway should be held to the letter of the law since she advertised for Ivanka's clothing
line. It is made in China anyway.
Sincerely,

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Mrs. Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:11:17 AM

I am concerned about the ethics violations of the current Presidential Administration.

The President's has publicly shrugged off any notion of creating a truly blind trust. The President and the First Lady
are publicly flaunting using the White House for fame and financial gain in a way that is as unprecedented as it is
unethical. There should be repercussions for this unethical abuse of power.

Now, Mrs. KellyAnne Conway has publicly endorsed the President's daughter's fashion line. Once again, proof that
the first family is using The White House for commercial purposes.

The President has already been warned for this type of behavior, but the warning has failed to make significant
change in the behavior of this Administration, which leads me to believe that ethics are not highly valued by this
Administration.

Please respond to these flagrant abuses of power and unethical behavior through investigations and reprimands. I do
not want the next four to eight years to become a blemish on the integrity of America. I do not want these dangerous
precedents to be set for future Administrations.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ms Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:31:28 AM

She absolutely broke the code of ethics and should be penalized. When will an investigation start on the presidents
code of ethics. His businesses are still controlled by him while he's president. Please look into this matter as it
affects every American. Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ms. Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:25:22 PM

I demand that this WH advisor is reprimanded for her Free Commercial for the Trump brand.  How dare she!?  This
is not acceptable !  Reprimanded at least/ fired at best'

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ms. Conway"s TV appearance and other conflicts of interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:01:34 PM

Good afternoon, Director Shaub,

You may add me to the growing list of citizens for whom Ms. Conway's statements on
television this morning were the last straw.

I am writing to complain about the Trump administration's blatant disregard for conflicts of
interest. 

The President has used official communication channels (I assume that taxpayers provide his
cell phone and Internet access?) to promote his daughter's business. This morning on
television, his spokesman, Ms. Conway, urged American citizens to buy merchandise from the
President's daughter.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I wish you all the best in the days and weeks to
come.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From: y
To: Contact OGE
Subject: My president tweeting an attack against a US business
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 2:39:19 PM

President Trump has no right attacking a US business in a public forum for making its own
business decisions, regardless of how those may impact his family's empire.

This is ridiculous.

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Need Clarification
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:37:06 AM

WTF is going on? I do not want people in the government advertising for no company,  the
lack of ethics is troubling.

Crooked to the core, all of you

(b) (6)



From: t
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Need ethics now!
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:24:14 PM

I am quite alarmed by the twitter remarks Donald Trump directed at Nordstrom's department
store.

Maybe he could concentrate more on running the country.

So far in his administration, he has directed more negative remarks towards Nordstrom's than
Russian dictator Vladimir Putin

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: news.com.au - ‘Go buy Ivanka’s stuff, buy it today’
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:35:56 AM

Hi,

I found this article from news.com.au that you might be interested in:

http://www.news.com.au/finance/work/leaders/kellyanne-conway-spruiks-ivanka-trumps-fashion-line-raising-
ethics-concerns/news-story/55ee8fb04c813fc8c2e0dd90dc5f4044

Visit news.com.au for all the latest breaking news, sport, lifestyle, and entertainment updates.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Nordstrom and Ivanka Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:06:41 AM

I do not consider it ethical for donald trump to criticize Nordstrom for discontinuing his
daughter's clothing line.  Will you be investigating this behavior?

The list of other questionable behavior is long, but I'll start with this one.

Thank you.

-- 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Nordstrom and Ivanka Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:31:16 AM

Please investigate comments made by the President and his administration backing and promoting the purchase of
Ivanka Trump's products. This is an abuse of power. This administration is being allowed to do whatever they
please. Someone in Washington needs to do something.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Nordstrom and the president
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:39:14 PM

It is very unethical for the president to use his position to promote his or his children's
business interests. 

Warmly,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Nordstrom comments
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 5:20:53 PM

I am concerned that the president is strong arming a private business.  As a business owner,
can the president or other politician say punishing things to a business to force them to act
according to the politician's desires and private interests?  This has nothing to do with
governing the country.  I am concerned.  Are you doing anything about this?

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Nordstrom Department store
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 6:41:45 AM

The @Potus Twitter account is manipulating stock prices and attacking an American business over a family matter.
Our President's use of twitter to attack a business (or promote, LL Bean) is unethical. Make it stop, please.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Nordstrom Trump Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:47:37 AM

I want to file a complaint against the Trump administration for using its position to promote
the company started by Ivanka Trump. In particular, Kellyanne Conway must be prosecuted
for telling people to buy Ivanka Trump's products. Clearly, Donald Trump is using his position
to promote the businesses he and his family own and haven't divested from. 

Please do everything in your power to prosecute/sanction them for using their position to
profit from these businesses.

Thanks you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are
intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient
of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please
immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.  



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Nordstroms, Ivanka and Intel
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:09:26 PM

To Whom It May Concern,

I am appalled by the behavior of our 45th President and his advisor Kellyanne Conway.  To send out tweets about
his daughters clothing line and to have an advisor go on TV and encourage Americans to purchase that clothing line
shows a complete lack of ethics -- not to mention discretion or integrity.  Please I beg you to act.  If you can't reign
in President Trump, Conway must be held accountable.  These people are treating the Office of the President for
their personal gain.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Not just Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:02:13 AM

To Mr. Shaub:

Any and all members of the current Administration including the President must be
 investigated for any and all ethical breaches, which must be made public, and they must
endure the consequences of such ethical misconduct. It is rampant in the current
administration and must be curtailed.

Sincerely,

Sent from my iPhone-watch out for typos, mine or those of spell-correct .

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Objection to Trump"s use of government resourses for personal use
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:02:29 AM

Dear OGE:

This email is to most strongly object to Donald Trump, Kelly Anne Conway and Sean Spicer using taxpayer
funded resources [@potus tweets, Kelly Anne and Spicer time spent on news programs] promoting or even
discussing
Ivanaka Trump's business or any other Trump personal business matters.

This email is also to strongly object to US taxpayer funds being used for expenses of any kind for Trumps
to live in NYC, FL, and Trump hotel in DC.

Best Regards

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Office of Government Ethics, Ethics Director Walter Shaub:: KellyAnne Conway -- Breach of § 2635.702
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:17:05 PM

Dear  Director Shaub,

Yesterday, Feb. 9, 2017, Ms. Kellyanne Conway, employed by the Executive Office as a
senior advisor to President Donald Trump, standing directly in front of the White House Seal
in the briefing room, addressed listeners across the country, to “Go buy Ivanka’s stuff, is
what I would tell you."  Conway then added “I hate shopping, but I’m going to go get
some for myself today.”

Earlier that Thursday morning, during an appearance on Fox News, Kellyanne Conway also
directed Fox News’ viewers, "As several department stores, including Nordstrom, have
announced they are either scaling back or dropping Ivanka Trump’s clothing line
entirely, to go buy Ivanka’s stuff” .

Conway’s TWO “free commercials” for Ivanka Trump’s brand on DOES violate federal
ethics law.  The Code of Federal Regulation, §2635.702 states that, "An employee shall not
use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of any product, service or
enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is
affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity…"

Richard Painter, a former chief ethics lawyer to former President George W. Bush and a
professor of corporate law at the University of Minnesota, stated, “that was strictly
forbidden in the Bush administration because it is illegal.”  Also, Don W. Fox, a former
general counsel and former acting director for the Office of Government Ethics, said
Conway’s “encouragement to buy Ivanka’s stuff would seem to be a clear violation of
rules prohibiting misuse of public office for anyone’s private gain.”

The White House has so many business entanglements that they can barely utter more than a
syllable without finding themselves violating an ethics rule.  Not to mention the fact that, also
yesterday, the president was essentially doing a version of what Conway did today when
he lashed out at Nordstrom for dropping his daughter’s clothing line.

In a rare display of bipartisanship, Reps. Chaffetz and Cummings wrote that “Conway’s
statements clearly violate the ethical principles for federal employees and are unacceptable.” 
Chaffetz and Cummings also urged also  to punish Conway, saying that Trump himself
doesn’t have the capacity to do so because the case poses an “inherent conflict of
interest” for him.

I join them in their joint request to you, Director Shaub, to recommend an appropriate
punishment to the White House because the case represents an "inherent conflict of interest"
for President Trump. The disciplinary action should include suspension, demotion or
dismissal. The  "counseling" referred to by Mr. Springer is totally insufficient for this breach
of ethics!!

Nepotism should never be tolerated and the law must be enforced.  Thanks you for you

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Open investigation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:32:52 AM

Hello,
I am writing to voice my concern about Trump and  Kelly Anne Conway. I believe that they have both engaged in
unethical behavior (repeatedly) and that an investigation should be opened. The cost to our country of having these
individual represent us is disastrous and their should be consequences.
Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Outrage
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:05:25 PM

Please have the president and Kellyanne  refrain from promoting the presidents daughters business. This is a conflict
of interest and I'm sure against the law for those in this position. The president should be more concerned about the
USA  and less about his daughters business!
Thank you,

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From: y
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Please address this, OGE
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:47:16 AM

Why is the presidential administration, namely Conway and Spicer, allowed to endorse
products such as Trump hotel and Ivanka Trump's clothing line? And why is Trump himself
taking to Twitter to bash Nordstrom? This is so completely unethical. Please step in. Please
get the president to place his family assets in a blind trust. Taxpayers shouldn't be paying for
the Secret Service to be attending the president's children's business meetings in resort towns.

Ethics are so important. I, and many other Americans, are scared of what is happening. Please
please please step in and make sure people do the right thing.

§2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.
An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit
organisations of which the employee is an officer or member, and persons with whom the
employee has or seeks employment or business relations.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Please do your job re KAC"s illegal "Go buy Ivanka"s stuff" statement.
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:18:27 PM

The subject line. Now. Laws. Still. Matter.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Please do your job re KAC"s illegal "Go buy Ivanka"s stuff" statement
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:23:13 PM

The subject line. Now.

Laws. Still. Matter.

P.S. In case you've lost track of it, you can find the law here:
https://goo.gl/7Dgo7P

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Please do your job
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:24:58 PM

KellyAnn Conway promoted Ivanka Trump’s brand on television, in clear violation of ethics rules banning Federal
employees from using their public office to endorse specific products. There is no doubt that Ms. Conway intended
to promote this brand, as she said “I’m going to give it a free commercial here. Go buy it today.”

I urge the Office of Government Ethics to take swift disciplinary action against Ms. Conway. The current
administration is already rife with existing and imminent conflicts of interests and it is important that the American
people can trust the OGE to ensure that work done in public office benefits the public and not the business interests
of the President, his family or his friends.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Please explain
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:21:51 AM

Can you please explain to me how the President can defend his daughters brand for profit and Kellyane Conway can
also promote these products for profit ? Is this not a conflict of interest and against the rules of the office of the
President ? Is this not impeachable?
Let me know thanks

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Please investigate
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:28:57 AM

Please investigate Donald Trump and Kellianne Conway for violating ethics rules.

Thank you

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Please investigate both Kelly Ann Conway and President Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:17:07 PM

Dear OGE:

I ask that you investigate Kelly Ann Conway regarding her comments made on Fox News urging viewers to buy
Ivanka Trump's clothing line. This is a clear violation of the ethics law.

Additionally, for the same matter, please investigate President Trump for his tweets. Again, he stands in violation of
a conflict of interest here and in all of his business holdings that he refuses to place in a blind trust.

Thank you,

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Please investigate Kellyanne Conway for her remarks
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:17:45 PM

Congressman Ted W. Lieu has already contacted your office regarding this, but as a U.S.
citizen I would like to add my voice to the many who are asking you to please investigate
Kellyanne Conway for her remarks, asking viewers of Fox & Friends to buy Ivanka Trump's
clothing line.

On “Fox & Friends,” Conway said, "Go buy Ivanka's stuff, is what I would tell you. It's a wonderful line. I own
some of it. I fully -- I'm going to just, I'm going to give a free commercial here: Go buy it today, everybody. You
can find it online."

Along with Congressman Lieu, I respectfully request the Office of Government Ethics to investigate this incident,
pursuant to Title 5, Section § 2638.503 of the U.S. Code of Federal Regulations.

Thank you for your time.

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Please investigate Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:37:44 AM

I am writing to say how appalled my husband and I were with the comments from senior White House aide
Kellyanne Conway promoting Ivanka Trump’s designer line from the office of the White House today on
government time. This is clearly a conflict of interest and I am hoping there will be an investigation.

A concerned citizen,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Please investigate President Trump and KellyAnne Conway re:Ivanka Trump clothing line comments
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:53:02 PM

RE: POTUS Trump's use of the POTUS twitter account to attack a US based business:
This is misuse and abuse of a government Twitter account.  Further, it targets (unfairly) a US
based business, with the intent of doing harm to the business and, by extension, the business's
(Nordstrom) employees.  POTUS account should ONLY be used for official government
communication--not to level harm or revenge at a business, person, or government.

RE: KellyAnne Conway: Ms Conway, a government employee, representing the POTUS on
Fox News this morning, blatantly and deliberately made a "pitch" or as she put it
"advertisement" for the POTUS's daughter's business.  As a government employee, who's
salary is paid for by the American people via our taxes, this is an obvious misuse and abuse of
her position, using it to enrich a POTUS family member's business.

I trust that OGE will investigate these abuses.

Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Please investigate
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:11:33 PM

Please investigate Kellyanne Conway's illegal and unethical hawking of Donald Trump's daughter's wares from the
White House via the Fox News network.

Thank you for listening.

Sent from my iPod

(b) (6)

(b) (6)











From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Please stand up for our country
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:45:08 AM

To whom it should concern,

I've  been a 'golden ticket' winner for the last 37 years. Seldom do I forget my great fortune for being born and raised
in this wonderful country of ours. Here I've been guided and mentored by my extraordinary parents. Here I've
earned a top of the line education and a degree in Biochemistry.  Here l've served my country in foreign lands during
Operation Iraqi Freedom.  Here is where I met the love of my life and dream of the day of having children who will
be afforded the opportunities I've had to this point.  Service before self -- because the needs of the many are much
more important than your own. Integrity -- Is this a forgotten word? Please fight for us against the 'CON' because it
is the only 'WAY' we can ensure the light of democracy will shine bright for all future generations!

Don't forget there are others much more powerful that need to be held accountable for their actions.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Please stop Kellyanne Conway"s abuse of power
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:58:43 AM

Kellyanne’s endorsement of a Trump family member is way out of bounds, and being “scolded” or “counseled” just
let’s her know that she can continue taking advantage of the American people.  Her constant lies to the media are an
embarrassment to our country and us as a society.  She must be stopped.  Please do your job and hold her
accountable. 

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Please take legal actions against Trump Administration
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:30:58 PM

Hello Office of Government Ethics-

I know you have your hands full and are trying to operate in a sea of adversity, but we (the American People!) need
you to step up and call out the Trump Administration for steamrolling the laws of this land.

Your agency knows better than I specifically the laws and regulations that are being violated but in case you need a
few things spelled out to make this message a valid request, here are a few that instances of ethical conflicts that are
clear to everyone:
1- both Trump and KA Conway promoting Ivanka Trump’s products- directly from the White House!
2- Trump calling out companies in such a way that it affects stock prices
3- Trump has not released his tax returns
4- Trump operating a business under lease from the US government
5- Trump not divesting his business interest or putting his holdings in a truly blind trust

I fear that Rule of Law is being eroded and once that’s gone this country will be plunged into complete chaos.

Please do your job! The American People need you to do step up and confirm that there are serious ethical issues in
the Trump Administration!

Thank you for your service-

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Please Use The FULl Force of the law to PREVENT the Trump family from making the Whitehouse their own

personal QVC Channel
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:14:12 AM

I join millions of citizens in being outraged that Trump and his whole family demonstrate that they are using the
Whitehouse as their ultimate brand expansion opportunity. The push to Buy Ivanka and Melania's lawsuit stating her
defamation rationale is she lost the ultimate chance to make millions for her brand as First Lady because of being
defamed are classic Trump playbook in business. It just happens now America the country loses its 200 + year brand
to ensure Trumps are always shilling for more business .
This is unlawful shameful deeply disturbing and a just the beginning of the Trump takeover of America's rule by
law.
The political stress index is now at its  highest level since the Civil War. It's getting worse.
Do you job please. Our nation depends on it.
Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Please
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:49:06 PM

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing to urge you to open, progress, and in all ways devoutly pursue investigations and resolution around the
following disturbing ethical breaches by the current presidential administration:
1. The blatant public promotion of Trump family brands and business by President Donald Trump and his adviser,
KellyAnne Conway.
2. The numerous conflicts of interest created by President Trump’s business holdings with respect to his
international diplomatic work and relationships.
3. The acquisition by President Trump’s businesses (indirectly via off-shore accounts) of a portion of a Russian
state-owned oil company.
4. The nepotism inherent in President Trump’s administration by virtue of his retaining his children as key advisers,
even as they continue in their management roles over Trump businesses.
5. The blatant falsehoods spoken and repeated by President Trump and his staff, including untrue statistics related to
murder rates, crimes committed by immigrants, EPA data, etc.

I’m sure there are other ethical conflicts in this administration that deserve being investigated and brought to light,
but the above are the most heinous breaches of ethics currently visible. I am a registered voter in the state of
Washington, and I care very deeply for the future of this country. I want my children to be able to trust their elected
leaders. If they can’t, what then will become of any pursuit of unity or “American ideals?” What will my children
inherit if the last shreds of honesty and dignity are ripped from our government? Please protect the people you’ve
been elected to serve by demanding honesty and ethical behavior from the most prominent face of American
government, President Trump and his administration.

Thank you so very much for your service to us and to this country. God bless America.

Best regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: potential ethics violation
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:41:09 PM

To Whom it  May Concern:

I am writing to express my concern and register a complaint regarding President Trump’s use of his office and
power to promote his daughter Ivanka’s private business and to chastise Nordstrom, Inc. for their decision to not
carry her line.  His comments are part of the public record and available for all to see on Twitter.  In addition his
spokesperson Kellyanne Conway has publicly promoted President Trump’s daughter Ivanka’s line of clothing
during a television interview which I believe is also inappropriate and unethical.  Thank you for your interest in this
matter.

Sincerely,

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: POTUS - Conflict of interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:43:30 AM

Hi,

1. I'm am deeply concerned about the President's conflicts of interest, including with his
hotel (Old Post Office), but also his steadfast and callous refusal to divest his business
interests.

2. I am deeply troubled by the infiltration of our political process by the Russian
government, including the president's ambivalence and indeed encouragement of covert
Russian actions, and of potential ties he may have to Russian officials and/or power
brokers. I recommend a thorough investigation of his tax returns.

3. It is also deeply concerning that the President - recklessly or deliberately - issues tweets
and pointed statements that cause the fortunes of companies and shareholders to rise and
fall based on his tone, his displeasure or his threats (both obvious and implied).

4. I am concerned that the president's staff is emulating his behaviors, including openly
promoting Trump family products and/or businesses, and defending such behaviors
originating from the president himself.

I strongly urge you to open multiple investigations into the many clearly unethical and
disturbing behaviors of the president, and to pursue this distasteful work not only with all the
powers at your disposal, but with the certain knowledge that the good people of the United
States will be forever grateful that you stood up to a wanna-be tyrant.

A very concerned citizen,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: POTUS & Conway ethics
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:20:53 PM

Please tell the American people that you plan on going after Trump and Conway for at least
one of their ethics violations.  Using the white house's official twitter account to promote his
daughters merchandise?!? And blatantly saying on tv that you are giving her a free
commercial? !? That deserves more of a punishment then Conway saying,  "sorry, I mispoke".
As an American citizen,  I am very ashamed at what the branches of government, including
this office,  has allowed this president to get away with and its only the 3rd week of his
presidency.  I am truly worried for the safety of our country. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: POTUS Ethics
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:02:07 PM

He is the President of the United States and he is supposed to be above this. He is supposed to
be someone whom all people can trust and look up to. The country is divided and people are
suffering from damaging storms, there are homeless veterans out in the streets and the only
thing he and his team can be bothered with is attacking Nordstrom for making a business
decision to not continue a line that wasn’t selling. 

The counselor to the President used her position to promote Donald Trump’s daughter’s
clothing line  and Shawn Spicer defended it. Some one needs to stand up and start holding this
man accountable. Please please start an ethics probe on the White House. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: POTUS Twitter Account Used to Intimidate US Business, Conflicts of Interests, Russia, Trump Tower and more
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 4:49:24 AM
Attachments: image.png

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: POTUS Twitter Account Used to Intimidate US Businesses
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:26:07 AM

Thursday, February 9, 2017

Dear OGE Office:

As a taxpayer and citizen of this country, I am deeply troubled by
Donald Trump using his government account to intimidate businesses
that are not treating his family the way he would like.  Nordstrom is
simply making business decisions and is being attacked by a sitting
President who is using a government account to do so.  Also, why is it
okay for this Mr. Trump to have so many business conflicts of interest
and no one does a thing about it?  Also, isn't it troubling that
Russia interfered in our election and Donald Trump appears to have
been dishonest about his relationship with Putin?

Please let the citizens of this country know what the Office of
Government Ethics intends to do about these issues.  We rely on you to
do your job and to ensure there will be investigations and
restrictions put on leaders where there are ethical conflicts of
interest and/or violations.

Thank you and Sincerely,

A Concerned US Citizen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: POTUS violating CFR 2635
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 4:45:43 PM

Hello-

 I am deeply troubled and appalled by the president and many of his top staff outrageously breaking Rule 2635.
    I work at a Fortune 500 company, and this kind of conduct has a no-tollerance policy.  So how did it take hours
and hours for your department to respond to this kind of egregious public pronouncements?  Using the White House,
and the weight of that institution to shill for a family product is not allowed. Period.  No parent is allowed to sell
Girl Scout Cookies at our work.  We understand the line that crosses, and we abide by the rules.  Is

 I understand a father feeling bad when his daughter’s business declines, but that does not give ANY father (or his
staff) the right to imply or stating directly (using their office and position as clout) that others should prop up said
declining business.
    We, the American people, rely on the Office of Government Ethics to fight on our behalf for a truthful, honest,
and meritorious government.  Please, do your job.  Make better decisions, and act in a timely way.

Most Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: POTUS
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:33:08 AM

Dear OGE Office:

As a taxpayer and citizen of this country, I am deeply troubled by Donald Trump using his
government account to intimidate businesses that are not treating his family the way he would
like.  Nordstrom is simply making business decisions and is being attacked by a sitting
President who is using a government account to do so.  Also, why is it okay for this man to
have so many business conflicts of interest and no one does a thing about it?  Also, isn't it
troubling that Russia interfered in our election and Donald Trump appears to have been
dishonest about his relationship with Putin?

Please let the citizens of this country know what the Office of Government Ethics intends to
do about these issues.  We rely on you to do your job and to ensure there will be investigations
and restrictions put on leaders where there are ethical conflicts of interest and/or violations.  

Sincerely,

A Concerned US Citizen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: POTUS: Conflicts of Interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:02:08 PM

Hello,
I am writing to voice my concerns that the President has been often acting unethical in relation
to his business interests and his presidency. Everything from tweeting against companies and
people who disagree with him to recently standing up for his daughter's business interests with
Nordstrom, in which I feel both he and Kellyanne Conway acting unethically. 

Thank you for hearing my concerns,

-- 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Pres Staff Ethics
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:56:02 AM

I implore the Dept to investigate the ethics of the President and his Staff with respect to the Presidents
Family Interests.

Specifically - please determine if the Pres of the US has violated any ethics and or any rule tied to
personal gain for Pres or the Pres family for the Pres Having beend Pres of the US.

If the Pres or his Family are benefiting from the Presidents elected stature - then action should be taken
by Congress or the Justice Dept

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Pres Trump tweet re Ivanka and Nordstrom
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:05:15 AM

Unethical and disgraceful that a President would use social media to chastise a company for dropping his daughters
clothing line. This tweet was clear in that he's using his position to influence his supporters to stop shopping at
Nordstroms. This is a blatant conflict of interest.

Sent from my iPad
(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President and Nordstrum
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:58:19 PM

It is unethical for Trump to use his position to complain about Nordstrum dropping his daughter's line of products.
He needs to stay away from Trump family business matters and occupy himself with the business of government.
This matter needs to be investigated regarding both the ethics and the legality of the matter.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President of the US
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:50:23 AM

Good morning,

I am confused and concerned for my country as we have a new President who operates in a questionable manner.

Why is Trump allowed to profit from being our President of the USA?  He has retained  ownership of his businesses
and only handed day to day control to his sons.  He is still listed as an executive producer on The Celebrity which
tells me he still has a financial interest.

He has illegally  pushed through the Dakota Access Pipeline and assuming this has been reported correctly, he has
invested in the companies who are building it and who own it.

He is wanting to repeal Dodd-Frank (because his business "friends" can't get loans), Secret Service and FBI having
to rent out floors in Trump Tower, the taxpayer having to pay $97,000 (if correctly reported) for his son to take a
personal business trip.

As the President of the USA, he has attacked (from his personal Twitter account) an American company. A
company that employs 85,000 people because they made a business decision regarding his daughter's clothing line.
He then tweeted from the official President's account. 

He clearly has one foot in the White House and one foot in the family businesses.

The conflicts of interest and the people he has appointed are from his business world, his buddies.  They are all
intertwined and clearly the appointments made are for personal gain and not for the good of America.

This email is just a small sampling of conflicts of interest and questionable behavior.

And why have we not seen his tax returns?  He plays by his owns rules and it is being allowed.

It has got to stop!  He will destroy this country.  He has already begun to destroy all the hard work from the past. 

Trump needs to be investigated for at least conflict of interest and then go from there.

As a citizen, how do I request an investigation on a government employee?

Thanking you in advance for your assistance.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President Trump - Violating Ethics by conduction personal family business in the public.
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:23:29 AM

President Trump should be investigated by promoting all family business.  It appears to be in violation of ethics. 
Please investigate and do not allow the Trump family to profit from this activity.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:01:19 AM

I am very concerned about the Trump administration's apparent lack of knowledge about ethical integrity. There
have been several instances of President Trump where he seemingly has endorsed a business, his own businesses
and now his daughter's clothing line.
This needs to stop!! His job is to govern, not turn the White House into a shopping network.
Please do something!!
Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President Trump and KellyAnne Conway" - ethics
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:57:41 AM

I believe Mr. Trump crossed major ethics lines when he attacked Nordstrom Dept store. I
realize that he is a man who happens to be a father so he will have feelings on what happened.
However, he is the President of the United States and his behavior and words should be as
clean and unbiased as possible. This is not about emotions, this is about a man representing an
ENTIRE country. We require so much from our police officers regarding their actions, and we
should. We hold firefighters and teachers to strong standards, as we should. I see no reason
why the leader of our country should be held to a less standard.

In addition, I see his advisor, Ms. Conway's comments about purchasing the clothing also
completely inappropriate and unethical. I would go so far as to say unprofessional, considering
her profession is advising and representing the leader of the USA.

I am requesting that these statements receive ethical review. Thank you in advance for your
time.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President Trump and Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:13:57 AM

To Whom It May Concern,

I am a registered voter and natural-born American citizen. I am appalled at the behavior of President
Trump and Kellyanne Conway regarding Nordstroms and the Ivanka Trump merchandise. This is a clear
ethics violation and should not result in merely a slap on the wrist. There needs to be accountability and
responsibility at the highest office in our nation. The use of the highest office in the country for personal
profit causes irreparable repercussions to all Americans and it needs to be prosecuted to the full extent.
Otherwise the office is a farce and how does this educate our future generations? There needs to be very
definitive and clear statement upholding the laws of our country.

Please do not take this lightly and prosecute both of them.

Sincerely,

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President Trump and Nordstrom
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:16:19 AM

Hello,
My name is .
I'm writing to you today to request you look into a potential ethics violation by President Trump by threatening a US
company on behalf of his daughters business interests.
This appears to be an abuse of his role and power as President to enrich his own family.
Thank you for your consideration,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President Trump Broke the Law
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:22:08 PM

KellyAnne Conway openly endorsing Ivanka Trump’s brand on Fox News was just to coverup
the fact that the President of the United States used his position to go after a publically traded
US company for the benefit of his daughter. I can only imagine that as his Tweet went out
across the world, and Nordstrom’s stock started to drop, the phone calls started ringing
throughout the White House. Well, how do we get the heat off President Trump? We make
KellyAnne Conway the scapegoat. Get her on the next morning show and she can go above
and beyond promoting the clothing line. It will be so overdone, no one will remember that
President Trump started this mess.
This is not acceptable behavior for the President of the United States. He should have
separated himself from all family business. This is corrupt. This is the exact thing we point to
and say is wrong with other corrupt governments. The President and his family are using their
position in government to sway public opinion on their family-owned companies. And it’s not
just the President, lets not forget that Ivanka Trump’s husband, Jared Kushner, is sitting on
Trump’s Leadership team. Any of the top advisors to the President, should not be connected
to the Trump family businesses. All ties need to be broken. How are citizens supposed to trust
this man when he gains money from outside governments to stay at his hotel or build a new
Trump golfcourse in the UAE, or any number of ways he tries to sell his name as a brand.
Someone needs to stand up and stop this man. He continues to break the law and hurt our
countries reputation at the same time. We thought our rep was bad before, we are now
laughed at across the globe.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:52:15 AM

I am very concerned about the Trump presidency. Can you not bring charges against him for his conflicts of
interest?
The recent uproar about his daughter and Nordstrom and his adviser pushing her clothes on TV.
Has the presidency just become a shopkeeper's promotional tool and possible padding of pockets for him and his
family?
If you can't bring charges, can you at least charge Congress with plugging these holes for future Trumps?

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President Trump, Nordstrom"s
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:07:42 AM

Good morning,

I am writing to express my dismay and confusion: I understand that Kellyanne Conway was in
clear violation of ethics laws when she used her public position to shill for Ivanka Trump's
clothing line, and that she can (and should) face consequences for those actions. What I don't
understand, however, is how her behavior is in any way different from the reckless,
irresponsible, and self-serving behavior of this president -- a self-dealing character who has
directed the American public to "buy LL Bean," to reject Nordstrom's, to let the "failing" New
York Times die, etc. I mean, ON AND ON. 

How is this different? And why does he not face consequences for using his office, our office,
in this way?

The conflicts inherent in his administration are wholly unprecedented, and I am fraught with
concern. Rosneft? Rosneft? What is happening with this administration, and why does no one
appear motivated to expose the truth? If the truth is that Donald Trump is clean, then I would
like to hear that. If the truth is he's not, then I want him out. He is the danger to our
sovereignty.

Please help us get to the truth. There needs to be a basis for trust if this administration is
allowed to proceed.

Thank you for your time and service.

-

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 8:20:09 PM

Impeach President Trump! He has created total chaos in his 3 weeks in office. This isn't a reality show, the United
States of America is at great risk under this mans unethical behavior and actions.
Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:36:14 PM

It is highly unethical for the president to use his office to promote his daughter's personal business.  If your job is
prevention, please work to have him removed from office as he is sure to do it again and again.  Thanks!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:41:32 AM

Dear Sir or Madame, 
      I am fully disheartened by the fact that it seems that our new President is using his office
to not only profit,  but now he's pushing his daughters brand now too. It seems obvious to
many that he has done things in the past few weeks so that his family's company's can profit.
He holds events at his company owned properties and who pays for that? He singled out
predominantly Muslim countries to ban from the US, but didn't ban the countries he has
business interests in like Saudi Arabia where 15 of the 19 hijackers were from that committed
the 9/11 attacks.  Then just this week he takes to his Twitter page to talk about his daughters
Ivanka brand and how unfair Nordstrom is being. He then retweets this on the official Potus
account.  If that weren't enough his spokesperson KellyAnne Conway went of Fox news for a
White house interview and pushes Ivanka Trumps line and even says she's going to do a little
commercial for it. This is NOT ok and definitely a conflict of interest. I didn't even mention
his family ties to DAPL that he's trying to push through along with many other things. This
must be stops. It is unethical and unconstitutional.  

Thank you, 

Concerned citizen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:16:27 PM

I feel there is a conflict with President Trump using his power to help his daughter Ivanka with
her clothing and jewelry she has for sale. Using the news to attack Nordstrom's was wrong as
so many other things he does!

(b) (6)









From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President Trumps blatant ethics violations
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 11:30:07 PM

To whom it may concern, 

What are you doing to address President Trumps blatant ethics violations? He has not divorced
himself from his or his families businesses and is obviously trying to use his position as
commander in chief (as well as his spokesperson Kellyann Conway) to his and his families
financial advantage.

thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President Trump"s brazen ethics violations
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:48:34 AM

President Trump, through his twitter retweet from the official @POTUS handle and via his spokesperson's "free
commercial" (her words,) has used government resources and the executive platform for the private gain of friends,
relatives, or persons with whom he is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity.
This is a blatant ethics violation requiring further investigation and appropriate repercussions.
I am grateful for the established system allowing for checks and balances. Please do not allow this egregious ethics
violation get brushed aside. Not acting is an act of complicity.
Sincerely,
(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President Trump"s Ethics Violations
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:36:16 AM

Hello.
I am very concerned about the president's use of his authority to
further his family's business agenda.  One recent example is using
twitter to publicly berate Nordstrom's after they dropped Ivanka's
clothing line.  This is one of many examples of unethical behavior by
this president.

Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President Trump"s Nordstrom comments and Kellyanne Conway"s "commercial" for Ivanka Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:51:25 AM

Hello,

I am writing as a business owner to express my concern over members of the Executive
branch (President Trump and Advisor Kellyanne Conway) using their official positions to
influence private matters. Specifically, I believe it is not ethical for the sitting POTUS to
denigrate and chastise Nordstrom for making a business decision (or really any decision)
about their choice to carry or drop his daughters apparel lines. As a business owner, I am very
concerned that these comments and actions can have a chilling effect on all businesses if they
have to worry that the government will retaliate against them if they say or do something that
some member of government does not like. Even the perception that there may be
consequences for irritating the President could cause business and people to alter a decision or
behavior.

Further, I believe that Kellyanne Conway’s admitted “commercial” for Ivanka Trump’s brand
during an interview where she is representing the administration, from the White House no
less is clear ethical violation.  I think that in both these cases, the individuals should be subject
to recommendation for official rebuke and/or other sanction that is in keeping with the severity
of their actions.

Presidents have enormous power on the domestic and world stage and using the bully pulpit to
actually bully for the personal gain of the President or his family is improper at the very least
and, in my opinion, corrosive to our democracy and should rise to level of illegal act. 
Additionally, we, the American people do not know if the Presidents statements come from a
desire to protect a business that he may have an ownership interest in as the extent of the
Presidents holdings have been kept intentionally opaque.

All of this is quite concerning and I urge this department to fully investigate this matter and
apply whatever sanctions are appropriate.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: presidential conflict of interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:30:26 AM

Please investigate president trump's use of presidential office and power to pressure nordstrom (and by extention all
retailers) to do business with Ivanka Trump.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Presidential Conflict of Interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:49:28 AM

Please Please Please do something!  The President’s business interests he has refused to divest
from  (no blind trust) has created intolerable conflict of interest!   The
office/person responsible for terminating the lease of the DC trump hotel which Trump has
clearly violated) answers to the president himself!  Your own website says only the DOJ can
decide whether o prosecute the president. We all know how that’s going to end up. Sessions is
his appointee. This is insane.  YOU HAVE GOT TO DO SOMETHING!!!!!!

And someone needs to punish that horrible liar Kelly Anne Con-Artist for using her position
to promote the business interests of Ivanka Trump.  She is off the rails.

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Presidential Ethics Violation / conflict of interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:14:12 PM

To whom it may concern,
I am writing to express my extreme alarm that the President and one of his closest advisors (Kellyanne Conway) are
using their positions of power to promote Ivanka Trump’s clothing line and to rebuke Nordstrom for making the
business decision to drop her clothing line from their store offerings.

If this disregard for ethics persists, what happens next? What other business interests will they be promoting? Will
our executive branch of government then go on to denigrate his business those companies that are in competition
with his business interests? I kindly and respectfully ask you to look into this.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President"s conflict of interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:22:02 AM

Good morning.

I am writing this morning because I am concerned about the abuse of power that the president is using for personal
gain and his family's gain.

The fact that his administration and he are commenting on
Nordstrom's decision to drop the Ivanka Trump line is illegal and an abuse of executive power.

In addition to this, his involvement with the Trump industries is influencing his decisions for his company to make
money.  Asking foreign representatives to stay in the Trump hotels is illegal.  Having secrets service accompanying
his son on business trips and having his wife and son live in Manhattan for an extended time while he's in office is a
waste of taxpayer money.

I expect the Office of Government Ethics to take issue with these unethical actions of the current administration.

Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: President"s conflicts of interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:58:19 PM

To whom it may concern,

I am writing as a concerned citizen.  Nearly every day in the media I see a willful disregard of
conflicts of interests and ethical standards by our current administration.  Repeatedly this
administration has made statements (outloud, via twitter, via the press secretary, via various
staff) that show clear concern of and even bolstering for his financial interests and those of his
family.  I am no ethics expert, but I find that these actions are grossly out of line with what is
expected of any other public servant, and as a citizen they compromise my faith in
governmental ethics.  Knowing many public servants personal (though not one myself), I also
feel that these actions undermine government worker morale.

I ask that your organization do all within it's powers for Mr. Trump to appropriately divest
and/or separate himself from his and his family's business that is above board with the
standards determined by your office (or that of impartial, 3rd party, professionals versed in
governmental ethics).

Thank you for your time and consideration,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: prevention
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:39:21 AM

To whom it may concern

Sinfe you are only about prevention... please ensure that this problem cannot arise anymore
and do something about the conflict of interest rules that apply to the President.

On Feb 9, 2017, at 6:39 PM, Contact OGE <contactoge@oge.gov> wrote:

Thank you for your email to the U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE). We
appreciate hearing from you and want to acknowledge and thank you for
contacting our office. To learn more about our office and the work that we do,
please visit our website at www.oge.gov. 

OGE oversees the executive branch ethics program and works with a community
of ethics practitioners made up of over 4,500 ethics officials in more than 130
agencies to implement that program. When government decisions are made free
from conflicts of interest, the public can have greater confidence in the integrity
of executive branch programs and operations.

Please note: OGE does not handle complaints of misconduct, nor does OGE have
investigative or prosecutorial authority.  OGE's mission is one of prevention.  To
find out where to report an allegation of misconduct, please visit
https://www.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/Resources/Where+to+Report+Misconduct.

Unfortunately, due to high volume, we are not able to respond directly to all
emails. However, we thank you once again and will do our best to respond to
specific inquiries. 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a
Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.

(b) 
(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Problems with Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:49:04 AM

I am very upset about the many conflicts of interest we have already seen from Pres. Trump.  Here are a few.....
--recent entanglement with Nordstrom.  Unbelievable that he sends tweets on the POTUS account criticizing his
daughter' a treatment.
--ownership of the post office building in DC where the government rents space
--having US departments renting space at Trump Tower in NYC.
--his failure to release tax returns
--foreign government officials renting rooms at Trump hotels when they come to meet with Trump
--having his spokesperson Kellyann Conway encourage people to buy Ivanka products at Nordstrom

I am sure there are more examples.  Hard to keep up with it.  Trump needs to be reigned in and disciplined.

Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Product Promotion
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:35:38 AM

Dear OGE,

I would ask, as swiftly as possible for you to investigate the actions of the president and his advisors in using their
offices for purposes of promoting products which would result in advancement of their family business interests.

I would also ask that there be a review of the adequacy of the mechanisms to separate the president from personal
gain by his actions.

Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: promoting Ivanka Trump products
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:19:38 PM

Dear Ethics,

Why are representatives of Donald Trump being allowed to promote Ivanka Trump products?

This is illegal and unethical!  Please do not allow this to continue

Thank you

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: promoting personal business
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:22:57 PM

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

I very much object to the POTUS and / or staff promoting private Trump businesses through
government channels

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Promoting private business
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:35:33 AM

My concerns are so vast, but the Whitehouse using it's position to promote and influence
business is beyond any ethical compliance and should be addressed immediately. Many issues
need to be addressed, and the citizenry needs to be kept informed. 

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Promoting products for personal gain
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:05:30 PM

I write to urge the Office of Government Ethics to review the "free commercial" Kellyanne Conway offered her
"friend" Ivanka Trump, urging Fox TV watchers to "Go buy Ivanka's stuff."  This "free commercial" seems to
violate federal ethics rules and demands an immediate and thorough review.  I trust the Office of Government Ethics
to provide such an impartial and comprehensive review and I urge you to undertake that effort immediately.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Promotion of Ivanka Trump Merchandise by a Government Employee
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 4:42:03 PM

To the Office of Government Ethics:

"Go buy Ivanka's stuff, is what I would tell you," [Federal employee Kellyanne] Conway said.
"I'm going to give a free commercial here: Go buy it today, everybody."

5 CFR 2635.702 - Use of public office for private gain.
An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit
organizations of which the employee is an ...

In my opinion, and that of many others, Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702
endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump's clothing line on Fox News on 2/9/2017. We
demand she be formally charged and penalized appropriately.

Thank you for your service to ethics, and to our country,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Prosecute KellyAnne Conway, remove her from public life
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:08:45 PM

President Trumps Advisor, KellyAnn Conway broke the law by verbally, on national television encouraged the 
general pblic of the uS to buy President Trup’s daughters apparel.

This is an illegal act.

She and the president are NOT above the law.

Please prosecute her to the full extent you can.  Remove her form public life.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Punish Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:43:36 PM

Please dismiss or, at the minimum, reprimand Kellyanne Conway for using her position to
shill products. Punishing her may make this gang of money-grubbers think twice before using
the White House for continuing to line their pockets. 

The White House is the people's house: We don't want an administration of "alternative facts,"
nor do we want further crass and unethical behavior. I believe that ethics should be modeled
from the chief executive down, but since that's obviously not going to happen within this
administration, we the people need to make it clear that we demand better behavior.

Sincerely,

P.S. I am an independent voter, and I have not been paid to write this message. (It's a shame I
have to point that out in order to pre-empt future lies.)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Question from a concerned citizen
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:58:17 AM

I would like to know, what exactly is considered an ethics violation by the Executive Branch?

I ask that question because it seems as though you could answer it by pointing out a few examples. It also seems as
though you could easily point out which violations the Executive Branch have committed in the past two or three
weeks.

Does the POTUS get to keep his businesses and control so much that affect them?

That could affect the rest of US (and International) businesses quite negatively. That would have a domino effect
when it hits the remaining middle and working class citizens, destroying upward mobility for an entire
socioeconomic class and all those beneath them. This might keep the benefits of capitalism away from the grasp of
working class citizens who are capable of entrepreneurial success, but will never be allowed to reach it.

Please tell me, what do you need, to be able to take what you know to the agencies that could actually help you
prevent these catastrophic ethics violations?

Also, how do you even enforce your charges onto members of the Executive Branch? How do you see that
something was highly unethical, like the posting of Mr. Bannon to a position he has no authority or point of
expertise to have even been considered for the spot? Am I correct in my understanding that reports of the President
was not fully aware of the contents of the Executive Order he signed that authorized Mr. Bannon to take an
incredible amount of power. He really seems to have an incredible amount of control over the President.

I do sincerely hope that the President will soon regain his power and responsibility so that we don't have to impeach
two presidents. The one that was elected, and the other who was not.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Questionable Ethics in Trump Administration
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 7:16:06 PM

As a former Postal manager (I am now retired), I was required to take a yearly course in Ethics as it related to my
government position.

It seems that the Trump administration either has not been educated in Government Ethics, or they have blatant
disregard for these policies and laws.

I implore that your office take very seriously any infractions, and that a comprehensive review of business ties and
dealings be initiated, as soon as feasibly possible.

There are far too many improprieties and questionable associations, which erode faith and confidence in our entire
government and nation.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of my request, which I am certain is echoed by the populace.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Re : Kellyanne Conway comments on Ivan"s Trump goods
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:16:11 AM

Action must be taken to punish Kellyanne Conway. She blatantly violated ethics guidance about promoting private
businesses from the office of the president. Is the new administration above the law or will you stand up for what is
right and lawful?

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Cc:
Subject: Re; Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 4:46:30 PM

How do I file a complaint against Kellyanne Conway for abuse of office?

She has been video documented on Fox News encouraging purchasing products made by Ivanka Trump.

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of any product, service or
enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives ...”

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: ethics violations-Kellyanne Conway/Donald Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:14:49 PM

thank you for this automated reply. I understand I may have sent my message to an
inappropriate email, but your website is not available to citizens of the United States, and any
avenue to otherwise contact you is not available. Please pass the word along that Ms. Conway
should be fired for her ethics violation this morning, and Donald Trump should be thoroughly
investigated regarding violations of the emoluments clause, at minimum.

On Thu, Feb 9, 2017 at 12:09 PM, Contact OGE <contactoge@oge.gov> wrote:

Thank you for your email to the U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE). We
appreciate hearing from you and want to acknowledge and thank you for
contacting our office. To learn more about our office and the work that we do,
please visit our website at www.oge.gov. 

OGE oversees the executive branch ethics program and works with a community
of ethics practitioners made up of over 4,500 ethics officials in more than 130
agencies to implement that program. When government decisions are made free
from conflicts of interest, the public can have greater confidence in the integrity
of executive branch programs and operations.

Please note: OGE does not handle complaints of misconduct, nor does OGE have
investigative or prosecutorial authority.  OGE's mission is one of prevention.  To
find out where to report an allegation of misconduct, please visit
https://www.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/Resources/Where+to+Report+Misconduct.

Unfortunately, due to high volume, we are not able to respond directly to all
emails. However, we thank you once again and will do our best to respond to
specific inquiries. 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a
Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: RE: Automatic reply: Kellyanne Conway broke the law
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:47:06 PM

You probably already knew this, but for some reason the government shut the site down where
a misconduct can be reported.  WHAT THE HELL IS GOING ON?

From: Contact OGE [mailto:contactoge@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:30 AM
To: 
Subject: Automatic reply: Kellyanne Conway broke the law

Thank you for your email to the U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE). We appreciate
hearing from you and want to acknowledge and thank you for contacting our office. To learn
more about our office and the work that we do, please visit our website at www.oge.gov. 

OGE oversees the executive branch ethics program and works with a community of ethics
practitioners made up of over 4,500 ethics officials in more than 130 agencies to implement
that program. When government decisions are made free from conflicts of interest, the public
can have greater confidence in the integrity of executive branch programs and operations.

Please note: OGE does not handle complaints of misconduct, nor does OGE have investigative
or prosecutorial authority.  OGE's mission is one of prevention.  To find out where to report an
allegation of misconduct, please visit
https://www.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/Resources/Where+to+Report+Misconduct.

Unfortunately, due to high volume, we are not able to respond directly to all emails. However,
we thank you once again and will do our best to respond to specific inquiries. 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Ms. Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:41:39 PM

I would to contact the proper place .... but it seems to have crashed.  Does that tell you
something???

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2017, at 12:25 PM, Contact OGE <contactoge@oge.gov> wrote:

Thank you for your email to the U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE). We
appreciate hearing from you and want to acknowledge and thank you for
contacting our office. To learn more about our office and the work that we do,
please visit our website at www.oge.gov. 

OGE oversees the executive branch ethics program and works with a community
of ethics practitioners made up of over 4,500 ethics officials in more than 130
agencies to implement that program. When government decisions are made free
from conflicts of interest, the public can have greater confidence in the integrity
of executive branch programs and operations.

Please note: OGE does not handle complaints of misconduct, nor does OGE have
investigative or prosecutorial authority.  OGE's mission is one of prevention.  To
find out where to report an allegation of misconduct, please visit
https://www.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/Resources/Where+to+Report+Misconduct.

Unfortunately, due to high volume, we are not able to respond directly to all
emails. However, we thank you once again and will do our best to respond to
specific inquiries. 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a
Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Outrage
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 4:43:51 PM

Thank you for a quick response, and also for the information.

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 9, 2017, at 1:05 PM, Contact OGE <contactoge@oge.gov> wrote:

Thank you for your email to the U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE). We
appreciate hearing from you and want to acknowledge and thank you for
contacting our office. To learn more about our office and the work that we do,
please visit our website at www.oge.gov. 

OGE oversees the executive branch ethics program and works with a community
of ethics practitioners made up of over 4,500 ethics officials in more than 130
agencies to implement that program. When government decisions are made free
from conflicts of interest, the public can have greater confidence in the integrity
of executive branch programs and operations.

Please note: OGE does not handle complaints of misconduct, nor does OGE have
investigative or prosecutorial authority.  OGE's mission is one of prevention.  To
find out where to report an allegation of misconduct, please visit
https://www.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/Resources/Where+to+Report+Misconduct.

Unfortunately, due to high volume, we are not able to respond directly to all
emails. However, we thank you once again and will do our best to respond to
specific inquiries. 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a
Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: POTUS & Conway ethics
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:23:37 PM

Ever wonder why you are receiving such a high volume of emails.  The people of America are
tired of the government allowing him to get away with whatever he wants

On Feb 9, 2017 1:21 PM, "Contact OGE" <contactoge@oge.gov> wrote:

Thank you for your email to the U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE). We
appreciate hearing from you and want to acknowledge and thank you for
contacting our office. To learn more about our office and the work that we do,
please visit our website at www.oge.gov. 

OGE oversees the executive branch ethics program and works with a community
of ethics practitioners made up of over 4,500 ethics officials in more than 130
agencies to implement that program. When government decisions are made free
from conflicts of interest, the public can have greater confidence in the integrity
of executive branch programs and operations.

Please note: OGE does not handle complaints of misconduct, nor does OGE have
investigative or prosecutorial authority.  OGE's mission is one of prevention.  To
find out where to report an allegation of misconduct, please visit
https://www.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/Resources/Where+to+Report+Misconduct.

Unfortunately, due to high volume, we are not able to respond directly to all
emails. However, we thank you once again and will do our best to respond to
specific inquiries. 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a
Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Trump Administration Conflicts of Interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:18:13 AM

 Unacceptable.  Do your job!

On Feb 9, 2017, at 11:37 PM, Contact OGE <contactoge@oge.gov> wrote:

Thank you for your email to the U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE). We
appreciate hearing from you and want to acknowledge and thank you for
contacting our office. To learn more about our office and the work that we do,
please visit our website at www.oge.gov. 

OGE oversees the executive branch ethics program and works with a community
of ethics practitioners made up of over 4,500 ethics officials in more than 130
agencies to implement that program. When government decisions are made free
from conflicts of interest, the public can have greater confidence in the integrity
of executive branch programs and operations.

Please note: OGE does not handle complaints of misconduct, nor does OGE have
investigative or prosecutorial authority.  OGE's mission is one of prevention.  To
find out where to report an allegation of misconduct, please visit
https://www.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/Resources/Where+to+Report+Misconduct.

Unfortunately, due to high volume, we are not able to respond directly to all
emails. However, we thank you once again and will do our best to respond to
specific inquiries. 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a
Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 10:21:45 PM

DO SOMETHING ABOUT TRUMP!!!!! Why does it appear you are idle? Does Trump having something
on all of you in your office? Is there no mechanism by which you can put some teeth into some demands?

Senator Hatch claims we are trying to "roll all over" Trump "just because [he is] in a position of
government."

Trump is not just "in a position of government" he is the President.
Not the King.
Not the Dictator.
The President.

As such, he works for the people. It is in the nation's interests to know Trump's tax status because we
need to know what countries he does business with, does business in, or both. Take Japan for instance --
does Trump do business with that nation? We deserve to know whose interests Trump is really serving.
This is particularly true because Trump has failed to distance himself sufficiently from not only his
businesses but his wife's and his daughter's as well.

The First Lady was advising visitors to the White House about her junk jewelry selling on -- of all places --
QVC until an appalled White House visitor told the press.
That is disgusting behavior. The Offices of First Lady and President are not for sale. Nor are they
positions from which to leverage making money -- our poor excuse for a First Lady, who does not even
reside in the White House -- sued a British journalist because she felt he ruined her "once in a lifetime
opportunity" to make vast sums of money from being the First Lady and therefore one of the most
photographed women in the world. The First Lady's behavior is both shocking and disgusting, as is
Trump's. Trump's behavior is disgusting -- his refusal to prove no conflict of interest, his tweet rants, his
threats against the Judges that would not allow his illegal travel ban (yes the threats came from Trump in
one way or another) Trump's behavior is both terrifying and disgusting.

We the people want (1) his tax returns and any other related contracts or other documents providing full
disclosure of the countries he is invested in and (2) proof positive that he is not involved in any business
and (3) an injunction against both Trump and the Fist Lady from doing any sort of private business while
holding the titles of President and First Lady.

The President of the EU labeled Trump a threat -- and Trump is a threat to national and global safety and
security.

DO SOMETHING

Thank you.
Very truly yours,

-----Original Message-----

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From: Contact OGE <contactoge@oge.gov>
To: 
Sent: Thu, Feb 9, 2017 10:43 am
Subject: Automatic reply: Trump

Thank you for your email to the U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE). We appreciate hearing from you
and want to acknowledge and thank you for contacting our office. To learn more about our office and the
work that we do, please visit our website at www.oge.gov. 

OGE oversees the executive branch ethics program and works with a community of ethics practitioners
made up of over 4,500 ethics officials in more than 130 agencies to implement that program. When
government decisions are made free from conflicts of interest, the public can have greater confidence in
the integrity of executive branch programs and operations.
Please note: OGE does not handle complaints of misconduct, nor does OGE have investigative or
prosecutorial authority.  OGE's mission is one of prevention.  To find out where to report an allegation of
misconduct, please visit https://www.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/Resources/Where+to+Report+Misconduct.
Unfortunately, due to high volume, we are not able to respond directly to all emails. However, we thank
you once again and will do our best to respond to specific inquiries. 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed.
This email also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately
delete the email.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Re: Bannon
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:57:10 AM

"Fire, Backpedal, Tweet."  The dictator in chief's infantile leadership process is horrifying.

Executive branch employee standards established by executive order by President George HW
Bush in 1989 include prohibitions against “using public office for their own private gain for
the private gain of friends, relatives or persons with whom they are affiliated in a non-
Government capacity, or for the endorsement or any product, service, or enterprise,” and
against “using official time other than in an honest effort to perform official duties and a
prohibition against encouraging or requesting a subordinate to use official time to perform
unauthorized activities.”

tRump continues to denigrate the integrity of the US Judicial system because they dare to
disagree with his agenda and challenge his unconstitutional executive orders.

tRump threatened an elected official from Texas - on national TV.  "We'll destroy his career,"
Trump offered.  Totally NOT a joke - perfectly shows character of our scam President.

Nordstrom's attack - tRump is misusing government resources as he abuses his
office in spiteful, vengeful fits in reaction to Ivanka's product line discontinuation.  It's a US
company, founded by immigrants and employs roughly 80,000 US workers.  His actions
magnify his ignoring his claim to remove himself from the operations of his and his family's
businesses.

Why has the info on animal rights on the USDA site been removed?

Disgraceful Senate's barring Elizabeth Warren from participating in Session's confirmation
hearing?  Sexist stance from McConnell and Republican party.

From: Contact OGE <contactoge@oge.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 11:01 AM

(b) (6)



To: 
Subject: Automatic reply: Bannon

Thank you for your email to the U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE). We appreciate
hearing from you and want to acknowledge and thank you for contacting our office.

OGE oversees the executive branch ethics program and works with a community of ethics
practitioners made up of over 4,500 ethics officials in more than 130 agencies to implement
that program. When government decisions are made free from conflicts of interest, the public
can have greater confidence in the integrity of executive branch programs and operations.

The first principle of the executive branch ethics program is that public service is a public
trust. To learn more about our office and the work that we do, please visit our website at
www.oge.gov. 

USOGE
www.oge.gov
Access to web-based ethics training, official forms, ethics laws and regulations, publications,
advisory opinions and additional agency resources. OGE provides ...

Unfortunately, due to high volume, we are not able to respond directly to all emails. However,
we thank you once again and will do our best to respond to specific inquiries.

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: RE: Conway, Ivanka, Nordstrom
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:58:16 PM

It was unethical and illegal* for Kelley Anne Conway, a federal employee, to officially
endorse the Ivanka Trump product line. 

* From Lawrence Tribe: 1/Using her WH post this way isn't just gross & unethical but it's
illegal: valid fed regs (5 CFR 2635.702) forbid using your fed office to 2/ endorse or promote
any private product or service.

another concerned citizen.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: re: Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:10:57 AM

When is our Governent going to open there eyes of whats going on this situation about buying
Products from Presidents daughters clothing line,accesories and shoes really is This reality
show or what you are a joke and Thrumph is pulling all of you like puppets.  WHERE'S HIS
TAX RETURN QUIT STIRRING AWAY FRO. THIS . How do you to expect us the People
to put trust in our GOVERMENT SO DISAPPOINTED 

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Re: Employee code of ethics
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:35:01 AM

Hello,

What is the best way to report a suspected violation(s)?

Thank you.

On Thu, Feb 2, 2017 at 2:41 PM, > wrote:

Hello,

What is the best way to report a suspected violation(s)?

Thank you.

On Wed, Feb 1, 2017 at 6:24 PM, Contact OGE <contactoge@oge.gov> wrote:

Good Evening,

The Employee Standards of Conduct can be found here.

Thank you,

Contact OGE

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:45 PM
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Employee code of ethics

To Whom it May Concern,

Can you tell me where I can find a copy of the Employee Code of
Ethics or Standard of Conduct?  Do these apply for the government
only or other agencies such as the Federal Reserve?

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Many thanks!

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may
constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying
or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: re: K Conway violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:15:14 PM

Hello - trying to re-send w/out a spelling error, as it keeps correcting statute to statue

Dear Sir or Madam, 

Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump's
clothing line on Fox News today (2/9/2017). As a citizen of the U.S., I demand she be
formally charged and penalized. 

Thank you

-- 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Re: Kelly Anne Conway & Nordstrom - Complaint < Fox & Friends >
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:01:59 PM

Hello,

I wanted to make a second complaint about Kelly Anne Conway on Fox and Friends this
morning. Please see YouTube clip: https://www.youtube.com/watch?
v=m4BuXCb6HF8&feature=youtu.be 

Conway’s comments are a particularly egregious example of how the Trump businesses are
cashing in on the Trump presidency. They also appear to violate federal ethics law, which
prohibits the endorsement of products by federal official

This violates 2635.702 Use of Public Office for Private Gain.

Thank you,

On Wed, Feb 8, 2017 at 3:45 PM,  wrote:

Hello,

I saw on the POTUS' Twitter account today that he felt the need to bash
Nordstrom because they dropped his daughter Ivanka's new line (see
screenshot below). 

I feel it is HIGHLY unethical for the President of the United States to use his
position to promote his or his children's business interests in any way shape or
form on his social media (or anywhere) while he is in public office. 

Please file this as a formal complaint.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



   
 

  

       
        

        
 

   
      

     

   

 





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Re: Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:12:44 PM

It is unethical for the president or his officials to use their position to promote his children's business interests.

Please remind Kellyanne Conway of this fact.

Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Re: Question about conflicts of interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:05:22 AM

From Norman Eisen: https://twitter.com/kylegriffin1/status/829721610999459844

Please do your jobs. What Trump and Conway are doing is sickening. 

What is going on in our country? 

On Thu, Feb 9, 2017 at 7:54 AM,  wrote:

How are statements like this happening without repercussion?

https://twitter.com/realdonaldtrump/status/829356871848951809

https://twitter.com/andrewkirell/status/829679277033394176

Clearly the President has no ethical or moral code. So
why 
isn't he held accountable for his endless shilling of his brand by your office?

Sincerely,

A thoroughly repulsed and embarrassed citizen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Re: Trump, Conway, Tillerson - unprecedented corruption
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:26:34 PM

One more I forgot

Melania's case against the Daily Mail openly states she intends to use her position to
attain business opportunities.

"Plaintiff had the unique, once-in-a-lifetime opportunity [...] to launch a broad-
based commercial brand in multiple product categories, each of which could have
garnered multi-million dollar business relationships for a multi-year term during
which Plaintiff is one of the most photographed women in the world. 
These product categories would have included, among other things, apparel,
accessories, shoes, jewellery, cosmetics, hair care, skin care and fragrance.“

Thank you,
Jacob M

On Fri, Feb 10, 2017 at 10:49 AM, > wrote:

Hello and thank you for reading,

I'll try to be brief. The following are major concerns of mine:

1. Trump has placed his son in law in a position of power.
2. Trump has been promoting his daughter's products on his personal and

official POTUS twitter accounts.
3. Trump has yet to divest himself from his corporate interests - we need proof

that he is not using his power to enrich himself and those close to him.
4. Conway blatantly promoted Trump's daughter's products on TV.
5. Rex Tillerson has major ties to Russia - we need eyes on him and the

administration at large, including a deep dive into Trump's own Russian
ties.

Please investigate and take necessary actions.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Re: What does the OGE actually do?
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 4:50:56 PM

4,500 full time employees working on “prevention” of ethics violations in the executive branch… and now you get
to “advise” the WH that senior counsel is marketing private lines on my taxpayer dollar. Awesome. Great Work.

> On Feb 9, 2017, at 4:41 PM,  wrote:
>
> Good afternoon,
>
> I would like to question whether the OGE actually does anything of substance? We literally have government
officials trampling any semblance of ethics guidelines and promoting personal and family business enterprises and I
would be shocked if anything ever comes from this. Has our government fallen to this level already?
>
>
> Thank you,
>
>
>

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: ready for you to do your job.
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:32:50 PM

Let me count the ways... not in order:
1) Kellyanne Conway... too many lies and conflicts to count, Nordstrom thing
2) Steve Bannon
3) DONALD TRUMP: tax returns, personal and business interests, failure to divest, mental
illness, endangering relationship w/other nations, racial and religious Discrimination,
ineptitude, unconstitutionality of muslim ban, recklessness... 

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Recent Actions of Trump Advisor Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:22:21 PM

Good afternoon OGE office,

I am writing this message as a concerned citizen of the United States of America. Trump
administration advisor Kellyanne Conway’s recent statements endorsing Ivanka Trump’s
clothing line represent not only an adolescent understanding and use of her role in the Trump
administration, but also a blatant disregard for the laws that govern individuals holding such
positions.

As an American, I am deeply angered and disheartened that such statements were brazenly
made in a public forum. In covering Donald Trump’s recent “immigration ban,” many
immigrants have been interviewed about their experiences and reasons for wanting to come to
this country. Among the many reasons is that they believe that America is a place where laws
are respected and upheld; indeed, this is something that I too choose to believe, and a value
that I hold close to my heart in my identification as an American.

In order to maintain trust in the government, it is imperative that all citizens, even those in the
highest offices, are held accountable for violations of the laws of this nation. I fear that a lack
of action on Mrs. Conway’s remarks may breed antipathy towards the government and a
generalized distrust in the entire system. As a young person, I already see this sentiment
growing every day.

I am proud of my country and hold on to the belief that there are good people in power,
despite much evidence to the contrary in this day and age. I implore this office to take the
claims against Kellyanne Conway very seriously, and respond in an appropriate manner.
Please do your duty and do what is right.

Sincerely,

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: recent statement by administration official
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:30:15 PM

I recently saw on Fox News, Kellyanne Conway, special adviser to President Trump, urging viewers to “go buy
Ivanka’s stuff”, from her official position in the White House. I assume this violates established policies of the US
Government, and I protest this sort of behavior by public servants. It smacks of fascism, and I will not be subjected
to this abhorrent subversion of American values. Please curb your dog people!

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Recommendation to investigate and make recommendations for discipline of Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:41:09 AM

Dear USGOGE,

Using her position as an employee of the president of the United States to promote the
president's daughter's fashion line was unethical, corrupt, and indefensible.  Please investigate,
and make formal recommendations for discipline.

A person paid for with American taxpayer money can not get away with this brazen act of
complete disregard for appropriate use of public office.  She is not above the law.

Sincerely,

US Citizen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Refer Conway for investigation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 4:44:39 PM

She clearly violated ethics laws. She must be referred for investigation.

(b) 
(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: regarding #45
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:50:11 PM

Dear OGE,

I write to you as a law-abiding citizen who is concerned about the president of the United States and his serial abuse
of power; I am troubled by the indignity to which he exposes the office of the president of the United States of
America; I find his indifference to Russian tampering in the recent US election bewildering, his professed
admiration for Russian autocrat Vladimir Putin reprehensible, and allegations of possible collusion with or
blackmail by elements of the Russian state disturbing.

Specifically to your office, I believe that Mr. Trump's attempt to intimidate Nordstrom for discontinuing his
daughter's clothing line violates the Standards of Ethical Conduct for Government Employees 5 C.F.R. Part 2365
(Executive Branch) Subparts D (Conflicting Financial Interests) and G (Misuse of Position).

I also find his twitter attacks on the media to be not only childish, but indicative of a greater issue: an abuse of his
station to feel vindicated to violate our freedoms as Americans.  This is a hugely slippery slope, as many historical
events have taught us.

I request immediate action on your part to safeguard the legitimate commercial interests of companies such as
Nordstrom, to protect the sanctity of the republic and to discharge the duties for which your office is responsible.

Thank in advance for your attention to this very serious matter.

(b
 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Regarding the Executive Branch
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:08:17 AM

Good morning,
 I'm sure that your team is aware of the controversy surrounding President Donald Trump's
Twitter remarks on Nordstrom and his daughter's business dealings. I'm very concerned about
how the administration so far has used the position to attempt to further private business
dealings. This is in direct violation of Standards of Ethical Conduct for Employees of the
Executive Branch. 

Can the OGE provide the public any sort of action plan to address President Trump's use of his
role to promote the Trump brand? I believe that the American people deserve an answer to the
question of his ethics. I know I am not the only one concerned.

§ 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit
organizations of which the employee is an officer or member, and persons with whom the
employee has or seeks employment or business relations. The specific prohibitions set forth in
paragraphs (a) through (d) of this section apply this general standard, but are not intended to
be exclusive or to limit the application of this section. 

Thank you for your time,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Register Complaint
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:10:15 PM

I would like to register a complaint against Kellyanne Conway.  Kellyanne violated  2635.702 Use of public office
for private gain.  On Fox news, in reference to the Ivanka Trump clothing line she said  “This is just a wonderful
line. I own some of it. I fully — I’m going to give a free commercial here. Go buy it today, everybody. You can find
it online.”

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Registering a complaint
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:29:09 PM

I would like to file a complaint against both Donald Trump and Kellyanne Conway for their
recent endorsements of Ivanka Trump's products. My understanding is that they have both
abused ethical standards. 

Holding positions of influence in the government prevents them from promoting an individual
business. They both need to be sanctioned, and they both need to divest their commercial
interests.

Please let me know what I need to do to formally file a complaint.

Sincerely,

Registered voter in the 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

















From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Repeated ethics violatons by Trump and associates
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:52:39 AM

Hello,

I am extremely concerned with Trump's refusal to fully divest from his business, his recent
attempt to damage a private company for making a business decision to drop his daughter's
struggling and unprofitable fashion line, and now a spokesperson for the president openly
endorsing the same fashion line on the news. This is beyond unethical, it would be laughable if
it weren't real life. 

I realize your organization is not considered an investigative unit and does not have the ability
to issue penalties,  but I urge you to do whatever is in your power to curtail this unacceptable
behavior. 

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Report of Ethics Abuse
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:47:14 PM

Dear OGE,

I'm writing with great concern that my tax dollars are paying for a Federal employee who is endorsing products. 
Please investigate Kellyanne Conway for breaching 5 CFR 2635.702 for using her office to promote Ivanka Trump
branded products.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Reporting a Violation to Standards of Ethical Conduct for Employees of the Executive Branch
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:33:22 AM

re:  Kelly Anne Conway, employee of Donald J. Trump

February 10, 2017

I am most disgusted at the behaviour of this administration, professionally.  While watching the news I witnessed
Ms. Conway give a plug to the Presidents daughter’s clothing line.  That she was going out shopping for her (Ivanka
Trumps) goods and we as American people should do the same.  This is an outright breach of the Standards of
Ethical Conduct for the Employees of the Executive branch.  This woman should be fired.  I am an American
Citizen, .  I voted in this last, and all elections and I must say our country appears
like it is run by a bunch of stooges.  It is your duty to bring up the level of Conduct of our employees by enforcing
these codes. 

I would be most interested in how you plan to handle this breach of our Ethical Conduct Standards.

Kind Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Reporting Violation of CFR 2635.702 - Use of public office for private gain
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:12:15 PM

Hello,

I would like to file a complaint about Kellyanne Conway violating § 2635.702 Use of public
office for private gain.

"Go buy Ivanka's stuff, is what I would say."
"I'm going to give a free commercial here. Go buy it today, everybody. You can find it
online." 

http://www.businessinsider.com/kellyanne-conway-go-buy-ivankas-stuff-2017-2

http://money.cnn.com/2017/02/09/news/kellyanne-conway-ivanka-brand/

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Request Ethics Investigation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:11:02 AM

Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump's
clothing line on Fox News today (2/9/2017). Please see to it that she be formally charged and
penalized. This behavior coming from our Executive Branch is appalling, and distracts from
real issues at hand. Not to mention, the glaring conflicts of interest within this administration
cannont continue to go unanswered.

Thank you,

US Citizen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Request for inquiry into Kellanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:32:40 AM

Kellyanne Conway, appearing on FOX news, actively endorse and encouraged the purchase of
Ivanka Trump's products. 

I believe this is a violation of the rules covered in the use of government position and
resources.

I ask that you please review this instance specifically.

Thank you for your service, and thank you for your time.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Request for investigation of the Trump administration"s use of their office to promote Trump and Trump family

buinesses
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:28:00 PM

President Trump continues to exacerbate his ethical problems caused by the failure to divest his personal holdings
and with his lease of the old post office for the Trump hotel. He is now using his official Presidential twitter account
to discuss his daughter’s business holdings. In addition, Sean Spicer used his position to encourage people to go to
the Trump hotel, and Kellyann Conway used her position to encourage people to buy Ivanka Trump’s products. As a
private citizen, I am concerned about the administration's continued use of their government positions to enhance the
personal fortunes of the Trump family. This is unethical and should be investigated.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: request to investigate ethics violation - Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:15:14 PM

To the Office of Governmental Ethics,

I am writing to ask you to investigate Kellyanne Conway's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's
clothing line on the television program Fox and Friends as an ethics violation. No one in the
executive branch is allowed to use their position to endorse a product or business for private
gain.

Thank you,

(b) 

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Request to investigate Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:52:44 PM

Hello-

I am writing today to request that you open an official investigation of Kellyanne Conway for
violating federal ethics law.  It is your duty and responsibility to hold all members of our
government to the highest ethical standards, and her comments this morning on Fox is a
CLEAR violation of ethics laws.

You must investigate her and hold her accountable for violating our laws. If you do not, then
you are playing politics and putting our democracy at risk.

Please do what is right and open an immediate investigation!

Thank you!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Review Kellyanne Conway"s remarks on Ivanka Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:56:13 AM

Hello, my name is 
I am writing to report a violation of federal law by White House Counselor Kellyanne
Conway. Today on live TV she repeatedly endorsed the products of Ivanka Trump, calling it a
"free commercial" for the products. Please direct me to where I can file a formal complaint
for this violation. Thank you. 

Conway's use of her position to promote Ivanka Trump's brand is a clear violation of federal
law. 

§ 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the
endorsement of any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of
friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit organizations of which the
employee is an officer or member, persons with whom the employee has or seeks
employment or business relations. The specific prohibitions set forth in
paragraphs (a) through (d) of this section apply this general standard, but are not
intended to be exclusive or to limit the application of this section. [...]

(c) Endorsements. An employee shall not use or permit the use of his Government
position or title or any authority associated with his public office to endorse any
product, service or enterprise...

-- 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Review policies with the WH
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:45:40 AM

I'm demoralized by Kellyanne Conway delivering an advertisement using her position. I didn't think that was
allowed. And what if the president was asking her to cross this line? 

Please help the American people regain some trust again in democracy and try to keep it as clean as you can.

We need every oversight and check that is built into the system.

Thank you for your service.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Sanction for Kellyanne Conway.
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:14:17 AM

To whom it may concern:

I am writing to urge you to consider imposing sanctions upon Kellyanne Conway for her
blatant violation of Federal law 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain. Ms. Conway
repeatedly and publically urged citizens to purchase items from the clothing line of the
daughter of the President of the United States while posing in front of the White Hose seal.
This behavior is reprehensible and should be met with a timely and appropriate rebuke. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Sanction Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:14:07 AM

Sir,

We, as Americans, expect you to follow through on your duties.  As such, Kellyanne Conway should be sanction for
using her current position to promote the business interest of the President's daughter. No one should be above the
law let alone those who hold the highest offices of our government.

Sincerely,

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Sanction Kellyanne Conway for Ethics Violations
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:32:47 AM

Ms. Kellyanne Conway MUST be sanctioned for violating the provision against promoting
business. No One is above the law in the USA.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Sanction Trump, Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:36:58 PM

I am one of the millions who ask that trump and kellyanne conway be
sanctioned for violating ethics by promoting, directly, or indirectly,
the business concerns of Ivanka trump.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Serious misconduct
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:50:30 PM

KellyAnne using the White House to tell people to go out and buy Ivanka's stuff was just too much.

I would like to lodge a complaint against the president and KellyAnne Conway. Nordstrom recently announced that
it was dropping Ivanka Trump's line, and the president took to Twitter to blast the retailer. "Even a bad high school
student" knows it is unethical for the president or his advisor to use his or her position and White House and
taxpayer supported facility/account to promote his (or his children's) business interests.

Also - where is the OGE website??

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Sham Wow
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:42:56 PM

The ethics violations of the current administration are appalling in their brazen ignorance. Is this what we've come
to? Is Kellyanne Conway going to be selling Sham Wows from the Whitehouse steps?

(b) (6)

(b) (6)









From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: STOP Administration"s promotion of Trump Family businesses
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:12:02 AM

I have seen many instances of the Administration promoting Trump family enterprises while conducting
official government business.  This clearly violates the following, which was copied/pasted from the OGE

website, and needs to stop.

"Use of Government Position and Resources
An executive branch employee’s position, title, or authority may offer the opportunity to
further the employee’s own private interests or the interests of friends, relatives, or persons
with whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity. An employee may have
access to nonpublic Government information that could benefit those interests, and will have
access to Government property. The public may lose confidence in the integrity of
Government if it perceives that an employee is using public office to serve a private interest,
and it expects that Government information, property, and time (including the time of a
subordinate) will be used to serve the public’s interests. Accordingly:

An employee is required to act impartially.
An employee may not make improper use of Government position, title, or authority.
An employee may not use Government property, nonpublic information, or time
(including the time of a subordinate) for other than authorized purposes."

(b) (b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Stop Bashing Nordstrom
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:40:57 PM

Please investigate the recent inappropriate behavior by members of the Trump administration
by both promoting a private clothing line and bashing Nordstrom. This is a waste of time and
money by people who are being paid by our tax dollars.

This clearly illustrates that the President distancing himself from his business interests is
clearly not enough. He must divest himself, totally. Anything else is unethical and must be
pursued by your office with all of its might.

Thank You,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Stop government corruption
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:40:43 AM

Enough, already! Who is going to curb the rampant ethics violations by Trump and cronies if not you?!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: STOP THE MADNESS...
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:26:58 PM

TO WHOM IS CONCERNED:

Our president and major players on his team are  flippantly and consistently snubbing their
noses at and disregarding the U.S. Code 2635.702, which prohibits government employees
from using their public office for private gain, or to endorse any product or service. After
Kellyanne Conway's 'impromptu' advertisement while being interviewed by Fox & Friends
from the White House briefing room on Thursday morning — and most recently  Mr.
Trump's senior legal counsel selling Ivanka Trump merchandise live on national television, I,
like Rep. Elijah Cummings, also call for Kellyanne Conway, and any other violators, to be
subjected to “disciplinary action” for her sly and completely inappropriate actions.

Thank you!

________________________

"Trust that your experiences today will provide you with divine revelations that lead to divine
understanding and that will unfold as divine wisdom..." --Iyanla Vanzant

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Stop Trump Administration from promoting the Trump businesses
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 6:42:06 PM

Please stop the White House and whole Trump administration from promoting their
businesses.  I thought there are laws that do not allow this type of behavior.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Stop Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:28:03 AM

I'm appalled by Trump and his administrations attack on Nordstrom. I'm appalled that one of his staff promoted
Ivanka's brand. If this isn't an ethics violation and we aren't going to do something then we as a nation have lost our
course. Please uphold the ethics of this nation. Stop Trump from using his presidency to promote and further his
family business. It's wrong and I won't stand for it.

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Take a stand on the unethical behavior in the Trump administration
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:14:07 PM

Hi,
I’m writing to register deep concern about the lack of ethics in the new administration. Kellyanne Conway hawks
Ivanka Trump’s brand, Michael Flynn contacts Russia  before the election to insinuate that sanctions will be eased if
Trump is elected, Trump goes on a Tweet storm against Nordstrom, Bannon is a purely political operator on the
NSC. How many more examples do we need before there are some real consequences? Please step up and condemn
this behavior. From Trump on down, they don’t get it. They don’t understand checks and balances. They seem to
think we are a monarchy where the King’s word is law. It is beyond disturbing.
Please take action!
Yours sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Take Action on Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:57:20 PM

To Whom it May Concern,

Please take immediate action on Kellyanne Conway with regard to her violation of the Use of
Government Position and Resources provision.  By endorsing the product line of Ivanka
Trump, the daughter of President of the United States of America, she did not remain
impartial.  Her behavior was unacceptable and was in clear violation of the above captioned
provision.  Your immediate attention to this matter is most appreciated.

Respectfully,

Concerned Citizen

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: The "president"
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:49:53 AM

Sadly more and more Americans are worried about the White House intentions to further the "Trump" brand. As a
concerned citizen I urge you to start officially investigating this. He is obviously still tied to his business and
obviously tied to Ivanka's, today I saw Kelly Anne Pollis run a commercial from the White House for Ivanka's line.
This is shameful. Please do you job.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: the 45th POTUS
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:48:35 AM

#45 is in violation of the emoluments clause.  He is profiting from being President.  From
retaining ownership and only handing day to day control of his businesses to his sons, illegally
pushing through the Dakota Access Pipeline (as he is invested in the companies who build it)
wanting to repeael Dodd-Frank because his “friends” cannot get loans.  Secret Service and
FBI having to rent floors in Trump Towers, $97,000 for one personal trip for his son(what will
four years bring)  To yesterdays calling aout of an American Company that employees  85000
people, because they made a business decision regarding his daughters clothing line.  This he
tweeted from the official President account.   Today his spokesperson KellyAnne Conway,
plugged in her words, “a commercial” for his daughters clothing line, during an official
interview.

As a tax paying citizen of this country I am OUTRAGED.  This administration is going to do
more damage to this country than any terrorist group could hope for.

It is your duty to prevent conflicts of interest in the Executive Branch.  Do your DUTY

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: The Current Regime In The White House
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:19:52 AM

Dear OEG,

I am beyond deeply concerned about what has transpired in US politics over the past years,
leading up to what appears to be a corporate and right wing ( and I HATE CATEGORIES )co-opting
of tax funded US government affairs, tasked with protecting America, keeping us safe, protecting the environment,
ensuring our Constitution is upheld, yet it appears NONE of this is manifesting.

I am deeply distressed that our government appears to have been hijacked by  people who not
only care about nothing but making MORE money, but who are willing to steal Democratic ideals
from us and install a version of FASCISM, corporate take over, that is being blatantly
perpetrated by the new President and the cabinet picks he is installing, ALL with ties to
oil, agribusiness, and other corporate interests that care only about
enriching themselves at the cost of a biosphere already in cardiac arrest from
human action.

From Donald Trumps picks for DHHS, to EPA, To USDA, to Education, To Sec of State, the chosen ones
have NO intention of doing what is imminent and already at emergency state, regarding
methane and Co2 GHG that IS melting the Arctic Sea Ice at alarming rates
and pose huge and unprecedented harm to all life on earth.

Donald Trump,according to this article, is motivated by anger, perhaps a sickening childhood
scenario that caused him trauma. No place to heal his old wounds in our most
important position of making war or peace.

PLEASE do not let the American people down who have the wisdom and presence of mind to be disgusted
and outraged at this man's  undermining of the Constitution, placing environmental poisoner's at the helm
of critical government agencies, and using the power he has for EVIL, over good.
He already gagged the EPA, told USDA to take down important information about animal welfare and abusers,
and he IS MAKING US LESS SAFE as others around the planet gear up to resist his dictatorship and
detrimental reach!!!

Can American tax payers REFUSE to pay their taxes if they are in stark opposition to
what their government is using OUR MONEY for?

We need help!!!

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: The Office of the President should not be used for advertising
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:27:09 PM

Hello,

I find it very concerning to see in the news that the President and his staff are discussing non-government related
businesses and their treatment of Trump related products. The President should not use his position for advertising -
positive advertising for his family businesses or negative advertising for stores that make a business decision
relating their products. This must be a breach of government ethics. Furthermore, this underlines the ethical
questions relating to the president's financial holdings and his refusal to disclose them. If he is using his clout to
influence the revenues of his family businesses in this minor way how can we possibly believe he'll put the needs of
our country above business when there is more at stake. We the people demand action by the ethics committee.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: The President is unethical
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:10:57 PM

I am writing to express my concern at the lack of ethics of the president and illegal behavior of
at least one member of his administration. It is unethical for the president to use his position to
promote his or his children's business interests. It is illegal for his staff to promote his or his
children's business interests. There need to be real consequences for the latter, not just
“counseling.”

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)









From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: TO THE U.S. OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT ETHICS AND MR. DONALD MCGAHN
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:10:59 PM

IT HAS BEEN OBSERVED THAT:

Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CFR 2635.702 endorsing the purchase of Ivanka Trump's
clothing line on Fox News today (2/9/2017). I demand she be formally charged and penalized
for doing so!

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump & Conway v Nordstrom
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:36:31 AM

Isn't there some conflict of interest in Trump's and Kellyanne Conway's recent attacks on Nordstrom for dropping
Ivanka Trump's line?

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: TRUMP 5 CFR Part 2365 violation (Nordstrom)
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:07:02 PM

Dear OGE,

I write to you as a law-abiding citizen who is concerned about the president of the United
States and his serial abuse of power; I am troubled by the indignity to which he exposes the
office of the president of the United States of America; I find his indifference to Russian
tampering in the recent US election bewildering, his professed admiration for Russian autocrat
Vladimir Putin reprehensible, and allegations of possible collusion with or blackmail by
elements of the Russian state disturbing. 

Specifically to your office, I believe that Mr. Trump's attempt to intimidate Nordstrom for
discontinuing his daughter's clothing line violates the Standards of Ethical Conduct for
Government Employees 5 C.F.R. Part 2365 (Executive Branch) Subparts D (Conflicting
Financial Interests) and G (Misuse of Position).

I request immediate action on your part to safeguard the legitimate commercial interests of
companies such as Nordstrom, to protect the sanctity of the republic and to discharge the
duties for which your office is responsible.

Thank in advance for your attention to this very serious matter.

Yours Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump abuse of office
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:16:05 PM

Why is this President and members of his administration permitted to promote their families
brand?  Kelly Ann Conway is telling me from her office at the White House to "go buy Ivanka
products".  This is morally wrong and such an abuse of the President's office to act so
irresponsibly.  They are making a mockery out of America.

You must put a stop to this.

Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump administration breach of ethics
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:42:37 PM

To whom it may concern-

I am writing to express my outrage at blatant ethics violations by the President and his advisor. I am referring
specifically to a tweet sent out by the POTUS denouncing Nordstrom stores for dropping Ivanka Trump's clothing
lines and a subsequent television appearance by his advisor Kellyann Conway in which she told viewers to buy
Ivanka’s products and said she was giving Ivanka’s business a “free commercial.” Not only are these statements by
the administration in poor taste, but they are in direct violation of ethics rules. I do not accept the excuse that the
President is merely defending his daughter. Ivanka Trump was not personally attacked or disparaged by Nordstom’s.
The store made a business decision concerning a line of clothing.

I am writing to request that the OGE formally rebuke and take all action possible to stop the President and his
advisor and all other agents from using their official White House positions to promote the products of Ivanka
Trump, or any other Trump-owned business or product.

Thank you for you consideration.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump Administration Conflict of Interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:35:35 AM

To Whom It May Concern:

I write this letter to express my concern over the apparent conflicts of interest that have arisen in the Trump
administration.  From President Trump and members of his administration acting as corporate shills for Trump
companies, to his unwillingness to release his tax returns to demonstrate his business interests are not tied to the
interests of foreign powers, to his efforts to influence the judge overseeing cases brought against him as a private
citizen, it is clear that his ethical conduct is seriously compromised.  The OGE is the office charged with oversight
of such conflicts of interest and as an American citizen I respectfully request that you look into these matters with an
I toward protecting the public from such unprincipled behavior.

Sincerely yours,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump Administration Conflicts of Interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:37:15 AM

I am extremely concerned with recent statements by statements of President Trump and advisor Conway promoting
private business interests of the Trump family.  Please advise what steps are being taken to prevent these conflicts of
interest.

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump administration ethics violations
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 9:12:31 PM

Dear OGE,

I am very concerned about the recent ethics violations related to the Trump administration.

I am hopeful that your office will do its duty and investigate all of these recent incidents and take appropriate action.

Our Nation needs to send a clear message that this cannot continue without serious consequences.

Thank you for your time,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump Administration
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:31:11 PM

Is anyone at the OGE going to do anything about the Trump business dealings and the President coming out against
Nordstrom or Kellyanne Conway asking people to by Ivanka’s line?  When is Trump going to show his tax returns? 
Is there a double standard for him and his staff?

What is going on?  This country’s standards are being lowered by this administration.  How are you going to hold
others accountable? 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump administration
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:09:45 PM

To whom it may concern:

Is there nothing that can be done about the Trump administration? It seems they just blatantly
ignore all ethics rules and even the law and nothing happens. I don’t envy your job. Just know
that there are many of your fellow citizens who truly value your work and support your
efforts. Please do whatever you can to hold the White House and Congress accountable for
their unethical behavior.

Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump Administration"s violations
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:31:18 PM

Dear Office of Government Ethics,
Thank you for educating the American public about the arcane (but still immensely relevant)
rules regarding conflicts of interest and the ethical responsibilities of those who would serve
the citizenry in various government positions.
It is a GOOD thing that your office is being deluged with emails, questions, and comments,
because that means the American public is paying attention and, even more important,
becoming engaged as active members of the body politic.  This can only be a good sign for the
country.
Please continue to educate and, now that we have a history (although it is short) of actual
behavior in office, investigate, publicize, and take action against violations of the
governmental ethics standards, whether that be a member of the President's top team hawking
the products of the President's daughter, or the President's son, to whom he has entrusted the
operation of his family business without actually divesting himself of a financial interest in the
business, exploring a business/contractual venture in a foreign country (the Dominican
Republic), which the President promised would not happen once he became President, or the
use of the privately-owned Mar-A-Lago Estate (by the President's family) for the conduct of
government business, or the lease between the Post Office and the Trump Hotel, or the leasing
of space by the DOD in Trump Tower, inuring to the benefit - surprise - of the President's
family business.
I know it is a lot to ask of you and your staff, but please - don't give up.  Our very future - and
the integrity of our country - depend on your courage and willingness to tackle this thankless
but necessary task.
Thank you.

.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump Adminstration
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:56:52 PM

When are you going to do something about thee outrageous acts of the Trump administration in particular Kellyann
Conway

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump and Businesses
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:58:19 AM

Greetings,

I have never contacted a governmental agency, but Donald Trump MUST come forward and
reveal all of his taxes and financial dealings. His comment about his daughter’s business and
Kellyanne Conway’s comments on Fox news went over the line.  This is against the law and
completely inappropriate for a President.  Where do we draw the line?  I am in my 50’s and
have never in my lifetime seen anything like this.  Unless the government begins to hold him
accountable, I, my friends and my entire family will vote against every single republican until
Washington is cleanses of Trump and those that support him.  I would like to know why your
agency is not confronting this?  We pay tax dollars (which evidently Trump hasn’t been
doing) to run the government. Please begin to do this.  If my email sounds frustrated, it is
because I am.

I would like a response but more importantly, please hold Trump accountable.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump and Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:26:49 AM

  It has become unbearable to watch what Trump is doing to the office of President!  To ban only those middle
eastern nations in which he has no real estate, to involve himself in his daughter's business affairs, and to continue to
employ Kellyann Conway after the blatant ethics abuse is way beyond acceptable!  I do believe it's time for your
office to say something!!!

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump and Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:23:37 AM

Dear Sirs:

I am writing to express my disappointment in both President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's
behavior in promoting Ivanka Trump's clothing line. Clearly, this is unethical as the White
House is being used for personal, financial gain! I am on the side of our citizens who are
requesting an inquiry into this and punishment, as is appropriate.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump and Kellyann Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:03:56 AM

The White House "counseling" Kellyann Conway for blatantly hawking Ivanka Trump's fashions is not enough.
There needs to be an ethics inquiry/action regarding this matter. But, worse than that, please investigate Trump
tweeting officially from the White House criticizing Nordstrom for dropping his daughter's line is totally unethical. 
And why not add all of the other BLATANT conflicts of interest Trump has, the ones he said he would no longer be
tied to, which did not happen. Let's not forgot Melania hoping to cash in on her First Lady status. I don't know how
much more this family can do before this is investigated. It's becoming a circus. Any other candidate/elected official
would be crucified. Why is this family not having to answer for any of this. It's disgraceful.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump and Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:32:12 AM

What specifically are you doing about Donald Trump and Kellyanne Conway promoting Trump's daughter's
business? This is NOT appropriate behavior for public officials. What steps will be taken to address it and stop this
inappropriate behavior?

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump and Republican Cabinet
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:47:00 PM

Trump is in violation of the Emoluments Clause. He is profiting from being our President.
From retaining ownership and only handing day to day control to his sons, illegally pushing
through the Dakota Access Pipeline (he is invested in the companies who are building it and
own it), wanting to repeal Dodd-Frank (because his business "friends" can't get loans), Secret
Service and FBI having to rent out floors in Trump Tower, the taxpayer having to pay $97,000
for his son to take a personal business trip, to yesterday's disaster of calling out an American
company. A company that employs 85,000 people because they made a business decision
regarding his daughter's clothing line. He tweeted from the official President's account. This
has to be stopped.

Sincerely,

Sent from  :)

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump and staff in violation?
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:15:06 PM

My name is  . I am an American citizen writing to ask that
Donald Trump be brought up on ethics charges for his malicious tweet condemning Nordstrom’s simply because
they no longer wish to carry his daughter’s clothing line.  I also  am writing to ask your agency to bring Kelly Ann
Conway up on ethics charges because she got on national television, acting in her role as advisor to the President
and told the American people to buy Ivanka’s stuff. This is outrageous and wrong. Please don’t  let this slide.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump and Staff"s Recent Comments on Ivanka Trump/Nordstrom
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:10:45 PM

Hello,

I live in  and I'm emailing today to say that it is highly unethical for the sitting President or any of his
team to use their power and position in the White House to promote his own businesses or the businesses of his
children. The White House and its staff is supported by taxpayer money and I would like for the Office of
Government Ethics to investigate and hold our leaders accountable.

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump and the White House Ethics violations
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:07:54 PM
Attachments: 170209 110242 COLLAGE-1.png

To whom it may concern:

I am writing you today because I am very upset by the lawlessness that is occurring in my
white house, my government.

I see laws being broken every day, yet no one puts a stop to it. Trump is the most unethical
president in the history of America. I'm tired of watching my government, that is supposed to
be looking out for me, and all the rest of the citizens it works for, doing whatever it likes to
further their own wealth and the wealth of their family and friends. This not the country I grew
up in. We have been taken over by a group people that believe they are above the law and that
ethics don't apply to them.

The most recent blatant case, is Trump and Conway speaking from the oval office about
Nordstrom. That is in direct violation of the Federal Register part 2635.

5CRF part 2635.702

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a non-government capacity, including non-profit
organizations of which the employee is an officer or member and persons the employee has or
seeks employment or business relations.

Trump and Conway have both violated this ethics standard and need to be punished, as any
other employee would be. I find the use of the Oval Office to push Ivanka's clothing line is
disgraceful. It's embarrassing for the country. 

There are also various rumors that Trump has not fully divested from his companies, including
the DAPL. It's sickening to watch the Office of President of the United States become a joke,
nothing more than advertising to line the pockets of those not doing their job correctly.

As a United States citizen, one of the people the government is responsible for, I beg you to do
the right thing. Impeach Trump. He is not fit to be the President. He does not understand how
the government works and he had no respect for the Office or the rules. 

America works because of the guidelines in place by our founding fathers. Disregard for these
carefully thought out protections will lead us away from being the democracy we claim we
are. Please, stand up fot your country and do what's right. We deserve better than what we're
getting. Impeach Trump.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump brand
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:30:16 AM

Hi,
I just want to let you know that I am appalled by Conway’s promotion of Trump’s brand.  Please follow up with an
investigation/punishment that fits the violation of ethics in Washington.  The line needs to be drawn now!
Thank you for your time.
Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump businesses
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:02:43 AM

My name is . I am extremely concerned about the failure of Donald
Trump to separate his business and political interests. As a citizen I demand to know the extent of his ownership of
businesses at home and abroad, including involvement of his children and their spouses. This is outrageous and un-
American. Please play your part in preventing the destruction of our country.

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump conflict of interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:35:08 AM

Why is there no repercussions for Donald Trumps attack in the media regarding Nordstroms dropping his daughters
clothing line? He uses his power as president to come out and openly criticize,  and intimidate a business into selling
her products. Then he sends his minion KellyAnne Conway to go on Fox News and do the same thing, but even
worse, tells people directly to go out and buy her stuff. She plugs her cloths. Is this seriously the presidents business
at hand? Why is nothing being done!
Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump conflicts of interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:55:04 AM

Yesterday Donald Trump used the Presidency to promote Ivanka Trumps products while attacking Nordstrom.
Today, Kelly Ann Conway used her Government position to also promote Ivanka Trumps products. This is an
unacceptable a conflict of interest as they both used their position for financial gain by promoting the Trump brand
products.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump conflicts of interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:51:51 AM

Dear Office of Government Ethics,

I am extremely concerned over the apparent conflicts of interest that have arisen in the Trump administration.  From
President Trump and members of his administration acting as corporate shills for Trump companies, to his
unwillingness to release his tax returns to demonstrate that his business interests are not tied to the interests of
foreign powers, to his efforts to influence the judge overseeing cases brought against him as a private citizen, it is
clear that the ethics of his administration are seriously compromised.  The OGE is the office charged with oversight
of such conflicts of interest, and as an American citizen I respectfully request that you look into these matters with
an eye toward protecting the public from such unprincipled behavior.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump Conflicts on Interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:02:04 AM

I am urging the government to conduct and ethics investigation into the president, his wife, and his family. There are
clear and blatant violations of ethical standards and conflicts of interest abounding. From Trump's personal holdings
to his wife's recent lawsuit claiming damages to her based on loss of income due to failure to be able to exploit her
position as first lady to the recent ridiculous situation with his daughter's clothing line and the blatant plugs and
disparaging remarks against the department stores and businesses that dare to make objective decisions about their
own product lines. This is one of the clearest conflicts of interest I have ever seen in my lifetime in American
politics and cannot stand.

All My Best,

Sent from my iPad
Facetime / Text Messages: 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump Conflicts
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:07:50 PM

Please investigate the following:

The President using a government Twitter account to voice personal feuds associated with his
family businesses.

Kellyanne Conway using her position to endorse a brand associated with the administration.

The President's association with the D.C. hotel.  His lease should be voided.  Also, he is
receiving money from foreign governments.

No government office should be leasing space from any Trump owned property.

There are several more issues, but this would be a good start.  Please do your jobs.
Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump Conflicts
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 8:43:09 PM

I would ask, as swiftly as possible for you to investigate the actions of the president and his advisors in using their
offices for purposes that are promoting products which would result in advancement of their family business
interests.

I would also ask that there be a review of the adequacy of the mechanisms to separate the president from personal
gain by his actions.

Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump ethics violations
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:36:47 PM
Attachments: Screen Shot 2017-02-09 at 1.35.24 PM.png
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See the below public comments by Kellyanne Conway and Donald Trump.

These are clear violations of ethics law!

Is your office going to do anything about this?

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



   

   
  

 

      

       

         

      

   





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump ethics violations
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 9:32:06 PM

Aloha, I strongly urge you to persure every avenue available to enforce the ethics laws and norms.

Donald Trump must learn that he is not above the law.

Nor are his children and staff/appointees etc.

Please stand up for the country.

thank you

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Cc:
Subject: TRUMP ethics violations
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:33:40 AM

I demand the Office of Government Ethics investigate Trump’s use of government facilities in
the pursuit of entirely personal interests and the continuing failure to separate his private
business interests from the exercise of his duties. This is most outrageously exemplified by
recent Nordstrom events though this is just another disgrace in a long and continuing saga.

Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump ethics
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:53:28 AM

To whom it may concern (as much as it does me!)

I know you're aware that Nordstrom recently announced that it was dropping Ivanka Trump's line and Trump used
twitter to blast the retailer. It was totally unethical for the president to use his position to promote his or his
children's business interests.

I'm just another American lodging a complaint. And I vote and I just hope people in government stand up for what is
right and not what they are told to do.

Thanks for your time,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump Family Behavior/ Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:43:34 PM

To the United States office of Government Ethics,

We need your office now more than ever! The Trump Family is not above the law!! The
Trumps are acting in a way that their "Trump Brand" is above the laws of the United States
Government and comes before the people of this great land. We the People deserve all of the
ethics laws established before this family came to power to be followed to the letter of the law.
The fact the Kellyanne Conway could act in such an unprofessional and unethical manner as a
White House employee is a disgrace. To use her position to promote a private business,
especially one belonging to the President's child is shameful,  un-American and deserves
removal from her position. We should never hear from her again on the part of the Presidents
office.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump Family Conflicts of Interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:44:38 AM

I am urging the government to conduct and ethics investigation into the president, his wife, and his family. There are
clear and blatant violations of ethical standards and conflicts of interest abounding. From Trump's personal holdings
to his wife's recent lawsuit claiming damages to her based on loss of income due to failure to be able to exploit her
position as first lady to the recent ridiculous situation with his daughter's clothing line and the blatant plugs and
disparaging remarks against the department stores and businesses that dare to make objective decisions about their
own product lines. This is one of the clearest conflicts of interest I have ever seen in my lifetime in American
politics and cannot stand.

All My Best,

Sent from my iPad
Facetime / Text Messages: 

(b) (6)

(b) 
(6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump lack of ethics
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:13:04 PM

Granted, your office is powerless to rein in the current president.  However, when one of his advisors openly touts
his daughter’s company, you need to press for action, more than a simple “counseling” (whatever that means.) 

The president has also abused the power of his office by using his official Twitter account to criticize a company for
not carrying his daughter’s brand.  This is another abuse of power that your office needs to call to the attention of
Congressional leaders.  Perhaps they’ll have the wherewithal to stop the constant parade of Trump antics to call
attention to his businesses, businesses he has YET to divest himself from!!!

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: trump Nordstrom
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:02:40 PM

Hello, 

I am writing because of concern over Trumps obvious conflicts of interest which is proved by
his personal tweets against Nordstrom for dropping his daughters line. I know there are rules
against promoting private lines, but Trumps public and obvious interest in his daughter's line
is proof that he has a conflict of interest. He proves that he is concerned more about his brand
and his families brand than dealings with Russia or any other political items. I would like
Trump to have to sell all his business to firmly separate himself from  his political decisions. 

His use of power to demean, scorn, or alter the free market are a disgrace to this nation and
clearly illegal. Act immediately and with a strong hand. From trumps own behavior, it is
obvious that he cannot separate himself and needs to be removed from role as President. He
has too much power over the economy and trade deals. He is obviously using his power for
capital gain.

I would appreciate an update on what the office of government ethics is doing to address these
concerns.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump Nordstroms
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:06:26 PM

Dear Sirs,

REGARDING TRUMP STATEMENT ON NORDSTROM
I would like to lodge a complaint against Trump. Nordstrom recently announced that it was dropping Ivanka
Trump's line, and Trump took to twitter to blast the company. It is unethical for the president to use his position to
promote his, his wife's or his children's business interests. Kellyanne Conway's made inappropriate remarks, too.
His actions affected the company's stock trade that day. Nordstroms has 75,000 employees. Trump put them at risk
through his temper tantrum.

Please advise POTUS he is violating ethics. KellyAnne Conway did so as well.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump unethical comments regarding Nordstrom
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:15:18 PM

Investigate President Trump's tweets concerning Nordstoms decision not to continue forth with Ivanka Trump
clothing line. Nordstrom said sales had declined and it was a financial decision not as a result of Trumps travel ban
(as stated by the Trump). I am sickened by Trumps authoritarian attitude in telling us which businesses we should by
from. Trump supposedly for job growth ? Then why discourage shopping with a family owned company which
employs over 85,000 people. It's unethical and impeachable.  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump White House
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:12:36 AM

I think it is time to reign them in. It seems like Kellyanne has gone too far and she should get more of a reprimand
then being talked talked to. She knew what she was doing, and didn't care. And Trump is a mess. He breaks the rules
all the time. That whole group needs to be brought under control. They have no respects for the Constitution and
rules. I am sorry you have to deal with them but it is your job,

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump Whitehouse
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:02:55 AM

We the people entrust you with the responsibility of maintaining an ethical government. It is your duty to keep any
adminstration accountable for ethical violations. Please keep your promise to the American people and hold the
Trump administration JUST as accountable as you would past administrations. I think most Americans now believe
that everyone in government is now afraid of Trump or somehow in collusion with him. Please prove us wrong and
treat his administration as you would any other. 

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:39:08 AM

Are we really allowing him to promote a clothing line for his daughter? Despicable at best illegal most likely.

What is being done about it?

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:23:24 AM

As a citizen of the United States, I am not comfortable nor happy about the lack of ethics in the White House. I urge
you to investigate the President’s connection to Russia and Kellyanne Conway on her endorsement of Ivanka
Trump’s clothing line. The Trump administration continues to cross the line and it is not how OUR government
works.

Once again, I urge you to investigate the ethics violations by this administration.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump, Conway and Nordstrom
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:51:29 AM

Thank you for your time in reading this email.

As a citizen of the USA, I am outraged with the way the new administration is combining
personal business interests with their federal positions. Federal employees in the executive
branch aren’t allowed to “endorse any product, service or enterprise” or use their office for
private gains.

This means both Donald Trump and Kelly Conway are in violation of this law regarding their
tweets and direct calls to the public to buy Ivanka Trump's clothing line at Nordstroms.
Conway even said it herself - she was acting as a commercial for Ivanka on national
television.

I would like to see this office take steps to investigate and apply consequences to this clear
violation.

Thank you for your time in this matter, and have a nice day. 

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump, Conway, Tillerson - unprecedented corruption
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:50:08 PM

Hello and thank you for reading,

I'll try to be brief. The following are major concerns of mine:

1. Trump has placed his son in law in a position of power.
2. Trump has been promoting his daughter's products on his personal and official POTUS

twitter accounts.
3. Trump has yet to divest himself from his corporate interests - we need proof that he is

not using his power to enrich himself and those close to him.
4. Conway blatantly promoted Trump's daughter's products on TV.
5. Rex Tillerson has major ties to Russia - we need eyes on him and the administration at

large, including a deep dive into Trump's own Russian ties.

Please investigate and take necessary actions.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:18:29 PM

Dear Office of Government Ethics -

If the rest of the country sees what is going on UNETHICALLY, why are you not? Please do
your job.

Thanks,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:15:36 AM

Surely the Office of Government Ethics can control the Trump family’s insistence on using
the Office of the President in crafting policies that enrich the Trump family empire.  

So far no government agency has shown any real courage in actually using their power to
force the family members and their advisors to adhere to any ethical behavior that shows
respect for the Office of President.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:13:01 PM

The investigation of trump has to begin. How much does the American people have to be
subjected to before your office acts? Trump has yet to turn over his taxes, let any of his
investments go, put the interests of the American people before his ego, making executive
orders on ridiculous issues....Really what will it take ?....surely not an act of congress! I'm sure
I'm not alone in my thoughts about these serious infractions he is making. I implore you to
stop him by any means necessary. 
Thank you
Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:18:26 AM

Dear OGE,

As an  I have a high regard and deep level of respect for the
job you do and the  responsibilities that your office is charged with. The ethics violations already being
committed by the Trump administration are clear to ANYBODY who has taken the Oath of Office and
understands the limitations put upon those in Public Service.

The time now - do your job in reining in this disaster that is unfolding within the New Administration. It is
not an exaggeration to say that the future trust in our Government, the status of the office and Americas
respect at home and in the world is at risk. These dangerous times and the crimes/violation must not
stand.

Thank You and all the staff at OGE for your efforts and service.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:57:14 AM

How much more do we have to put up with regarding the president? He continues to refuse a release of his tax
returns, and even without them it is publicly known he has global conflicts of interest with his businesses. The
Trump Hotel in DC is pretty obvious too!  He cannot say he is not involved in family businesses when he publicly
supports his daughter from the White House!!
Now Conway can be his mouthpiece violating ethics rules and nobody in this administration is punished being
punished or held accountable is tragic! !!!!!

, Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump/Conway - out of control
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:12:09 AM

Kellyanne Conway and Trump have crossed WAY OVER THE LINE in promoting his
daughter's line of apparel.

This is unbelievable that they would do this.

SOMETHING MUST BE DONE!!!!

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump/Conway Ethics
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:28:37 PM

Please investigate the ethics laws broken by Trump using his position for family gain surrounding his tweet as
President regarding the Nordstrom issue.

Also, please investigate Conway as well for the same issue.

Signed,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)









From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump"s attack on Nordstroms
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:38:47 AM

The administrations attack on Nordstroms is unethical.  Please do your job.
 Also Trump has not divested himself from his other businesses. Again please do your job. At least reprimand him.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump"s conflict of interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:44:03 PM

Is it not considered a conflict of interest for the President to promote his daughter's business?
In fact, isn't it a conflict of interest to promote or demote ANY private business!

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump"s conflict of interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:20:15 AM

Now he is using the office of the Presidency to advocate for thi daughter’s fashion business!!!
What will be next? He is clearly out of line. What do you plan to do about it? This is the office
of Governmental Ethics!

Thanks for your attention. I look forward to seeing how you will respond to this issue.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trumps Conflicts of Interest
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:46:09 AM

I am writing to express my outrage at the continued conflicts of interest by this administration:

Trump tweeting on @Potus about Nordstrom’s treatment of his daughter.

Donald Trump Jr. telling people to cut up Nordstrom cards and stop doing business with
company.

Kelly Anne Conway “from the White House” telling the morning shows that people should
buy Ivanka’s product.

Nordstrom is a 100 year old success story, which shouldn’t be penalized when making
business decisions.  There is a moral ethical issue here, even if not a legal one.  Where do we
see the Trump family actually divesting and stop using their new political power from
benefitting the Trump group of companies??

Concerned citizen,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump"s conflicts of interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:08:31 PM

Please look into Trump’s conflicts of interest from his financial holdings to his daughter’s
business. When are we going to hear about an investigation into his business dealings and how
it affects the American people. There are so many obvious conflicts of interest I can’t even list
them all but here are a few:

· The Trump Organization is an umbrella company for Donald Trump's hundreds of
investments in real estate, brands and other businesses.

· 40 Wall Street

· Dakota Access Pipeline

· Deutsche Bank

· The FCC

· General Service Administration

· National Labor Relations Board

· Trump's airplane company, TAG Air, billed the Secret Service for flying on Trump's
Boeing 757 while protecting the candidate

· Since his election, Mr Trump has singled out specific companies for criticism on
Twitter, causing price swings on the stock market. If Mr Trump still owns these stocks, he
could make money off of selling and buying before and after such tweets

(b) (6)



· According to Trump's financial disclosure, he has investments in or owns companies in
at least 20 countries. Unlike his domestic business, Mr Trump could run afoul of a clause in
the US constitution by continuing to profit from these deals.

· An Argentine broadcaster reported that Mr Trump allegedly asked President Mauricio
Macri for his support to build an office tower in Buenos Aires while on call during Mr
Trump's transition period.

Mr Macri's office and the Trump campaign have denied the report.

However, several days later, the Buenos Aires firm building the tower announced
construction of the project was going ahead after years of delays.

A waterfront property in Rio de Janeiro, branded with the Trump name through a licensing
deal, is the subject of a federal inquiry after two small Brazilian pension funds invested
heavily in the unfinished project, with allegations of bribery.

· The Trump Organization has licensing deals with two hotel towers in Canada - one in
Toronto and one in Vancouver.

· The Bank of China is one of China's largest banks and also majority state-owned. It
holds the title on a $950m loan for a New York Building in which Trump is a part owner. Mr
Trump has previously labelled China a currency manipulator.

Another largely government-owned Chinese bank - the Industrial and Commercial Bank of
China - has space in Trump Tower, paying rent to the Trump Organization.

The Trump Organization has also previously attempted to open a series of hotels in the
country, and Trump Hotels chief executive Eric Danziger told a Hong Kong media outlet in
October they wanted to open 20 to 30 hotels in the country in 2017.

Meanwhile, Trump's son-in-law and now senior adviser, Jared Kushner, is negotiating a deal
with China's Anbang Insurance Group to redevelop 666 Fifth Avenue in New York City.

Mr Kushner has been given a senior role inside the White House, and his lawyer told the New
York Times he "would recuse from particular matters that would have a direct and predictable
effect on his remaining financial interests" without giving specifics.

· Trump has a licensing deal for buildings in Mumbai and Pune.

One of his deals is with the Lodha Group, whose founder, Mangal Lodha, is also a vice-
president in the ruling government party, BJP.



Best Regards,

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump"s conflicts of interests
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:43:51 PM

I am deeply concerned about that the OGE has not acted to correct the obvious conflicts of
interest which exist between Trump’s personal and his family business interests and the
interests of the American people. 

Americans did not elect a president to enrich himself and his family and blatantly flaunt
government ethics rules.

Or to allow Trump associates like Kelly Anne Conway to tell Americans to buy Ivanka
Trumps products.

They are making a farce of our government and damaging our image irreparably around the
world. We have become the laughing stock of the world, another third world country where
politicians enrich themselves while in office at the expense of their countrymen and women.

Its time to act to correct this or to change the leadership of the OGE.

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump"s innumerable conflicts of interest - DO YOUR JOB!!!
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 11:40:02 PM

As Rep. Chaffetz’s  constituents vociferously advised him, it’s high time you “do your job!”  Trump’s innumerable
and brazen conflicts of interest are like nothing this country has ever seen.  The OGE needs to step up its game.  The
reining in of Kellyanne Conway over her Nordstroms threats is only just a start. If those occupying this office— at
taxpayer expense, I might add—  possess any integrity whatsoever, you’ll finally begin genuinely investigating
Trump’s tangled web of business interests, both within the US and abroad, particularly with respect to Russia and
his role model, Vladimir Putin. I don’t think I need to remind you that occupying the office of the President is not
meant to be a money-making enterprise. And shame on you if partisan politics keep you from doing the job you
were hired by the American people to do. “History has its eyes on you.” It will not look kindly on those who turn a
blind eye to traitors.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trumps Lack of Ethics!!
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:06:47 AM

To whom it may concern, 

We are shocked and angry that not much is being done about Donald Trump and his family
member enriching themselves massively from Trumps position as president. Is anyone there at
the helm watching what his Sons are doing? His son in laws family and the baseball team they
are purchasing? Ivanka? Why is no one in our government holding this family especially
Donald Trump accountable?? And what about Nepatism?? Half of what he is doing is not only
unconstitutional but it's disrespectful, greedy, nightmarish!! This so called president is a joke!
And that joke of a president is destroying what this country is all about. Like it or not,
intentionally or not we are a diverse melting pot of human beings in America. If Trump wants
only the people "who belong here" to be here then EVERYONE including him and his family
and every politician needs to leave the country and give it back to the Native Americans!
Otherwise we ALL belong here! I wish someone would get this crazy fake lying greedy
horrible lunatic impeached already!!! That's it! That is what I wanted to say! Please please fix
this! Don't let this man and his greedy family steal anymore than he already has!! 19
bankruptcies!! Not to mention his position on women and women's rights! And I hope your all
aware that he has "partied" many times with the convicted pedophile Jeffrey Epstein! Not to
mention his ties to Putin! Donald Trump is by far and always has been the absolute very
LEAST ethical man in the world!! He is an evil, unethical, dishonest, and disgusting human
being. You are in charge of "ethics" correct? Here is the definition of the word Ethics just in
case you forgot! 

 Ethics: eth·ics

'eTHiks/

noun

1. 1. 
moral principles that govern a person's behavior or the conducting of an
activity."medical ethics also enter into the question"

2. synonyms:
3. moral code, morals, morality, values, rights and wrongs, principles, ideals, standards (of

behavior), value system, virtues, dictates of conscience"your so-called newspaper is
clearly not burdened by a sense of ethics"   THERE YOU GO THAT SHOULD HELP!
Thank you for your time, Mena Nepa

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump"s misuse of office
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:32:05 AM

How is Trump allowed to continue have conflicts of interests regarding his family's businesses?  He has used his
office and influence to spur a boycott of Nordstrom because he didn't like the outcome of a business deal involving
his daughter.  He is making a mockery of our democracy,

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Trump"s Tweets to Nordstrom
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:48:54 PM

Dear Office Member:

Please note my concern about Donald Trump's childish and unacceptable behavior regarding his reaction to
Nordstrom's decision to discontinue Ivanka's name brand line of clothing and accessories.  And, during an Intel
Briefing, of all times.  His actions are not only a disgrace to the office of the president, but his behavior is making
America a laughing stock around the world.  Please hold him accountable for acting like a 6 year old spoiled child
and a bully.  He is definitely not capable of showing how democracy is supposed to work.

Thank you!
Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Turmp ethics
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:24:44 PM

Dear Sirs,

We have a president that has not severed ties between his business and the government office
that he swore to protect this is illegal as well as immoral .  Both D. Trump and K Conway are
tweeting against Norstrom for not selling Ivanka Trumps clothing line as well as asking
Americans to buy her line of clothes on the internet.

I'm sick of the cowardly draft dodger using the office of the POTUS to hawk his brand of
wares.  We need an investigation not only to his financial dealings, his tax problems and his
shady dealings with the countries that had citizens perform the 9/11 attacks.  

He is selling all of his cabinet posts to people who are only furthering their bank accounts,
these is no regard for the American citizens welfare in climate, education, free speech, equal
rights and the right to be informed of the truth rather than nonsensical tweets.   We need to
start enforcing the emoluments clause before he starts the next war based on someone refusing
to pay for a unnecessary wall.

Too much corruption and idiocy in this new year.

.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Unacceptable behavior from Kelly Anne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:40:17 PM

This week’s news blast from Kelly Anne Conway in which she shamelessly promoted the
clothing line of Ivanka Trump is totally contrary to the American way of governance and she
should be fired.  Anyone who could use such poor judgment should not be allowed to be in the
position to abuse the power that comes with the job. Please take immediate action on this
request since this should not be allowed to ever happen again.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Unethical & illegal promotion by Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:40:07 PM

Hello, 

I'm a . I am
EXTREMELY concerned about White House aide's Kellyanne Conway's public promotion of
Ivanka Trump's brand. I am even more concerned about the precedent this sets for government
ethics among White House staff, and the lack of concern over the business ties in this
administration.

The purpose of your office is to ensure the highest ethical standards, which in turn ensures that
the concerns of the American people are put first. I would like to know what the US Office of
Government Ethics will do to respond to this unethical and illegal activity. 

Best, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Unethical behavior by Donald J. Trump and Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 4:43:02 PM

Dear Office of Government Ethics

Federal law says that public employees may not use their positions "for the endorsement of any product, service or
enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity."

"Go buy Ivanka's stuff, is what I would tell you," Conway said. "It's a wonderful line. I own some of it. I fully -- I'm
going to just, I'm going to give a free commercial here: Go buy it today, everybody. You can find it online."

Related: Trump's Nordstrom blast retweeted by POTUS

It was unethical and illegal for KelleyAnne Conway, a federal employee, to officially endorse the Ivanka Trump
product line. The same with Donald Trump for not even distancing himself AS AN ADULT from his daughter's
product line, let alone as President of he United States.

I am one of millions that demand that there be an investigation into this unethical behavior by the Republican
government. This is not acceptable! Hold them to the high standards this country and its people deserves!!!

Sent from my iPhone

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Unethical behavior by POTUS 46
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:29:17 AM

I am writing as a concerned CITIZEN regarding the unethical behavior exhibited by Donald J. Trump, 46th
President of the United States of America and his senior staff. Repeatedly, they have compromised the ethical
standing of the Office by publicly promoting or enabling Mr. Trump's family business interests. By using the power
of the podium of the presidency to encourage public action against businesses with perceived unfavorable status for
his children( e.g., Twitter rant about Nordstrom dropping Ivanka Trump label) and suggesting that supporters go out
and buy the family brands as a sign of their support (e.i., Kelly Ann Conway on Fox News) as well as Melania
Trump's intent to use her FLOTUS status as a unique business opportunity (as admitted by her own attorneys), the
46th President of the United States has crossed a line into unethical and illegal behaviors that are impeachable
offenses. I respectfully request an investigation into this matter as well as appropriate action. Mr. Trump is in Office
to serve WE, The People, not his personal wealth.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Cc:
Subject: Unethical Behavior by Republican Administration
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:38:01 PM

Hello,

 I am writing to protest and demand that the Director of the Office of Government Ethics (OGE) and the proper
agencies involved investigate and order disciplinary action against Kellyanne Conway for her endorsement of
Ivanka Trump’s clothing line at a press conference. It is a direct violation of the federal law prohibiting a federal
employee from endorsing products or services of friends, family and associates. Ms. Conway’s endorsement would
benefit the family of the current Republican president. We need the independent and impartial OGE to intervene.

I have already contacted my representative in Congress, Hakeem Jefferies, about this matter.

I urge you to take appropriate action in this issue, and enforce the law.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Unethical behavior from the White House
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 5:05:35 PM

white House counselor Kellyanne Conway is in Breach of ehics by using
her position to promote Ivanka Trump products while working in her
official capacity as White House spokesperson.  Please investigate this
and take steps to prevent further such behavior.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Unethical behavior in the white house
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:39:15 PM

I am writing as a concerned law abiding citizen of the US regarding the recent actions of
Trump and KellyAnne Conrad..Trump's recent twitter remark on his daughter's clothing line
being dropped by Nordstrom is a concern...to me, this is a huge conflict of interest and in no
way has anything to do with his  job as President. I feel he is using his title and power and
should be reprimanded for such behavior. As far as Conway, and her behavior during a recent
interview on Fox...she basically told all of America to go buy Ivanka's clothing...so now she
makes commercials for the President's children? Way over the line of ethics...I would hope
you will do the right thing and represent the people of the United States in this matter...It is the
most disgraceful behavior I have seen happen by those who are suppose to represent our
country.
Thank you, 

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Unethical Behavior
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:10:42 AM

I am an American citizen who resides .  I request an immediate
investigation into the unethical behavior by the Trump administration, including but not
limited to Donald Trump, Sean Spicer and KellyAnne Conway. The president has repeatedly
lied to the American people.  He has not divested himself of his businesses and placed the
assets into a blind trust, making him in violation of the emoluments act of the Constitution of
The United States of America.  Until he does so, I consider all his acts to be in service to
himself, his family and his business associates, not in service to the People of the United
States.  The President used his official Twitter account to criticize Nordstrom for not carrying
his daughter's products.  The president urged people to buy LL Bean products.  KellyAnne
Conway, whose salary I pay, also shamelessly urged folks to buy the president's daughter's
products.  These seem to me to violations of U.S. Code 2635.702 which prohibits government
employees for using their public office for private gain, or to endorse and product or service.  
Sean Spicer has lied to the press corps, and by extension to the US people.  He lied about
inauguration crowd size.  KellyAnne Conway defended his lies by calling them alternative
facts.  This is an administration that has no ethics.  Please do you duty, your job and
investigate and prosecute to the full extent of the law.  

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Unethical conflict of interest
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:57:52 PM

Good afternoon-

I am emailing because I'm concerned about the unethical conflict of interest of both Kelley
Anne Conway and President Trump endorsing Ivanka Trump's product line at Nordstrom's.
this is illegal and something this office must take immediate steps to rectify. 
Thank you. 
-- 
Sent from Gmail Mobile

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Unethical practices of Donald J. Trump and staff
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:34:11 AM

Dear Sirs:
I am sure you are aware of ALL the unethical practices of our so called President Trump and
his staff. Please seriously and dubiously look into his business dealings including Russia and
the election. He is not making America great.
Using the office of President for profit is illegal and morally wrong and punishable by law.
Do what the American people pay you to do and do correctly and swiftly before we are all
dead.

Sincerely,
My Fellow Americans

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Unethical practices
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:23:46 AM

To whom it may concern,

It has become increasingly clear that President Trump is not concerned with the ethics of his
administration. President Trump is in violation of the Emoluments Clause. He is directly
profiting from being our President. From retaining ownership and only handing day to day
control to his sons, illegally pushing through the Dakota Access Pipeline (he is invested in the
companies who are building it and own it), wanting to repeal Dodd-Frank (because his
business "friends" can't get loans), Secret Service and FBI having to rent out floors in Trump
Tower, the taxpayer having to pay $97,000 for his son to take a personal business trip (this is
just one trip. Can you imagine what 4 years will cost us?!) to yesterday's disaster of calling out
an American company. A company that employs 85,000 people because they made a business
decision regarding his daughter's clothing line. He has tweeted from the official President's
account.

Each of these items on their own is troubling, but the pattern of disrespect and negligence to
the laws is deeply troubling to me as a citizen of the United States. I truly hope your
department is paying attention and plan to take all actions necessary to hold President Trump
accountable for these unethical practices. 

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Unethical Use of Office
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:24:58 AM

Office of Government Ethics,

I am writing to express my deep concern of President Trump's criticism of Nordstrom's decision to drop his
daughter's clothing line.  He has used the power of his office to chastise a business decision by Nordstrom.  As he is
known to threaten those who go against him, should American businesses live in fear of his wrath if they make a
decision that affects he or his family FINANCIALLY?!  In addition, Kellyanne Conway using her position to
promote President Trump's daughters business?!   Both of them should be held accountable for their unethical
behavior.  The President of the United States should not be permitted to use his office to make money.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Unethical Use of Power of Executive Office
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:53:00 PM

To Whom It May Concern:

It is unethical for Trump to promote his or his children's business interests and illegal for Kellyann Conway to use
her federal position to endorse products. I urge you to notify the appropriate agencies to investigate this egregious
misuse of power of the Executive Office.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Unethical!
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:16:56 PM

Dear OGE

As a concerned citizen of the United States of America, I cannot understand how Donald
Trump's  tweet, "My daughter Ivanka has been treated so unfairly by @Nordstrom. She is a
great person -- always pushing me to do the right thing! Terrible!” ; then retweeting it on his
POTUS account fall under an ethical act.
 This seems to be using the presidential platform to benefit his family's businesses. 
Then we have KellyAnn Conway blatantly telling people to buy Ivanka trumps line?? 

 Please explain to me if I am not understanding your role as I took this from your website:
"§ 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.
An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit
organizations of which the employee is an officer or member, and persons with whom the
employee has or seeks employment or business relations."

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Unethical
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:05:54 PM

When has the offices of the USA government become free advertising for family businesses.
Is the running of our country a not the first order of business for our  president and his counsel? 
In 50 years  I have never seen our  government used so opening as a means to do business and advertise products.  
This is a conflict of interest for both Ms. Conway. And Mr Trump.
Is this not against the laws of our country.
I am a teacher and I would get fired for promoting my family business.
The same should apply for government positions.  These actions of Conway and Trump should be prosicuted.
Our political offices our not a way to make money.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: United States Office of Government Ethics * Preventing Conflicts of Interest in the Executive Branch
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:05:43 AM

Your principal oversight mission is to prevent conflicts of interest in the Executive Branch.
 What are your Legal Policy and Compliance Divisions doing to address the myriad ethical
violations in the Executive Branch including and under Donald Trump?  He, his son, his son-
in-law, his daughter, Kellyanne Conway, and many of his cabinet secretaries blatantly place
private gain above the laws and ethical principles of the Constitution and present a conflict of
interest in the Oval Office.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Urgent - please step in
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:15:22 PM

I am reaching out to you as a concerned and frightened citizen. It was beyond unethical and
illegal for President Trump to tweet calling Nordstrom's business decision unfair and for
Kelley Anne Conway, a federal employee, to officially endorse the Ivanka Trump product
line. 

This behavior warrants intervention by your office and an investigation.

Please. Our system of checks and balances was designed for this very reason, among others
that are becoming obvious in this administration.

Thank you for your help.

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: URGENT: Kellyanne Conway Violates US Government Ethics
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:25:27 PM

Kellyanne Conway, a senior adviser to President Trump, said in an interview from the White
House that people should "go buy Ivanka's stuff".

I'm writing in with concerns
as a United States Citizen, voter and tax payer
that Kellyanne Conway is in direct violation of Government Ethics.

Federal law says that public employees may not use their positions "for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity."

I demand action be taken immediately.

Regards, 



(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: US Business Intimidated
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:44:36 AM

Dear OGE Office:

As a taxpayer and citizen of this country, I am deeply troubled by Donald Trump using his
government account to intimidate businesses that are not treating his family the way he would
like.  Nordstrom is simply making business decisions and is being attacked by a sitting
President who is using a government account to do so.  Also, why is it okay for this man to
have so many business conflicts of interest and no one does a thing about it?  Also, isn't it
troubling that Russia interfered in our election and Donald Trump appears to have been
dishonest about his relationship with Putin?

Please let the citizens of this country know what the Office of Government Ethics intends to
do about these issues.  We rely on you to do your job and to ensure there will be investigations
and restrictions put on leaders where there are ethical conflicts of interest and/or violations.  

Sincerely,

A Concerned US Citizen

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: US Code 2633.702
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:48:18 AM

Dear OGE, 
As a US Citizen and tax payer, I would like to formally complain about the clear ethical
breach by a federal employee, Kellyanne Conway, for using her platform in front of a national
primetime audience to do promote Ivanka Trump’s personal business. Mrs Conway is clearly
in violation of US Code 2633.702 and there needs to be disciplinary action to show that the
government is upholding the law. 
thank you 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Use of Government Position and Resources
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:43:50 PM

I am a private citizen greatly concerned about Kelly Ann Conway's use of her government
position and resources to promote Ivanka Trump's line of products at a retailer. I am no
attorney, but this seems very illegal to me and a clear violation.  Please investigate
immediately.

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Use of Gov"t Position and Resources: D.J. Trump and Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:56:32 PM

To whom it may concern;

The conflicts of interest with regard to President Donald J. Trump’s family business empire
are clearly going to be an issue beyond Mr. Trump himself.

Today, on 2/9/2017, Kellyanne Conway stood in the White House Press Room and said of the
president’s daughter’s merchandise brand: “I’m going to give it a free commercial here. Go
buy it today.”

The president himself, while apparently not subject to these ethics laws, tweets complaints
about publicly-owned companies’ business decisions, because he feels they are taking political
retribution against his daughter, and then RE-TWEETS the complaint via the @POTUS
account.

His son, Donald J. Trump, Jr., while not a government employee, is supposedly part of the
firewall between the president and his business empire as an alternative to complete
divestment. He joined in the twitter fray and appeared to endorse a BOYCOTT of Nordstrom
because of the (false) perception that the decision was politically motivated. No sane person
can believe that the president is NOT discussing business with his children.

On a different subject, while the president’s adult children are entitled to Secret Service
protection, Eric Trump’s international travel on Trump business is costing taxpayers far more
than it cost to protect prior president’s children, due to the cost of international travel and
expenses. Those expenses include hotel stays in TRUMP properties. Thus, the taxpayers are
paying to enrich the president.

At what point can the American people expect that these issues are going to be addressed
through the proper channels? Is the Office of Government Ethics the agency charged with
this? The House Committee on Oversight? Rep. Chaffetz doesn’t seem to be interested in
pursuing these matters.

What is our recourse?

Thank you for your time.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Use of Gov"t Position and Resources: D.J. Trump and Kellyanne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:16:05 PM

To whom it may concern;

The conflicts of interest with regard to President Donald J. Trump’s family business empire
are clearly going to be an issue beyond Mr. Trump himself.

Today, on 2/9/2017, Kellyanne Conway stood in the White House Press Room and said of the
president’s daughter’s merchandise brand:  “I’m going to give it a free commercial here. Go
buy it today.”

The president himself, while apparently not subject to these ethics laws, tweets complaints
about publicly-owned companies’ business decisions, because he feels they are taking political
retribution against his daughter, and then RE-TWEETS the complaint via the @POTUS
account.

His son, Donald J. Trump, Jr., while not a government employee, is supposedly part of the
firewall between the president and his business empire as an alternative to complete
divestment.  He joined in the twitter fray and appeared to endorse a BOYCOTT of Nordstrom
because of the (false) perception that the decision was politically motivated.  No sane person
can believe that the president is NOT discussing business with his children.

On a different subject, while the president’s adult children are entitled to Secret Service
protection, Eric Trump’s international travel on Trump business is costing taxpayers far more
than it cost to protect prior president’s children, due to the cost of international travel and
expenses.  Those expenses include hotel stays in TRUMP properties.  Thus, the taxpayers are
paying to enrich the president.

At what point can the American people expect that these issues are going to be addressed
through the proper channels?  Is the Office of Government Ethics the agency charged with
this?  The House Committee on Oversight?  Rep. Chaffetz doesn’t seem to be interested in
pursuing these matters.

What is our recourse?

Thank you for your time.

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Use of Public Office for Private Gain
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:40:59 AM
Attachments: Screen Shot 2017-02-09 at 7.59.14 AM.png

Screen Shot 2017-02-09 at 8.06.45 AM.png

Dear Office of Government Ethics, 

It appears that the White House staff are now using television interviews as opportunities to
plug POTUS family's products.  Will you be taking enforcement action for violation of
2635.702 (referenced below from your website)?  

I look forward to a response.

Thank you,

Concerned US Citizen 

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Using platform to sell goods
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:34:53 PM

Good afternoon, 

As a U.S. citizen, I am writing to voice my concern over government employee KellyAnne
Conway using her platform to attempt to sell merchandise from Ivanka Trump's brand on a
national stage. This violation of U.S. Code 2635.702 is unethical and I hope that your agency may have a
way to curb this behavior. 

Kindest regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Violation of Statute 5 CFR 2635.702
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:05:34 PM

As a citizen of the United States I am appalled at the President and his staff clearly and on
multiple occasions and I respectfully request that you investigate and address this issue.

The latest instance of this is KelleyAnne Conway telling people to buy Ivanka Trump’s
merchandise.

The President’s ties to the Dakota Access Pipeline, his use of Mar A Lago, and Trump Tower
and many other instances are all times when the President and his staff used the office to
advance his, or his families personal gains.

Thank you,

https://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/5/2635.702

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Violation of 5 CFR § 2635.702 by President Donald Trump, Sean Spicer, and Kellyanne Conroy
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:45:48 PM

In a blatant and flagrant violation of the above referenced rule the current administration is
using their public office to promote the for profit business of Ivanka Trump.  Sean Spicer and
Kellyanne Conroy should be immediately dismissed from their positions.  President Trump
needs to be openly and sternly reprimanded if he cannot be removed from office for this
flagrant violation of our countries laws.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Violation of a federal law
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:42:55 AM

I was shocked when I heard Kellyanne Conway used her position as counselor of the President
to advertise the daughter of the President’s Business. This is shocking and as a concerned
citizen I do hope the Office of Government Ethics will report such an attitude as not
acceptable and the person who broke the law at least reprimanded or impacted by the severity
of her wrong doing.  I have even read that Kellyanne Conway expressed no regret about what
she did, meaning she could do it again if not made aware it was terribly wrong.

Best regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Violation of CFR5 2635.702
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:59:40 AM

 I am writing to ask that Kellyanne Conway's comments, during an interview in her position as
an advisor to the President and as a federal employee, be investigated as a violation of Section
2635.702 of the Code of Federal Regulations.  Thank you, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Violation of Emoluments Clause
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:15:57 AM

I, along with many other citizens of America, believe that the President, his family and Kelly
Ann Conway are in violation of the Emoluments Clause 

He is profiting from being our President. From retaining ownership and only handing day to
day control to his sons, illegally pushing through the Dakota Access Pipeline (he is invested in
the companies who are building it and own it), wanting to repeal Dodd-Frank (because his
business "friends" can't get loans), Secret Service and FBI having to rent out floors in Trump
Tower, the taxpayer having to pay $97,000 for his son to take a personal business trip (this is
just one trip. Can you imagine what 4 years will cost us?!) to yesterday's disaster of calling out
an American company. A company that employs 85,000 people because they made a business
decision regarding his daughter's clothing line. He tweeted from the official President's
account. This has to be stopped.

A VERY concerned citizen, that is demanding this be investigated as so and requesting
immediate action be taken. 

Thank You. 

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Violation of ethics law by Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:46:32 AM

Dear Office Of Government Ethics:

As an U.S. citizen and taxpayer, I wanted to bring your attention to a recent instance of a
federal employee using their position to endorse a specific product. This appears to be a clear
violation of law prohibiting federal employees from using public office for private gain (§
2635.702).

On February 9th Kellyanne Conway, Counselor to President Donald Trump, during an
appearance on Fox & Friends, told viewers to buy Ivanka Trump's products. You can find a
the full video of the segment here: http://bit.ly/2ltT9hr.

Quote from Kellyanne Conway on 2/9/2017

"Go buy Ivanka's stuff, is what I was [saying] — I hate shopping and I'm going to
go get some myself today." 
"This is just [a] wonderful line," she added. "I'm going to give a free commercial
here. Go buy it today, everybody. You can find it online."

I urge your office to investigate this matter and discipline this employee, if needed. 

Your office is charged with enforcing ethics violations and maintaining the integrity of the
Executive Branch and the U.S. Government. 

Quoting from your website:

Financial Conflicts of Interest
The public may lose confidence in the integrity of Government if it perceives that
an employee's Government work is influenced by personal interests or by
payments from an outside source. An executive branch employee's Government
work may have the potential to benefit the employee personally, affect the
financial interests of the employee's family, or involve individuals or
organizations with which the employee has some past, present, or future
connection away from the employee's Government job.

Further, this matter raises serious questions about whether the president, his family, and his
administration are profiting from their positions and promoting their own businesses. 

The extensive, complex, opaque, domestic and international business ties from which the
president himself has not fully divested have already undermined public confidence and trust.
Though there may be legal exemptions for the president, all of his staff must fully comply
with disclosure and conflict of interest provisions. 

I strongly urge your office to work with related ethics and conduct-related agencies to fully
investigate members of this administration and ensure compliance with ethics laws. 

(b) (6)



(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Violation of ethics rule by Kellyanne Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:29:23 AM

To Whom it may Concern,
I'm witting to your office today as a concerned citizen concerning the actions of Mrs. Conway. This is an on going
issue with this administration to ignore our countries laws. Mrs. Conway is a advisor to our President and she should
not put herself in the situation of promoting a product on national television. She did this from the White House
briefing room also.

I hope that this office will look at this issue and others in their entirety and make the accurate recommendations.
This seems to be an ongoing issue with this administration.

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)







From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Violation of Federal Ethics Rules - Request for Charges
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:40:11 PM

Kellyanne Conway violated federal ethics rules when she endorsed Ivanka Trump's clothing
line on Fox News this morning, February 9, 2017. I demand that charges be filed against her
for this violation. 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Violation of Laws by KellyAnne Conway
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:28:18 PM

"§ 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.
An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of
any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with
whom the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit
organizations of which the employee is an officer or member, and persons with whom the
employee has or seeks employment or business relations."

This administration has obviously been using their business ties and presidency to further
financial gain. By Trump calling out Nordstrom, and Kellyann stating to "go buy Ivanka's
clothes", they are both in clear violation of the ruling above. It sickens me that the few we
have given power to are taking advantage of all they can. If you truly are an "ethics
committee" I can only trust that your brand ethics are not the same as this administrations
clear lack of ethics, or any moral compass. I encourage you to not only publicly call them out,
but to take further actions to remove them of their positions.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Violation of Statute 5 CFR 2635.702
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:19:48 AM

Good morning,

Earlier today (February 9, 2017), Kellyanne Conway appeared on Fox News where she
expressly endorsed the purchase of Ivanka Trump's apparel line. Similarly, President Trump
has made several unfavorable public statements about retailers dropping the Ivanka Trump
brand, including a tweet yesterday (February 8, 2017) that his daughter Ivanka was treated
"unfairly" by Nordstrom. Setting aside the fact that these statements are immature at best, and
distract from important policy issues facing our nation, they are also violations of statute 5
CFR 2635.702 which states, among other things, that:

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the
endorsement of any product, service or enterprise, or for the private gain of
friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity.

An employee shall not use or permit the use of his Government position or title or
any authority associated with his public office in a manner that is intended to
coerce or induce another person, including a subordinate, to provide any benefit,
financial or otherwise, to himself or to friends, relatives, or persons with whom
the employee is affiliated in a nongovernmental capacity.

There is no basis for allowing these statements to stand unchallenged as they are a direct and
clear violation of this statute. Your office is bound to investigate, formally charge, and
institute the appropriate penalties for these actions. As a citizen who loves America, I am
writing to make this demand.

Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: violation of the Emoluments Clause
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:51:32 AM

From another page
We have to go about this the right way. 45 is in violation of the Emoluments Clause. He is
profiting from being our President. From retaining ownership and only handing day to day
control to his sons, illegally pushing through the Dakota Access Pipeline (he is invested in the
companies who are building it and own it), wanting to repeal Dodd-Frank (because his
business "friends" can't get loans), Secret Service and FBI having to rent out floors in Trump
Tower, the taxpayer having to pay $97,000 for his son to take a personal business trip (this is
just one trip. Can you imagine what 4 years will cost us?!) to yesterday's disaster of calling out
an American company. A company that employs 85,000 people because they made a business
decision regarding his daughter's clothing line. He tweeted from the official President's
account. This has to be stopped.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Violation of the Standards of Ethical Conduct by the POTUS
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 7:06:48 AM

RE: Violation of the Standards of Ethical Conduct by the POTUS

President Trump has clearly violated federal ethics law, which prohibits the endorsement of
products by federal officials.

 Kellyanne Conway's remarks urging the public to buy Ivonka's products and actually calling
it an advertisement are unmistakable proof that trump has not separated his family's business
interests from the White House!!!  

Also Trump's tweet about Nordstrom, putting down the department store while promoting his
daughter's business is in the same wheelhouse.  Again, a violation of the Standards of Ethical
Conduct by the POTUS!!!!!

I expect to see a fine or a punishment!!   Show them and us that this is an ABUSE OF
POWER and it is unacceptable!! 

Respectfully submitted by

Sent from my totally cool iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Violation of Use of Public Office for Private Gain
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:43:55 PM

Greetings,

I'd like to file a complaint about Kellyanne Conway's comments on Fox News.  She endorsed
Ivanka Trump's product line and tried to convince others to purchase Ivanka Trump products.
 I believe Ms. Conway is in violation of the Use of Public Office for Private Gain Code for
STANDARDS OF ETHICAL CONDUCT FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE EXECUTIVE
BRANCH.  I ask you investigate the matter and take appropriate action.

Regards,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: violation!
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:35:02 PM

I am an American citizen and wish to report / register my displeasure with President Donal Trump and his lackey
Kellyanne Conway using the office of the President to peddle Ivanka Trump's wares, which is very obviously, an
ethical violation of the office.
Since this administration has absolutely no regard for ethics or the law, including conflicts of interest, I think you
should address this issue on your website directly.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: violation
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:02:25 PM

It has come to the public's attention that Kellyanne Conway violated statute 5 CVF 2635.702
when she endorsed Ivanka Trump's line on Fox News today 2/9/17. I demand that she be
formally changed and penalized. The goverment's job is to make sure the law applies to
everyone and she is not above it.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Violations of statute 5 CFR 2635.702
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:39:59 AM

Good morning,

Earlier today (February 9, 2017), Kellyanne Conway appeared on Fox News where she expressly endorsed the
purchase of Ivanka Trump's apparel line.  Similarly, President Trump has made several unfavorable public
statements about retailers dropping the Ivanka Trump brand, including a tweet yesterday (February 8, 2017) that his
daughter Ivanka was treated "unfairly" by Nordstrom.  These statements are violations of statute 5 CFR 2635.702
which states, among other things, that:

An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of any product, service or
enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity.

An employee shall not use or permit the use of his Government position or title or any authority associated with his
public office in a manner that is intended to coerce or induce another person, including a subordinate, to provide any
benefit, financial or otherwise, to himself or to friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in
a nongovernmental capacity.

There is no basis for allowing these statements to stand unchallenged as they are a direct and clear violation of this
statute.  Your office is bound to investigate, formally charge, and institute the appropriate penalties for these
actions.  As a citizen who loves America, I am writing to make this demand.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Violations under 5 CFR 2635.702 - Use of public office for private gain
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:51:14 AM

I would like to know what is being done about the very clear violations of the cited U.S. Statute by
President Trump, Donald Trump Jr, Eric Trump, Sean Spicer and Kellyanne Conway with regard to
Nordstrom dropping Ivanka Trump's line.

They have all violated this statue in numerous ways - Ms. Conway even stated, on a national news show,
that she was "going to do a commercial". 

Immediate disciplinary action MUST be taken, on all counts, and in all instances, against all persons.

Please respond at your earliest convenience to advise what is being done about this violation.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Wake up!
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 11:35:53 AM

Please investigate the ethics violations of the new administration.

Please.

The conflict of interest alone has to be a problem, right?? Then there's the nepotism.

The president promoting his daughter's business on Twitter? What is up with that?

The "first lady" suing over a lost opportunity to benefit from her time in the White House? A
no brainer.

These people (Trump and his cronies) really have no moral compass.

Thank you.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: We depend on you to protect us
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:35:45 PM

Hello, representative for the Office of Government Ethics,

We depend on you to be a watchdog for ethical behavior by public officials. The consistent behavior of Kellyanne
Conway is a violation of the sacred trust we have in our officials. She and others in the Trump administration seem
to have no sense at all of how they are violating our long-held practices that protect us from corruption.

Thank you for helping us stand up for democratic values and ensure that we have a democracy after all the egregious
behaviors by Trump and the people he surrounds himself with.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: we need ethics investigation of Mr. Trump
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:26:36 PM

Dear Mr. Shaub,
Please instigate an investigation into the current President. He is in
violation of the Emoluments Clause and is profiting at the expense of
the public.
Specific reasons:
1. While he has handed day-to-day control of his business to his sons,
he retains ownership. Even now he is illegally pushing through the
Dakota Access Pipeline (in which he is invested);
2. He has expressed intent to repeal Dodd-Frank because, as he said to
the press, "my business friends can't get loans";
3. He is taking money from the taxpayers to pay rent in Trump Tower for
FBI and secret service officers;
4. using taxpayer money to cover a personal (not gov't) business trip
for his son to the tune of $97,000; and
5. most recently using the power of his office - tweeting from the
presidents account -  to criticize an American company (Nordstrom) about
their business decision to discontinue his daughter's clothing line -
AND his representative, KellyAnne Conway going on television and telling
people to buy I. Trump's merchandise.

This is unethical and besmirches the office of the presidency.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: We the People need an Ethics Review: Trump & Kelly Ann Conway
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 6:59:26 AM

I am requesting an ethical review of the 2 above named persons concerning remarks made about Ivanka Trumps
clothing line/Nordstrom/"sales pitch" to buy this clothing line.

It is not proper for the President of the US to discuss his daughter's business to the American public. If this is not
nipped in the bud now we will see further problems.

Kelly Ann Conway's comments on Fox News broke the ethics rules. Is anything going to be done about this? Will
she suffer consequences for this?? The American people depend on the Ethics Department to oversee bad behavior.
Please don't let us down.

Sent from my iPad

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: what is being done?
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:19:46 PM

I would like to know what is being done regarding Kellyanne Conway's violation of
government ethics, when Kellyanne Conway committed her unethical act of using the power
of the White House to endorse Ivanka Trump's brand?

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: What Is Happening Out There?
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:01:38 AM

Hi

I am contacting you regarding some ethics concerns I have regarding the current
administration.  I won't list all of my concerns at this time, but a few that have come to light in
the last few days.

1. Trump VS. Nordstrom (or any business, news outlet) - when Trump disparages or lashes out
at any business that he is angry with for personal reasons, it is a conflict of interest.  He causes
all kinds of problems for them.  It is the equivalent of promoting a business, giving them free
advertising to unfairly help them, only when he expresses anger and uses these bully tactics, it
is the same as using his power to unfairly take them down.  

2. Trump VS People. Recently we heard Trump tell a group of people that if they gave the
name of someone who did not agree with him/them he would ruin their career.  What?  This
was on video.  He said this out loud. Where everyone heard him.  This particular instance is
not the first time he has eluded to this behavior, but this was the most blatant. Has his self-
importance gone to his head?

3. KellyAnn Conway and Ivanka Trump Brand.  Everyone knows that you cannot advertise
like she did on the TV this morning. HUGE conflict of interest.  I'm not certain that someone
(DT) didn't encourage her to do it and then throw her under the bus when it back fired.  This
may deserve some investigation, nonetheless, it cannot happen again.

4. What Else?  I could go on about transparency, taxes, unknown relation to Russia.

Please do a good job and investigate this.  Do not bow to pressure, our countries future is at
stake.

Thank you

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: What"s wrong with the US government?
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:35:00 PM

What the fuck is wrong with you trump mother fuckers? How do you let that whore Kellyanne
Conway stay in her position after the shit she made marketing Ivanka shitty products? what a
shitty government you are.

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: When are you going to start doing your job?
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:09:43 AM

The first few weeks of this administration are fraught with examples of unethical use of
government authority.

The President is using his twitter account to bully companies (e.g. Nordstrom) into changing
their business decisions to increase the profits of his family business ventures.  And his
employees (e.g. Kellyanne Conway) are publicly asking people to buy the president’s family
business products.

How can that not be unethical behavior?

When are you going to start doing your job?  If you don’t plan to do it, please resign and turn
over your position to someone who will do the job.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Where do I start
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 12:16:55 AM

What happened to accountability,Kellye Anne Conway needs to go for a start. 

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: where to begin
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:10:13 PM

1. Conway's use of her position to sell Trump family products
2. Trump family continuing to profit overseas and deliberately trading the possibility of
presidential access in exchange for investments.  Turning over control to his sons
is inadequate 
3. Flynn discussing Russian sanctions as a private citizen

That's just a start.  Words cannot describe the level of dismay and lack of trust I feel in
the current state of our federal government. 

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: White House activities regarding private business
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:39:54 AM

Hi,

I'd like to respectfully request a statement from your office regarding the public comments made by both president
Trump and his advisor, Kellyanne Conway. 

I feel strongly that their disparagement of Nordstroms and the blatant promotion of a Trump family business by Ms
Conway is a conflict and possibly market manipulation.

My understanding is that these activities abuse the power of their positions. I, as many Americans, would be
interested in the position of your office- as I assume your ultimate responsibility is to protect us, the American
public.

Thank you,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: White House Administration Ethics Violations
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 1:45:28 PM

To Who It May Concern,

As you know yesterday, the President of the United States was tweeting about Nordstrom’s
dropping his daughter’s clothing line, which is a violation of ethics for the highest office. 
Today on Fox news, Kellyanne Conway was promoting Ivanka Trumps line and saying on the
show how great her clothes are and everyone should go out and shop.  Again, as a Federal
employee is that not a violation of ethics.  With all the regulations and checks and balances
plus the Constitution how is this President and his family getting away with profiting from his
responsibilities to the American people.

When does the Federal Government step in and reveal the Russian Hacks, his taxes, conflict of
interests and the promotion of the family name.  Less than a month into this Presidency and he
is not draining the swamp just adding to it and destroying America along the way.

Please step and investigate.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: White House efforts at marketing Trump family products: please investigate
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:39:02 PM

I am surprised to read the President's and Kellyanne Conway's comments about Ivanka
Trump's private business enterprise.  Surely, this must break an ethics rule or law, if the facts
as reported are true. I urge you to investigate

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: White House Employees
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:48:59 PM

Sean Spicer and Kellyanne Conway, White House stafferd, have been on television yesterday from the briefing
room making statements about a Trump company belonging to his daughter Ivanka and criticizing Nordstrum's
department store for no longer selling her merchandise. This is certainly an ethics violatons.   

Sent from my iPhone

(b
 

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: White House Ethics or lack thereof
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:00:25 PM

 I am a US citizen, registered independent voter, and I am writing to complain about the unethical behavior of
Trump and his minions.  This man and his sycophants must be brought up on disciplinary charges.  This cannot be
allowed to continue unchallenged.

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: White House ethics violations
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:24:46 PM

I’m writing to express my concern and distress at the many conflicts of interest in the Trump White House, and to
encourage you to investigate the statement by Kellyanne Conway that the public should buy Ivanka Trump products,
a blatant example of their many conflicts of interest.

Thank you very much for your hard work.

Sincerely,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: White house unethical moves
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 2:07:58 PM

I'm sick of seeing ethics being pushed to the side in this country. It's time to do something
about the conflicts of interest taking place in the white house. Why are my tax dollars going to
help a very rich presidential family promote their own family business from the white house?
Why do they even still have businesses they are running. Not divesting was already a very
unethical move. What can we do about this? If we do not make an example of this behavior
we will continue to be pillaged by self-serving thieves that should not hold or retain their
government positions. 

Thank you,

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE device

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Whitehouse home shopping channel
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:12:36 AM

I'm appalled at seeing the Whitehouse being turned into a home shopping channel. Conway's actions are the tip of
the iceberg and need to be dealt with swiftly and decisively.
Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: WH"s role in a private business
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 8:31:05 AM

To whom it may concern,

I'm not a particularly politically active person, but I am compelled to write because I am shocked by some of the
recent actions by the president and his associates. The official twitter account of the president is being used to shame
a business (Nordstrom). This alone is disturbing, but add to it Kellyanne Conway saying the following on national
TV "Go buy Ivanka's stuff, is what I would tell you"..."I'm going to give it a free commercial here, go buy it today.".
This is an abuse of her role as a spokesperson of the White House. I ask that you please investigate. The role of the
White House is not to shame businesses and sell clothes.
Thank you for your time and consideration of this matter.
Take care,

Sent from my iPhone

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Why is Kellyanne Conway promoting Ivanka Trump clothing?
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:34:34 AM

Why is Kellyanne Conway promoting Ivanka Trump clothing?

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Ok1oKko5Sow

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Wrong on every level.......
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 4:42:02 PM

Why is this President and members of his administration permitted to promote their families brand?  I
want to turn my news show on and NOT see Kelly Ann Conway telling me from her office at the White
House to "go buy Ivanka products".  This is morally wrong and such an abuse of the President's office to
act so irresponsibly. 

It is questionable as to whether Trump pays taxes or not.  I pay taxes and I don't want my money wasted
on hotel bills in excess of $90,000 to pay for Eric Trump's travels around the globe to promote the Trump
brand.

Why are we spending so much of the taxpayers money on providing security to his wife and son who
don't want to move to Washington?

Why is Trump allowed to keep an unsecured phone?  I remember President Obama had to give up his
blackberry.  Double standards here.

WHY is he allowed to outright lie and do so every day?

You must put a stop to all of this nonsense.  This is my country too and it is in chaos.  This man is ruining
what was once a great America.

What are you going to do about this?

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: You are NOT doing your Job!
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 10:33:36 PM

Your treatment of this Administration, who have constant ethics violations are disgraceful! 
Do Your Job!

Everything I thought was going to happen when Trump became President is happening, but in
Spades!  It's absolutely ridiculous and has to stop.  

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: YOU MUST ACT UNACCEPTABLE and AGAINST FREE MARKET
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:08:16 AM

Hello Office of Government Ethics

If the president of the U.S. starts harassing businesses for ANY reason, then what
country would U.S. become???? It is against free market, it would ruin economy
and against anything the U.S. stands for. What has happened is dangerous and puts
this country and its people in great danger. 

Your office and congress have to act and remove these people. It is not just
unethical but simply crazy. The while house administration tries to justify this
behavior in their press briefings by spreading lies and blaming someone else. 
Please ACT and do you job!!!! We can not let these crooks ruin the country. 

US citizen and registered voter

(b) 

(b) (6)

(b)(6)





From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: DC Ethics
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 3:09:40 PM

Dear Walter Shaub,

Your office must be extremely busy and understandably so.  We the People expect you to enforce ethics in every
one of the blatant missteps occurring in Washington, DC, as the new administration unfolds.  Thank you for your
efforts on our behalf!  As an educator with 30 years of experience in the classroom, I was most horrified that Betsy
Devos could buy her position of power.  That most striking offense comes on the heels of a blatant offense issued by
Kellyanne Conway.  Already, there are major concerns about DJ Trump’s personal conflicts of interest and those of
his sons, but now his daughter is getting free advertising thru Trump’s own adviser, Kellyanne Conway?!   And,
previously, Steve Bannon becoming a part of the security team??!  Washington seems to be drowning in a slurry of
disastrous deceit and dishonesty.  Your much anticipated efforts in coming to the rescue and restoring ethical, moral
practices are being
fervently and anxiously watched.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From:
To: Contact OGE
Subject: Ethics violations at the top
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 10:28:54 PM

Hello,

I am a  and have been for almost 13 years.  I am proud to be
employed by  and am aware of the ethics rules and laws and follow them faithfully.

What I would like to know to how the President of the United States can make negative statements in his position
against a company for not carrying his daughter's line of products?

How an "advisor" (KellyAnne Conway) can blatantly endorse her bosses products?  Telling the American people to
go buy her products?  The White House Press Secretary tells us "she has been counseled" ... but to me, this is not
good enough.

If these individuals can break these ethics rules and laws so flagrantly, what does this say to the rest of us?  I,
personally, own a business (dog grooming) in addition to my federal employment.  It is where I plan to work when I
retire from federal service.  My federal employment and my business are completely separate.  But, if the President
and his advisor can do this ..... would this mean now that when I am speaking publically that I can encourage people
to bring their dogs to my business?  Promote my business in my professional capacity?  OF COURSE NOT.   I have
never done this and never would.  That would be using my federal position to promote an unrelated business for
personal gain which is against the law.  I realize this, but allowing this type of flagrant abuse from those at the top
sets a very dangerous precedent.

§ 2635.702 Use of public office for private gain.
An employee shall not use his public office for his own private gain, for the endorsement of any product, service or
enterprise, or for the private gain of friends, relatives, or persons with whom the employee is affiliated in a
nongovernmental capacity, including nonprofit organizations of which the employee is an officer or member, and
persons with whom the employee has or seeks employment or business relations.

If this law is not enforced, then what does this say to federal employees, to the American people?  If our laws aren't
applied to ALL of us, then this country falls into chaos. 

Laws apply to all of us.  All of us.

I trust that you will take appropriate action.

Thank you,

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



































   
    

                 
          

             
           

     
        

    

























   

     
       

   

     

     

             
           

           
            

   

           
         

        

            
       

               
           
           

        
             

           
           

        

           
    











   

 
     
 

   
 

             

    
    

       
 

   
  

  

















     

       
 

   

  

 

                 

      

                 

                 

                 

                  

        

                 

                

 















 
 

 



      
  

      
       

   
   

    
      

       
     
     
       

  
  





































From:
To: Contact OGE
Date: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:32:49 PM

According to the Office of Government Ethics,  "on January 1, 2017, new government ethics
training regulations went into effect. These regulations now require agencies to train more
employees than in the past. They also place a new emphasis on four core topics: conflicts of
interest, impartiality, misuse of position, and gifts. Earlier “Director’s Notes” have discussed
conflicts of interest , misuse of position , and gifts." Apparently the Republican administration
does not understand the concepts here. I hope that your office is ready to censure and
recommend legal proceedings against these miscreants. , including Donald Trump, Michael
Flynn, Steven Bannon, Kelly Ann Conway, Betsy DeVos, Tom Price, Wilber Ross, and the
rest of the cabinet nominees.

(b) (6)







          

        

         

   

   







2/1/2017 Concern Other; See Notes Phone News Story
Russian Interference with Presidential Elections

2/1/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story Trump's Records released 

2/1/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story
Trump's Business Connections/Bans Countries

2/1/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story
Trump's conflict needs to be addressed along with Tax returns

2/1/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story Maintaing Public Trust, what is OGE doing 

2/1/2017 Concern Presidential Nominees Phone News Story Ethics Code/Agreements

2/1/2017 Concern Other; See Notes Phone News Story Trump's Executice Order 

2/1/2017 Concern Presidential Nominees Phone News Story Steve Bannon to NSC

2/2/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story Trump's divestment from business 

2/2/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story
Concerns over Trump/emoluments & Tax returns

2/2/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Senators who have received money from the Devois  

2/2/2017 Concern Tax Returns Phone Other;See Notes Trump Tax returns need to be released

2/2/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone Other;See Notes Trump Tax returns need to be released

2/2/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone Other;See Notes
Russian Interference with Presidential Elections

2/2/2017 Concern Presidential Nominees Phone News Story
Senators who have received money from the Devois  should not vote

2/2/2017 Concern Tax Returns Phone News Story Trump Tax returns need to be released

2/2/2017 Concern Presidential Nominees Phone News Story
Senators who have received money from the Devois  should not vote

2/2/2017 Concern Presidential Nominees Phone News Story
Senators who have received money from the Devois  should not vote

2/3/2017 Support OGE Phone News Story Thank you for doing your work 

2/3/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone Other;See Notes
Trump's conflict needs to be addressed along with Tax returns

2/3/2017 Concern Presidential Nominees Phone News Story

2/3/2017 Concern Presidential Nominees Phone News Story
Trump Divestiture, Bannon, Emoluments, Independent Investigation 

2/3/2017 Concern Other; See Notes Phone News Story
Trump leading the country astray, his inability to lead the country

2/3/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story
Trump Divestiture, Bannon, Emoluments, Independent Investigation 

2/3/2017 Concern Oversight & Review Phone News Story
Trump Divestiture, Bannon, Emoluments, Independent Investigation 

2/3/2017 Support OGE Phone Director/OGE Comments Comments regarding Impartiality Rules 



2/3/2017 Support OGE Phone Director/OGE Comments

Expressed concern/need for transparentcy Gen.Flynn/Role with Russian-Bannon to 
NSC 

2/3/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story
Trump used of Media to promote personal business

2/3/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story Investigate Trump's Conflicts 

2/3/2017 Concern Oversight & Review Phone News Story Investigate Trump's Conflicts 

2/3/2017 Concern Oversight & Review Phone News Story
Investigate Trump's Conflicts-Ensure that he divest

2/3/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story
Federal Employee expressed concer over Trump's Policy 

2/3/2017 Support OGE Phone Director/OGE Comments Want to hear more from OGE 

2/3/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story
Trump's conflicts with Russia- Whats being done about these violations 

2/3/2017 Concern Presidential Nominees Phone News Story
Senators who have received payments from Devos

2/3/2017 Concern Other; See Notes Phone News Story NSC Concerns 

2/3/2017 Concern Presidential Nominees Phone News Story Concern over Bannon 

2/3/2017 Concern Other; See Notes Phone Other;See Notes inproper use of White house email account 

2/3/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone Other;See Notes
Trump needs to divest- What is OGE doing about them 

2/3/2017 Concern Tax Returns Phone Other;See Notes
Request to see Trump's returns- Believes he is dishonest

2/3/2017 Concern Presidential Nominees Phone News Story
Sentors who have received money from Devos to resuse themselves of voting

2/6/2017 Concern OGE Phone News Story

What is the gov't doing to address Trump's COIs/Gov't is not doing enough/need to 
see Trump's tax returns

2/6/2017 Concern OGE Phone News Story

What is the gov't doing to address Trump's COIs/Gov't is not doing enough/need to 
see Trump's tax returns

2/6/2017 Concern OGE Phone News Story

What is the gov't doing to address Trump's COIs/Gov't is not doing enough/need to 
see Trump's tax returns

2/6/2017 Concern OGE Phone News Story

What is the gov't doing to address Trump's COIs/Gov't is not doing enough/need to 
see Trump's tax returns

2/6/2017 Concern Other; See Notes Phone News Story Oppose Bannon's participation in NSC

2/6/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Need to see Trump's tax returns; he needs to divest of his holdings; he needs to be 
investigated.

2/6/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Need to investigate Trump's ties to Russia. He needs to release his tax returns.



2/6/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

What is the gov't doing to address Trump's COIs/Gov't is not doing enough/need to 
see Trump's tax returns

2/6/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

What is the gov't doing to address Trump's COIs/Gov't is not doing enough/need to 
see Trump's tax returns

2/6/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

What is the gov't doing to address Trump's COIs/Gov't is not doing enough/need to 
see Trump's tax returns

2/6/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Concern re gov't spending $100,000 for Eric Trump's security detail on trip.

2/6/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Concern about the ethics of Trump, Bannon, cabinet nominees.

2/7/2017 concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Can Trump be impeached? Can we get a normal president?

2/7/2017 concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Is it a conflict if senators receive campaign donations from someone they are voting 
on for cabinet position?

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Investigate Trump's businesses, COIs.

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Investigate Trump's businesses, COIs. Broken trust with gov't officials

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Investigate Trump; He should release tax returns

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Outraged. Trump is promoting private businesses. Have no WH phone to call. They 
are promoting his business via FB

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story DeVos conflicts of interest.

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Concern re gov't spending $100,000 for Eric Trump's security detail on trip.

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Concern re gov't spending $100,000 for Eric Trump's security detail on trip.

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Investigate Trump's businesses, COIs, banning Muslims, Trump's erratic behavior, 
Russian interference in election.

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
What is the gov't doing to address Trump's COIs/Gov't is not doing enough/need to 
see Trump's tax returns

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Ethics thrown out the window/ Trump's COIs/Gov't is not doing enough/need to see 
Trump's tax returns

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
What is the gov't doing to address Trump's COIs/Gov't is not doing enough/need to 
see Trump's tax returns

2/7/2017 Concern Other; See Notes Phone Other;See Notes Problems in Alabama with fair housing, bigots in office.



2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Against Bannon participating with NSC. He sits on board of Cambridge Analytics.

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Trump has broken every ethics law. Looks like he took this job to get out of debt.

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Gov't is not doing enough/need to see Trump's tax returns

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Gov't is not doing enough/Trump's COIs a problem

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Gov't is not doing enough/need to see Trump's tax returns

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Trump needs to divest of bus. Interests. Want to see him impeached.

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Trump needs to divest of bus. Interests. Want to see him impeached.

2/7/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Trump's businesses need to be put in blind trust. Need to see tax returns.

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Concern about Breitbart advertising for Customs and Border agents, the Muslim 
ban, hotel lease violation.

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Did DeVos pay fine to State of Ohio. She should. Investigate her and McConnell.

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story nordstrom tweet/Trump promoting daughter's business interests

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story nordstrom tweet/Trump promoting daughter's business interests

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story nordstrom tweet/Trump promoting daughter's business interests

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story nordstrom tweet/Trump promoting daughter's business interests

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story nordstrom tweet/Trump promoting daughter's business interests

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story nordstrom tweet/Trump promoting daughter's business interests

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story nordstrom tweet/Trump promoting daughter's business interests



2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company

2/8/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

President misuse position - tweet to harm private business to help daughter's 
company
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President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 



2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 



2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 



2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story
President Trump financial gain from secret service renting space from Trump Tower

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 



2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 



2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote his or his children's businesses 

2/9/2017 Concern Taxes Phone News Story
Trump needs to release his tax returns for the public to see 

2/9/2017 Concern Taxes Phone News Story
Trump needs to release his tax returns for the public to see 

2/9/2017 Concern Taxes Phone News Story
Trump needs to release his tax returns for the public to see 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 



2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 



2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story

Denouncing Trump and his administration for using the office to promote Ivanka's 
business 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story
Use of secret service for President Trump's son's business trips, costly to tax payers

2/9/2017 Concern Oversight & Review Phone News Story
General lack of oversight on President Trump

2/9/2017 Concern Oversight & Review Phone News Story
General lack of oversight on President Trump

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story President Trump's abuse of power

2/9/2017 Concern Ethics Phone News Story President Trump's abuse of power

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story
Trump's business conflicts of interest need to be looked into 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story
Trump's business conflicts of interest need to be looked into 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story
Trump's business conflicts of interest need to be looked into 



2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story
Trump's business conflicts of interest need to be looked into 

2/9/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story
Trump's business conflicts of interest need to be looked into 

2/9/2017 Concern Other Phone Other;See Notes White house website changes

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products/Trump 
Twitter/Nordstrom Endorsement 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Emoluments Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Ethics review on Kellyanne Conway 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
First Lady filing a lawsuit/ Kellyanne Conway endorsement of Ivanka Trump

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products- More actions needs 
to take place 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Investigation into Russian Involvement/Trump's Business Ties/Conflicts of 
Interest/Ban list Countries/

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Trump's Tweet about Nordstroms/ Kellyanne Conways comments about Ivanka 
Trump 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Kellyanne Conway endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products/Investigations needs to 
take place

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Abuse of Power by Trump and Cabinet-Hotel in Washington- Selling of Personal 
Goods

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Kellyanne Conway Endoresment of Ivanka Trump Product-Trump's refusal to place 
conflicts in Blind Trust 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products-What is being done 
for this violation.

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products-Trump Backing 
comments



2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products-Appalled/UnEthical-
Please take action

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products/Trump's Twitter 
comments

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products/Trump's Twitter 
comments

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products/Trump's Twitter 
comments

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products/Trump's Twitter 
comments

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Trump's Financial Non-Disclosure and Conflicts of Interest

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Trump's Twitter comments to repremand Nordstroms 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Trump and Advisors promoting Ivanka Trump's line/violation of 2635.702

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Repremand for Kellyanne Conway unacceptable- Suspension 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Conflict of Interest investigation in to Trump and Cabinet Members

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Trump/conway promting product of Ivanka Trump

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products/illegal use of position

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products/illegal use of position 
by Trump

2/10/2017 Concern Tax Returns Phone News Story Trump and Putin

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Trump Impeached/Conway indicted

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Actions against Trump tweets and Conway endorsement- referencing 2635.702



2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products/Trump comments 
about Nordstrom 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products/Trump comments 
about Nordstrom 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products/Trump comments 
about Nordstrom 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote Ivanka's Tumps brand

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote Ivanka's Tumps brand

2/10/2017 Concern Tax Returns Phone News Story Trump's refusal to release tax returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Trump using his position to promote Ivanka's Tumps brand

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Investigation/Trump using his position to promote Ivanka's Tumps brand

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Trump/Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 



2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story
Investigation into comments regarding Ivanka Trump's brand

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products/Trump comments 
about Nordstrom 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Trump/Family/Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Trump/Family/Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Presidential  endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Presidential  endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Presidential  endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom



2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential Promotion of His Daughter's Clothing Line and His lack of  Disclosure of 
Tax Returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential Promotion of His Daughter's Clothing Line and His lack of  Disclosure of 
Tax Returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story get pressident and his advicsors ethics training 



2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential Promotion of His Daughter's Clothing Line and His lack of  Disclosure of 
Tax Returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential Promotion of His Daughter's Clothing Line and His lack of  Disclosure of 
Tax Returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Request for Russian Hacking Investigation

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products



2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Michael Flynn discussed things with Russia, please investigate

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Do Your Job investigate General Flynn



2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom



2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom/Miliana Trump's Lawauit

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom-2635.702 violation

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom-2635.702 violation

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom-2635.702 violation

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom-2635.702 violation

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Trump Lobbying for Personal endorsement

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom-2635.702 violation

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom-2635.702 violation

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom-2635.702 violation

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom



2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products-2635.702

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products-2635.702

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story
President  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products



2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products-2635.702

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom



2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products-2635.702

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products-2635.702

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products-2635.702

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom



2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products-2635.702

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential Promotion of His Daughter's Clothing Line and His lack of  Disclosure of 
Tax Returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom



2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential Promotion of His Daughter's Clothing Line and His lack of  Disclosure of 
Tax Returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential Promotion of His Daughter's Clothing Line and His lack of  Disclosure of 
Tax Returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential Promotion of His Daughter's Clothing Line and His lack of  Disclosure of 
Tax Returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential Promotion of His Daughter's Clothing Line and His lack of  Disclosure of 
Tax Returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom



2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Who investigates these kind of violations?

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone Other;See Notes What are the Conflict of Interests Preventive Measures?

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential Promotion of His Daughter's Clothing Line and His lack of  Disclosure of 
Tax Returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential Promotion of His Daughter's Clothing Line and His lack of  Disclosure of 
Tax Returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom



2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone Other;See Notes Presidential Ties to Russia, Please Investigate

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential Promotion of His Daughter's Clothing Line and His lack of  Disclosure of 
Tax Returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story What is OGE doing to Prevent Conflicts of Interests?

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Investigate Trump's Children Businesses for Conflicts of Interests

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products



2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential Promotion of His Daughter's Clothing Line and His lack of  Disclosure of 
Tax Returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential Promotion of His Daughter's Clothing Line and His lack of  Disclosure of 
Tax Returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential Promotion of His Daughter's Clothing Line and His lack of  Disclosure of 
Tax Returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential Promotion of His Daughter's Clothing Line and His lack of  Disclosure of 
Tax Returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone Other;See Notes Please forward this call to where complaints can go and ethics issues are fixed.  

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential Promotion of His Daughter's Clothing Line and His lack of  Disclosure of 
Tax Returns 

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products



2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
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2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story What is being done to investigate Mike Flynn and Russian influence?

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story What is being done to investigate Mike Flynn and Russian influence?

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story

Presidential  and his Advisor's endorsement of Ivanka Trump's Products at 
Nordstrom

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Investigate President's Conflict of Interests

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products

2/10/2017 Concern Ethics Laws Phone News Story Kellyanne Conway's Endorsement of Ivanka Trump's products



2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 



2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story

President Trump and Kellyanne Conway's use of public office to promote Ivanka 
Trump's Business 

2/10/2017 Concern Financial Conflicts of Interest Phone News Story
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